'Y

)

l_ \ Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

AGENDA

MEETING OF THE
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

WEDNESDAY, JUNE 15, 2016
10:00 A.M.

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*
AGENCY HEADQUARTERS
6075 KIMBALL AVENUE, BUILDING A
CHINO, CALIFORNIA 91708

CALL TO ORDER OF THE INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY BOARD OF
DIRECTORS MEETING

FLAG SALUTE

PUBLIC COMMENT

Members of the public may address the Board on any item that is within the jurisdiction of the Board;
however, no action may be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda unless the action is
otherwise authorized by Subdivision (b) of Section 54954.2 of the Government Code. Those persons
wishing to address the Board on any matter, whether or not it appears on the agenda, are requested to
complete and submit to the Board Secretary a “Request to Speak” form which are available on the table
in the Board Room. Comments will be limited to five minutes per speaker. Thank you.

ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA

In accordance with Section 54954.2 of the Govermnment Cade (Brown Act), additions to the agenda
require two-thirds vote of the legislative body, or, If less than two-thirds of the members are present, a
unanimous vote of those members present, that there is a need to take immediate action and that the
need for action came to the attention of the local agency subsequent to the agenda being posted

= ) 1
1. NEW HIRE INTRODUCTIONS
« Mr. Nelson Htoy, Deputy Manager of Maintenance, hired on 6/6/15 (Randy
Lee)



PUBLIC HEARING

A. PUBLIC HEARING AND ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE NO. 104
It is recommended that the Board:

1. Hold a Public Hearing to receive public comments prior to the
adoption of Ordinance No. 104; Classes of Water Services &
Regulating the Sale and Delivery of Water, and

2. After closing the Public Hearing, by roll call vote, adopt Ordinance
No. 104.

B. PUBLIC HEARING AND ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 201 6-6-16
It is recommended that the Board:

1. Hold a Public Hearing to receive public comments prior to the
adoption of Resolution No. 2016-6-16, establishing surcharge rates
for recycled water use above entitlement;

2. After closing the Public Hearing, adopt Resolution No. 2016-6-16;
and

3. Adopt Resolution No. 2016-6-17, establishing regulations for the
purchase of recycled water above base entitlement for Contracting
Agencies.

C. PUBLIC HEARING AND ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 2016-6-14
It is recommended that the Board:

1. Hold a Public Hearing to receive public comments prior to the
adoption of Resolution No. 2016-6-14, adopting the 2015 Regional
Urban Water Management Plan for the Inland Empire Utilities
Agency (IEUA) and the Water Facilities Authority;

2. After closing the Public Hearing, adopt Resolution No. 2016-6-14;
and

3. Authorize the Genera! Manager to file the 2015 Regional Urban
Water Management Plan electronically to the California Department
of Water Resources, submit a CD or hardcopy to the California
State Library, and submit an electronic copy, CD or hard copy to
any city or county in which the suppliers provide water.

CONSENT CALENDAR

-
|

NOTICE: All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and non-
controversial and will be acted upon by the Board by one motion in the form listed below. There will be
no separate discussion on these items prior to the time the Board votes unless any Board members,
staff or the public requests specific items be discussed and/or removed from the Consent Calendar for
separate action. :




A. MINUTES

The Board will be asked to approve the minutes from the April 20, Board
meeting, May 11, Special Board Workshop, and May 18, Board meeting.

B. REPORT ON GENERAL DISBURSEMENTS
it is recommended that the Board approve the total disbursements for the
month of April 2016, in the amount of $10,275,385.58.

C. ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 2016-6-8, ESTABLISHING THE
APPROPRIATION LIMITS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2016/17
It is recommended that the Board adopt Resolution No. 2016-6-8,
establishing the appropriation limits for Fiscal Year 2016/17.

D. CONTRACT APPROVAL FOR COMPRESSED GAS, PROPANE, AND
RELATED SUPPLIES
It is recommended that the Board.

1. Approve a seven-year competitively-let contract (No. 4600002112)
to Airgas USA, LLC of Ontario, California, through June 30, 2022,
for Agency-wide compressed gases, propane, and related supplies;
and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract.
E. CBWM MASTER AGREEMENT SECOND AMENDMENT TO TASK

ORDER NO. 1
It is recommended that the Board:

1. Approve the second amendment to Task Order No. 1 of the Master
Agreement with Chino Basin Watermaster as part of the Recharge
Master Plan Update Yield Enhancement Projects, Project No.
RW15003; and

2. Authorize the General Manager, subject to non-substantive
changes, to execute the amendment.

F. RP-2 MICROTURBINE PROPOSAL REJECTION
it is recommended that the Board reject the November 17, 2015, proposal

from Regatta Solutions to design and build a microturbine at Regional
Plant No. 2.

G. FY 2016/17 ANNUAL AUDIT PLAN
It is recommended that the Board:

1. Approve the FY 2016/17 Annual Audit Plan; and

2. Direct the Manager of Internal Audit to finalize the FY 2018/17
Annual Audit Plan.



REGIONAL WATER USE EFFICIENCY BUSINESS PLAN (2015-2020)

It is recommended that the Board adopt the 2015 Regional Water Use
Efficiency Business Plan.

2016 CHINO BASIN STORM WATER RESOURCES PLAN
It is recommended that the Board adopt the 2016 Chino Basin Storm
Water Resources Plan.

PUMP EFFICIENCY IMPROVEMENTS PROPOSAL REJECTION
It is recommended that the Board reject the April 12, 2016, proposals for
the construction of the Agency-Wide Pump Efficiency Improvements,
Project No. EN16070.

PURCHASE OF DEWATERING POLYMER BLENDING UNITS
It is recommended that the Board:

1. Authorize the single source procurement of new polymer blending
units and start up services for Regional Water Recycling Plant No.
1 (RP-1) from Velocity Dynamics, LLC for a not-to-exceed amount
of $172,000 (including tax and delivery); and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the purchase.

CONTRACT AWARD TO POLYDYNE INC. FOR FLOSPERSE 30S
It is recommended that the Board:

1. Approve Contract No. 4600002106 to Polydyne Inc., establishing a
two-year contract for the supply of Flosperse 30S with options for
three additional one-year extensions, for a potential total contract
term of five years; and

2 Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract with the
three potential contract extensions.

ACTION ITEMS

FILLING VACANT SEAT ON THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
It is recommended that the Board determine as follows:

1. Adopt Resolution No. 2016-6-20, determining that the vacancy on
the Board of Directors shall be by appointment as opposed to
special election;

2. Ratify notice to the County Election Official of the existence of a
vacant seat on the Board of Directors of the Agency; and

3. Authorize staff to post a Notice of Vacancy on the IEUA Board of
Directors in three (3) or more conspicuous places within Division 2.



B. FY 2016/17 BUDGET AMENDMENT, RATES AND FEES, AND INTER-
FUND LOANS
It is recommended that the Board approve:

1. The amendments to the FY 2016/17 adopted budget for ali
Agency'’s funds;

2. The Non-Reclaimable Wastewater (NC) fund Rate Resolution Nos.
2016-6-1 through 2016-6-3;

3. The Regional Wastewater Operations & Maintenance (RO) fund
Rate Resolution 2016-6-4;

4. The Water Resources (WW) fund Rate Resolution Nos. 2016-6-7
and 2016-6-15;

5. Rate Resolution No. 2016-6-5 for Laboratory Fees, 2016-6-6 for
Equipment Rental, and 2016-6-9 for the Fontana Extra-Territorial
Charge;

8. An inter-fund loan from the RO fund to the WW fund for a not-to-
exceed amount of $3.2 million in FY 2016/17 to support purchase
of supplemental water supplies;

7. The forgiveness of the inter-fund loan from the Administrative
Service (GG) fund to the WW fund in the amount of $4.3 million in
FY 2015/16; and

8. The allocation of property tax receipts in excess of $13.7 million
from the Regional RO, Recycled Water (WC), and GG funds to the
WW fund beginning in FY 2016/17, and maintain allocation of 65%
of property tax receipts to the Regional Wastewater Capital
Improvement (RC) fund.

c. . 5- _§-
APPROVING __ THE___AMENDMENTS _TO _ THE

SCHEDULES/MATRIXES

It is recommended that the Board adopt Resolution Nos. 2016-6-11 and
2016-6-12 amending the salary schedules/matrixes for Unrepresented
Employees, Executive Management Employees and Laboratory Unit, the
General Unit, the Professional Unit, Operators’ Association, and the
Supervisors’ Unit.

D. ADOPTION QOF RESOLUTIONS NO. 2016:6:13, AMENDING THE
EMPLOYER PAID MEMBER CONTRIBUTIONS (EPMC)
it is recommended that the Board adopt Resolution No. 2016-6-13,
amending the EPMC to CalPERS for all classic employees.




PROGRAM (SARCCUP)

RVATION AND CONJUNCTIVE USE

It is recommended that the Board:

1.

Approve the June 2016 SARCCUP Memorandum of Understanding
(MOU),

Approve Project Agreement 23 (PA23) between SAWPA and the
five SAWPA member agencies for SARCCUP governance;

Approve the professional services contract award to Tom Dodson &
Associates (TDA) to conduct a SARCCUP CEQA evaluation for the
not-to-exceed amount of $340,397;

Approve the CEQA Cost Sharing Agreement; and

Authorize the General Manager to execute the following
documents:

. June 2016 SARCCUP MOU

PA23

Professional Services Contract Award to TDA
CEQA Cost Sharing Agreement

oo oD

ERVICES CONTRACT AWARD FOR SEWER FEE

EVALUATION
It is recommended that the Board:

1. Approve the professional services contract award for the Sewer

Fee Evaluation to Carollo Engineers, Inc. for the not-to-exceed
amount of $376,586; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract.

G.  20I5INTEGRATEDWATFRRESOURCES PLAN
It is recommende a e Board authorize development of a

Programmatic Environmental Impact Report (PEIR) based on the core
recommendations in the 2015 Integrated Water Resources Plan (IRP).

INFORMATION ITEMS

A.

UPDATES (POWERPOINT)

T PRQJECT

B. MWD UPDATE AND DROUGHT UPDATE (ORAL)




RECEIVE AND FILE INFORMATION ITEMS

C. :
POWERPOINT)

D. EY.2015/16 THIRD QUARTER BUDGET VARIANCE , PERFORMANCE
GOALS UPDATES, AND BUDGET TRANSFERS
(WRITTEN/POWERPOINT)

E.  PUBLIC OUTREACH AND COMMUNICATION (WRITTEN)

F. LEGISLATIVE REPORT FROM INNOVATIVE FEDERAL STRATEGIES
(WRITTEN)

G. ORS (WRITTEN

H. AL _RESOURCES

RITTEN

. CALIFORNIA STRATEGIES. LLC MONTHLY ACTIVITY REPORT
{(WRITTEN)

J. ATRIX (WRITTEN

K. ING MATRIX (WRITTEN

L. WRITTEN

M. IRED BY SAS 114
(WRITTEN)

N. Wﬁ%
(WRITTEN)

0. PREQUALIEICATION PROCESS REVIEW (WRITTEN)

|
Materials related to an item on this agenda submitted to the Agency, after distribution of the agenda |
packet, are available for public inspection at the Agency’s office located at 6075 Kimball Avenue, Chino, ‘
California during normal business hours. l

—_—

6. AGENCY REPRESENTATIVES’ REPORTS

A. SAWPA REPORT
(SAWPA COMMISSION MEETING SCHEDULED FOR JUNE 21, 2016)

B. MWD REPORT (WRITTEN}

C. POLICY COMMITTEE REPORT
(WRITTEN)




D.  CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER REPORT

7. ’ RITTEN
8. BOARD OF DIRECTORS' REQUESTED FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

9. DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS

A. CONFERENCE REPORTS

This is the time and place for the Members of the Board to report on prescheduled Committee/District
Representative Assignment meetings, which were held since the last regular Board meeting, and/or any
other items of interest.

10. CLOSED SESSION

A. PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54956.9(a) -
CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL — EXISTING LITIGATION
1. Chino Basin Municipal Water District vs. City of Chino, Case No.
RCV51010

2. Martin vs. IEUA, Case No. CIVRS 1000767
3. Mwembu vs. IEUA, Case No. CIVDS 1415762

B. PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54956.8 -
CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATOR
1. Supplemental Water Transfer/Purchase
Negotiating Party: General Manager P. Joseph Grindstaff
Under Negotiation: Price and Terms of Purchase

C. PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54956.9
CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - ANTICIPATED LITIGATION
1. Two (2) Cases

11. ADJOURN

*A Municipal Water District

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilitles Act, If you need special assistance to participate in
this meeting, please contact the Board Secretary (909) 993-1736, 48 hours prior to the scheduled meeting
so that the Agency can make reasonable arrangements.

Froofed by:

Declaration of Posting
#
I, April Woodruff, Board Secretary of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*, A Municipal Water District, hereby certify
that a copy of this agenda has been posted by 5:30 p.m. at the Agency’s main office, 6075 Kimball Avenue, Building

A, Chine, CA on Thursday, June 9, 2016.

April Woodruff



ACTION
ITEM

4C



‘ Infand Empire Utilities Agency
o= A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: June 15, 2016
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
From: P. Joseph Grindsta

General Manager

Submitted by: t&JChrisﬁna Valencia
Chief Financial Officer

W Sharmeen Bhojani
Manager of Human Resources

Subject: Adoption of Resolution Nos. 2016-6-11 and 2016-6-12 approving the
amendments to the Salary Schedules/Matrixes

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of Directors adopt Resolution Nos. 2016-6-11 and 2016-6-12
amending the salary schedules/matrixes for Unrepresented Employees, Executive Management
Employees, the Laboratory Unit, the General Unit, the Professional Unit, the Operators’ Association
and the Supervisors’ Unit.

BACKGROUND

Maintenance of the Agency’s salary schedules/matrixes falls under the responsibility of the Human
Resources Department, including presenting a comprehensive salary resolution incorporating
changes to the Board of Directors as changes occur in accordance with the California Code of
Regulations (CCR) §570.5 [Requirement for a Publicly Available Pay Schedule]. The last update for
all the groups was approved by the Board on April 20, 2016.

The Agency entered into 5 year contracts with the five represented groups in FY 13/14. The five
Memorandums of Understanding (MOUs) include a 3.5% Cost of Living Adjustment (COLA)
effective July 1, 2016, Similarly, the Executive Management and the Unrepresented Personnel
Manuals also include a 3.5% COLA. As a result of the agreed upon COLA increases, the existing
Salary Schedules/Matrixes for seven groups need to be amended.

Additionally, job classifications identified as future use positions by the Agency’s recent
classification and compensation study are being added to the salary matrix. The following is a list of
the vacant future use positions: Engineering Services Specialist, Environmental Resources Planner
1, External Affairs Specialist II, and Recycled Water/Groundwater Recharge Systems Maintenance
Technician. The position of External Affairs Analyst is also being added and will replace the future



Adoption of Resolution Nos. 2016-6-11 and 2016-6-12 approving the amendments to the Salary
Schedules/Matrixes for all groups

June 15, 2016

Page 2

use position of Legislative Analyst recommended by the consultant to more accurately reflect the
duties of the Analyst assigned to the External Affairs department. Although these positions are being
added to the salary matrix, they will not be filled unless the respective departments have budgeted for

them.

The California Public Employees’ Retirement System (CalPERS) employers may only report
payrates, for the purposes of calculating retirement benefits, that meet the definition of a Publicly
Available Salary Schedule as defined by CCR 570.5. The code states in part:

“(a) For purposes of determining the amount of “compensation earnable” pursuant to
Government Code Sections 20630, 20636, and 20636.1, payrate shall be limited to
the amount listed on a pay schedule that meets all of the following requirements:

(1) Has been duly approved and adopted by the employer’s governing body
in accordance with requirements of applicable public meeting laws;

(2) Identifies the position title for every employee position;

(3) Shows the payrate for each identified position, which may be stated as a
single amount or as multiple amounts within a range;

(4) Indicates the time base, including, but not limited to, whether the time
base is hourly, daily, bi-weekly, monthly, bi-monthly, or annually;

(5) Is posted at the office of the employer or immediately accessible and
available for public review from the employer during normal business
hours or posted on the employer’s internet website;

(6) Indicates an effective date and date of any revisions;

(7) Is retained by the employer and available for public inspection for not
less than five years; and

(8) Does not reference another document in lieu of disclosing the payrate.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

On April 20, 2016, the Board of Directors adopt Resolution No. 2016-4-5 and 2016-4-6 amending the
salary schedule/matrix for the Unrepresented, Executive Management, Laboratory Unit, Operators’
Association, Professional Unit, General Unit, and Supervisors Unit

IMPACT ON BUDGET

The financial impact of the updated salary schedule/matrix resolution was discussed during the
negotiation process; adequate funds are budgeted.

G-\Board-Rec\2016\16176 Adoption of Resolutions Amending the salary schedules matrix for GN EX LB GU PR OPS AND

SU.docx



RESOLUTION NO. 2016-6-11

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE INLAND
EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*, SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY,
CALIFORNIA, APPROVING THE AMENDMENT OF THE
UNREPRESENTED, EXECUTIVE MANAGEMENT, LABORATORY
UNIT, OPERATORS’ ASSOCIATION, PROFESSIONAL UNIT AND
GENERAL UNIT SALARY SCHEDULE/MATRIX

WHEREAS, the Agency has compensation changes for the Unrepresented, Executive
Management, Laboratory Unit, Operators’ Association, Professional Unit and General Unit
employees as a result of an agreed upon Cost of Living Adjustment (COLA), and

WHEREAS, the Agency now desires to update the salary and classification information
to comply with the California Code of Regulations (CCR) §570.5,

NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Directors of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*
does hereby RESOLVE, DETERMINE AND ORDER as follows:

SECTION 1: The Unrepresented, Executive Management, Laboratory Unit, Operators’
Association, Professional Unit and General Unit salary schedule/matrix is hereby adopted
and set forth in Exhibit “1” of this resolution.

SECTION 2: The salary information contained in Exhibit “1” shall be effective as of July
1, 2016.

ADOPTED the 15" day of June, 2016.

Terry Catlin
President of the Inland Empire
Utilities Agency* and of the
Board of Directors thereof
ATTEST:

Steven J. Elie

Secretary/Treasurer of the Inland Empire
Utilities Agency* and of the

Board of Directors thereof

*A Municipal Water District



Resolution No. 2016-6-11
Page 2

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
COUNTY OF ) SS
SAN BERNARDINO )

1, Steven J. Elie, Secretary/Treasurer of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*, DO
HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution being No. 2016-6-11, was adopted at a

regular Board Meeting on June 15, 2016, of said Agency by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

Steven J. Elie
Secretary/Treasurer



Salary Matrix
Effective July 1, 2016

CLASSIFICATION TITLE

Accountant |

Accountant ll

Accounting Technician |

Accounting Technician Il

Administrative Assistant |

Administrative Assistant | {confidential)
Administrative Assistant ||

Administrative Assistant 1| {confidential)
Assistant Engineer

Associate Engineer

Biologist®

Board Secretary/Office Manager

Budget Officer

Business Systems Analyst | -

Business Systems Analyst [l

CAD Designer

Chemist

Chief Financial Officer/Assistant General Manager
Collection System QOperator |

Collection System Operator |l

Collection System Operator llI

Collection System Supervisor

Compost Operator

Compost Sales Representative

Compost Worker

Construction Project Inspector

Contracts Administrator |

Contracts Administrator |l

Control Systems Analyst |

Contro! Systems Analyst Ii

Deputy Manager of Capital Improvement Projects
Deputy Manager of Construction Management
Deputy Manager of Engineering

Deputy Manager of Human Resources

Deputy Manager of Integrated Systems Services
Deputy Manager of Maintenance

Deputy Manager of Operations

Deputy Manager of Planning & Environmental Resources
Electrical & Instrumentation Technician |
Electrical & Instrumentation Technician §i
Electrical & Instrumentation Technician Il

Electrical & Instrumentation Technician 12
Electrical & instrumentation Technician IV

Salary Range

173
175
170
173
171
171
174
174
179
182

181
188
186
179
181
178
181
196
171
175
177
182
174
181
170
180
177
180
180
182
188
188
189
188
188
188
188
189
176
179
181
182
182

Unit

UN
PR
GuU
GU
GU
UN
PR
UN
UN
UN

LB
UN
UN
PR
PR
UN
LB
EX
GU
GU
GU
GU
Gu
PR
GU
UN
PR
PR
GU
GU
UN
UN
UN
UN
UN
UN
UN
UN
GU
GU
GU
GU
GU

EXHIBIT 1

FLSA

Exempt
Exempt
Non-exempt
Non-exempt
Non-exempt
Non-exempt
Non-exempt
Non-exempt
Exempt
Exempt

Exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Non-exempt
Non-exempt
Non-exempt
Exempt
Non-exempt
Exempt
Non-exempt
Non-exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Non-exempt
Non-exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Non-exempt
Non-exempt
Non-exempt
Non-exempt
Non-exempt



Salary Matrix EXHIBIT 1

Effective July 1, 2016

CLASSIFICATION TITLE Salary Range  Unit FLSA
Engineering Services Analyst 182 PR Exempt
Engineering Services Specialist 179 UN Exempt
Engineering Technician 175 GuU Non-exempt
Environmental Resources Planner | 179 UN Exempt
Environmental Resources Planner |l 182 UN Exempt
Executive Assistant 178 UN Exempt
Executive Manager of Engineering/Assistant General Manager 196 EX Exempt
Executive Manager of Operations/Assistant General Manager 196 EX Exempt
Executive Manager of Policy Development/Assistant General Manager 196 EX Exempt
External Affairs Analyst 180 UN Exempt
External Affairs Specialist | 171 UN Exempt
External Affairs Specialist | (Y-Rated)® 202 UN Exempt
External Affairs Specialist || 177 UN Exempt
Facilities Specialist 177 PR Exempt
Facilities Specialist - Landscape 177 UN Exempt
Facilities Program Supervisor 183 PR Exempt
Financial Analyst | 179 PR Exempt
Financial Analyst Il 181 PR Exempt
General Manager 203 EX Exempt
GIS Specialist 178 UN Exempt
Grants Administrator 179 PR Exempt
Grants Officer 186 UN Exempt
Human Resources Analyst | 177 UN Exempt
Human Resources Analyst il 179 UN Exempt
Human Resources Officer 183 UN Exempt
Human Resources Technician 171 UN Non-exempt
HVAC Technician 177 GU Non-exempt
industrial Engine Technician | 177 GU Non-exempt
Industrial Engine Technician |l 181 GU Non-exempt
Information Systems Analyst | 179 PR Exempt
Information Systems Analyst Il 181 PR Exempt
Intern 001 N/A  Non-exempt
Internal Auditor 179 UN Exempt
Laboratory Assistant 172 LB Non-exempt
Laboratory Scientist | 177 L8 Non-exempt
Laboratory Scientist [| 179 LB Non-exempt
Maintenance Planner 181 GU Non-exempt
Maintenance Specialist 201 UN Exempt
Manager of Business Information Services 190 UN Exempt
Manager of Contracts & Facility Services 190 UN Exempt
Manager of Engineering 192 UN Exempt
Manager of External Affairs 190 UN Exempt
Manager of Finance & Accounting 180 UN Exempt



Salary Matrix EXHIBIT 1

Effective July 1, 2016

CLASSIFICATION TITLE Salary Range  Unit FLSA
Manager of Human Resources 190 UN Exempt
Manager of Internal Audit 180 UN Exempt
Manager of Laboratories 190 UN Exempt
Manager of Maintenance 192 UN Exempt
Manager of Operations 192 UN Exempt
Manager of Planning & Environmental Resources 192 UN Exempt
Manager of Regional Compost Authority 190 UN Exempt
Manager of Technical Services 190 UN Exempt
Mechanic| 172 Gu Non-exempt
Mechanic I* 173 GU  Non-exempt
Mechanic II 176 GU Non-exempt
Mechanic (Il 179 GuU Non-exempt
Mechanic IV 181 GU Non-exempt
Network Administrator 183 PR Exempt
Office Assistant {(confidential) 166 UN Non-exempt
Office Assistant 166 GU Non-exempt
Operations Specialist 179 UN Exempt
Pretreatment & Source Control Inspector | 174 GU Non-exempt
Pretreatment & Source Control Inspector || 177 GU Non-exempt
Procurement Specialist | 174 PR Non-exempt
Procurement Specialist Il 175 PR Non-exempt
Project Manager [ 134 PR Exempt
Project Manager i 185 PR Exempt
Records Specialist 173 GU Non-exempt
Recycled Water Distribution Operator 179 oP Non-exempt
Risk Specialist 174 UN Non-exempt
RW/Groundwater Recharge Systems Maintenance Technician 176 GU Non-exempt
RW/Groundwater Recharge Operations & Maintenance Specialist 179 UN Exempt
Safety Analyst 178 UN Exempt
Safety Officer 1383 UN Exempt
Senior Accountant 179 PR Exempt
Senior Associate Engineer 184 UN Exempt
Senior Associate Engineer - PE 185 UN Exempt
Senior Compost Operations & Maintenance Technician 181 GU Non-exempt
Senior Construction Project Inspector 182 UN Exempt
Senior Engineer 187 PR Exempt
Senior Environmental Resources Planner 184 UN Exempt
Senior External Affairs Specialist 180 UN Exempt
Senior Financial Analyst 183 PR Exempt
Senior Information Systems Analyst 182 PR Exempt
Senior Internal Auditor 182 UN Exempt
Senior Operations Specialist 184 UN Exempt
Seniar Project Manager 187 PR Exempt



Salary Matrix EXHIBIT 1

Effective July 1, 2016

CLASSIFICATION TITLE Salary Range  Unit FLSA
Senior Pretreatment & Source Control Inspector 180 GU Non-exempt
Senior Wastewater Treatment Plant Operator 181 oP Non-exempt
Senior Water Plant Operator 181 opP Non-exempt
Senior Water Resources Analyst 182 PR Exempt
Supervisor-Environmental Compliance & Energy 188 PR Exempt
Systems Administrator 181 PR Exempt
Technology Specialist | 178 GU Non-exempt
Technology Specialist || 180 GU Non-exempt
Technology Specialist I 182 GU Non-exempt
Warehouse Technician 171 GU Non-exempt
Wastewater Treatment Plant Operator | 174 oP Non-exempt
Wastewater Treatment Plant Operator || 176 opP Non-exempt
Wastewater Treatment Plant Operator il 178 QP Non-exempt
Wastewater Treatment Plant Operator IV, V 180 oP Non-exempt
Wastewater Treatment Plant Operator-in-Training 171 op Non-exempt
Water Plant Operator | 174 OpP Non-exempt
Water Plant Operator II 176 opP Non-exempt
Water Plant Operator i 178 opP Non-exempt
Water Plant Operator IV, V 180 oP Non-exempt

Notes:

1. Incumbent Biologist in this position prior ta 7/1/01 shall be non-exempt.

2. Salary range for incumbent Senior Electrical & Instrumentation Tech employee reclassified to Electrical & Instrumentation Technician Ill .
3. The Y-Rated salary for this position is reflective of the incumbent in the position effective 11/1/14 formerly classified as CIP Coordinator.
4. Salary range for Incumbent Plant Maintenance Technician || empleyees reclassified to Mechanic I



Unrepresented, Executive, General Unit, Laboratory Unit, Operators' Association,
and Profressional Unit Salary Matrix

Range/Step
165

=

W oo~ 1 AW N

166

W oo~ oYU R W N =

167

W oo ~ o U1 W N

168

W oo~ bW N

169

WM

Hourly

18.1975
18.6524
19.1186
19.5967
20.0865
20.5887
21.1034
21.6310
22,1718

19.1061
19.5837
20.0733
20.5751
21.0895
21.6167
22.1571
22,7110
23.2788

20.0609
20.5624
21.0764
21,6034
22,1435
22.6971
23.2645
23.8462
24.4423

21.0621
21.5886
22,1283
22.6815
23.2485
23.8298
24.4256
25.0362
25.6621

22,1137
22,6666
23.2332
23.8141

Effective July 1, 2016
Bi-Weekly

1,455.80
1,492.19
1,529.49
1,567.73
1,606.92
1,647.10
1,688.27
1,730.48
1,773.75

1,528.49
1,566.69
1,605.86
1,646.01
1,687.16
1,729.34
1,772.57
1,816.88
1,862.30

1,604.87
1,644.99
1,686.12
1,728.27
1,771.48
1,815.76
1,861.16
1,907.69
1,955.38

1,684.96
1,727.09
1,770.27
1,814.52
1,859.88
1,906.39
1,954.04
2,002.89
2,052.96

1,769.10
1,813.33
1,858.65
1,505.13

Page 1

Monthly

3,154.23
3,233.08
3,313.90
3,396.76
3,481.66
3,568.71
3,657.93
3,749.37
3,843.11

3,311.72
3,394.50
3,479.37
3,566.35
3,655.51
3,746.90
3,840.56
3,936.58
4,034.99

3,477.23
3,564.15
3,6503.25
3,744.59
3,838.20
3,934.16
4,032.52
4,133.33
4,236.66

3,650.76
3,742.02
3,835.58
3,931.46
4,029.74
4,130.51
4,233.76
4,339.61
4,448.09

3,833.04
3,928.87
4,027.08
4,127.77

Annually

37,851
38,797
39,767
40,761
41,780
42,825
43,895
44,992
46,117

39,741
40,734
41,752
42,796
43,366
44,963
46,087
47,239
48,420

41,727
42,770
43,838
44,935
46,058
47,210
48,390
49,600
50,840

43,809
44,904
46,027
47,178
48,357
49,566
50,805
52,075
53,377

45,997
47,146
48,325
49,533

EXHIBIT 1



Unrepresented, Executive, General Unit, Laboratory Unit, Operators' Association,
and Profressional Unit Salary Matrix

Range/Step
5
6

O 00 ~J

170

W oo~ W bW

171

W oo~ oy W NP

1

~j

2

O kR WN

173

W NGO WP WN R

Hourly
24.4093
25.0197
25.6451
26.2862
26.9433

23.2201
23.8005
24.3955
25.0054
25.6305
26.2713
26.9281
27.6013
28.2914

24.3810
24.9906
25.6153
26,2556
26.9121
27.5849
28.2745
28.9813
29,7059

25.6009
26.2409
26.8570
27.5693
28.2586
28,9651
29.6892
30.4315
31.1922

26.8797
27.5516
28.2405
28.9465
28.6701
30.4118
31.1722
31.9515
32.7503

Effective July 1, 2016

Bi-Weekly
1,952.75
2,001.57
2,051.61
2,102.90
2,155.47

1,857.60
1,904.04
1,851.64
2,000.43
2,050.44
2,101.70
2,154.25
2,208.11
2,263.31

1,950.48
1,999.24
2,049.22
2,100.45
2,152.97
2,206.79
2,261.96
2,318.51
2,376.47

2,048.07
2,099.27
2,151.76
2,205.55
2,260.69
2,317.21
2,375.13
2,434.52
2,495.38

2,150.38
2,204.13
2,259.24
2,315.72
2,373.61
2,432.95
2,493.77
2,556.12
2,620.03

Page 2

Monthly
4,230.95
4,336.74
4,445.15
4,556.28
4,670.18

4,024.81
4,125.42
4,228.55
4,334.27
4,442.62
4,553.69
4,667.54
4,784.23
4,903.84

4,226.04
4,331.70
4,439.98
4,550.98
4,664.77
4,781.38
4,900.92
5,023.43
5,149.02

4,437.48
4,548.43
4,662.14
4,778.68
4,858.16
5,020.62
5,146.12
5,274.79
5,406.65

4,659.15
4,775.62
4,895.02
5,017.39
5,142.82
5,271.39
5,403.17
5,538.27
5,676.72

Annually
50,771
52,041
53,342
54,675
56,042

48,298
49,505
50,743
52,011
53,311
54,644
56,010
57,411
58,846

50,712
51,980
53,280
54,612
55,977
57,377
58,811
60,281
61,788

53,250
54,581
55,946
57,344
58,778
60,247
61,753
63,297
64,880

55,910
57,307
58,740
60,209
61,714
63,257
64,838
66,459
68,121

EXHIBIT 1



Unrepresented, Executive, General Unlt, Laboratory Unit, Operators’ Association,
and Profressional Unit Salary Matrix

Range/Step
174

W oo~ W N

175

W oo NN

176

W oo~ kb=

177

W oot A WKNPE

178

2 W N

Hourly

28,2215
28.9271
29.6503
30.3916
31.1514
31.9301
32,7284
33.5466
34.3852

29.6308
30.3716
31.1308
31.9091
32.7068
33.5245
34.3626
35.2217
36.1022

31.1115
31.8893
32.6865
33.5036
34.3412
35.1998
36.0797
36.9817
37.9063

32.6678
33.4845
34.3217
35.1798
36.0592
36.9607
37.8848
38.8318
39.8026

34.2999
35.1575
36.0364
36.9374

Effective July 1, 2016
Bi-Weekly

2,257.72
2,314.16
2,372.02
2,431.33
2,492.11
2,554.41
2,618.27
2,683.73
2,750.82

2,370.46
2,429.72
2,490.46
2,552.73
2,616.55
2,681.96
2,749.01
2,817.73
2,888.18

2,488.92
2,551.14
2,614.92
2,680.29
2,747.30
2,815.98
2,886.38
2,958.54
3,032.50

2,613.43
2,678.76
2,745.74
2,814.38
2,884.74
2,956.86
3,030.78
3,106.55
3,184.21

2,744.00
2,812.60
2,882.91
2,954.99

Page 3

Monthly

4,891.73
5,014.02
5,139.38
5,267.88
5,399.57
5,534.55
5,672.92
5,814.74
5,960.11

5,136.00
5,264.40
5,396.00
5,530.91
5,669.19
5,810.91
5,956.19
6,105.09
6,257.72

5,392.66
5,527.48
5,665.66
5,807.29
5,952.47
6,101.30
6,253.82
6,410.16
6,570.42

5,662.42
5,803.98
5,945.09
6,097.82
6,250.27
6,406.52
6,566.69
6,730.85
6,859.11

5,945.32
6,093.96
6,246.32
6,402.47

Annually

58,701
60,168
61,673
63,215
64,795
66,415
68,075
69,777
71,521

61,632
63,173
64,752
66,371
68,030
69,731
71,474
73,261
75,093

64,712
66,330
67,988
69,688
71,430
73,216
75,046
76,922
78,845

67,949
69,648
71,389
73,174
75,003
76,878
78,800
80,770
82,789

71,344
73,128
74,956
76,830

EXHIBIT 1



Unrepresented, Executive, General Unit, Laboratory Unit, Operators' Association,
and Profressional Unit Salary Matrix

Range/Step
5
6

w0 00~

179

W o0~ O AW

180

D0~ P W N e

181

W e~ 3 Wk

182

W oo~k WwN e

Hourly
37.8608
38.8073
39.7775
40.7719
41.7912

36.0163
36.9167
37.8396
38.7856
39.7552
40.7491
41.7678
42.8120
43.8823

37.8166
38.7621
39.7312
40.7244
41.7425
42.7860
43.8557
44.9521
46.0760

39.7054
40.6981
41.7155
42.7583
43.8273
44,9230
46.0461
47.1972
48.3771

41.6909
42.7331
43.8014
44.8965
46.0189
47.1694
48.3486
49.5574
50.7962

Effective July 1, 2016

Bi-Weekly
3,028.86
3,104,58
3,182.20
3,261.75
3,343.29

2,881.30
2,953.33
3,027.16
3,102.85
3,180.42
3,259.93
3,341.43
3,424.96
3,510.59

3,025.33
3,100.97
3,178.49
3,257.95
3,339.40
3,422.88
3,508.46
3,596.17
3,686.08

3,176.43
3,255.84
3,337.24
3,420.66
3,506.19
3,593.84
3,683.69
3,775.78
3,870.17

3,335.27
3,418.65
3,504.11
3,591.72
3,681.51
3,773.55
3,867.89
3,964.59
4,063.70

Page 4

Monthly
6,562.53
6,726.60
6,894.77
7,067.14
7,243.81

6,242.82
6,398.89
6,558.86
6,722.83
6,850.51
7,063.18
7,239.76
7,420.75
7,606.27

6,554.88
6,718.77
6,886.73
7,058.89
7,235.36
7,416.24
7,601.65
7,791.70
7,986.50

5,882.26
7,054.33
7,230.69
7,411.44
7,596.74
7,786.66
7,981.33
8,180.85
8,385.37

7,226.42
7,407.08
7,592.25
7,782.06
7,976.61
8,176.03
8,380.42
8,589.94
8,804.68

Annually
78,750
80,719
82,737
84,806
86,526

74,914
76,787
78,706
80,674
82,691
84,758
86,877
89,049
91,275

78,659
80,625
82,641
84,707
86,824
88,995
91,220
93,500
95,838

82,587
84,652
86,768
88,937
91,161
93,440
95,776
98,170
100,624

86,717
88,885
91,107
93,385
95,719
98,112
100,565
103,079
105,656

EXHIBIT 1



Unrepresented, Executive, General Unit, Laboratory Unit, Operators' Association,
and Profressional Unit Salary Matrix

Range/Step
183

1

mmummhmwpgwmqmmhwmp

185

WD 0o~ U bW N e

186

Wooe sl MU bW

187

BwWw N R

Hourly

43.7772
44.8718
45.9936
47.1434
48.3219
49.5300
50.7683
52.0374
53.3384

45.9647
47.1138
48.2916
49.4989
50.7364
52.0048
53.3050
54,6375
56.0036

48.2615
49.4680
50.7046
51.9723
53,2716
54.6034
55.9685
57.3677
58.8019

50.6760
51.9429
53.2414
54.5725
55.9368
57.3353
58.7686
60.2378
61.7438

53.2084
54.5385
55.9020
57.2995

Effective July 1, 2016
Bi-Weekiy

3,502.18
3,589.74
3,679.48
3,771.47
3,865.75
3,962.40
4,061.46
4,162.99
4,267.07

3,677.17
3,769.10
3,863.33
3,959.92
4,058.91
4,160.38
4,264.40
4,371.00
4,480.28

3,860.92
3,957.44
4,056.37
4,157.78
4,261.73
4,368.27
4,477.48
4,589.41
4,704.15

4,054.08
4,155.43
4,259.31
4,365.80
4,474.95
4,586.82
4,701.49
4,819.02
4,939.50

4,256.67
4,363.08
4,472.16
4,583.96

Page 5

Monthly

7,588.05
71,717.77
7,972.22
8,171.52
8,375.80
8,585.19
8,799.84
9,019.82
9,245.33

7,867.21
§,166.39
8,370.55
8,579.82
8,794.31
9,014.16
9,235.52
9,470.50
8,707.28

8,365.32
8,574.46
8,788.80
9,008.53
9,233.74
9,464.59
9,701.20
9,843.73
10,192.33

8,783.83
9,003.43
9,228.51
9,459.23
9,695.71
9,938.11
10,186.55
10,441.22
10,702.26

9,222.78
9,453.34
9,689.67
9,931.92

Annually

91,057
93,333
95,667
98,058
100,510
103,022
105,598
108,238
110,944

95,607
97,997
100,447
102,958
105,532
108,170
110,874
113,646
116,487

100,384
102,893
105,466
108,102
110,805
113,575
116,414
119,325
122,308

105,406
108,041
110,742
113,511
116,349
119,257
122,239
125,285
128,427

110,673
113,440
116,276
119,183

EXHIBIT 1



Unrepresented, Executive, General Unit, Laboratory Unit, Operators' Association,
and Profressional Unit Salary Matrix

Range/Step

5
6

0 0o =~

188

W00~ Y W N

189

[
LQOO\JO\UHLUJNH%&DOO‘JO\W-‘-‘-WNH

191

W =

W 0~ &

Hourly
58.7320
60.2004
61.7053
63.2480
64.8292

55.8669
57.2635
58.6951
60.1624
61.6665
63.2082
64.7884
66.4081
68.0684

58.6599
60.1265
61.6296
63.1704
64.7496
66.3683
68.0275
69.7283
71.4715

61.5919
63.1317
64.7100
66.3277
67.9860
69.6856
71.4277
73.2134
75.0437

64.6711
66.2878
67.9450
69.6437
71.3847
73.1694
74.9986
76.8736
78.7955

Effective July 1, 2016
Bi-Weekly

4,698.56
4,816.03
4,936.43
5,059.84
5,186.33

4,469.35
4,581.08
4,695.61
4,812.99
4,933.32
5,056.66
5,183.08
5,312.65
5,445.47

4,692.79
4,810.12
4,930.37
5,053.63
5,179.97
5,309.47
5,442.20
5,578.26
5,717.72

4,927.35
5,050.54
5,176.80
5,306.22
5,438.88
5,574.84
5,714.22
5,857.07
6,003.50

5,173.69
5,303.03
5,435.60
5,571.49
5,710.78
5,853.55
5,999.89
6,149.89
6,303.64

Page 6

Monthly
10,180.21
10,434.73
10,695.59
10,962.99
11,237.06

9,683.59

9,925.68

10,173.82
10,428.15
10,688.86
10,956.09
11,230.00
11,510.74
11,798.52

10,167.72
10,421.93
10,682.47
10,949.53
11,223.27
11,503.84
11,791.44
12,086.24
12,388.40

10,675.53
10,942.83
11,216.40
11,496.80
11,784.23
12,078.83
12,380.80
12,690.33
13,007.58

11,209.65
11,489.89
11,777.14
12,071.57
12,373.35
12,682.70
12,9958.76
13,324.76
13,657.88

Annually
122,163
125,217
128,347
131,556
134,845

116,203
119,108
122,086
125,138
128,266
131,473
134,760
138,129
141,582

122,013
125,063
128,190
131,394
134,679
138,046
141,497
145,035
148,661

128,111
131,314
134,597
137,962
141,411
144,946
148,570
152,284
156,091

134,516
137,879
141,326
144,859
148,480
152,192
155,997
159,897
163,895

EXHIBIT 1



Unrepresented, Executive, General Unit, Laboratory Unit, Operators’ Association,
and Profressional Unit Salary Matrix

Range/Step

192

[y

W o~ o ok

1

0

3

000 ~N ;N B WM e

194

L e ~d oy U A WMNRE

195

We N WM

196

WA e

Hourly

67.9059
69.6036
71.3437
73.1272
74.9555
76.8293
78.7501
80.7187
82.7368

71.3006
73.0831
74.9102
76.7829
78.7025
80.6700
82.6868
84.7540
86.8728

74.8677
76.7394
78.6579
80.6243
82.6400
84.7060
86.8236
88.9942
91.2190

78.6115
80.5767
82.5913
34.6560
86.7724
88.9417
91.1653
93.4444
95.7805

82.5404
84.6040
86.7180
88.8870

Effective July 1, 2016
Bi-Weekly

5,432.47
5,568.29
5,707.50
5,850.18
5,996.44
6,146.34
6,300.01
6,457.50
6,618.94

5,704.05
5,846.64
5,992.81
6,142.63
6,296.20
6,453.60
6,614.94
6,780.32
6,949.83

5,989.42
6,139.15
6,292.63
6,449.94
6,611.20
6,776.48
6,945.89
7,119.53
7,297.52

6,288.92
6,446.14
6,607.30
6,772.48
6,941.79
7,115.34
7,293.22
7,475.55
7,662.44

6,603.23
6,768.32
6,937.52
7,110.96

Page 7

Monthly

11,770.35
12,064.62
12,366.24
12,675.38
12,992.28
13,317.07
13,650.01
13,991.25
14,341.04

12,358.77
12,667.73
12,984.43
13,309.03
13,641.77
13,982.81
14,332.38
14,690.69
15,057.96

12,977.07
13,301.50
13,634.03
13,974.88
14,324.26
14,682.37
15,049.42
15,425.66
15,811.30

13,625.99
13,966.64
14,315.82
14,673.70
15,040.55
15,416.57
15,801.98
16,197.03
16,601.96

14,307.01
14,664.69
15,031.30
15,407.09

Annually

141,244
144,775
148,395
152,105
155,807
159,805
163,800
167,895
172,093

148,305
152,013
155,813
159,708
163,701
167,794
171,989
176,288
180,696

155,725
159,618
163,608
167,699
171,891
176,188
180,593
185,108
189,736

163,512
167,600
171,790
176,084
180,487
184,999
189,624
194,364
199,224

171,684
175,976
180,376
184,885

EXHIBIT 1



Range/Step

1

1

1

2

Unrepresented, Executive, General Unit, Laboratory Unit, Operators’ Association,
and Profressional Unit Salary Matrix

5
6

D 0o ~J

97

W oo~ W N

98

W oo ~N Y WU; W N =

99

tDOO‘-JO\Uﬂ-bWNHsLDOO\JmmthH

Hourly
91.1091
93.3869
95.7216
98.1146
100.5674

86.6670

88.8336

91.0545

93.3308

95.6641

98.0558

100.5072
103.0199
105.5953

90.9997

93.2747

95.6066

97.9968
100.4466
102.9578
105.5318
108.1701
110.8743

97.8269
100.2726
102.7794
105.3489
107.9827
110.6822
113.4493
116.2855
115.1926

105.1621
107.7922
110.4870
113.2492
116.0804
118.5824
121.9570
125.0059
128.1310

Effective July 1, 2016

Bi-Weekly
7,288.73
7,470.96
7,657.73
7,849.16
8,045.39

6,933.36
7,106.69
7,284.36
7,466.47
7,653.13
7,844.46
8,040.58
B8,241.59
8,447.63

7,279.98
7,461.97
7,648.52
7,839.74
8,035.73
8,236.63
8,442.54
8,653.61
8,869.95

7,826.15
8,021.80
8,222.35
8,427.91
8,638.61
8,854,58
9,075.94
9,302.84
9,535.41

8,413.04
8,623.37
8,838.96
9,059.93
9,286.43
9,518.59
9,756.56
10,000.47
10,250.48

Page 8

Monthly
15,792.25
16,187.07
16,591.74
17,006.52
17,431.69

15,022.28
15,3597.83
15,782.78
16,177.35
16,581.78
16,996.34
17,421.25
17,856.78
18,303.19

15,773.29
16,167.61
16,571.80
16,986.10
17,410.75
17,846.02
18,292.18
18,749.48
19,218.21

16,956.67
17,380.58
17,815.09
18,260.47
18,716.99
19,184.92
19,664.54
20,156.15
20,660.05

18,228.26
18,683.97
19,151.08
19,625.85
20,120.60
20,623.61
21,139.21
21,667.69
22,209.37

Annually
189,507
194,245
195,101
204,078
209,180

180,267
184,774
189,393
194,128
193,981
203,956
209,055
214,281
219,638

189,279
154,011
198,862
203,833
208,929
214,152
215,506
224,994
230,619

203,480
208,567
213,781
219,126
224,604
230,219
235,974
241,874
247,921

218,739
224,208
229,813
235,558
241,447
247,483
253,671
260,012
266,512

EXHIBIT 1



Unrepresented, Executive, General Unit, Laboratory Unit, Operators' Association, EXHIBIT 1

and Profressional Unit Salary Matrix
Effective July 1, 2016

Range/Step Hourly Bi-Weekly Monthly

201

1 55.6958 4,455.66 9,653.94
202

1 42.9806 3,438.45 7,449.97
203

1 139.8935 11,191.48 24,248.20
001

1 10.0000

2 11.0000

3 12.0000

4 13.0000

5 14.0000

6 15.0000

Page 9

Annually
115,847
89,400

290,978



RESOLUTION NO. 2016-6-12

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE INLAND
EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*, SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY,
CALIFORNIA, APPROVING THE AMENDMENT OF THE
SUPERVISORS’ UNIT SALARY SCHEDULE/MATRIX

WHEREAS, the Agency has compensation changes for the Supervisors’ Unit Employees
as a result of an agreed upon Cost of Living Adjustment (COLA), and

WHEREAS, the Agency now desires to update the salary and classification information
to comply with the California Code of Regulations (CCR) §570.5,

NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Directors of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*
does hereby RESOLVE, DETERMINE AND ORDER as follows:

SECTION 1: The Supervisors’ Unit salary schedule/matrix is hereby adopted and set
forth in Exhibit “1” of this resolution.

SECTION 2: The salary information contained in Exhibit “1” shall be effective as of July
1, 2016.

ADOPTED the 15% day of June, 2016.

Terry Catlin

President of the Inland Empire

Utilities Agency* and of the

Board of Directors thereof
ATTEST:

Steven I. Elie

Secretary/Treasurer of the Inland Empire
Uttlities Agency* and of the

Board of Directors thereof

*A Municipal Water District



Resolution No. 2016-6-12
Page 2

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
COUNTY OF ) SS
SAN BERNARDINO )

I, Steven J. Elie, Secretary/Treasurer of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*, DO
HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution being No. 2016-6-12, was adopted at a

regular Board Meeting on June 15, 2016, of said Agency by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

Steven J. Elic
Secretary/Treasurer



SUPERVISORS' UNIT Exhibit 1
SALARY MATRIX
Effective July 1, 2016

CLASSIFICATION TITLE SALARY RANGES
Accounting Supervisor SuU 099
Administrative Coordinator SU 098
Business Systems Supervisor SU 100
Compost Facility Superintendent SU 101
Construction Project Manager SU 100
Construction Project Manager - PE SU 103
Groundwater Recharge Coordinator SU 103
Inventory Resources Coordinator SuU 102
Maintenance Supervisor SU 101
Materials Management Supervisor SU 099
Operations Supervisor* SU 100
Process Automation & Controls Supervisor SuU 101
Senior Chemist SU 100
Senior Water Resources Analyst SU 098
Source Control/Environmental Resources Supery SU 104
Supervising Contract & Programs Administrator SU 099
Supervising Management Analyst SU 099
Supervising Warehouse Systems & Inventory SuU 099
Supervisor of Engineering Administration SU 100

* Non-Exempt Classification

Page 1 of 6



SUPERVISORS' UNIT Exhibit 1
SALARY MATRIX
Effective July 1, 2016
Range Step Hourly Bi-weekly Mornthly Annual
SuUo8s
1 242423 1,939.43 4,202.09 50,425
2 24,8489 1,087.91 4,307.14 51,686
3 25.4702 2,037.61 4.414.83 52978
4 26.1068 2,088.55 452518 54,302
5 26.7595 2,140.76 4,638.31 55,660
6 27.42B4 219427 4,754.26 57,051
7 28.1143 2,249.14 4,873.14 58,478
8 28.8170 2,305.36 4,994 95 59,939
9 29.5374 2,362.99 5,119.81 61,438
SU088
1 25.4551 2,036.41 4,412.22 52,947
2 26.09016 2,087.33 4,522.54 54,270
3 26.7438 2,139.50 4,635.59 55,627
4 274123 2,192.98 4,751.47 57,018
5 28.0977 2,247.81 4,870.26 58,443
6 28.8001 2,304.01 4,992.02 59,904
7 29,5201 2,361.61 5,116.82 61,402
8 30.2581 2,420.65 5,244.74 62,937
9 31.0147 2,481.18 5,375.88 64,511
SuUo90
1 26.7284 2,138.27 4,632.93 55,595
2 27.3967 2,191.74 4,748.77 58,985
3 28.0816 2,246.53 4,8687.47 58,410
4 28.7837 2,302.69 4,989.17 59,870
5 29,5034 2,360.27 5113.92 61,367
6 30.2409 2,419.27 5,241.75 62,901
7 30.9968 2479.74 5,372.78 64,473
8 31.7717 2,541.74 5,507.09 66,085
9 32.5659 2,6056.27 5,644.76 67,737
sSU091
1 28.0833 2,245.07 4,864.31 58,372
2 28.7650 2,301.20 4,985.94 59,831
3 29.4842 2,358.73 5,110.59 61,327
4 30.2212 2,417.70 5,238.35 62,860
L 30.6767 2,478.14 5,369.30 64,432
8 31.7511 2,540.09 5,503.53 66,042
7 32.5448 2,603.58 5,641.10 67,693
8 33.3585 2,668.68 5,782.14 69,386
9 34.1925 2,735.40 5,826.70 71,120

Page 2 of 6



SUPERVISORS' UNIT Exhibit 1
SALARY MATRIX
Effective July 1, 2016
Range  Step Hourly Bi-weekly Monthly Annual
SuQg2
1 29.4678 2,357.42 5,107.74 61,283
2 30.2045 2,416.36 5,235.45 62,825
3 30.9596 247677 5,366.33 64,396
4 31.7336 2,538.69 5,500.50 66,008
5 32.5269 2,602.15 5,637.99 67,656
6 33,3401 2,667.21 5,778.95 69,347
7 34.1736 2,733.89 5,923.43 71,081
8 35.0280 2,802.24 6,071.51 72,858
9 35.9037 2,872.30 6,223.31 74,680
SuUo83
1 30.9404 247523 5,363.00 64,356
2 31.7139 2,537.1 5,497.08 65,965
3 32.5066 260053 5,834 48 87,614
4 33.3193 2,665.54 5,775.34 69,304
5 34.1523 2,732.18 581973 71,037
6 35.0062 2,800.50 6,087.74 72,813
7 35.8812 2,870.50 6,219.41 74,633
8 36.7782 2,942.28 6,374.89 76,499
g 37.6977 3,015.81 6,534.26 78,411
SuU094
1 32.4877 2,599.01 5,831.19 67,574
2 33.3000 2,664.00 5,772.00 69,264
3 34.1325 2,730.60 5,816.29 70,996
4 34.9857 2,798.86 6,064.19 72,770
5 35.8603 2,868.83 6,215.79 74,589
8 36.7568 2,940.55 6,371.19 76,454
7 37.6758 3,014.06 8,530.47 78,366
8 38.6177 3,089.41 6,693.73 80,325
9 39.5831 3,166.65 6,861.07 82,333
suUo0gs
1 34.1123 2,728.99 5,912.80 70,954
2 34,9652 2,797.21 6,060.63 72,728
3 35.8392 2,867.14 6,212.13 74 5486
4 38.7351 2,938.81 6,367.42 76,409
5 37.6535 3,012.28 6,526.61 78,319
6 38.5950 3,087.60 6,688.79 80,278
7 39.5597 3,164.78 6,857.02 82,284
8 40.5488 3,243.80 7,028.46 84,342
9 41.5625 3,325.00 7,204 .17 86,450

Page 3of 6



SUPERVISORS' UNIT Exhibit 1
SALARY MATRIX
Effective July 1, 2016
Range Step Hourly Bi-weekly Monthly Annual
SUQos
1 35.8174 2,865.39 6,208.34 74,500
2 35.7128 2,937.03 6,363.56 76,363
3 37,6307 3,010.48 6,522.66 78,272
4 38.5714 3,085.71 6,685.71 80,229
5 39.5357 3,182.86 6,852.86 82,234
6 40,5242 3,241.93 7,024.19 84,290
7 41,5374 3,322.99 7,199.81 86,388
8 42.5758 3,406.06 7,379.81 88,558
9 43,6402 3,491.22 7,564 .31 80,772
suUoe7
1 37.6080 3,008.84 6,518.72 78,225
2 38.5484 3,083.87 6,681.72 80,181
3 39.5121 3,160.97 6,848.76 82,185
4 40.4998 3,239.98 7,019.86 84,240
5 41,5124 3,320.99 7,195.48 86,348
6 42.5502 3,404.02 7,375.37 88,504
7 43.6140 3.489.12 7,659.76 90,717
8 447045 3,576.36 7,748.78 92,985
9 45,8220 3,665.76 7.942.48 95,310
sSuQ9s
1 39.4892 3,158.13 6,844.79 82,137
2 40.4764 3,238.11 7,015.91 84,191
3 41.4882 3,319.06 7.,191.29 86,295
4 42 5255 3,402.04 7,371.08 88,453
5 43,5887 3,487.09 7,555.37 90,664
6 44 6785 3,574.28 7,744.27 92,931
7 45,7955 3,663.64 7,937.88 95,255
8 46.9403 3,755.23 8,136.32 97,636
9 48.1139 3,849.11 8,339.75 100,077
sU09s
1 41.4390 3,315.12 7,182.75 86,193
2 424749 3,398.00 7,362.32 88,348
3 43.5368 3,482.95 7,546.39 90,557
4 44 6253 3,570.02 7,735.05 82,821
5 45.7409 3,659.27 7,928.42 95,141
B 46,8843 3,750.75 8,126.62 97,519
7 48.0565 3,844.52 8,328.79 99,957
8 48.2578 3,940.82 8,538.02 102,456
g 50.4892 4.038.14 8,751.46 105,018

Page 4 of &



SUPERVISORS' UNIT Exhibit 1
SALARY MATRIX
Effective July 1, 2016
Range Step Hourly Bi-weekiy Monthly Annual
SuU100
1 43.5353 3,482.83 7,546.13 90,554
2 44 6237 3,569.89 7.,734.77 92,817
3 45.7393 3,659.14 7,828.15 95,138
4 46.8829 3,750.83 8,128.36 97,518
5 48.0548 3,844.39 8,329.51 99,954
6 49.2563 3,940.50 8,537.76 102,453
7 50.4877 4,039.02 8,751.20 105,014
8 51.7498 4,139.98 8,969.97 107,840
9 53.0437 4,243.49 9,194.23 110,331
SuU101
1 45.7122 3,656.98 7,923.45 95,081
2 46.8549 3,748.39 8,121.52 97,458
3 48.0262 3,842.10 8,324.54 89,894
4 492270 3,938.16 853268 102,392
5 50.4577 4,036.62 8,746.01 104,952
6 51.7191 4,137.53 8,964.64 107,576
7 53.0121 4,240,97 9,188.77 110,265
8 54,3373 4,346.99 9,418.47 113,022
9 55.6958 4.455.66 9,653.94 115,847
sSuU102
1 47.9976 3,839.81 8,319.59 99,835
2 49.1978 3,935.82 8,527.62 102,331
3 50.4278 4,034.21 8,740.78 104,888
4 51.6883 4,135.06 8,959.30 107,512
5 52.9806 4,238.44 9,183.30 110,200
6 54.3051 4,344 41 9,412.89 112,955
7 55.6626 4,453.01 9,648,19 115,778
8 57.0542 4,564.34 9,889.40 118,673
8 58.4808 4,678.45 10,136.64 121,840
sSuU103
1 50.3976 4,031.81 8,735.59 104,827
2 51.6576 4,132.61 8,953.98 107,448
3 52.9490 4,235.92 9,177.83 110,134
4 54,2727 4,341.82 9,407.27 112,887
5 55.6296 4,450.37 9,642.46 116,710
6 57.0202 4.561.62 9,883.51 118,602
7 58.4458 467566 10,130.60 121,567
8 59.9069 4,792.55 10,383.86 124 606
9 61.4047 4,912.38 10,643.48 127,722

Page 50of 6



SUPERVISORS' UNIT Exhibit 1
SALARY MATRIX
Effective July 1, 2016
Range  Step Hourly Bi-weekly Monthly Annual
SuU104
1 52.9175 4,233.40 9,172.38 110,069
2 54.2405 4,339.24 9,401.69 112,820
3 55,5964 4,447.71 9,636.71 115,641
4 58.9864 4 558,92 9,877.85 118,532
5 58.4110 4672.88 10,124.58 121,485
6 59.8713 4,789.70 10,377.69 124,532
7 61.3680 4,900.44 10,637.12 127,645
8 62.9022 503217 10,903.04 130,837
9 64.4749 5157.98 11,175.65 134,108

Page 6 of 6



ACTION
ITEM

4D



-
\ Infand Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

N

Date: June 15, 2016
To: The Honorable Boardwf Directors
From: P. Joseph Grindstaf

General Manager

Submitted by: hristina Valencia
Chief Financial Officer

Sharmeen Bhojani
Manager of Human Resources

Subject: Adoption of Resolution No. 2016-6-13, Amending the Employer Paid
Member Contributions (EPMC)

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of Directors adopt Resolution No. 2016-6-13 amending the EPMC
to CalPERS for all classic employees.

BACKGROUND

Resolution No. 2016-6-13 amends the EPMC for all classic CalPERS employees. The pension
contribution to CalPERS is made up of two segments. The first segment is an amount established by
CalPERS as the actuarially required employer contribution. The other segment is the employee
contribution, which is a fixed cight percent (8%) of employee PERSable wages for employees
enrolled in the CalPERS retirement plan with a benefit formula of 2.5%@55, and a fixed seven
percent (7%) of employee PERSable wages for employees enrolled in the CalPERS retirement plan
with a benefit formula of 2%@55. Pursuant to California Government Code Section 20691, the
employer may choose to “pick-up” these contributions for the employees, referred to as EPMC.

Pursuant to the five year Memorandums of Understanding (effective September 1, 2013 through June
30, 2018) between the Agency and the five bargaining units, once adopted by the Board of Directors,
Resolution No. 2016-6-13 will further reduce the EPMC amount the Agency is currently paying.
Effective July 1, 2016 classic employees hired on or before December 31, 2011 will be paying 87.5%
of their 8% (or 7%) PERS employee contribution. Effective July 1, 2016 classic employees and new
members hired on or after January 1, 2012 will be paying the full 7% PERS employee contribution.
The increase in employee paid contribution will be offset by a 3.5% cost of living adjustment effective
July 1, 2016.



Adoption of Resolution No. 2016-6-13, Amending the Employer Paid Member Contributions (EPMC)
June 15, 2016

Page 2
PRIOR BOARD ACTION

On June 17, 2015, the Board of Directors adopted Resolution No. 2015-6-12 reducing the EPMC for

all classic employees to 2.5% for employees hired on or prior to December 31, 2011 and .5% for
employees hired on or after January 1, 2012.

On May 16, 2014, the Board of Directors adopted Resolution Nos. 2014-5-6, through 2014-5-12,
reducing the EPMC for all classic employees to 4% for employees hired on or prior to December 3 1,
2011 and 2% for employees hired on or after January 1, 2012.

On September 4, 2013, the Board of Directors adopted Resolution No. 2013-9-6, reducing the EPMC
for all classic employees to 5% for employees hired on or prior to December 31, 2011 and 3% for
employees hired on or after January 1, 2012.

On November 20, 2013, the Board of Directors adopted Resolution No. 2013-11-6, approving the
Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) for the Professional Unit employees.

On September 4, 2013, the Board of Directors adopted Resolution No. 2013-9-7, approving the MOU
for the General Unit employees.

On September 4, 2013, the Board of Directors adopted Resolution No. 2013-9-5, approving the
Personnel Manual for Executive Management employees.

On September 4, 2013, the Board of Directors adopted Resolution No. 2013-9-4, approving the
Personnel Manual for Unrepresented employees.

On September 4, 2013, the Board of Directors adopted Resolution No. 2013-9-3, approving the MOU
for the Operators’ Unit employees.

On September 4, 2013, the Board of Directors adopted Resolution No. 2013-9-2, approving the MOU
for the Supervisors® Unit employees.

On September 4, 2013, the Board of Directors adopted Resolution No. 2013-9-1, approving the MOU
for the Laboratory Unit employees.

On January 19, 2000, the Board of Directors adopted Resolution No. 2000-1-3, providing for the
Agency to pay the entire normal member contribution on behalf of all employees to CalPERS.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

The additional employee pick up of the EPMC reducing the employer obligation to CalPERS and the
cost of living adjustment are budgeted as part of employment expenses in FY 2016/17.

w

G:\Board-Rec\2016\16174 Adoption of Resolutions Amending the EPMC for all classic employees.docx



RESOLUTION NO. 2016-6-13

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE INLAND
EMPIRE TUTILITIES AGENCY*, SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY,
CALIFORNIA, PROVIDING FOR EMPLOYER PAID MEMBER
CONTRIBUTIONS TO CALPERS FOR ALL CLASSIC EMPLOYEES

WHEREAS, the governing body of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency has the authority
to implement Government Code Section 20691;

WHEREAS, the governing body of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency has a written
policy or agreement which specifically provides for the normal member contributions to be paid
by the employer;

WHEREAS, one of the steps in the procedures to implement Section 20691 is the adoption

by the governing body of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency of a Resolution to commence said
Employer Paid Member Contributions (EPMC); and

WHEREAS, the governing body of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency has identified the
following conditions for the purpose of its election to pay EPMC:

This benefit shall apply to classic employees of the General, Laboratory,
Supervisors’, Operators’, Professional, Unrepresented and Executive Management
groups.

This benefit shall consist of paying one percent {1%) of the normal member
contributions as EPMC for employees hired on or prior to December 31, 2011.

This benefit shall consist of paying zero percent (0%) of the normal member
contributions as EPMC for employees hired on or after January 1, 2012.

The effective date of this Resolution shall be July 1, 2016.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors of the Inland
Empire Utilities Agency* elects to pay EPMC, as set forth above.

ADOPTED the 15% day of June, 2016.

Terry Catlin

President of the Inland Empire
Utilities Agency* and of the
Board of Directors thereof



Resolution No. 2016-6-13
Page 2

ATTEST:

Steven J. Elie

Secretary/Treasurer of the Inland Empire
Utilities Agency* and of the

Board of Directors thereof

* A Municipal Water District



Resolution No. 2016-6-13
Page 3

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
COUNTY OF )SS
SAN BERNARDINC )

I, Steven J. Elie, Secretary/Treasurer of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*, DO
HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution being No. 2016-6-13, was adopted at a regular

Board Meeting on June 15, 2016, of said Agency by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
Steven J. Elie
Secretary/Treasurer
(SEAL}

* A Municipal Water District



ACTION
ITEM

4E



A

I“ Infand Empire Utilities Agency
. A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: June 15, 2016

To: The Honorable Board of Directors

Through: Public, Legislative Affairs, and Water Resources Committee (6/8/16)
Finance, Legal & Administration Committee (6/8/16)

From: P. Joseph Grindstaff @@ ‘l%* J;“l
General Manager

Submitted by: Chris Berch (D
Executive Manager of Engineering/Assistant General Manager
Sylvie Lee @/
Manager of Planning and Environmental Resources

Subject: Santa Ana River Conservation and Conjunctive Use Program (SARCCUP)

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of Directors:

1.
2,
3
4
5.
a.
b.
c.
d.
BACKGROUND

Approve the June 2016 SARCCUP Memorandum of Understanding (MOU);

Approve Project Agreement 23 (PA23) between SAWPA and the five SAWPA member
agencies for SARCCUP governance;

. Approve the professional services contract award to Tom Dodson & Associates (TDA) to

conduct a SARCCUP CEQA evaluation for the not-to-exceed amount of $340,397;

. Approve the CEQA Cost Sharing Agreement; and

Authorize the General Manager to execute the following documents:

June 2016 SARCCUP MOU

Professional Services Contract Award to TDA
CEQA Cost Sharing Agreement

SARCCUP is the result of collaboration between the Santa Ana Watershed Project Authority
(SAWPA) member agencies (Parties) to identify large-scale water supply reliability and water



SARCCUP June 2016 Authorizations
June 15, 2016
Page 2 of 3

use efficiency projects that could benefit the Santa Ana River Watershed. SARCCUP will
initiatly include development of new infrastructure and incorporation of existing infrastructure to
create 60,000 acre-feet per year of wet year put and dry year take capacities for 180,000 acre-feet
of groundwater storage in the San Bernardino Area Basins, the San Jacinto Basin, the Chino
Basin, and the Elsinore Basin. SARCCUP conservation elements include development of 10,439
acre-feet per year of increased supply by removing Arundo donax, an invasive plant species,
from the Santa Ana River, restoration of Santa Ana Sucker fish habitat, and implementation of
economics based water conservation measures.

The parties began collaboration in 2014 when they created the Santa Ana River Watermaster
Action Team through an MOU to explore identification of projects with watershed-wide
benefits, which became SARCCUP, a regional conservation and conjunctive use program. In
May 2015, the Parties’ 2014 MOU was amended to establish foundational principles for
SARCCUP. In June 2015, the Parties submitted a grant application to the State Department of
Water Resources (DWR) through SAWPA for the SARCCUP project elements. SAWPA was
awarded $55 million in grants for the SARCCUP project by DWR. The estimated costs of
SARCCUP Phase 1 projects total $100 million and will be funded by the $55 million grant
funding and $45 million shared equally by the five SAWPA member agencies.

The implementation of SARCCUP water banking elements requires unprecedented cooperation
by the Parties and other agencies. The level of cooperation requires developing several
agreements including those for program financing, governance, operations, storage, exchange,
management, and for working with water suppliers such as local retailers and regional water
wholesale agencies. The Parties have prepared the 2016 SARCCUP MOU for Program
Implementation restating their desired cooperation, describing the phase 1 SARCCUP facilities,
and identifying needed agreements. Each party is seeking adoption of the MOU by their Board
of Directors in June 2016 prior to SAWPA and DWR finalizing the SARCCUP grant award
contract in July 2016.

The governance of SARCCUP will be through project agreements made under the joint powers
authority of SAWPA. The SARCCUP water conservation elements are being implemented
through the governance of the existing Project Agreement 22 (PA22). The water banking
clements are to be implemented through the governance established by a new agreement, Project
Agréement 23 (PA23). PA23 covenants establish the covered project facilities, an operations
committee, accounting needs, unanimous budget approval, an open term duration, ownership of
facilities, financial responsibilities, indemnification of SAWPA, and requirements of withdrawal.
PA23 must be signed by all SARCCUP Parties including SAWPA. Each party is seeking
adoption of PA23 by their Board of Directors in June 2016 prior to SAWPA and DWR finalizing
the SARCCUP grant contract in July 2016.

The Parties identified IEUA as the agency to lead the California Environmental Quality Act
review for SARCCUP. IEUA has competitively-bid on-call master contracts with TDA and
Environmental Science Associates (ESA) for environmental reviews. The Parties, being pleased
with past TDA and ESA work, all agreed that TDA and ESA should be selected to begin CEQA
such that the evaluation can begin forthwith and for the Parties to meet the aggressive

G:\Board-Rec\2016\16163 SARCCUP June 2016 Authorizations Board Letter final - 06-15-2016.docx



SARCCUP June 2016 Authorizations
June 15, 2016
Page 3 of 3

construction schedule. The proposed contract with the TDA/ESA team identifies the appropriate
environmental needs for ali SARCCUP components under CEQA. IEUA will act as the Lead
Agency under CEQA with the remaining Parties to act as Responsible Agencies. TDA/ESA
prepared a cost estimate of $340,397. The 2016 MOU for Program Implementation identifies
that the CEQA cost will be shared equally amongst the Parties. A CEQA cost-sharing agreement
has been prepared.

The SARCCUP MOU for Program Implementation, PA23, and CEQA work are consistent with
the Agency’s Business Goal of increasing Water Reliability by meeting the region’s need to
develop reliable, drought-proof and diverse local water resources in order to reduce dependence
on imported water supplies.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

On May 20, 2015, the IEUA Board of Directors approved an amendment to the May 2014 Santa
Ana River Watermaster Action Team MOU. The amendment supported continued collaboration
towards the identified projects now known as SARCCUP and the newly stated foundational
principles of SARCCUP.

On May 21, 2014, the IEUA Board of Directors approved an MOU for the Santa Ana River
Watermaster Action Team in support of IEUA collaboration with the SAWPA member agencies
to identify possible large-scale water supply reliability and water use efficiency projects that
could benefit the entire Santa Ana River Watershed; and to collaborate to cost share projects and
to secure Proposition 84 or other funding for implementation of identified projects.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

The ‘award of the professional services contract for the SARCCUP CEQA, for the not-to-exceed
amount of $340,397 is within the total project budget of Project No. WR16024 in the Water
Resources (WW) Fund. The SARCCUP total project budget for FY2015/16 is $2,000,000. The
CEQA evaluation will be equally cost shared by the five SARCCP member agencies and thus the
IEUA share will be $68,079.

Attachments:

SARCCUP Memorandum of Understanding for Program Implementation
Project Agreement 23

Contract 460002107 with Tom Dodson & Associates for SARCCUP CEQA
CEQA Cost Share Agreement

o

' G\Board-Rec\2016\16163 SARCCUP June 2016 Authorizations Board Letter final - 06-15-2016.docx



Santa Ana River Conservation and
Conjunctive Use (SARCCUP)
2016 Program Authorizations

, Andy Campbeli
( Inland Empire Utilities Agency

$ 5 =g

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT IEUA Board of Directors Meeting
June 2016




SARCCUP® Collaboration

* May 2014 MOU created Santa Ana River Watermaster Action Team
* May 2015 MOU amendment established SARCCUP

= December 2015:
= $100 million SARCCUP Prop 84 grant application
= $55 million in grant funding is awarded

= Local cost share: $45 million shared equally by SARCCUP agencies

* SARCCUP: Santa Ana River Conservation and Conjunctive Use Program

H HEY 11 B Pl i £y 1TeTre k ..\_,-J,",,
(\ Intand Empire Utilities Agency IEUA Boord of Directors n'*;w;-;—.-;hlg

-

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 2 of 6 i‘-.’l'ﬁ | \'rJ. 1A



MOU for Program Implementation

= SARCCUP requires multiple agreements

= MOU restates Parties’ cooperation, describes facilities, &
identifies agreements:

= financing, governance, operations, storage, exchange, &
management

= MOU needed prior to SAWPA-DWR grant contract in July 2016

(\ infand Empire Utilities Agency IEUA Board of Directors Meeting

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 30f6 June 2016




SARCCUP Governance Agreement

= Existing Project Agreement (PA22) governs water conservation
* Project Agreement 23 (PA23) governs:
* water banking elements

= operations committee, open term duration, budget approval, and
financial responsibilities

= PA23 needed prior to SAWPA-DWR grant contract in July 2016

(\ Inland Empire Utilities Agency IEUA Board of Directors Meeting
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 4 of 6 June 20 'I 6




SARCCUP CEQA

= |EUA identified as lead agency for CEQA review
= |EUA’s master environmental contract: TDA and ESA
= Parties unanimously agreed to use TDA & ESA

= New CEQA contract with TDA/ESA: $340,397
» CEQA cost shared equally amongst SARCCUP agencies: $68,079

A Booed of Directors Maeling

(\ inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 5 Of 6 i,.]...L.._ “2 ‘j ') 'f/



Recommendation

It is recommended that the Board of Directors

Approve the June 2016 SARCCUP Memorandum of Understanding (MOU);

Approve Project Agreement 23 (PA23) between SAWPA and the five SAWPA member
agencies for SARCCUP governance;

Approve the professional services contract award to Tom Dodson & Associates (TDA) to
conduct a SARCCUP CEQA evaluation for the not-to-exceed amount of $340,397;

Approve the CEQA Cost Sharing Agreement; and
Authorize the General Manger to execute thefollowing documents:

June 2016 SARCCUP MOU

PA23
Professional services contract award to TDA

CEQA Cost Sharing Agreement

meetmd the recflon need to deve!op r‘eﬁabtanddive =
in order to reduce dependence on imported: wat‘ It

(\ Inand Empire Utilities Agency [EUA Board of Directors Meeting
6of 6 June 2016

A MUNICIPAL WATER DASTRICT




ATTACHMENT 1:

SARCCUP Memorandum of
Understanding for Program
Implementation



Santa Ana River Conservation and Conjunctive Use Program (SARCCUP)
Memorandum of Understanding for Program Implementation

This Memorandum of Understanding (“MOU”) is executed as of June __, 2016
(“Effective Date”), by and among, Eastern Municipal Water District (Eastern MWD),
Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA), Orange County Water District (OCWD), San
Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District (SBYMWD), and Western Municipal Water
District (Western MWD), collectively referred to herein as “Parties” and individually as

“Party”.

l. Recitals / Objectives

1. The purpose of the MOU is to describe the Santa Ana River Conservation
and Conjunctive Use Program (SARCCUP) objectives, benefits, facilities
descriptions, and to define future agreements that will be required for project
implementation and operation, and grant administration.

2. In 2014, the Parties entered into a memorandum of understanding
(‘2014 MOU”) to collaborate in the exploration, analysis and implementation
of one or more projects concerning large-scale, regional water supply
reliability projects that would provide benefits fo the entire watershed.
Further, the Parties agreed to work together and take such action to secure
grants or other necessary funding, including applying for Santa Ana
Watershed Project Authority’'s (SAWPA) One Water One Watershed
(OWOW) Proposition 84 2015 Integrated Regional Water Management
(IRWM) funding in October 2015, to help pay for the projects and programs
selected by the Parties, known collectively as the SARCCUP program. In May
2015, the Parties executed Amendment 1 to the 2014 MOU. The 2014 MOU,
along with Amendment 1, are attached as Exhibit A.

3. Pursuant to the 2014 MOU, the Parties have worked collaboratively to
develop a regional conjunctive use program. SARCCUP is a multi-agency,
watershed-scale program that will initially create 180,000 acre-feet (AF) of
storage capacity that would provide up to 60,000 AF per year (AFY) of water
during dry years (dry year yield) for up to 3 years; develop 10,439 AFY of
increased supply by removing arundo, an invasive plant species, from the
Santa Ana River, restore Santa Ana Sucker fish habitat; and implement
additional water conservation measures. SARCCUP will collectively provide
up to 70,438 AFY of new local dry-year water supply that would supplement,
and perhaps replace, imported water supplies during a drought.

4. The SARCCUP program provides multipie, regional benefits to the Santa Ana
River Watershed:

a. Develops a large-scale, conjunctive-use project that utiizes unused
storage space in the watershed’s groundwater basins allowing the banking
of wet-year supplies for use in dry years, facilitating the augmentation of



drought and emergency water supplies, and supplementing, or perhaps
reducing, the demand for imported water during droughts.

b. Restores habitat for the Santa Ana Sucker, a threatened species and
recovers water being consumed by arundo, an invasive plant species.
Creation of 18,250 linear feet of new habitat will significantly improve
conditions for the Santa Ana Sucker fish along the Santa Ana River.
SARCCUP also includes removal of 640 acres of Arundo donax and
restoration of 41 acres of habitat with native species.

c. Implements water use efficiency measures to lower water demands in the
watershed. The Water Use Efficiency (WUE) element includes extending
the OWOW Proposition 84 2014 Drought Round WUE program for
technical support for conservation programs and public outreach. The
Parties will also be contracting with SAWPA to support the implementation
of conservation-based rates by water agencies that currently do not have
conservation-based rates and providing outreach guidance in drought
tolerant landscaping maintenance through the services of Orange County
Coastkeeper and other entities.

. Eastern MWD, IEUA, and Western MWD are Metropolitan Water District of
Southern California (MWDSC) member participating agencies.

. OCWD is a participating agency that receives imported water from MWDSC
through the Municipal Water District of Orange County (MWDOC). MWDOC
is a member of the MWDSC.

. SBVMWD is a participating agency that, like MWDSC, is a State Water
Contractor.

. The SARCCUP groundwater storage and recovery facilities are located in the
service areas of Eastern MWD, IEUA, SBVMWD and Western MWD.

An ‘“extraordinary supply’, as defined by MWDSC, is: «...extraordinary
increases in local supplies in times of shortage above the base period,
including such efforts as purchasing water transfers or overproducing
groundwater yield." In addition, MWDSC adopted five principies for
determining extraordinary supply status:

No negative impacts to other member agencies

Provides supply in addition to existing regional supplies
Specifically designed program or supply action

Intended for consumptive use in a MWDSC water supply allocation
Fully documented resource management actions

Pooow



10.The purpose of SARCCUP is to supplement, or perhaps replace, imported
water from the Bay-Delta available during dry years by initially creating
180,000 AF of local groundwater storage by banking surplus imported water
during wet years in any of the Chino, Elsinore, San Bernardino, and San
Jacinto Groundwater Basins (“storage locations”) for future recovery to serve
operational needs and provide supplies during droughts or emergencies.

11.The Parties will be collaborative, equal partners in the storage capacity
created by all of the SARCCUP facilities, including the ability to store and
recover water. The SARCCUP bank augments the supply of dry-year yield
during droughts or during natural or man-made interruptions of imported
water supplies. Water can be conveyed throughout the watershed via hard
piping, exchanges and/or in-lieu use. The SARCCUP facilities are described
herein. A schematic reflecting all of the regional water facilities, including
those defined as SARCCUP, Is included as Exhibit B.

12.In early 2016, SAWPA was formally notified that it had been awarded
$64,268,000 by the California Department of Water Resources for its OWOW
Proposition 84 2015 IRWM grant proposal, which includes SARCCUP. From
this grant award to SAWPA, $55 million was designated by OWOW
governance for SARCCUP implementation. The SARCCUP Prop 84 grant
award includes the development of a Watershed-Scale Master Plan that
includes the proposed SARCCUP facilities, and identifies additional facilities
that could be included in future phases of the program. The goal of the
Master Plan is to identify facilities needed to take advantage of approximately
1.0 million acre-feet (MAF) of total available groundwater storage capacity
within the watershed for use in capturing available excess supplies during wet
years and enhancing available local supplies during droughts and
emergencies. Facilities identified for future phases of SARCCUP could be
targets for future grant opportunities.

13.1n January 2016, SBVMWD entered into a contract, on behalf of the Parties,
with the firm CH2M to develop a decision-support model (Exhibit B) as part of
the Master Plan process and work is ongoing under that contract as of the
date of this MOU. The Parties have agreed to reimburse their one-fifth share
of the total cost to SBYMWD. The overarching goals for the model effort is to
simulate the anticipated operations of the proposed SARCCUP facilities,

quantify the benefits, quantify the costs and identify future phases of
SARCCUP.

14.1EUA has entered into a contract with Tom Dodson & Associates, on behalf of
the Parties, to identify the appropriate environmental compliance document
for all SARCCUP components under the Caliifornia Environmental Quality Act
(CEQA). IEUA wili act as the “Lead Agency” under CEQA, with the remaining
Parties to act as “Responsible Agencies”. The Parties have agreed to
reimburse their one-fifth share of the fotal cost to IEUA. Project-level CEQA



documents can either be completed by the local agency performing the
project construction, or if far enough along in design, the project-level analysis
can be included in a comprehensive document for agency project approval.

15.Multiple agreements are required between the Parties and other project
stakeholders to allow for SARCCUP development, implementation, operation,
and grant administration. This MOU defines those agreements, and a graphic
demonstrating the relationships between all agreements can be found in

Exhibit C. The relationships between the grant administration agreements
are shown in Exhibit D.

L. SARCCUP Conjunctive-Use Facilities Descriptions

1. Sources of water: Water purchased for storage in the SARCCUP facilities
would include water purchased by the Parties collectively and individually, as
well as transfers between the Parties. Sources of water for storage under the
SARCCUP program include, but are not limited to:

a. Imported water purchased from MWDSC;

b. Extraordinary supply water purchased on the market and wheeled to the
storage locations; and

c. State Water Project (SWP) water purchased from SBVMWD and wheeled
to the storage locations.

2. Chino Basin Facilities: SARCCUP facilities within the Chino Basin will create
new storage capacity of 96,000 AF. Recharge and dry year yield will average
32,000 AFY for three years. Facilities include:

a. Construction of the Baseline Feeder Extension, which includes about
6.5 miles of 48-inch pipeline and connections along the pipeline to feed
water to existing recharge facilities and water agencies;

b. Rehabilitation of up to three existing groundwater production wells and
adding pumping and distribution appurtenances;

c. Improvements for imported water diversion capacity from flood control

channels to existing recharge basins and facilities at the Montclair and
Jurupa basins;

d. Construction of a dual-use turnout on the existing Devil Canyon-Azusa

Pipeline to allow for recharge and for takes by the Water Facilities
Authority.



3. Elsinore Basin Facilities: SARCCUP facilities within the Elsinore Basin will
create new storage capacity of 4,500 AF. Recharge and dry year yield will
average 1,500 AFY for three years. Facilities include:

a. Construction of two new dual-purpose injection wells with pipelines and
appurtenances.

4. San Bernardino Basin Area Faclilities: SARCCUP facilities within the San
Bernardino Basin Area will create new storage capacity of 60,000 AF.

Recharge and dry year yield will average 20,000 AFY for three years.
Facilities include:

a. Construction of five new groundwater production wells, transmission
pipeline and appurtenances;

b. Expansion of the capacity in the Redlands Pump Station by 60 cfs through
the addition of three new pumps with a capacity of 20 cfs each.

5. San Jacinto Basin Facilities: SARCCUP facilities within the San Jacinto Basin
will create new storage capacity of 19,500 AF. Recharge and dry year yield
will average 6,500 AFY for three years. Facilities include:

a. Development of a new 39-acre recharge site, known as the Mountain
Avenue West site:

i. Site grading to form the recharge basins;
ii. Installation of pipeline laterals, flow control valves, and metering
facilities;
iii. Monitoring well installations.

b. Use of an existing raw water pipeline to deliver imported water for
recharge to the Mountain Avenue West site;

c. Development of three new groundwater production wells for recovery of

the banked water, including vertical turbine pumps and motors, distribution
pipelines, and appurtenances.

. Key Agreements to be Developed for SARCCUP
1. Agreements between the Parties

a. Coordinated Operating, Storage, Exchange and Management
Agreement



Defines a management structure, known as the “Operating
Committee”, that includes participants from all of the Parties and
MWDOC, and will oversee project operations and finance
decisions;

. Defines how the Parties will share equitably in the storage

accounts, operate and maintain the facilities, recharge imporied
water, extract/exchange banked water and keep an accounting of
the storage accounts;

Defines operations planning and reporting requirements;

Sets term for 30 years upon execution, with option for renewal in
10-year increments.

b. Funding Agreement

Vi.

Defines costs associated with operations and maintenance of the
SARCCUP conjunctive use facilities and establishes procedures to
develop an operating budget on an annual basis;

. Identifies “postage stamp” rate for recharge within any SARCCUP

bank;

i. Ildentifies “postage stamp” rate for extraction from any SARCCUP

bank;

Identifies how and when postage stamp rates are adjusted;
Identifies management, accounting and reporting of funds and
process for reconciling accounts each year.

Identifies the cost for the Parties to utilize SARCCUP facilities when
they are not needed by SARCCUP.

2. Agreement between the Parties and Santa Ana Watershed Project Authority

(SAWPA)

a. Project Agreement 23, or “PA23”

Responsible for management of the SARCCUP program and will
provide necessary documentation to SAWPA ;
There is no set term for the agreement.

3. Agreement between the Parties, MWDOC, and MWDSC

a. MWDSC Demonstration Project Agreement

Defines how MWDSC’'s system would be used to facilitate
exchanges between the Parties;

Defines method of calling Party taking MWDSC supply in-lieu of
that Party producing groundwater;

Terms of this agreement will not conflict with Extraordinary Supply
provisions;



V.

iv. Utilizes the terms of the SBVMWD/MWDSC Agreement to deliver
water to the storage facilities of other SARCCUP agencies;
v. Defines benefits to MWDSC.

4. Additional agreements

a. Eastern MWD and Hemet-San Jacinto Watermaster
i. Storage Agreement needed to bank 19,500 AF

b. IEUA and Chino Basin Watermaster (or Watermaster pool members)
i. Storage Agreement needed to bank 96,000 AF

¢. MWDSC and SBVYMWD Agreement
Exhibits
1. SARCCUP 2014 MOU and Amendment 1 between the Parties
2. Schematic of Regional SARCCUP Facilities

3. SARCCUP Agreements Relationship Architecture
4. SARCCUP Grant Management Agreements Relationship Architecture

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have agreed to execute this MOU as of the
effective date.

EASTERN MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
By

Name

Its

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
By

Name

its




ORANGE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
By

Name

Its

SAN BERNARDINO VALLEY MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
By

Name

Its

WESTERN MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
By

Name

Its




Exhibit 1 - 2014 Memorandum of Understanding & Amendment Number 1

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

This Memorandum of Understanding (“MOU™) is executed as of May _, 2014 (“Effective
Dete”), by and among, Inland Empire Utilities Agency (“IEUA”), Orange County Water District
(*QCWD"), San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District (“Valley District™), Western Municipal
Water District (“Western”), and Eastern Municipal Water District (“Eastern™. IEUA, OCWD, Valley
District, Weatern and Eastern are collectively referred to herein as “Parties” and individually es “Party.”

RECITALS

A, On April 17, 1969, the Superior Court entered a Stipulated Judgment &s a result of the
case of Orange County Water District v. City of Chino, et al., (Case No. 117628-County of Orange),
concerning rights of the water users and other entities in the lower area of the Senta Ana River basin
downstream of Prado Dam as against those in the upper area tributary 1o Prado Dam. The Judgment
designates the Parties, exciuding Eastern, as responsible for representing the imterests of the upper and
lower areas and gives such agencies the responsibility to fulfill the obligations set forth in the Stipulated
Judgment.

B, EanhPaﬁytepmemsaregimalwawragencyﬂmtewmtheSanmAmRiverwatemhei
and with the exception of Eastern, collectively makes up the Santa Ans River Watermaster created by the
Stipulated Judgment.

C. Although Eastem is not a member of the Santa Ana River Watermaster, the Parties
collectively" desire to investigate and collaborate to identify possible large-scale water supply reliability
and water use efficiency projects that could benefit the entire Santa Ana Watershed, which projects may
only be possible through securing grant fanding.

D. The Safe Drinking Water, Water Quality and Supply, Flood Control, River and Coastal
Protection Bond Act of 2006, commonly known as Proposition 84, authorized over $1.5 billion for water
supply and water quality projects throughout the state of California. The Proposition 84 funding is
allocated to various regions with the Santa Ana region receiving a funding allocation of $114 million,

E. To date, the stato of California has released Proposition 84 funding in two rounds, with
$12 miltion released in the first round and $16 million released in the second round.

| The Santa Ana Watenmaster Committee supports the Parties® desire to expiore and
identify possible watershed-wide projects, and has unofficially named the Parties the “Santa Ana
Watermaster Action Team.”

G, The Parties desire to collaborate to secure Proposition 84 funding and any other available
funding for the identification, evaluation and implementation of cestain large-scale water supply
reliability projects, including the projects specifically identified in this MOU and any future projects
determined by the Parties, all of which will wholly affect and benefit the Santa Ana River Watershed.

H. This MOU may be amended in the future to include other interested stakeholders,

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the matters recited above and the covenants, conditions
and promises contained herein, the Partics agree as follows:




OPERATIVE PROVISIONS

. 1. Purpose. The Parties desire to collaborate in the exploration, analysis and
implementation of one or more projects identified in this MOU, and including any futare projects and
programs identified by the Parties, concerning large-scale water supply reliability projects that will
provide benefits to the entire watershed, Further, the Parties will work together and take such action as
may be necessary to secure grants or other necessary funding, including Proposition 84 funding, to pay
for the projects and programs selected by the Perties.

2. Yerm. The term of this MOU shall commence on the Effective Date and shall continue
until terminated upon the written consent of the Parties. An individual Party may terminate its
participation in the MOU at any time without approval of the remaining Parties.

3. Projects. The current proposed watershed-wide projects or programs contemplated by
this MOU include the following:

a. Habitat Restoration and Arundo Removal, Develops plans and creates habitat for
listed species to help offset any “take” associated with water projects and removes arundo, an invasive
plant that consumes approximately 4 acre-feet of water per acre.

b, Recyeled Water Optimization. Upper watershed continues to deliver treated
wastewater to the lower watershed via the Santa Ana River in exchange for the lower watershed
delivering imported water to the upper watershed.

¢ Regiopal Conjunctive Use, Agencies in the watershed participate in and receive
reliability benefit from regional projects that increase the storage of local stormwater and imported water
primarily in wet years for later extraction, treatment and delivery both directly and through in-lieu
exchange primarily during dry years.

L ¥

d. Economjc Based Water Use Efficioncy Program. Develops a set of innovative,
best in class water conservation tools, new and supplemental incentive programs, and water use efficiency
rate structure implementation support that can be applied on a regional basis to help achieve water
conservation targets established by the State of California.

4, Puture Projects. In addition to the projects and programs identified in Section 3 above,
the Parties will continue, during the term of this MOU, to diligently work together to identify, examine
and implement additional watershed-wide projects and programs, all of which will be subject to this
MOU. The implementstion of any project or program, and the associuted terms and obligations, will be
determined and may be memorializad in & separate written agreement executed by the Parties.

5. Contracting Party. One of Parties will serve as the contracting Party for each of the
projects and programs contemplated by tliis MOU. The Parties hereby agres that whichever agency is
designated as the contracting Party for the project or program has the authority and power to bind the
Santa Ana River Watermaster Action Team. The Contrscting Party will also provide necessary
administrative support for the varicus projects and progtarms contemplated and/or implemented by the
Parties. The Parties agree that the Contracting Party shafl have no lability of any kind for acts performed
or taken as the contracting party in furtherance of the purpose of this MOU, Selection of the Contracting
Party will be done by general consensus and will be ratified by an action of the Contracting Party’s Board
of Directors,




6. Qbligation ho Parties. Each Party egrees to cooperate in the fulfillment of the
purpose of this MOU and to act in good faith at afl times, The Parties will be responsibie for cost sharing,
in such amounts as determined by the Parties, of any costs or fees incurred in connection with the projects
or programs. The Parties will make every effort to collaborate to identify possible projects and programs
that satisfy the intent of this Agreement and farther agree to enter into additional agreements and execute
documents reasonably necessary to carry out the intent of this MOU.

7. General,

a. Notices. Any written communication required or permitted to be given
hereunder will be desmed received upon personal delivery or forty-eight (48) hours after deposit in any
United States mail depository, first class postage prepaid, and addressed to the Party for whom intended
as follows:

If to IBUA: Iniand Empire Utilities Agency
6075 Kimball Ave.
Chino, CA 91708
Attn: Joe Grindstaff, General Manager

Hto QCWD: Orange County Water District
18700 Ward Street
Fountain Valley, CA 92708
Attn: Michael R. Markus, General Manager

If to Valley District: San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District
380 East Vanderbilt Way
San Bernardino, California 92408
Attn: Douglas D, Headrick, Genera] Manager

' to Western; Western Municipal Water District
14205 Meridian Parkway
Riverside, CA 92518
Attn: John V. Rossi, General Manager

If to Eastern: Eastern Municipal Water District
2270 Trumble Road
Perris, CA 92570
Attn: Paul D. Jones 11, P.E., General Manager

b. Entire Agreement. This MOU conteins the entire agreement between the Parties
with respoct to the matters herein provided and may only be amended by a subssquent written amendment
executed by all the Parties.

c. Counterparts. This MOU may be executed in one or more. counterparts, each of
which shall be deemed an original but which together shali constitute a single agreement.




d, Signing Authority. Each of the Parties represent that the persons signing this
MOU bave the appropriate autharity to sxecute this MOU and bind the respective Party to the terms
contained herein.

{Signature Page Follows]

Its; President, Board of Directors

San Bemnardino Valley Municipal Water
District

By:
Name: Douglas D. Headrick
Its:  General Manager

Western Municipal Water District

By:
Name: John V. Rossi
It#  General Manager

Eastern Municipal Water District

By:
Name: Paul D, Jones II, P.E,
Its:  General Manager




IN WITNESS WHRREOF, the Parties have agreed to execute this MOU as of the Effective Date,

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

San Bemardino Valley Municipal Water
District

By:

Douglas I, Headrick
Its:  Goneral Manager

Western Municipal Water District

By:.
Name:
Its:

Eastern Municipa) Water District

By:
Paul D. Jones JI, P.E.
Its: General Manager




Signiag Authority, Eech of the Partles represent that the. petsons signing. this

d.
MOU have. the appropriate authority to execute this MOU. and bind the respeetive Party te the terms

contained herein,
[Signaiirre Page Follows]
IN'WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties: have agreed to sxecuite this MOLT as-of the Effective Dite.

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

By:.

Name: Joe.Grindstaff
Its:  General Manager

Orange Covnty. Water District

By:

Name: Shawn Dewane
Jts: President, Board of Directors

Szn Bernardino Valley Municipal Water
District

‘Name: Pougfas:D. Headri
Itss  General Manager

Westesn Municipal. Water Distriet

By:_ S
Name: John V, Rossi
Ha:  General Manager

Eastern Muriicipst Water District

By
Name: PaulD. Jonesil, FE,
T8:  Getiedal Manager




. d. Signing Authority. Each of the Parties represent that the persons signing this
MOU have the appropriate authority to execute this MOU and bind the respective Party to the terms
contained herein,

[Signature Page Follows]
IN WITNESS WHERFOF, the Parties have agreed to executs this MOU as of the Effective Date.

Infand Empire Utilities Agency

By: :
Name: Joe GrindstafF

Orange County Water District

By:__
Name: Shawn Dewane
Its: President, Board of Directors

San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water
District

By:
Name: Douglas D. Headrick
Its: General Manager

Western i District
By: B,
Name: John V}Rossi

Its: Genergl Manager

Eastern Municipal Water District
By

Name: Paul D, JonesIT, P.E.
Its: General Manager




Slgning Authorlly. Esich of the Parties represent that.the: persens. signing this.
MOU have the appropriste authority to exacute thie MOU anid bind the respective
Party to the terms: contained herein.

INVMiTNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have agreed to exeoute tils MOU'as df the. Effsctive Date.

Iiland Emplire: Utilitiés Agency:
=
Name:

{ta:

Orange County Water District:

By:
Name::
L

San Bernardiiio Valiey Municipal Water.
District

BY: —
Douglae D.- Headrek
its:  General Manager

Western Munlcipal Water District

B‘y‘: .
Name;
Iits:




AMENDMENT NUMBER 1

This amendment to the May 2014 Memorandum of Understanding ("MOU") to collaborate to
identify possible large-scale water supply reliability and water use efficiency projects that could

benefit the entire Santa Ana Watershed is executed as of s 2015 ("Effective Date™), by
and among, Inland Empire Utilities Agency ("IEUA"), Orange County Water District ("OCWD"),
San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District ("Valley District"), Western Municipal Water
District ("Western"}, and Eastern Municipal Water District ("Eastern"). IEUA, OCWD, Valley
District, Western and Eastern are collectively referred to herein as "Parties” and individually as
"Pa]'ty.“

RECITALS

A.  OnApril 17, 1969, the Superior Court entered a Stipulated Judgment as a result of the case
of Orange County Water District v. City of Chino, ez al., (Case No. 117628-County of Orange),
concerning rights of the water users and other entities in the lower area of the Santa Ana River
basin downstream of Prado Dam as against those in the upper area tributary to Prado Dam. The
Judgment designates the Parties, excluding Eastern, as responsibie for representing the interests

of the upper and lower areas and gives such agencies the responsibility to fulfill the obligations
set forth in the Stipulated Judgment.

B. Each Party represents a regional water agency that covers the Santa Ana River watershed,
and with the exception of Eastern, collectively makes up the Santa Ana River Watermaster
created by the Stipulated Judgment.

C.  Although Eastern is not a member of the Santa Ana River Watermaster, the Parties
collectively desire to participate in large-scale water supply reliability and water use efficiency
projects/programs that benefit the entire Santa Ana Watershed, which projects may only be
possible through securing grant funding. The combination of such projects and water resources
management programs comprise a Santa Ana River Conjunctive Use Program (SARCUP).

D. The Safe Drinking Water, Water Quality and Supply, Flood Control, River and Coastal
Protection Bond Act of 2006, commonly known as Proposition 84, authorized over $1.5 billion
for water supply and water quality projects throughout the State of California. The Proposition 84
funding is allocated to various regions with the Santa Ana region receiving a funding allocation
of $114 million.

E. To date, the state of California has released Proposition 84 funding in two rounds, with $12

million released in the first round and $16 million released in the second round. A third round is
expected in 2015,

F. The Water Quality, Supply, and Infrastructure Improvement Act of 2014 (Proposition 1),
approved by California voters in November 2014, authorizes $7.12 billion in general obligation
bonds for state water supply infrastructure projects, such as public water system improvements,
surface and groundwater storage, drinking water protection, water recycling and advanced water
treatment technology, water supply management and conveyance, wastewater treatment, drought
relief, emergency water supplies, and ecosystem and watershed protection and restoration.



Specific spending proposals in Proposition 1 include:
. $520 million to improve water quality for “beneficial use,” for reducing and preventing
drinking water contaminants, disadvantaged communities, and the State Water
Pollution Control Revolving Fund Small Community Grant Fund.
. $1.495 billion for competitive grants for multi-benefit ecosystem and watershed
protection and restoration projects.
. $810 million for expenditures on, and competitive grants and loans to, integrated regional
water management plan projects.
$63 million has been allocated to the Santa Ana Region
. $2.7 billion for water storage projects, dams and reservoirs.
. $725 million for water recycling and advanced water treatment technology projects.
. $900 million for competitive grants and loans for projects to prevent or clean up the
contamination of groundwater that serves as a source of drinking water.
. $395 million for statewide flood management projects and activities.
These monies are expected to be distributed to worthy projects in the next few years.

G. The Santa Ana Watermaster Committee supports the Parties' desire to explore and identify
possible watershed-wide projects, and has unofficially named the Parties the "Santa Ana
Watermaster Action Team" (Action Team).

H. The Action desires to develop dry-year yield that could meet 10 to 15% of their demands
during drought periods.

I.  The Parties desire to collaborate to secure Proposition 84 and 1 funding and any other
available funding for the identification, evaluation and implementation of certain SARCUP
projects and any future projects determined by the Parties, all of which will wholly affect and
benefit the Santa Ana River Watershed per the Foundational Principles attached as Exhibit A.

J. This MOU may be amended in the future to include other interested public agencies, non-
profit organizations and other stakeholders.

Now, THEREFORE, in consideration of the matters recited above and the covenants, conditions and
promises contained herein, the Parties agree as follows:

OPERATIVE PROVISIONS

1. Purpose. The Parties desire to collaborate in the implementation of SARCUP inciuding any
future projects identified by the Parties, concerning large-scale water supply reliability projects
that will provide benefits to the entire watershed, Further, the Parties will work together and take
such action as may be necessary to secure grants or other necessary funding, including
Propositions 84 and 1 funding, to pay for the SARCUP projects selected by the Parties.

2.  Term. The term of this MOU shall commence on the Effective Date and shall continue until
terminated upon the written consent of the Parties. An individual Party may terminate its
participation in the MOU at anytime without approval of the remaining Parties.

3. Projects. The current proposed SARCUP contemplated by this MOU includes the
following:



a. Habitat Restoration and Arundo Removal. Develops plans and creates habitat for
listed species to help offset any "take" associated with water projects and removes Arundo, an
invasive plant that consumes approximately 4 acre-feet of water per acre.

b.  Regional Conjunctive Use. Regional conjunctive use is an integrated water
resources management strategy that optimizes all sources of water in a coordinated surface and
groundwater storage program including water use efficiency best practices in order to maximize
the drought reliability of water supplies for the whole Santa Ana River watershed and better
manage emergency outages from imported supplies. Agencies in the watershed participate in and
receive reliability benefit from regional projects that increase the storage of local stormwater and
imported water primarily in wet years for later extraction, treatment and delivery both directly
and through in-lieu exchange primarily during dry years,

¢.  Economic Based Water Use Efficiency Program. Develops a set of innovative, best-
in-class water conservation tools, new and supplemental incentive programs, and water use
efficiency rate structure implementation support that can be applied on a regional basis to help
achieve water conservation targets established by the State of California.

4.  Future Projects. In addition to the SARCUP projects identified in Section 3 above, the
Parties will continue, during the term of this MOU, to diligently work together to identify,
examine and implement additional SARCUP projects, all of which will be subject to this MOU.
The implementation of any SARCUP project, and the associated terms and obligations, will be

determined and may be memorialized in a separate written agreement executed by participating
Parties.

5. Contracting Party, One of Parties will serve as the contracting Party for each of the
SARCUP projects contemplated by this MOU. The Parties hereby agree that whichever agency is
designated as the contracting Party for the SARCUP project has the authority and power to bind
the Santa Ana River Watermaster Action Team within the authority previously established by the
Team. The designated Party shall not bind the Team in excess of the previously established
authority without prior approval of the Team. The Contracting Party will also provide necessary
administrative support for the various SARCUP projects contemplated and/or implemented by the
Parties. The Parties agree that the Contracting Party shall have no liability of any kind for acts
performed ot taken as the contracting party in furtherance of the purpose of this MOU. Selection
of the Contracting Party will be done by general consensus and will be ratified by an action of
the Contracting Party's Board of Directors.

6.  Obligations Of the Parties. Each Party agrees to cooperate in the fulfiliment of the purpose
of this MOU and to act in good faith at all times. Exhibit A contains the Foundational Principles
of the collaboration. The Parties will be responsible for cost sharing, in such amounts as
determined by the Parties, of any costs or fees incurred in connection with the SARCUP projects.
The Parties will make every effort to collaborate to identify possible projects that satisfy the
intent of this Agreement and further agree to enter into additional agreements and execute
documents reasonably necessary to carry out the intent of this MOU.

7. General.

a.  Notices. Any written communication required or permitted to be given hereunder



will be deemed received upon personal delivery or forty-eight (48) hours after deposit in any
United States mail depository, first class postage prepaid, and addressed to the Party for whom
intended as follows;



If to IEUA: Inland Empire Utilities Agency
6075 Kimball Ave.
Chino, CA 91708
Attn: Joe Grindstaff, General Manager

If to OCWD: Orange County Water District
18700 Ward Street
Fountain Valley, CA 92708
Attn; Michael R. Markus, General Manager

If to Valley District: San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District
3 80 East Vanderbilt Way
San Bemardine, California 92408
Attn: Douglas D, Headrick, General Manager

If to Western: Western Municipal Water District
14205 Meridian Parkway
Riverside, CA 92518
Attn: John V. Rossi, General Manager

If to Eastern: Eastern Municipal Water District
2270 Trumble Road
Perris, CA 92570
Attn: Paul D. Jones II, P.E., General Manager

b. Entire Agreement. This MOU contains the entire agreement between the Parties
with respect to the matters herein provided and may only be amended by a subsequent written
amendment executed by all the Parties.

¢.  Counterparts. This MOU may be executed in one or more counterparts, each of
which shall be deemed an coriginal but which together shall constitute a single agreement.

d. Signing Authority. Each of the Parties represent that the persons signing this MOU

have the appropriate authority to execute this MOU and bind the respective Party to the terms
contained herein.

[Signature Page Follows]



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have agreed to execute this MOU as of

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

By:
Name: Joe Grindstaff
Its: General Manager

Orange County Water District

By:
Name: Shawn Dewane
Its: President, Board of Directors

San Bernardino Valley Municipal
Water
District

By:

Name: Douglas D. Headrick
Its:  General Manager

Western Municipal Water District

By:

Name: John V. Rossi
Its:  General Manager

Eastern Municipal Water District

By:

Name: Paul D. Jones IT, P.E.
Its: General Manager




EXHIBIT “A”

Santa Ana River Conjunctive-Use Program {(SARCUP)

Foundational Principles

The goals of the SARCUP are to maximize the development and use of local and
imported water supplies and to conjunctively manage these local water supplies such
that the aggregate yield and water supply reliability generated by the SARCUP is greater
than the independent management of these resources. Local supplies include surface
water, groundwater, and recycled water originating in the Watershed. Imported
supplies include State Water Project (SWP), Colorado River Aqueduct (CRA) water and
other supplies that can be imported into the Watershed through SWP, CRA and other
facilities. When the totat of local and imported supplies exceed demand the surplus
supplies will be stored in Watershed groundwater basins, groundwater basins outside
the Watershed and potentially surface storage facilities. The basic principles required to
build the SARCUP are listed below.

1. Maximize the Development and Use of Local and Imported Supplies. Loca!
water supplies will be developed to their maximum potential limited by water
rights agreements and permits issued by the State Board. The Parties will
maximize their take of imported water by taking as much imported water as is
available to them.

2. Collaborative Management of Unused Storage Space in the Watershed. Unused
storage space in a groundwater basin consists of the volume of unsaturated
sediments that is not needed to regulate normal sources of recharge to achieve
the current yields of a basin. The maximum unused storage space in the
Watershed is about 1,000,000 af and is distributed as follows:

* Chino Basin — 500,000 af *

* Elsinore and Riverside Basins — 60,000 af

* Orange County Basin — 100,000 af

¢ 5San Bernardino Basin Area [SSBA) — 40,000 af
¢ San Jacinto Basin — 300,000 af

3. There are many projects that can be used to exploit this unused storage to
Improve water supply reliabllity and reduce demand on imported-water
sources during drought and other periods of reduced local and imported water
supplies. Some of the lower cost and simpler drought/emergency water supply
projects are currently known and can be implemented rapidly while the more
expensive and complex projects need information to fiesh out and time to

' IEUA and the Chino Basin and Watermaster have an existing 150,000 storage program included in the
500,000 af space.



develop implementation agreements. A watershed-scale conjunctive-use
architecture is proposed herein to facilitate the implementation of the lower
cost and simpler projects in the context of the regional need for conjunctive use
projects that improve drought/emergency water supply, and to assure that
regional benefit of watershed-scale conjunctive-use projects. The Parties
propose to:

* Work together to develop and implement conjunctive-use projects that
improve water supply reliability by increasing drought/emergency water
supply. Such projects will include water conservation measures and
habitat improvement activities {e.g. Arundo removal) that improve
watershed water reliability.

* Facilitate cooperative use of the unused storage space in the watershed’s
groundwater basins by identifying storage blocks that will be sequentially
developed to increase wet-year storage and dry-year yield for the
watershed.

O

o The Parties agree that the first group of projects will be recharge
and extraction facilities that will enable storage of wet-year
supplies and provide the listed dry-year yield, as follows:

Total Dry-Year Yield
Basin Storage (AF) | (AFY for3
years)

Chino 100,000 33,300
SBBA 60,000 20,000
San Jacinto 19,500 6,500
Elsinore 4,500 1,500
TOTAL 184,000 61,300

o The first group of projects will primarily rely on exchange
agreements and existing regional conveyance facilities to put
water into storage and produce water from storage and convey it
to Parties when a dry-year cali is made.

o The Parties would conduct planning investigation that result in a
watershed-scale conjunctive-use program master plan that would
lead to the implementation of conjunctive-use programs with
successive storage blocks of unused storage.

4. The Parties will work collaboratively to secure funding for the projects. The
Parties wil! work together to secure grant, and other, funding for the projects.
The Parties are presently working on a Proposition 84, Round 3 grant application
for $60 million that requires $45 million of local matching funds.

5. The Partles share equitably for the benefits of the SARCUP. The benefits and
costs of the SARCUP will be allocated based on each Party’s relative financial



participation. Each of the agencies agree to provide an equal share of the $45
million of matching funds, or $9 million, so that each agency shares equaily in
the benefits.

6. Non-compete for grant funding. A Party(s) that opts out of participating in a new
local water supply development project, imported water supply project and or
conjunctive-use project will not compete for grant funding from the Proposition
84 funding source and other grant funding sources that the participating Parties
are pursuing.

7. The Parties will not compete for the imported water that can be obtained for
the purposes of the SARCUP. Imported water sources include SWP and CRA
water acquired from Metropolitan Water District of Southern California
{Metropolitan}, SWP water acquired by SBYMWD, Sacramento Valley water
acquired by a Party or the Parties and conveyed to the watershed through the
SWP, and water produced by future ocean desalinization’ projects. The Parties
will pool their resources, based on their level of participation, to acquire and
convey imported water being sought by the SARCUP participants to the
watershed for the SARCUP projects.

8. Recovery of water from storage. In the initial development of the SARCUP, the
Parties that overlie basins with stored SARCUP water would reduce their take of
imported water during stored water recovery periods. Imported water deliveries
will be reprogramed from Parties that have direct access to water in storage to
Parties that do not have direct access to the SARCUP stored water. This will
require exchange agreements that involve the Parties and Metropolitan and
others.

In the subsequent expansion of the SARCUP, the Parties may seek to add
regional conveyance facilities consistent with the SARCUP master plan.

9. Continue Expansion of the SARCUP. The Parties will continue to: refine the
SARCUP over time adapting to changes in the water supply environment and
economic conditions; implement subsequent phases of the SARCUP; and
coliaborate on the acquisition of grant funding.

% Ocean desallnization is characterized herein as imported water as it originates outside what is
conventionally referred to as the Santa Ana Watershed.



Exhibit 2 - Schematic of Regional SARCCUP Facilities

om,  ou o ou

CB18 Rako Fasdar

g Devil Canyon-Azusa Pipellpe
[
ol e burmcnat e San
e, Upper Feeder

Tt prtmm c..n ’

Orange [RrnRr
m‘%. §

aderyns
w-n
Painiad
Dechz i “"“;J_.F
L)

Surip il

Irvine Lake

Riverside-Corona Feader

SanthAnu Pipeline i

Iniand Feader

Colorado River Aqueduct o
Wkt Mbcharge
Facrbes.
b =‘ FandN
—E J—-‘Hmmn
Hanat WFP ]



Exhibit 3 - SARCCUP Agreements Relationship Architecture

SARCCUP Agencies
Operating

EMWD

Coordinated Operating,
Storage, Exchange and

| Included by reference i

" Committee
C;(E;a'?g i Management Agreement
53;”3““"(‘;“ ‘  SARCCUP Agencies
Included by reference : i—lncluded by referance |
= il - ]

|
Funding Agreement

» SARCCUP Agencies

PA-23 Agreement
‘ SARCCUP agencies/SAWPA

e —
MWDSC SARCCUP
Demonstration Agreement

» MWDSC

* 3 MWDSC Member
Agencies

= OCWD/MWDOC

* SBVMWD

| EMWD <> HSJ Watermaster i
IEUA <> (B Watermaster |
SBVMWD <> MWDSC

L e e —————

|

10



Exhibit 4 - SARCCUP Grant Management Agreements Relationship Architecture

Department of Water Resources (DWR) (granting agency)

DWR provides oversight on grant performance and project
implementation

Santa Ana Watershed Project Authority (SAWPA)

Grant administration and oversight of project performance

I

Planning Agreement 23 (PA23)

Responsible for management of the SARCCUP program and
will provide necessary documentation to SAWPA

Agency 1

Responsible for
project
component
construction/
implementation
of Facilities #1

m

! Responsibie for Responsibie for ; Responsible for

i project project . project 3
| component component component

| construction/ | construction/ construction/ |
| implementation implementation implementation |
i of Facilities #2 of Facilities #3 of Facilities #4 |

Responsible for
project
component
construction/
implementation
of Facilities #5

11



ATTACHMENT 2:

Project Agreement 23



Project Agreement 23

SANTA ANA WATERSHED PROJECT AUTHCRITY
PROJECT AGREEMENT 23
SANTA ANA RIVER CONSERVATION 8 CONJUNCTIVE USE PROGRAM PROJECT COMMITTEE

THIS AGREEMENT is made on 2016, by and between the SANTA ANA WATERSHED
PROJECT AUTHORITY (“SAWPA"), a joint powers agency created pursuant to Government Code Section
6500 et seq., and the following Member Agencles of SAWPA, referred to hereinafter as Project
Agreement 23 {“PA23") Committee Members: EASTERN MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT (“EASTERN");
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY (“IEUA"); ORANGE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT (“OCWD”); SAN
BERNARDINO VALLEY MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT (“VALLEY”); and WESTERN MUNICIPAL WATER
DISTRICT (“WESTERN”).

RECITALS

A. The PA23 Committee Members are all special districts with broad authority over water

resources, including powers to develop, protect, and enhance water supply and reliability within
the region.

B. The PA23 Committee Members are all the members that make up SAWPA, a joint powers
authority formed by the SAWPA Joint Powers Agreement, in 1975.

C. The SAWPA Joint Powers Agreement, as amended, provides for SAWPA’s exercise of the shared

powers of the Member Agencies, including through the formation of Project Committees for
specific purposes.

D. Through the Department of Water Resources (DWR} Regional Acceptance Process, SAWPA was
supported by the agencies in the watershed to be the agency given the responsibility to
administer the grant funds made available to the watershed for Integrated Regional Water
Management and was approved by DWR. SAWPA developed and administers the Integrated
Regional Water Resources Management Plan {IRWMP} process for the Santa Ana Region (the
One Water One Watershed Plan}, including administering grant funds as the State of California
makes those grant funds available.

E. SAWPA and the Member Agencies previously executed Project Agreement 22 (PA22) for the
purpose of collaboratively implementing water use efficiency improvements throughout the
Santa Ana River watershed. The PA22 Committee is implementing programs for that purpose,
including the use of grant funds from the 2014 Proposition 84 Drought Round. PA22 empowers
the PA22 Committee Members to implement further water use efficiency improvement
activities using other funds as they become available.

F. The Santa Ana River watershed comprises a number of groundwater basins, which represent a
significant resource in terms of potential water storage and subsequent dry year supply. The
PA23 Members desire to improve the resiliency of the entire region by implementing a program
that ocperates the groundwater basins conjunctively with other available imported sources of



Project Agreement 23

supply to optimize the use of available basin storage and their dry year yield values across the
watershed.

G. The SAWPA Member Agencies developed the Santa Ana River Conservation and Conjunctive Use
Program (SARCCUP} as a regional program of planning, infrastructure, management and
operations to improve utilization of groundwater basins conjunctively with imported water to
create additional dry year yield benefits. SARCCUP Phase 1 includes the following program
elements: master plan, water use efficiency, Arundo Donax removal, Santa Ana Sucker habitat
creation, and a conjunctive use program (water banking). SARCCUP includes ecosystem
improvement measures and water use efficiency measures. The water use efficiency measures
are to be administered by the existing PA22.

H. DWR called for grant applications for the remaining Proposition 84 IRWMP grant funds in 2015.
SAWPA applied for and was awarded an IRWMP implementation grant in that round for $64.3
million, including $55.0 million for SARCCUP. The estimated total cost of SARCCUP is slightly
more than $100 million. SAWPA will receive $3.2 million of the total grant funds to administer
the 2015 Round of Proposition 84 grants, including SARCCUP and two other projects. Future
phases of SARCCUP may be implemented using other funds that may be made available.

I. The parties hereto desire to enter into an agreement with each other and SAWPA In accordance
with Secticn 18 of the SAWPA Joint Powers Agreement to implement and administer SARCCUP,
as described herein {(excluding the water use efficiency elements, which are to be administered

through PA22), and any related projects implemented by the PA23 Committee Members
consistent with its purpose

COVENANTS

Based on the foregoing facts, and in consideration of the mutuzl covenants of the PA23 Committee
Members and SAWPA, it is agreed that:

1. The PA23 Committee is hereby established for the purpose of improving utilization of
groundwater basins for the benefit and improved resiliency of the entire Santa Ana River
watershed through conjunctive use with available sources of supply. The scope of this Project
Agreement includes implementing SARCCUP, as that project is described in the Proposition 84
2015 Round grant application and DWR grant agreement, except the water use efficiency
element of SARCCUP which shall be administered through PA22.

2. Implementation of SARCCUP Is anticipated to require one or more agreements with Committee
Members and with entities who are not parties to this Project Agreement. The PA23 Committee
will determine, for each such agreement, whether the PA23 Committee, the individual PA23
Committee Members, SAWPA, or certain individual agencies are the necessary party or parties.

3. Facilities constructed for the purposes of this Project Agreement may be owned by SAWPA,
individual PA23 Committee Members or local retail water providers within the service territories
of one or more PA23 Committee Members. The PA23 Committee will approve one or more
operating agreements that specify how infrastructure funded through this Project Agreement



10.

Project Agreement 23

(inciuding with Proposition 84 grant funds) will be operated to ensure the anticipated regional
benefits.

This Project Agreement has no set term. PA23 shall remain active as long as at least two PA23
Committee Members remain parties hereto. The PA23 Committee will implement measures
funded pursuant to the Proposition 84 grant description above, will ensure compliance with the
schedule requirements of the grant, and may implement other measures consistent with the
purpose described in Section 1 above.

The PA23 Committee will be operated as a distinct account within SAWPA’s accounting system
for the administration by SAWPA of Proposition 84 grant funds for SARCCUP and for any other
funds that may be made available to the PA23 Committee for actions within the Committee’s

purpose, The parties will use accounting standards that are compliant with State of California
grant requirements.

In addition to and separate from the PA23 Committee, SAWPA will continue its role of
administering the IRWMP program for the region, including executing and implementing grant
agreements with the State. Proposition 84 aliows for funds to be available from grants for grant
administration, which will be used by SAWPA for that purpose. SAWPA services in support of
the PA23 Committee shall be accounted for as project costs. Funds available to SAWPA for
services in support of the PA23 Committee shall be approved in accordance with the budgeting
process described in Section 10 below.

PA23 Committee Members will appoint representatives to the Committee per Section 18 of the
SAWPA Joint Powers Agreement. It is the intention of the parties hereto that the PA23
Committee will constitute the executive authority through which SAWPA shall act for purposes
of this Project Agreement. All budget and operating decisions of the PA23 Committee will be
made by unanimous consent of the PA23 Committee Members. All expenditures with the
designations and limitations of the approved PA23 budget and all decisions implementing an

approved operating ptan shall be made on the authorization of a majority of the PA23
Committee.

The PA23 Committee will have, without further ratification by the PA23 Committee Members’
or SAWPA, such authority as may be necessary to implement the provisions of this Project
Agreement so long as expenditures are within the PA23 budget.

The PA23 Committee may establish advisory or non-voting Committee Members or advisory
sub-committees who represent other agencies or stakehclders in or near the region to assist the
Committee in effecting its purpose. The number and designation of such advisory participants
will be reported to the SAWPA Commission.

In conjunction with each SAWPA budget, SAWPA shall prepare a budget for the PA23
Committee that shall address the sources and uses of funds and the respective financial
obligations and functions of the PA23 Committee Members, including the matching funds
included in any grant agreements. The budget shall include the planned use of any Proposition
84 grant funds available to SARCCUP after the grant administration cost is allocated to SAWPA,
and shall include costs for SAWPA support of the PA23 Committee. If any PA23 Committee
Member fails or refuses to approve any PA23 budget, said budget shall be returned to the PA23



11,

12,

13.

14,

15,

16.

17.

Project Agreement 23

Committee for restudy and revision. In the event a budget acceptable to all of the members is
not obtained prior to the start of the fiscal year, the PA23 Committee may continue to operate
at the level of expenditure authorized by the last approved PA23 budget and the members shall
be obligated to fund such operations. The parties hereto acknowledge that SAWPA grant
administration costs will be reviewed and periodically approved by the SAWPA Commission.
The PA23 budget witl be approved by the PA23 Committee and shall be included in the SAWPA
budget for approval by the SAWPA member agencies’ governing boards per the SAWPA Joint
Powers Agreement. SAWPA shall provide a quarterly report to the PA23 Committee of actual
expenses relative to the approved budget.

A semi-annual report of PA23 Committee implementation of SARCCUP will be provided to the
OWOW Steering Committee and the SAWPA Commission.

The PA23 Committee Members shall be financially responsible for all liabilities and expenses,
including administrative, consultant and legal expenses incurred in connection with PA23
activities, and to the extent necessary shall reimburse SAWPA for any and all such costs and
expenses that are incurred on behalf of the PA23 Committee to the extent not otherwise
covered by PA23 revenues or funds, or SAWPA'’s liability insurance. Unless otherwise specified,
PA23 Committee Members shall have an equal share in such financial obligation.

Individual agency indemnification of the other PA23 Member Agencies for activities related to
SARCCUP will be addressed in future agreements. The PA23 Committee Members will
indemnify and hold harmless SAWPA and any SAWPA member agency not then participating as
a member of the PA23 Committee from any and all financial liability, including claims or
disputes, arising from or in connection with project-related contracts or actions, to the extent
such liability is not fully covered by PA23 revenues or funds, or SAWPA’s liability insurance.

PA23 Committee Members may withdraw from this Project Agreement at any time upon not
less than 60 days written notice to the other members. Obligations of the withdrawing agency,
including any liabilities related to any grant agreement or other financing commitment
associated with PA23, will be determined according to the PA23 budget then in effect or by the
PA23 Committee.

No right, duty, or obligation of whatever kind or nature created herein will be assigned by any
party to this Project Agreement without the prior written consent of SAWPA.

This Project Agreement shall inure to the benefit of and bind the successors and assigns of the
parties hereto.

Each signatory hereto warrants that the execution of this Project Agreement represents the
approval of that Agency’s board of directors of this Agreement.



Project Agreement 23

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the signatories hereto have executed this Project Agreement to be effective

as of the day and year first written above.

SANTA ANA WATERSHED PROJECT AUTHORITY

By

its

EASTERN MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

By

lts

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

By

Its

ORANGE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

By

lts

SAN BERNARDINO VALLEY MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

By

its

WESTERN MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

By

Its




ATTACHMENT 3:

Contract 460002107 with Tom
Dodson & Associates for
SARCCUP CEQA



N

‘ Inland Empire Utilities Agency

e

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

CONTRACT NUMBER: 4600002107
FOR

SANTA ANA RIVER CONSERVATION AND CONJUNCTIVE USE PROGRAM (SARCCUP)
PROGRAM ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT REPORT (PEIR)

THIS CONTRACT (the "Contract”), is made and entered into this day of , 2016, by
and between the Inland Empire Utilities Agency, a Municipal Water District, organized and existing in the
County of San Bemardino under and by virtue of the laws of the State of Califomia (hereinafter referred to
interchangeably as “IEUA” and “Agency”), Tom Dodson & Associates, Inc. with offices located in San
Bernardino, California (hereinafter referred to as "Consultant’) and Environmental Science Associates
Corporation (ESA), with offices located in Los Angeles, California (hereinafter referred to as

“Subconsultant’), to provide joint consulting environmental services for the preparation of a Program
Environmental Impact Report (PEIR).

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and obligations set forth herein, the
parties agree as follows:

1. PROJECT MANAGER ASSIGNMENT: All technical direction related to this Contract shall come
from the designated Project Manager. Details of the Agency's assignment are listed below.

Project Manager: Andy Campbell, PG, CHg, Deputy Manager of Planning &
Environmental Resources
Address: 6075 Kimball Avenue, Building “A”
Chino, California 91708-9174
Telephone: (909) 993-1907
Email; acampbell@ieua.org
Facsimile: (909) 993-1983

2. CONSULTANT ASSIGNMENT: Special inquiries related to this Contract and the effects of this
Contract shall be referred to the following:

Consultant: Tom Dodson and Associates
Project Manager: Tom Dodson, President
Address: 2150 N. Arrowhead Avenue
San Bemardino, Czlifornia 92405
Telephone: (909) 882-3612
Email: tda@tdaenv.com
Facsimile: (809) 882-7015

3. ORDER OF PRECEDENCE: The documents referenced below represent the Contract
Documents. Where any conflicts exist between the General Terms and Conditions, or addenda
attached, then the governing order of precedence shali be as follows:

Contract 4600002107 (RW) Page 1 of 11
05/11/2016



A. Amendments t¢ Contract 4600002107.
B. Contract Number 4600002107, General Terms and Conditions.

C. Agency’s Request for Proposal and all germane correspondence, incorporated herein by
this reference.

D. Consultant's proposal dated May 10, 2016 which is attached hereto, incorporated herein
and made a part hereof by this reference as Exhibit A.

SCOPE OF WORK AND SERVICES: Consultant services and responsibilities shall include and
be in accordance with tasks identified in Consultant's Proposal, which is attached hereto,
incorporated herein and made a part hereof by this reference as Exhibit A.

TERM: The term of this Contract shall extend from the date of the Notice to Proceed and

terminate on June 30, 2017, unless agreed to by both parties, reduced to writing, and amended
to this Contract.

COMPENSATION: The Agency shall pay Consultant’s properly-executed invoices, subsequent to
approval by the Project Manager, within thirty (30) calendar days following receipt of the invoice.
Payment will be withheld for any service which does not meet the requirements of this Contract or

has proven unacceptable until such service is revised, resubmitted, and accepted by the Project
Manager.

As compensation for work performed under this Contract, Agency shall pay Consultant the NOT-
TO-EXCEED maximum of $340,397.20 in accordance with the fee schedule contained in

Consultant's Proposal, which is attached hereto, incorporated herein and made a part hereof by
this reference as Exhibit A.

PAYMENT: Consultant's invoice must be submitted according to the nine (9) tasks outlined in
Exhibit A, achieved by Consultant, and accepted by the Agency's Project Manager, and shall
include a breakdown by items completed, all associated labor categories provided, labor hours
supplied and associated hourly rates, dates worked, the current monthly amount due, and the
cumulative amount invoiced to-date against this Contract, using the Agency’s standard Excel-
based invoicing template Exhibit B. Invoice shall not be submitted in advance and shall not be
dated earfier than the actual date of submittal. All invoices shall be submitted electronicalty with all
required back-up to apgroup@ieua.org . Payment shall be made according to the nine (9) tasks
outlined in Exhibit A, achieved by Consultant, and accepted by the Agency’s Project Manager.

CONTROL OF THE WORK: Consultant shall perform the Work in compliance with the Work
Schedule. If performance of the Work falls behind schedule, the Consultant shall accelerate the
performance of the Work to comply with the Work Schedule as directed by the Project Manager. If
the nature of the Work is such that Consultant is unable to accelerate the Work, Consuitant shall

promptly notify the Project Manager of the delay, the causes of the delay, and submit a proposed
revised Work Schedule.

KEY PERSONNEL: Consultant shall enlist the key personnel as depicted in Consuttant's Proposal,
which is attached hereto, incorporated herein and made a part hereof by this reference as Exhibit
A. Any material changes in key personnel shall be reported in writing to the Agency’s Project

Contract 4600002107 (RW) Page 2 of 11
05/11/2016



10.

Manager. For purposes of the Work, joint consulting environmental services include substantial
participation of Subconsultant Environmental Science Associates Corporation (ESA).

FITNESS FOR DUTY:
A. Fitness: Consultant and its Subconsultant personnel on the Jobsite:
1. Shall report for work in a manner fit to do their job;
2. Shall not be under the influence of or in possession of any alcoholic beverages or of

any controlied substance (except a controlled substance as prescribed by a physician so long as
the performance or safety of the Work is not affected thereby); and

3. Shall not have been convicted of any serious criminal offense which, by its nature,
may have a discernible adverse impact on the business or reputation of Agency.
B. Compliance: Consultant shall advise all Consultant and Subconsuitant personnel

and associated third parties of the requirements of this Contract ("Fitness for Duty
Requirements") before they enter on the Jobsite and shall imnmediately remove from the Jobsite
any employee determined to be in violation of these requirements. Consultant shall impose

these requirements on its Subconsultants. Agency may cancel the Contract if Consultant
violates these Fitness for Duty Requirements.

C. Grant-Funded Projects: This is a grant-funded {e.g., Proposition 84) project. The
Consultant shall be responsible to comply with all grant requirements related to the project as
outlined in Exhlbit C, attached hereto and made a part hereof. These may include, but shall
not be limited to: Davis-Bacon Act, Endangered Species Act, Executive Order 11246
(Affirmative  Action Requirements), Equal Opportunity, Competitive Solicitation,
Record Retention and Public Access to Records, and Compliance Review. Federal

funding of any portion of this project will have separate, additional reporting accountability on
the use of funds.

. INSURANCE: During the term of this Contract, the Consultant shall maintain at Consultant's sole

expense, the following insurance.

A. Minimum Scope of Insurance:

1. General Liability: $1,000,000 combined single limit per occurrence for bodily injury,
personal injury and property damage. Coverage shall be at least as broad as
Insurance Services Office form number GL 0001-87 covering Comprehensive
General Liability. f Commercial General Liability Insurance or other form with a
general aggregate limit is used, either the general aggregate limit shall apply
separately to this project/location, or the general aggregate limit shall be twice the
required single occurrence limit.

2. Automobile Liability: $1,000,000 combined single fimit per accident for bodily injury
and property damage. Coverage shall be at least as broad as Insurance Services
Office form number CA 00 01 87, covering Automobile Liability, including "any auto."

3. Workers' Compensation and Employers Liability: Workers' compensation limits as
required by the Labor Code of the State of California and employers Liability limits of
$1,000,000 per accident.

Contract 4600002107 (RW) Page 3 of 11
05/11/2016



4, Professional Liability Insurance in the amount of $1,000,000 per occurrence.

B. Deductibles and Self-Insured Retention: Any deductibles or self-insured retention must be
declared to and approved by the Agency. At the option of the Agency, either: the insurer
shall reduce or eliminate such deductibles or self-insured retention as respects the Agency,
its officers, officials, employees and volunteers; or the Consultant shall procure a bond

guaranteeing payment of losses and related investigations, claim administration and
defense expenses.

. Other Insurance Provisions: The policies are to contain, or be endorsed to contain, the

following provisions:

i General Liability and Automobile Liability Coverage

3.

The Agency, its officers, officials, employees, volunteers, property owners and
any engineers under contract to the Agency are to be covered as insureds,
endorsements GL 20 11 07 66, CG2010 1185 and/or CA 20 01 (Ed. 0178),
as respects: liability arising out of activities performed by or on behalf of the
Consultant, products and completed operations of the Consultant, premises
owned, occupied or used by the Consultant, or automobiles owned, leased,
hired or borrowed by the Consultant. The coverage shall contain no special
limitations on the scope of protection afforded to the Agency, its officers,
officials, employees or voiunteers.

The Consultant's insurance coverage shall be primary insurance as respects
the Agency, its officer, officials, employees and volunteers. Any insurance or
self-insurance maintained by the Agency, its officers, officials, employees, or
volunteers shall be excess of the Consultant's insurance and shall not
contribute with it.

Any failure to comply with reporting provisions of the policies shall not affect
coverage provided to the Agency, its officers, officials, employees or
volunteers.

The Consultant's insurance shall apply separately to each insured against
whom claim is made or suit is brought, except with respect to the limits of the
insurer's liability.

The Consultant may satisfy the limit requirements in a single policy or multiple
policies. Any Such additional policies written as excess insurance shall not
provide any less coverage than that provided by the first or primary policy.

Workers' Compensation and Employers Liability Coverage

The insurer shall agree to waive ali rights of subrogation against the Agency,
its officers, officials, employees and volunteers for losses arising from work
performed by the Consultant for the Agency.

All Coverages

Each insurance policy required by this contract shall be endorsed to state that
coverage shall not be suspended, voided, canceled by either party, reduced in

Contract 4600002107 (RW) Page 4 of 11

05/11/2016



coverage or in limits except after thirty (30) days' prior written notice by certified mail,
refurn receipt requested, has been given to the Agency.

D. Acceptability of Insurers: All insurance is to be placed with insurers with a Best's rating of

no less than A:VIl, and who are admitted insurers in the State of California.

Verification of Coverage: Consuttant shall fumish the Agency with certificates of insurance
and with original endorsements effecting coverage required by the Agency for themselves
and all Subconsultants prior to commencing work or allowing any Subconsultants to
commence work under any subcontract. The ceriificates and endorsements for each
insurance policy are to be signed by a person authorized by that insurer to bind coverage
on its behalf. All certificates and endorsements are to be approved by the Agency before

work commences. The Agency reserves the right to require complete, certified copies of all
required insurance policies, at any time.

Submittal of Certificates: Consultant shall submit all required certificates and endorsements
to the following:

Attn. Ms. Angela Witte, Risk Specialist
c/o Inland Empire Utilities Agency
P.O. Box 9020

Chino Hills, California 91709

11. LEGAL RELATIONS AND RESPONSIBILITIES

A.

Professional Responsibility: The Consultant shall be responsible, to the level of competency

presently maintained by other practicing professionals performing the same or similar type
of work.

Status of Consuitant: The Consultant is retained as an independent Consultant only, for the
sole purpose of rendering the services described herein, and is not an employee of the
Agency.

. Observing Laws and Ordinances: The Consultant shall keep itself fully informed of all

existing and future state and federal laws and all county and city ordinances and regulations
which in any manner affect the conduct of any services or tasks performed under this
Contract, and of all such orders and decrees of bodies or tribunais having any jurisdiction or
authority over the same. The Consultant shall at all times observe and comply with all such
existing and future laws, ordinances, regulations, orders and decrees, and shall protect and
indemnify, as required herein, the Agency, its officers and employees against any ciaim or
liability arising from or based on the violation of any such law, ordinance, regulation, order
or decree, whether by the Consultant or its employees.

. Subcontract Services: Any subcontracts for the performance of any services under this

Contract shall be subject to the written approval of the Project Manager.

Hours of Labor: The Consultant shall comply with all applicable provisions of California

Labor Code Sections 1810 to 1817 relating to working hours. The Consultant shall, as a
penalty to the Agency, forfeit $25.00 for each worker empioyed in the execution of the
Contract by the Consultant or by any Subconsultants for each calendar day during which

Contract 4600002107 (RW) Page 5 of 11

05/11/2016



such worker is required or permitted to work more than eight (8) hours in any one (1)

calendar day and fourty (40) hours in any one (1) calendar week in violation of the provisions
of the Labor Code.

Travel and Subsistence Pay: The Consultant shall make payment to each worker for travel
and subsistence payments which are needed to execute the work and/or service, as such
travel and subsistence payments are defined in the applicable collective bargaining
agreements with the worker.

. Liens: Consultant shall pay all sums of money that become due from any labor, services,

materiais or equipment furnished to Consultant on account of said services to be rendered
or said materiais to be furnished under this Contract and that may be secured by any lien

against the Agency. Consultant shall fully discharge each such lien at the time performance
of the obligation secured matures and becomes due.

Conflict of Interest: No official of the Agency who is authorized in such capacity and on
behalf of the Agency to negotiate, make, accept or approve, or to take part in negotiating,
making, accepting or approving this Contract, or any subcontract relating to services or tasks
to be performed pursuant to this Contract, shall become directly or indirectly personally
interested in this Contract.

Equal Opportunity and Unlawful Discrimination: During the performance of this Contract,
the Consultant shall not unlawfully discriminate against any employee or employment
applicant because of race, color, religion, sex, age, marital status, ancestry, physical or
mental disability, sexual orientation, veteran status or national origin. The Agency is
committed to creating and maintaining an environment free from harassment and
discrimination. To accomplish these goals the Agency has established procedures
regarding the implementation and enforcement of the Agency’s Harassment Prohibition and
Equal Employment Opportunity commitments. Please refer fo Agency Policies A-29 (Equal
Employment Opportunity) and A-30 Harassment Prohibition for detailed information or
contact the Agency’s Human Resources Administrator. A copy of either of these Policies
can be obtained by contacting the Project Manager for your respective Contract. Please
advise any of your staff that believes they might have been harassed or discriminated
against while on Agency property, to report said possible incident to either the Project
Manager, or the Agency’s Human Resources Administrator. Please be assured that any
possible infraction shall be thoroughly investigated by the Agency.

. Non-Conforming Work and Warranty: Consultant represents and warrants that the Work

and Documentation shall be adequate to serve the purposes described in the Contract. For
a period of not less than one (1) year after acceptance of the completed Work, Consultant
shall, at no additional cost to Agency, correct any and all errors in and shortcomings of the
Work or Documentation, regardless of whether any such errors or shortcoming is brought
to the attention of Consultant by Agency, or any other person or entity. Consultant shall
within three (3) calendar days, cormect any error or shortcoming that renders the Work or
Documentation dysfunctional or unusable and shall correct other errors within thirty (30)
calendar days after Consultant's receipt of notice of the error. Upon request of Agency,
Consultant shall correct any such error deemed important by Agency in its sole discretion to
Agency's continued use of the Work or Documentation within seven (7} calendar days after
Consultant's receipt of notice of the error. If the Project Manager rejects all or any part of the
Work or Documentation as unacceptable and agreement to comect such Work or

Confract 4600002107 (RW) Page 6 of 11

05/11/2016



Documentation cannot be reached without modification to the Contract, Consuttant shal
notify the Project Manager, in writing, detailing the dispute and reason for the Consultant's
position. Any dispute that cannot be resolved between the Project Manager and Consuitant
shall be resolved in accordance with the provisions of this Contract.

The total amount of all claims the Agency may have against the Consultant under this
Contract or arising from the performance or non-performance of the Work under any
theory of law, including but not limited to claims for negligence, negligent
misrepresentation and breach of contract, shall be strictly limited to the lesser of the fees
or $500,000. As the Agency'’s sole and exclusive remedy under this Contract any claim,
demand or suit shall be directed and/or asserted only against the Consultant and not
against any of the Consultant's employees, officers or directors.

The Consultant's liability with respect to any claims arising out of this Confract shall be
absolutely limited to direct damages arising out of the Work and the Consultant shall bear
no liability whatsoever for any consequential loss, injury or damage incurred by the

Agency, including but not limited to, claims for loss of use, loss of profits and loss of
markets.

K. Disputes:

1. All disputes arising out of or in relation to this Contract shall be determined in
accordance with this section. The Consultant shall pursue the work to completion in
accordance with the instruction of the Agency’s Project Manager notwithstanding the
existence of dispute. By entering into this Contract, both parties are obligated, and
hereby agree, io submit all disputes arising under or relating to the Contract, which
remain unresolved after the exhaustion of the procedures provided herein, to
independent arbitration. Except as otherwise provided herein, arbitration shall be
conducted under California Code of Civil Procedure Sections 1280, et. seq, or their
SUCCESSOr.

2, Any and all disputes during the pendency of the work shall be subject to resolution
by the Agency Project Manager and the Consultant shall comply, pursuant to the
Agency Project Manager instructions. If the Consultant is not satisfied with any such
resolution by the Agency Project Manager, they may file a written protest with the
Agency Project Manager within seven (7) calendar days after receiving written notice
of the Agency's decision. Failure by Consultant to file a written protest within seven
(7) calendar days shall constitute waiver of protest, and acceptance of the Agency
Project Manager's resolution. The Agency's Project Manager shall submit the
Consuitant's written protests to the General Manager, together with a copy of the
Agency Project Manager's written decision, for his or her consideration within seven
(7) calendar days after receipt of said protest(s). The General Manager shall make
his or her determination with respect to each protest filed with the Agency Project
Manager within ten (10) calendar days after receipt of said protest(s). If Consultant
is not satisfied with any such resolution by the General Manager, they may file a
written request for arbitration with the Project Manager within seven (7) calendar days
after receiving written notice of the General Manager's decision.

Contract 4600002107 (RW) Page 7 of 11

05/11/2016



In the event of arbitration, the parties hereto agree that there shall be a single neutral
Arbitrator who shall be selected in the following manner:

The Demand for Arbitration shall include a list of five names of persons
acceptabie to the Consultant to be appointed as Arbitrator. The Agency shall
determine if any of the names submitted by Consultant are acceptable and, if
s0, such person shall be designated as Arbitrator.

In the event that none of the names submitted by Consultant are acceptable
to Agency, or if for any reason the Arbitrator selected in Step (a) is unable to
serve, the Agency shall submit to Consultant a list of five names of persons
acceptable to Agency for appointment as Arbitrator. The Consultant shall, in
tum, have seven (7) calendar days in which to determine if one such person
is acceptable.

If after Steps (a) and (b), the parties are unable to mutually agree upon a
neutral Arbitrator, the matter of selection of an Arbitrator shall be submitted to
the San Bernardino County Superior Court pursuant to Code of Civil
Procedure Section 1281.6, or its successor. The costs of arbitration, including
but not limited to reasonable attorneys’ fees, shall be recoverable by the party
prevailing in the arbitration. If this arbitration is appealed to a court pursuant
to the procedure under California Code of Civil Procedure Section 1294, et.
seq., or their successor, the costs of arbitration shall also include court costs
associated with such appeals, including but not limited to reasonable
attorneys' fees which shall be recoverable by the prevailing party.

Joinder in Mediation/Arbitration: The Agency may join the Consultant in mediation
or arbitration commenced by a contractor on the Project pursuant to Public Contracts
Code Sections 20104 et seg. Such joinder shall be initiated by written notice from
the Agency's representative to the Consultant.

12. INDEMNIFICATION: Consultant shall indemnify the Agency, its directors, employees and
assigns, and hold them harmless from all liabilities, demands, actions, claims, losses and
expenses, including reasonable attorneys’ fees, which arise out of or are related to the
negligence, recklessness or willful misconduct of the Consultant, its directors, employees,
agents and assigns, in the performance of work under this contract.

13. OWNERSHIP OF MATERIALS AND DOCUMENTS/CONFIDENTIALITY: The Agency retains
ownership of any and all partial or complete reports, drawings, plans, notes, computations, lists,
and/or other materials, documents, information, or data (“Work Product”) prepared by the
Consultant and/or the Consultant's Subconsultants pertaining to this Contract upon full payment
of all monies owed to the Consultant. Said materials and documents are confidential and shall be
available to the Agency from the moment of their preparation, and the Consultant shall deliver same
to the Agency whenever requested to do so by the Project Manager and/or Agency. The
Consultant agrees that same shall not be made available to any individual or organization, private
or public, without the prior written consent of the Agency.

Contract 4600002107 (RW) Page 8 of 11

05/11/2016



14. TITLE AND RISK OF LOSS:

A. Bocumentation: Title to the Documentation shali pass to Agency when prepared; however,
a copy may be retained by Consultant for its records and intemal use. Consultant shall retain
such Documentation in a controlled access file, and shall not reveal, display or disclose the
contents of the Documentation to others without the prior written authorization of Agency or for
the performance of Work related to the project.

B. Material: Title to all Material, field or research equipment, and laboratory models, procured
or fabricated under the Contract shall pass to Agency when procured or fabricated, and such
title shall be free and clear of any and all encumbrances. Consultant shall have risk of loss of
any Material or Agency-owned equipment of which it has custody.

C. Disposition: Consultant shall dispose of items to which Agency has title as directed in writing
by the Agreement Administrator and/or Agency.

15. PROPRIETARY RIGHTS:

A. Rights and Ownership: Agency's rights to inventions, discoveries, trade secrets, patents,
copyrights, and other intellectual property, including the Information and Documentation, and
revisions thereto (hereinafter collectively referred to as "Proprietary Rights"), used or developed
by Consultant in the performance of the Work, shall be governed by the following provisions:

Proprietary Rights conceived, developed, or reduced to practice by Consuttant in the

performance of the Work shall be the property of Agency, and Consultant shall cooperate with
all appropriate requests to assign and transfer same to Agency.

If Proprietary Rights conceived, developed, or reduced to practice by Consultant prior to the
performance of the Work are used in and become integral with the Work or Documentation, or
are necessary for Agency to have complete enjoyment of the Work or Documentation,
Consultant shall grant to Agency a non-exclusive, imevocable, royalty-free license, as may be
required by Agency for the complete enjoyment of the Work and Documentation, including the
right to reproduce, correct, repair, replace, maintain, translate, publish, use, modify, copy or
dispose of any or all of the Work and Documentation and grant sublicenses to others with
respect to the Work and Documentation.

If the Work or Documentation includes the Proprietary Rights of others, Consultant shall
procure, at no additional cost to Agency, all necessary licenses regarding such Proprietary
Rights so as to allow Agency the complete enjoyment of the Work and Documentation, including
the right to reproduce, correct, repair, replace, maintain, translate, publish, use, modify, copy or
dispose of any or all of the Work and Documentation and grant sublicenses to others with
respect to the Work and Documentation. All such licenses shall be in writing and shall be
irrevocable and royalty-free to Agency.

B. No Additional Compensation: Nothing Set forth in this Contract shall be deemed to require
payment by Agency to Consultant of any compensation specifically for the assignments and
assurances required hereby, other than the payment of expenses as may be actually
incurred by Consultant in complying with this Contract.

Contract 4600002107 (RW) Page 9 of 11
05/11/2016



16.

17.

18.

19.

INFRINGEMENT: Consultant represents and warrants that the Work and Documentation shall be
free of any claim of trade secret, trade mark, trade name, copyright, or patent infringement or other
violations of any Proprietary Rights of any person.

Consultant shall indemnify and hold harmless Agency, its officers, directors, employees,
successors, assigns, and servants free and harmless from any and all liability, damages, losses,
claims, demands, actions, causes of action, and costs including reasonable attomey's fees and
expenses arising out of any claim that use of the Work or Documentation infringes upon any trade
secret, trade mark, trade name, copyright, patent, or other Proprietary Rights.

Consultant shall, at its expense and at Agency's option, refund any amount paid by Agency under
the Contract, or exert its reasonable efforts to procure for Agency the right to use the Work and

Documentation, to replace or modify the Work and Documentation as approved by Agency so as
to obviate any such claim of infringement.

NOTICES: Any notice may be served upon either party by delivering it in person, or by depositing
itin a United States Mail deposit box with the postage thereon fully prepaid, and addressed to the
party at the address set forth below:

Agency: Mr. Warren T. Green
Manager of Contracts and Facilities Services
Inland Empire Utilities Agency
P.O. Box 9020
Chino Hills, California 91709

Consultant:  Mr. Tom Dodson
Principal, Tom Dodson and Associates
2150 N. Arrowhead Avenue
San Bernardino, CA 92405

Any notice given hereunder shall be deemed effective in the case of personal delivery, upon receipt
thereof, or, in the case of mailing, at the moment of deposit in the course of transmission with the
United States Postal Service.

SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS: All of the terms, conditions and provisions of this Contract
shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the Agency, the Consultant, and their respective
successors and assigns. Notwithstanding the foregoing, no assignment of the duties or benefits
of the Consultant under this Contract may be assigned, transferred or otherwise disposed of
without the prior written consent of the Agency; and any such purported or attempted assign-
ment, transfer or disposal without the prior written consent of the Agency shall be null, void
and of no legal effect whatsoever.

PUBLIC RECORDS POLICY: Information made available to the Agency may be subject to the
Califomia Public Records Act (Govemment Code Section 6250 et seq.) The Agency’s use and
disclosure of its records are govemned by this Act. The Agency shall use its best efforts to notify
Consultant of any requests for disclosure of any documents pertaining to Consultant.

In the event of litigation concerning disclosure of information Consultant considers exempt from
disclosure; (e.g., Trade Secret, Confidential, or Proprietary) Agency shall act as a stakeholder
only, holding the information until otherwise ordered by a court or other legal process. If Agency

Contract 4600002107 (RW) Page 10 of 11
05/11/2016



is required to defend an action arising out of a Public Records Act request for any of the
information Consultant has marked “Confidential,” “Proprietary,” or “Trade Secret,” Constiltant
shall defend and indemnify Agency from all llabllity, damages, costs, and expenses, including
attomeys’ fees, in any action or proceeding arising under the Public Records Act.

20. RIGHT TO AUDIT: The Agency reserves the right to review and/or audit all Consultant's records
reiated to the Work. The option to review and/or audit may be exercised during the term of the
Confract, upon termination, upon completion of the Contract, or at any time thereafter up to
twelve (12) months after final payment has been made to Consultant The Consultant shall
make all records and related documentation available within three (3) working days after said
records are requested by the Agency.

21. INTEGRATION: The Contract Documents represent the entire Contract of the Agency and the
Consultant as to those matters contained herein. No prior oral or written understanding shail
be of any force or effect with respect to those matters covered by the Contract Documents. This
Contract may not be modified, altered or amended e:xcept by written mutual agreement by the
Agency and the Consultant.

22, GOVERNING LAW: This Contract Is to be governed by and constructed in accordance with
the laws of the State of California.

23, TERMINATION FOR CONVENIENCE: The Agency reserves and has the right to immediately
suspend, cancel or terminate this Contract at any time upon written notice to the Consultant. In
the event of such termination, the Agency shall pay Consuitant for all authorized and
Consultant-invoiced services up to the date of such termination.

24. FORCE MAJEURE: Neither party shall hold the other responsible for the effects of acts
occurring beyond their control; e.g., war, riots, strikes, natural disasters, etcetera.
25, NOTICE TO PROCEED: No services shall be performed or furnished under this Contract

unless and until this document has been properly signed by all responsible parties and a Notice
to Proceed order has been issued to the Consuitant.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused the Contract to be entered as of the day

and year written above.
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY: TOM DODSON & ASSOCIATES, INC.:
76’”7 Qoé'ﬂ Oy /20/74
P. Joseph Grindstaff (Date) Tom Dodson {Date)
General Manager Principal
ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCE ASSQCIATES:
<"’ =
\ W“ b - 'q - l (3
Tom Bames (Date)
Director, Southem California Water
Contract 4600002107 (RW) Page 11 of 11

05/11/2016



Exhibit A



TOM DODSON & ASSOCIATES
2150 N. ARROWHEAD AVENUE
SAN BERNARDINQ, CA 92405
TEL (909) 882-3612 « FAX (909) 882-7015
E-MAIL tda@tdaenv.com

May 10, 2016

Mr. Andy Campbell

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
6075 Kimball Avenue

Chino, CA 91708

Dear Andy:

Tom Barnes (ESA Water) and | deeply appreciated the opportunity to submit the
attached proposal to prepare a program environmental document for the Santa Ana
River Conservation and Conjunctive Use Program (SARCCUP). Tom Dodson &
Associate (TDA) and ESA Water propose to compile a program environmental impact
report (PEIR) to address a number of conservation and conjunctive use projects
throughout the Santa Ana River Basin. The purpose of this document will be to identify
potentiat environmental impacts and recommended mitigation measures to reduce
potentially-significant impacts to a less than significant level. The attached proposal
outlines the detailed work plan we intend to implement in order to provide a Final
SARCCUP PEIR within approximately 12 months. We ook forward to meeting with
Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA) and the other regional water agencies with the
goal of compiling a comprehensive PEIR that will facilitate ultimate development of
each of the program elements. Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate
to contact me.

Sincerely,

Popor Do

Tom Dodson

Attachment

cc.  Chris Berch
Tom Barnes.



I INTRODUCTION

In 2016 Tom Dodson & Associates (TDA) and ESA Water (ESA) were selected to provide
environmental compliance support for Inland Empire Utilities Agency, Eastern Municipal Water
District, Orange County Water District, San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District and
Western Municipal Water District (Agencies). The Agencies have requested that we submit a
proposal to prepare the Santa Ana River Conservation and Conjunctive Use Program
(SARCCUP) Environmental Impact Report (PEIR) This PEIR would serve as the baseline
environmental document for the watershed-scale project that consists of three project elements:

1) Habitat improvements including the removal of Arundo (giant reed) and restoration of
habitat suitable for the Santa Ana Sucker.

2) Water-use efficiency programs including turf removal.
3) Groundwater banking throughout the Santa Ana River watershed.

The PEIR will provide a baseline environmental document to comply with the California

Environmentai Quality Act (CEQA) and support future site-specific projects as they are funded
and implemented by each Agency.

TDA and ESA jointly propose to compile this documentation for IEUA with ESA providing the
majority of environmental support to compile the PEIR. We will jointly prepare and process the
new PEIR with IEUA and coordinate the content of the document with the other Responsible

Agencies to ensure that it will meet their CEQA requirements. The proposed scope of work
follows.

L. SCOPE OF WORK

QOur team will provide support to carry out the following steps fo comply with CEQA
requirements: prepare a project description; oversee research and preparation of technical
studies and impact analyses; prepare a screencheck (administrative review draft) program
PEIR; prepare and circulate a draft PEIR including developing all transmittal documents and a
broad distribution list; prepare responses to comments submitted on the draft PEIR; compile a
Final PEIR for certification; prepare a notice of determination; ensure that all CEQA procedural
requirements are fulfilled; and attend meetings with the Agency as required.

Task 1: Compile the Project Description

We wili prepare a draft project description that compiles all the projects within the program to be
implemented by each of the Responsibie Agencies. The draft project description will be
submitted to IEUA and each of the other Responsible Agencies for review and comment. A final
project description will be compiled and used for three purposes: first, to compile and distribute
a Notice of Preparation of an EIR to the general public, interested parties and stakeholders;
second, the project description will be used to assist in establishing the scope of issues and
areas of particular interest for the compilation of the environmental baseline information; and
third, to initiate AB 52 consultation with Native American tribes.

Once the Project Description is compiied we will integrate it into a Notice of Preparation (NOP)

document that is used to announce a project to the public. A draft NOP will be completed;
submitted to IEUA for review and comment; and we will finalize the NOP for public distribution.

Page 1



The NOP establishes the date of the PEIR environmental baseline and the objective is to have
this as early in the process as possible.

We will facilitate up to 3 public scoping meetings to receive comments on the scope of the
DPEIR. We will prepare a presentation and conduct the meetings.

Task 2: Conduct Research and Compile Baseline Environmental Setting Data

The team will prepare the existing environmental setting for each of the issues topics included in
Appendix G of the CEQA Guidelines.

1.

Aesthetic Resources: To characterize aesthetic issues, we will utilize the General Plans of
the affected cities and the counties to describe the aesthetic resources (scenic vistas,
scenic resources, and light and glare) within the project area. No special studies or
investigations are proposed for the aesthetic issues. All environmental setting information
in this section will be based upon existing data sources, except for those locations where
specific near-term capital improvements are proposed. It is recognized that there may no
or only be a few locations where near-term new facilities are proposed, but it is our goal to
incorporate sufficient data into the PEIR that such facilities can be comprehensively

addressed. For these locations site specific evaluations of aesthetic resource values will
be compiled.

Agricultural Resources: To establish the agricultural baseline information, we will utilize the
General Plans of the affected cities and counties; data from the Soil Conservation
Service’s soil surveys for San Bernardino and Riverside Counties; data from the State
Department of Conservation; and data from the other published documents that address
agricultural resource issues in the Chino Basin. No special studies or investigations are
proposed for agricultural resource issues. All environmental setting information in this
section will be based upon existing data sources, except for those locations where specific
near-term capital improvements are proposed. For these locations site specific
evaluations of agricultural rescurces will be compiled.

Air Quality: Air quality data will be compiled from detailed information available through the
South Coast Air Quality Management District (SCAQMD) for the existing setting. In the
project description we will define anticipated programmatic construction and operational
scenarios to be used for emission forecasts. Air emissions calculations will be conducted
using the CalEEMod emissions model to assess emissions of typical construction activities
such as pipeline installation, tank construction, and treatment plant construction projects.
Assumptions for these construction activities will be compiled. The assumptions will be
focused on near-term project types. This analysis will include a comparison of annual
emissions with a State Implementation Plan (SIP) evaluation. We will incorporate data
from the nearest monitoring station as is required by SCAQMD's CEQA Air Quality
Handbook. An air quality technical report will be prepared that will provide the baseline
emission calculations to be used in the future with specific projects before the State Water
Resources Control Board or other agencies.

Biological Resources: To establish the biological resources baseline information, we will
utilize the Department of Fish and Game’s Natural Diversity Data Base for San Bernardino
and Riverside Counties; and data from the other published documents that address
biological resource issues in the Chino Basin. Only targeted special field studies or
investigations are proposed for biological resource issues. All environmental setting

Page 2



7.

10.

information in this section will be based upon existing data sources, except for those
locations where specific near-term capital improvements are proposed. For these
locations site specific biological resource evaluations will be compiled.

Cultural Resources: To establish the cultural resources baseline information. We will utilize
data from the State Historic Preservation Office and the archaeological information centers
for San Bernardino and Riverside Counties; and data from the other published documents
that address cultural resource issues in the region. The new cultural resources section in
the Initial Study Environmental Checklist Form will be utilized, and we will contact local
Native American representative to obtain information regarding Tribal Cultural Resources.
All environmental setting information in this section will be based upon existing data
sources, except for those locations where specific near-term capital improvements are
proposed. For these locations site specific records checks and, if necessary, cultural
resource field surveys will be compiled.

Geology and Soils: To establish the geology and soils baseline information, we will utilize
data from the State Geologist's Office and the County geologists for San Bernardino and
Riverside Counties; data from the soil surveys for the two counties; and data from the
other published documents that address geological resource issues in the region. No
special studies or investigations are proposed for geology and soil issues. Paleontological
resource issues will be addressed now be addressed in this section of the Initial Study. All
environmental setting information in this section will be based upon existing data sources,
except for those locations where specific near-term capital improvements are proposed.
For these locations site specific geology and soil resource field surveys will be compiled, if
necessary.

Greenhouse Gas/Climate Change: In conjunction with the air quality forecast, we will
generate the data to address greenhouse gas (GHG) emissions from future activities and
we will also quantify the efforts by Responsible Agencies to generate energy to offset
demand from the energy grids. We will evaluate the GHG issues in the context of the
Southern California Association of Government's (SCAG) Regional Sustainability plans
and the SCAQMD’s preliminary thresholds of significance. In the project description we
will define anticipated programmatic construction and operational scenarios to be used for
emission forecasts.

Hazards and Hazardous Materials: Information on hazards and hazardous materials will
be obtained data bases for known sites within the region. All environmental setting
information in this section will be based upon existing data sources.

Hydrology and Water Quality: The data for hydrology will be obtained from regional
documents on surface and groundwater hydrology and water quality. To compile all of the
required information for the hydrology and water quality issues, we do not anticipate any
special studies or investigations. All environmental setting information in this section will
be based upon existing data sources.

Land Use and Planning: The land use data will be compiled from detailed information

available through the General Plans of the affected jurisdictions within the region. No
specific field studies or investigations wilt be required.

Page 3



11. Mineral Resources: To establish the mineral resources baseline information, we will utilize
data from the State Division of Mines and Geology. No special studies or investigations
are proposed for mineral resource issues.

12. Noise: The noise data will be compiled from detailed information avaiiable through the
General Plans of the affected jurisdictions within the Chino Basin and special noise studies
contained in other documents within the project area. No specific field studies or
investigations will be required.

13. Populaiion and Housing: Regional population and housing data will be compiled from
detailed information available through the General Plans of the affected jurisdictions within
the affected region and SCAG data sources. Data from the State Department of Finance
will also be utilized. Growth inducement will be addressed in this document, so we will
utilize the regional planning documents, such as SCAG’s growth projections and Growth
Management Plan, to establish the baseline for discussing this issue. No specific field
studies or investigations will be required.

14. Public Services: Public service data will be compiled from detailed information available
through the General Pians of the affected jurisdictions within the Chinc Basin and contacts
with respective public service entities (such as school districts) as deemed appropriate.
No specific field studies or investigations will be required.

15. Recreation: Recreation resource data will be compiled from detailed information available
through the General Plans and master recreation plans of the affected jurisdictions within
the region and contacts with respective recreation providers (such as County Regional
Parks), as deemed appropriate. No specific field studies or investigations will be required.

16. Transportation/Traffic: Transportation/traffic data will be compiled from detailed information
available local Cities, Counties, and from Caltrans. We will also utilize regional planning
documents, such as SCAG's Regional Mobility Plan, to establish the baseline for
discussing this issue. No specific field studies or investigations will be required.

17. Utilities and Service Systems: Utilities and service system data will be compiled from
detailed information available through the General Plans of the affected jurisdictions within
the region. No specific field studies or investigations will be required.

Tom Dodson and Tom Barnes will oversee preparation of all the sections discussing the existing
environment and will final edit all of the final text for this section of the PEIR. The site-specific
work will be covered by the cost estimate attached to this proposal. We anticipate taking a lead
role in ceoordinating the Responsible Agency review times for the PEIR sections as they are
prepared. This will include establishing a review schedule and coordinating to maintain the
schedule.

Task 3: Prepare the Environmental Impact Evaluation

We will utilize the data from the project description to forecast potential environmental impacts
from implementing the program, including constructing, installing and operating the proposed
programs and facilittes. The impact forecast will be as specific as possible for the proposed
projects and affected environment. Mitigation measures will be identified, as appropriate, for
each environmental issue with potentially significant impacts. The impact analysis format used
for this project is a follows: introduction (to the issues); environmental setting, including legal or

Page 4



regulatory requirements; project impacts; mitigation measures; cumulative impacts; and
unavoidable adverse environmental impact (including any impacts caused by implementing
mitigation measures). To the extent feasible, potential environmental effects will be quantified;

however, we anticipate that some impact forecasts will be qualitative, such as discussions of
aesthefic issues.

Tom Dodson and Tom Barnes will oversee and edit all of the final text for this section of the
document.

Task 4: Prepare All Remaining EIR Sections

The CEQA mandated sections (Alternatives, Growth Inducement, and a Summary of Irrever-
sible Environmental Impacts) will be provided under this subtask. The series of alternatives that
will be evaluated in this document will be defined as part of the project description. We will
prepare a comparative alternative evaluation as outlined in the State CEQA Guidelines, Section
15126 (d). A mitigation montitoring plan will be developed under this task and it can be included
in the Draft PEIR if IEUA wants it included. The end product of these subtasks is the Screen-
check Draft PEIR for review by the IEUA and Responsible Agencies. It will be submitted to
IEUA and Responsible Agencies for review, comment, and approval in accordance with the
schedule outlined below.

Task 5: Print and Distribute the Draft PEIR

We will meet with IEUA to collect all comments on the Screencheck draft PEIR (DPEIR). These
comments will be responded to and a DPEIR for public distribution will be compiled and
published for distribution. We anticipate broad distribution of the DPEIR and we anticipate
supplying about 100 copies of the DPEIR for distribution and will arrange to have copies
delivered to the State Clearinghouse and all parties on distribution. We anticipate publishing a
second volume of technical appendices that will be available upon with the electronic copies
and only a few hard copies of the DPEIR and technical Studies. At the end of this task, the
DPEIR will be distributed for the 45-day public review and comment period.

We will facilitate up to three (3) public meetings to receive comments on the DPEIR. We will
prepare a presentation and conduct the meetings.

Task 6: Prepare Responses to Comments and Final Program EIR

Following completion of the 45-day review period (note that we will meet with the IEUA upon
request to discuss any comment letter that arrives before the end of the review period), we will
meet with the IEUA to review proposed responses to all comments received on the DPEIR.
Once general agreement on the content of responses is obtained, they will be prepared and a
draft set of responses to comment will be delivered to [EUA for final review and comment. We
anticipate the responses to comments will be completed within 30 days of the close of the public
comment period, barring the need to develop original data. If major new issues are raised that
were previously not addressed in the DPEIR and that IEUA concludes must be addressed in the
Final PEIR, we will perform additional analyses based on mutual agreement on the scope of
work and a modified fee.

The end product of this effort will be a Final PEIR (FPEIR) available for cerfification. Sufficient

copies will be published to distribute the FPEIR to all parties that comment and to provide
copies for IEUA’s internal use and hearings. We will assist with the distribution of these

Page 5



documents. These responses to comments will be prepared in a separate volume, unless [EUA
requests that a combined FPEIR document be prepared for distribution.

Task 7: Prepare Notice of Determination

Following the hearing where the Final EIR is considered for certification, we will provide and file
a Notice of Determination (NOD) for [EUA. The NCD will be filed with the San Bernardino and
Riverside County Clerks, and with the State Clearinghouse. The fee for this task includes the
approximate $3,000 filing fee for the Department of Fish and Wildlife.

Task 8: Public Meetings/Hearings and Participation

We will attend up to three public scoping meetings and three DPEIR public meetings. This
assumes two persons at each meeting/hearing and four hours per hearing. All meetings with
IEUA are included in the previous tasks.

Task 8: Prepare Findings of Fact and Statement of Overriding Conslderation

We will prepare findings and statement documents for IEUA. Other Responsible Agencies may
prepare their Findings based on the IEUA Findings. Or they may prepare separate Findings.

Page 6



TABLE 1: PRICING PROPOSAL

ESA Labor Detall and Expense Summary
e 260000
South
Employes Name Spano
e _ Bames | Dodson | Ainworth Rocha Comacho | Steiner Castibo Nallzon
Strauss Ehsinger Wory
Title anaging Managing Mamaging Seior Senior Senlor Prajact Froject Projest
Rirnctor B Direcior B Divecior | Aumpnciuls B Andaciats 1 pre Asancleta i Amosits b Ansocheta | Assssins B Assocists & Associsis | Substwind Tocksicks B | Techolchs I Tuchnlclen | Balsbotsl Houm Lo Pelca
L ... — R IR R LR L e R L B _EEE -
Task # Task MarsaMeacHplion $215 §218 410 T [I] ] sie | n1% s $110 $215 110 ] [
EEEEEE— 1 - 3 ) EEETY | —
" Taek1 Inilinion 268
11 Revisw Froject Simleriule/Kick OF 4 18 [] 8 3 4 0 [] 8720 | $ 9600 $ X0
1z Do 8 40 24 7] 3 16 1,760 128
1% [Fropasmiien of MCP and Scoping 12 12 16 £ 5 12040 2 4 2 790 ) 270
| Tenk2____|Propmre Adristraiive Oraft ELRL Settig 16 [} EI L M=— 2ls G880
ey = 2 als 2m0 2 [ 20 12[s 2350
2 4 [ s 25m 2 s F7) 24[s 20
Air Comily 2 4 % $ 25w $ A =k 2500 |
_Ghslogioal Raaciyoss 4 2 4 ) 3 __ B 3 - =l3 So0 |
Cultiirnd Retoiiors [ a 40 3 6780 $ . -1 ____G4ls B.780
Gualogy, Sells, and Nibami Resouwoes 4 2 18 150 2 20 24 33m|
GHON: and Eveogy ENclenoy ) £ 300 - 25 3500 |
2 e 2360 £ — 2.0
] 8 24 8080 2 20 a2ly [T
2 [] 1 F] 3 2 31|
2 4 18 [] [] - 2 280 |
2 1% 3 2 3 | ] _2250]
2 ] 3 290 3 - 18
- 2 18 8l§ 30 3 - 26 3700
2 18 3 2 2] e s OIS _— d
2 2% als 400 2 [] 20 F-1H
2 18 s o] s - 18§
0 80 &0 w[s S420 s -l el 64,220
O P 5500 2 $ 20 42]3 )
a % ] TX0 [] - als ool
40 24 L 2] 2415 29200 ] 3 1] 18413
2 24 7 (s _ 4 [T
8 2 s 16400 18 [} 4|8 z40]
18 18 7600 4 s
H $ .
8 % [ 5 260 sls &0
i8 ] 10320 .
40 8 19,060 40 16]s 5600
= = = | - - - ) 7% 08 5 ) 50
- - 060 - - 160 - 140 i 70 15150
18 14.1%] 218N Y 5% 0.4% 1
1 8% 21.5%) 1 1 A5%| 0.2%) [¥
1 E8A Labor Costs
Commenisaion Fas on Labor Cos » [T
[1 EGA Nomlabor Expensas
1 Rainsbursabls Expenses (eea Atiachment A for detall) ] 10298
ESA Equipment usage dadad s =
Subltotl ESA Mew-Labor Expense $ ______ 1omn
‘Subcomveliant Gosts (ses Atiachrwnt B for datell) $ n
TOTAL PROJECT PRICE $ 3039720

HGP 1 SaopF Y3280 - Tow Dodwon . 1 SARGCUPCost Esllrmte.ata-EEA, Lubor & Expowss




Attachment A
Pricing Proposal Template
ESA Non-Labor Expenses

Reimbursalie Costs

Praject Supplies

D andMap {CD + Digital photograpiry)
Postage and Delveries

Milange

Vehiols Rental

Ledging

Other Travel Related

3%

5
-]

g

R R K R RN
L
BEd

Field Traps

Digital Planimeter

Camerss/VideaiCall Fhone
Misosllaneous Small Equipment

Seliing Wel/Coring Pipe {3 inclh sluminum)

Hydralagia Date Colsation, Warter Cument, Level snd Wave Measurement Equipmaents:

Logging Reln Gage:
Marsh-MoBimey Hand-Heid Current Meter
Logging Water Lavel Logging-Stalniess Stasl Fressure Tranaducer
Logging Water Lavel -THanlum Precauns Transducer
Lopging Barometsic Pressure Logger
Yell Probs
Botiom-# cunted Tiiped / Moaring
Wator Qualily Equipmente:
Logging Tusbddimeles\Water Lavel Recorder
Logging Temperature Proba
Hach Hand-Held Turbidimeter Recorsiing Conductivity Meber wiDatslopgsr
Refractometer
¥5| Hand-Held Salinity ieter
Hand-Held Gonductivit/Dissolvad Oxygen Probe
]

Feat Corer
80l Helly-Smith Bedioad Bampler witf Beidge Crans
Suspended Sediment Sampler with Bridgs Crane
Vibre-cora
Shaer Strength Ve
Auger (brass core & 5 Shach

Boats:
14 foot Aluminum Boss wilh 15 HP Guthaard Motor
Single or Doubls Pamen Canos
17* Baston Whaler wi 90 HP Outboard

PR R R

mAmBaa

CR Y

Totsl Equi Costs

H:GAP1So0aiP150283.00 - Project. Fos\Totk 1§ SARCOLIMCoat Eatimain xioy-Caioslsted Exp - DO NOT EDIT




Exhibit B



INLAND EMPIKE U1 ILIHED ADENGY
CONSULTING SERVICES INVOICE

[Company: ABC Company
Agaress: N0
Fnone No.: WD
[PYO] M & o7 KP=T IMROVETSiS PTY]etT, ENTOXKX
ORIGINAL CONTRACT:
SAP Original Total This Perlod Tokl to Date Progress | Remaining
Line Contr. Value From: 8/1/2015 From: 9/%2015 o Contract
PONO. | yom | WBSElement No. Btem Deecription To: 9A0/2015 To: 9802015 | Date Value
No. Amount ($) | % Complete [Amount Complete | Amount (3) | % Complote} Amount (3) |
455000 | 1 |ENT5xx.00.F.DN50 50% Design Services $000 #owiol | _ﬁ.oo | #DVAT | $0.00| #OVA $0.00
2 |EN15xxx.00.F.DN85 85% Design Services $0.00 #DIVIO! $0.00 | #DIVAOI $0.00| #DIVR! $0.00
3 [EN15:00.00.F.DFLP Final Design $000]  #DIVAOI $000 | #ONVA $000| #ONVOI | S0.00 |
4 |EN15m.00.G.GNSW.00.A[ Constr Support Sarvices #DIVAI $0.00 1 #DIVil $0.00 | #Divai $0.00
Subtotel Orfginal Contract $0.00 | $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 |
CONTRACT AMENDMENTS: _ _ B _
SAP Amended J Total This Period Total to Date Progress | Remaining
PG No. :e“': WBS ElementNo. | Amendment Description |- T C: val! F"’TT F"’TT D::e c;::f
No. Amount (§) [ % Complete JAmount ()] % Complete | Amount (3} | % Complete] Amount (5) |
.0 00| 0% % |
$0.00 $000| 0% %
~ $0.00 $0.00 0% 0%
Subtotal Contr. Amendme! $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 |
Total Cont. with Amandma|_mn‘ — §0.00 . $000 T $0.00
PAYMENT SUMMARY FOR THIS PERIOD: PRIQR PAYMENT SUMMARY:
[  Fom 9/015 | From:
10:— S30Z0TS | 10
Amount Eamed Original Conract $0.00 L:oum Earng Orig Contract $0.00
Amount Eamed Amendments $0.00 |mount Eamd Amendments $0.00
Back Charges $0.00 Back Charges $0.00
Amount Due This Period [ 000 | Prior Payments
TOTAL PAYMENT SUMMARY: CONTRACT SCHEDULE SUMMARY:
Tofal Contract Confract Start Date:  10/9/2014
Contract Duration: 3685
Contract Completion Date:  10/8/2015
Total Original Contract $0.00 futhorized Time Extension: 0
Total Confract Amendments $0.00 | Revised Completion Date:  10/9/2015
Total Payments to Date $0.00 PROJECT GOMPLETION SUMMARY:
Back Charges $0.00 [ Contract Time Expired:  102%
Payment this period $0.00 | Contract Work Complete:  #DIV/0!
Balance of Contract | $0.00
Conguttant Approval:
Titie: Signature; Date;,
inland Empire Utilities Agency Approvals:
Proj. Engineer: Date: Exec Mgr. / Asslstant GM: Date:
Deputy Manager: Date: General Manager: Date:
Dept. Manager: Date:

12/8/2015



Exhibit C



Grant Requirements

The SARCCUP (Project) may be funded by a Department of Water Resources/Santa Ana Watershed
Project Authority Prop 84 Integrated Regional Water Management Grant. IEUA has not yet received a
grant contract for this project.

Such Agreements have regulatory requirements that the Inland Empire Utilities Agency will be
required to include in all contracts for work related to the performance of these Agreements.
Although IEUA does not yet have a contract, the consultants and contractors must assist IEUA in
meeting the federal and state requirements that apply to the scope stated in their contracts. If a grant
agreement is received before this agreement is complete that includes additional requirements, the
[EUA may need to revise this contract to include the new requirements.

In this document, IEUA s referred to as a Sub-Grantee. If a subcontractor or sub-consultant is hired,

the grant requirements language must be included in the subcontractor or sub-consultant’s contract
in its entirety.

The follow attachments provide more details about the specific requirements and must be included in
all contracts for this Project:

1. Signage on Construction Site and Written Document Requirements

2. Integrated Regional Water Management Grant Requirements for Contractors and Consultants



Signage.

The Recipient shall place a sign at least four feet tall by eight feet wide made
of 3/4 inch thick exterior grade plywood or other approved material in a
prominent location on the Project site. The sign shall include the following
color logos (available from the division) and the following disclosure
statement:

“Funding for this project has been provided in full or in part under the
Disaster Preparedness and Flood Prevention Bond Act of 2008, administered
by State of California, Department of Water Resources through an agreement

with the Santa Ana Watershed Project Authority and the One Water, One
Watershed Plan™

The Project sign may include another agency's required promotional
information so long as the logos and disclosure statement are equally
prominent on the sign. The sign shall be prepared in a professional manner.

-

)

L \ Inland Empire Utilities Agency

) e

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

SAWPA



Written Documents, Reports or Brochures

Before printing/submitting reports consultant or contractors must check with
the IEUA Grants Officer to verify the following language is required when the
report is finalized:

The Recipient shall include the following disclosure statement and logos in
any document, written report, or brochure prepared in whole or in part
pursuant to this Agreement:

Funding for this project has been provided in full or in part through an
agreement with the Department of Water Resources through the Santa
Ana Water Project Authority One Water One Watershed Plan. The
contents of this document do not necessarily reflect the views and
policies of the Department of Water Resources or the Santa Ana Water
Project Authority nor does mention of trade names or commercial
products constitute endorsement or recommendation for use. (Gov.
Code§ 7550, 40 CFR § 31.20.)

‘

L ™ Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT




SARCCUP
SANTA ANA WATER PROJECT AUTHORITY

Integrated Regional Water Management Grant Requirements
For Contractors and Consultants

Contract Template between SAWPA and Sub-Grantee

Section 16: COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS AND REGULATIONS (Pg. 5)

The Sub-grantee agrees that it shall, at all times, comply with and require its contractors and
subcontractors to comply with all applicable federal and state laws, regulations and guidelines.
The Sub-grantee shall comply with, implement, and fulfill all environmental mitigation measures
applicable to the project, and which may otherwise be required by this Contract and the IRWMP

Grant Agreement, the California Environmental Quality Act (“CEQA”™), and the State CEQA
Guidelines.

Section 16 RECORDS AND REPORTS (Pg.7)

(B)  The Sub-Grantee shall require all Project contractors and subcontractors to maintain
books, records, and other material relative to the Project in accordance with generally accepted
accounting standards, and to require that such contractors and subcontractors retain such books,
records and other material for a minimum of five (5) years after Project completion. The Sub-
Grantee shall require that such books, records, and another material shall be subject, at all

reasonable times, to inspection, copying, and audit by SAWPA, DWR or its authorized
representatives.

Section 24: ARBITRATION (Pg, 11)

Any dispute which may arise under this Contract by and between the SAWPA and the Sub-
Grantee, including the Sub-Grantee’s subcontractors, laborers, and suppliers, shall be submitted
to binding arbitration. The arbitrator shall decide each and every dispute in accordance with the
laws of the State of California, and all other applicable laws. Unless the Parties stipulate in

writing to the contrary, prior to the appointment of the arbitrator, all disputes shall first be
submitted to non-binding mediation.

Section 25: COST AN ATTORNEY FEES (Pg. 11)

In the event of arbitration or litigation between the parties here arising from this Contract, it is
agreed that the prevailing party shall entitled to recover reasonable costs and attorney fees.

Section 29: INDEMNIFICATION (Pg. 11)

(A)  The Sub-Grantee shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless SAWPA and DWR and their
directors, commissioners, officers, agents, and assigns and (collectively the Indemnified Parties),
against any and all losses, claims and damages or liabilities, joint or several, including attorney’s

Pagelof8



fees and expenses incurred with or arising from this Contract, and the transactions, funding and
construction activities contemplated by this Contract. Sub-Grantee shall reimburse Indemnified
Parties for any legal or other expenses incurred by it in connection with investigating any claims
against it and defending any actions, insofar as such losses, claims, damages, liabilities or actions
arise out of or related to this Contract, and the transactions, funding and ¢ construction activities
contemplated by this Contract. Sub-Grantee shall indemnify and save the Indemnified Parties
harmless from and against any claims, losses, damages, attorney’s fees and expenses arising
from any and all contracts, contractors, subcontractors, suppliers, laborers, and any other person,
entity furnishing or supplying such services, materials, or supplies in connection with Sub-
Grantee’s Project funded, in part, by this Contract. Sub-Grantee shall indemnify and save
Indemnified Parties harmless from any and all claims, losses, damages, and attorney’s fees,
obligations under this Contract, or any act of negligence by the Sub-Grantee or any of its agents,
contractors, subcontractors, servants, employees, or licensees concerning the subject matter of
this Contract or Project. Sub-Grantee shall indemnify and hold the Indemnified Parties harmless
from and all claims, losses, damages, attorney’s fees and expenses arising out of the completion
of the Project or the authorization of payment of Project Costs to or by the Sub-Grantee. No
indemnification is required under this section for claims, losses or damages arising out of the
sole and exclusive misconduct or negligence under this Contract by SAWPA.

(B)  The Sub-Grantee understands and agrees that is has compiled and will comply with the
CEQA and the State CEQA Guidelines for the project which is the subject matter of this Grant
Funding Contract. Sub-Grantees understands and agrees that it is ultimately and solely
responsible, as the lead agency, for compliance with CEQA and any mitigation measures require
for the Project. The Sub-Grantee hereby agrees to indemnify, defend and hold harmless SAWPA
and the DWR from any and all claims or actions related to this Project that may be made by any

third party or public agency alleging, among other things, violations of CEQA or the State
CEQA Guidelines.

(©)  Inaddition to complying with the insurance requirements contained in the IRWMP Grant
Agreement, including Section 23 of Exhibit D.23) of that Agreement, the Sub-Grantee shall
ensure that adequate insurance coverage is provided by Sub-Grantee and/or its contractors and
subcontractors on the Project funded, in part by this Contract. Such insurance shall include
adequate coverage for comprehensive commercial general liability, property insurance. Including
all builders’ risk insurance. Such insurance coverage shall, at 8 minimum, insure against injuries
to third parties, damage to property owned by third parties, physical damage to the Project and
all related facilities, theft of building materials and supplies intended for the Project, delays in
Project completion, delays in Project Completion due to strikes and governmental actions,
liquidated damages, employee injuries and work related illnesses, design errors resulting in
increased project costs, environmental damage caused by construction activities related to the
Project, and nonperformance by the contractors and subcontractors. Such insurance coverage
shall be provided by admitted insurance companies authorized to do business in the State of
California, and with a minimum “Best’s Insurance Guide” rating of “A: VII”.

Page 2 of 8



Section 30: PROJECT AND INFORMATION ACCESS (Pg. 12)

The Sub-Grantee agrees to ensure that SAWPA, DWR, or any authorized representative thereof,
shall have reasonable access to the Project site at all reasonable times during Project
construction, and thereafter for the useful life of the Project.

# 18 LABOR COMPLIANCE (Pg. 19)

Grantee agrees to comply with all applicable California Labor Code requirements and Standard
Conditions (see D.28).

Grantee must, independently or through a third party, adopt and enforce a Department of Industrial
Relations-certified Labor Compliance Program (LCP) meeting the requirements of Labor Code
section 1771.5 for projects funded by:

a) Proposition 84 (Safe Drinking Water, Water Quality and Supply, Flood Control, River and
Coastal Protection Bond Act of 2006; PRC sections 75075 et seq. or

b) Any other funding source requiring an LCP.

At the State’s request, Grantee must promptly submit written evidence of Grantee’s compliance
with the LCP requirements.

STANDARD CONDITIONS (Contract Exhibit D Pg. 124)

D.1) ACCOUNTING AND DEPOSIT OF FUNDING DISBURSEMENT:

a) Separate Accounting of Funding Disbursements and Interest Records: Grantee shall account
for the money disbursed pursuant to this Grant Agreement separately from all other Grantee
funds. Grantee shall maintain audit and accounting procedures that are in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles and practices, consistently applied. Grantee shall keep
complete and accurate records of all receipts, disbursements, and interest earned on expenditures
of such funds. Grantee shall require its contractors or subcontractors to maintain books, records,
and other documents pertinent to their work in accordance with generally accepted accounting

principles and practices. Records are subject to inspection by State at any and all reasonable
times.

b) Fiscal Management Systems and Accounting Standards: The Grantee agrees that, at a
minimumm, its fiscal control and accounting procedures will be sufficient to permit tracing of
grant funds to a level of expenditure adequate to establish that such funds have not been used in
violation of state law or this Grant Agreement.

¢) Disposition of Money Disbursed: All money disbursed pursuant to this Grant Agreement shall
be deposited, administered, and accounted for pursuant to the provisions of applicable law.

Page3of8



d) Remittance of Unexpended Funds: Grantee shall remit to State any unexpended funds that
were disbursed to Grantee under this Grant Agreement and were not used to pay Eligible Project
Costs within a period of sixty (60) calendar days from the fina! disbursement from State to

Grantee of funds or, within thirty (30) calendar days of the expiration of the Grant Agreement,
whichever comes first.

D.2) ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF CREDIT: Grantee shall include appropriate
acknowledgement of credit to the State and to all cost-sharing partners for their support when
promoting the Project(s) or using any data and/or information developed under this Grant
Agreement. During construction of (each/the) project, Grantee shall install a sign at a prominent
location, which shall include a statement that the project is financed under the Disaster
Preparedness and Flood Prevention Bond Act of 2006, administered by State of California,
Department of Water Resources. Grantee shall notify State that the sign has been erected by
providing them with a site map with the sign location noted and a photograph of the sign.

D.3) AIR OR WATER POLLUTION VIOLATION: Under State laws, the Grantee shall not
be: (1) in violation of any order or resolution not subject to review promulgated by the State Air
Resources Board or an air pollution control district; (2) subject to cease and desist order not
subject to review issued pursuant to Section 13301 of the Water Code for violation of waste
discharge requirements or discharge prohibitions; or (3) finally determined to be in violation of
provisions of federal law relating to air or water pollution.

D.5) AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT: By signing this Grant Agreement, Grantee
assures State that it complies with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) of 1990, (42
U.S.C., 12101 et seq.), which prohibits discrimination on the basis of disability, as well as all
applicable regulations and guidelines issued pursuant to the ADA.

D.7) AUDITS

Pursuant to Government Code Section 8546.7, the Grantee shall be subject to the examination
and audit by the State for a period of three years after final payment under this Grant Agreement
with respect to all matters connected with this Grant Agreement, including but not limited to, the
cost of administering this Grant Agreement. All records of Grantee or its contractor or

subcontractors shall be preserved for this purpose for at least three (3) years after project
completion or final billing, whichever comes later.

D.10) CEQA: Activities funded under this Grant Agreement, regardless of funding source, must
be in compliance with the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) (Public Resources
Code §21000 et seq.).

D.11) CHILD SUPPORT COMPLIANCE ACT: For any Grant Agreement in excess of
$100,000, the Grantee acknowledges in accordance with Public Contract Code 7110, that:

Page 4 of 8



a) The Grantee recognizes the importance of child and family support obligations and shall fully
comply with all applicable state and federal laws relating to child and family support
enforcement, including, but not limited to, disclosure of information and compliance with
earnings assignment orders, as provided in Chapter 8 (commencing with section 5200) of Part 5
of Division 9 of the Family Code; and

b) The Grantee, to the best of its knowledge is fully complying with the eamings assignment
orders of all employees and is providing the names of all new employees to the New Hire
Registry maintained by the California Employment Development Department.

D.13) COMPETITIVE BIDDING AND PROCUREMENTS: Grantee shall comply with all
applicable laws and regulations regarding securing competitive bids and undertaking competitive
negotiations in Grantee’s contracts with other entities for acquisition of goods and services and
construction of public works with funds provided by State under this Grant Agreement.

D.15) CONFLICT OF INTEREST: All participants are subject to State and Federal conflict of
interest laws. Failure to comply with these laws, including business and financial disclosure
provisions, will result in the application being rejected and any subsequent contract being
declared void. Other legal action may also be taken. Applicable statutes include, but are not
limited to, Government Code, Section 1090 and Public Contract Code, Sections 10410 and
10411, for State conflict of interest requirements.

a) Current State Employees: No State officer or employee shall engage in any employment,
activity, or enterprise from which the officer or employee receives compensation or has a
financial interest and which is sponsored or funded by any State agency, unless the employment,
activity, or enterprise is required as a condition of regular State employment. No State officer or
employee shall contract on his or her own behalf as an independent contractor with any State
agency to provide goods or services.

d) Employees and Consultants to the Grantee: Individuals working on behalf of a Grantee may
be required by the Department to file a Statement of Economic Interests (Fair Political Practices
Commission Form 700) if it is determined that an individual is a consultant for Political Reform
Act purposes.

D.18) DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE CERTIFICATION: Certification of Compliance: By
signing this Grant Agreement, Grantee, its contractors or subcontractors hereby certify, under
penalty of perjury under the laws of State of California, compliance with the requirements of the
Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1990 (Government Code 8350 ef seq.) and have or will provide a
drug-free workplace by taking the following actions:

a) Publish a statement notifying employees, contractors, and subcontractors that unlawful
manufacture, distribution, dispensation, possession, or use of a controlled substance is prohibited
and specifying actions to be taken against employees, contractors, or subcontractors for
violations, as required by Government Code Section 8355(a)(1).

Page5of 8



b) Establish a Drug-Free Awareness Program, as required by Government Code Section
8355(a)(2) to inform employees, contractors, or subcontractors about all of the following:
i) The dangers of drug abuse in the workplace,

ii) Grantee’s policy of maintaining a drug-free workplace,

iii) Any available counseling, rehabilitation, and employee assistance programs, and

iv) Penalties that may be imposed upon employees, contractors, and subcontractors for drug
abuse violations.

¢) Provide, as required by Government Code Sections 8355(a)(3), that every employee,
contractor, and/or subcontractor who works under this Grant Agreement:

i) Will receive a copy of Grantee’s drug-free policy statement, and

ii) Will agree to abide by terms of Grantee’s condition of employment, contract or subcontract.

D.22) GOVERNING LAW: This Grant Agreement is governed by and shall be interpreted in
accordance with the laws of the State of California.

D.23) INDEMNIFICATION: Grantee shall indemnify and hold and save the State, its officers,
agents, and employees, free and harmless from any and all liabilities for any claims and damages
(including inverse condemnation) that may arise out of the Project(s) and this Agreement,
including, but not limited to any claims or damages arising from planning, design, construction,
maintenance and/or operation of levee rehabilitation measures for this Project and any breach of
this Agreement. Grantee shall require its contractors or subcontractors to name the State, its
officers, agents and employees as additional insured on their liability insurance for activities
undertaken pursuant to this Agreement.

D.24) INDEPENDENT CAPACITY: Grantee, and the agents and employees of Grantees, in

the performance of the Grant Agreement, shall act in an independent capacity and not as officers,
employees, or agents of the State.

D.25) INSPECTION OF BOOKS, RECORDS, AND REPORTS: During regular office
hours, each of the parties hereto and their duly authorized representatives shall have the right to
inspect and to make copies of any books, records, or reports of either party pertaining to this
Grant Agreement or matters related hereto. Each of the parties hereto shall maintain and shall
make available at all times for such inspection accurate records of all its costs, disbursements,
and receipts with respect to its activities under this Grant Agreement. Failure or refusal by
Grantee to comply with this provision shall be considered a breach of this Grant Agreement, and

State may withhold disbursements to Grantee or take any other action it deems necessary to
protect its interests.

D.26) INSPECTIONS OF PROJECT BY STATE: State shall have the right to inspect the
work being performed at any and all reasonable times during the term of the Grant Agreement.
This right shall extend to any subcontracts, and Grantee shall include provisions ensuring such
access in all its contracts or subcontracts entered into pursuant to its Grant Agreement with State.

Page60f8



D.28) LABOR CODE COMPLIANCE: The Grantee will be required to keep informed of and
take all measures necessary to ensure compliance with applicable California Labor Code
requirements, including, but not limited to, Section 1720 et seq. of the California Labor Code
regarding public works, limitations on use of volunteer labor (California Labor Code Section
1720.4), labor compliance programs (California Labor Code Section 1771.5) and payment of
prevailing wages for work done and funded pursuant to these Guidelines, including any
payments to the Department of Industrial Relations under Labor Code Section 1771.3.

D.30) NONDISCRIMINATION: During the performance of this Grant Agreement, Grantee
and its contractors or subcontractors shall not unlawfully discriminate, harass, or allow
harassment against any employee or applicant for employment because of sex (gender), sexual
orientation, race, color, ancestry, religion, creed, national origin (including language use
restriction), pregnancy, physical disability (including HIV and AIDS), mental disability, medical
condition (cancer/genetic characteristics), age (over 40), marital status, and denial of medial and
family care leave or pregnancy disability leave. Grantee and its contractors or subcontractors
shall ensure that the evaluation and treatment of their employees and applicants for employment
are free from such discrimination and harassment. Grantee and its contractors or subcontractors
shall comply with the provisions of the Fair Employment and Housing Act (Gov. Code §12990
(a-f) et seq.) and the applicable regulations promulgated there under (California Code of
Regulations, Title 2, Section 7285 ef seq.). The applicable regulations of the Fair Employment
and Housing Commission implementing Government Code Section 12990 (a-f), set forth in
Chapter 5 of Division 4 of Title 2 of the California Code of Regulations, are incorporated into
this Agreement by reference and made a part hereof as if set forth in full. Grantee and its
contractors or subcontractors shall give written notice of their obligations under this clause to
labor organizations with which they have a collective bargaining or other agreement.

Grantee shall include the nondiscrimination and compliance provisions of this clause in all
subcontracts to perform work under the Grant Agreement.

D.31) NO DISCRIMINATION AGAINST DOMESTIC PARTNERS: For contracts over
$100,000 executed or amended after January 1, 2007, the Grantee certifies by signing this Grant
Agreement, under penalty of perjury under the laws of State of California that Grantee is in
compliance with Public Contract Code section 10295.3.

D.38) RIGHTS IN DATA: Grantee agrees that all data, plans, drawings, specifications, reports,
computer programs, operating manuals, notes and other written or graphic work produced in the
performance of this Grant Agreement shall be made available to the State and shall be in the
public domain to the extent to which release of such materials is required under the California
Public Records Act., Cal. Gov’t Code §6250 et seq. Grantee may disclose, disseminate and use
in whole or in part, any final form data and information received, collected and developed under
this Grant Agreement, subject to appropriate acknowledgement of credit to State for financial
support. Grantee shall not utilize the materials for any profit-making venture or sell or grant
rights to a third party who intends to do so. The State shall have the right to use any data
described in this paragraph for any public purpose.

Page 7 of 8



D.41) SUSPENSION OF PAYMENTS: This Grant Agreement may be subject to suspension of

payments or termination, or both, and Grantee may be subject to debarment if the State
determines that:

a) Granteg, its contractors, or subcontractors have made a false certification, or

b) Grantee, its contractors, or subcontractors violates the certification by failing to carry out the
requirements noted in this Grant Agreement.

D.46) THIRD PARTY BENEFICIARIES: The parties to this Agreement do not intend to
create rights in, or grant remedies to, any third party as a beneficiary of this Agreement, or any
duty, covenant, obligation or understanding established herein.

D.47) TIMELINESS: Time is of the essence in this Grant Agreement.

D.50) WORKERS’ COMPENSATION: Grantee affirms that it is aware of the provisions of
Section 3700 of the California Labor Code, which requires every employer to be insured against
liability for workers® compensation or to undertake self-insurance in accordance with the
provisions of that code, and Grantee affirms that it will comply with such provisions before
commencing the performance of the work under this Grant Agreement and will make its
contractors and subcontractors aware of this provision.

Page80of 8



ATTACHMENT 4

CEQA Cost Share Agreement



June . 2016

Paul Jones

Eastern Municipal Water District
P.0O. Box 8300

Perris, CA 92572-8300

John Rossi

Western Municipal Water District
16400 El Prado Road

Chino, CA 91708

Mike Markus

Orange County Water District
P.O. Box 8300

Fountain Valley, CA 92728-8300

Doug Headrick

San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District
380 East Vanderbilt Way

San Bernardino, CA 92408

Re:  Cost Sharing Letter Agreement

Santa Ana River Conservation & Conjunctive Use Program (SARCCUP)
Program Environmental Impact Report

This Cost Sharing Letter Agreement (Agreement) sets forth the understanding among the
undersigned parties regarding the sharing of costs for consultant support services for SARCCUP.
Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA) has engaged Tom Dodson & Associate (TDA) for
development of a Program Environmental Impact Report (PEIR) for SARCCUP implementation.
The Scope of Services which is the subject of this Agreement is set forth in Exhibit A (Scope).

IEUA and the undersigned parties (collectively referred to as Parties and individually as Party)

hereby agree to equally share the cost of the consultant support services pursuant to the provisions
set forth below.

1. Scope of Services

TDA (Consultant) and its consultant Environmental Science Associates (ESA) will prepare a PEIR
for SARCCUP as required to identify potential significant impacts and recommend mitigation
measures to reduce potentially significant impacts to a less than significant level. The Scope is
further described in Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference.



2. Cost Sharing

(a) Cost of Services
IEUA has entered into, or intends to enter into, an agreement with TDA (Consultant

Agreement) for performance of the Scope with a not-to-exceed cost of $340,397
(Compensation).

(b) Cost Sharing Among the Undersigned Parties
The Parties hereto each agree to be responsible for reimbursement of the payments

made under the Contract with TDA (Consultant) not to exceed one fifth of the total
cost or $68,079.40 per party as follows:

(i) Upon receipt by IEUA of each written statement from Consultant regarding the
amount due and owing for the applicable time period (Progress Payment), IEUA
shall be responsibie for payment to Consultant for the amount due and owing,

(ii) The Parties shall be responsible for payment of an equal share of the amount
due and owing under each Progress Payment to be billed by IEUA to each Party,
quarterly. None of the Parties shall be responsible for payment of any amounts in
excess of its share as set forth herein, without the prior written consent of the Party
being requested to pay such additional amount.

(iif) TEUA shall provide a copy of the Progress Payment to each Party along with
a cover letter setting forth the calculation of the share due and owing by each Party.
Within thirty (30) days of the date of said cover letter (Invoice), each Party shall
submit payment to IEUA for its share as set forth in this Agreement,

3. Effective Date and Term

This Agreement shall be effective on the date of full execution of this Agreement by all of the
Parties (Effective Date). The term of this Agreement shall be from the Effective Date to the date
of completion of performance of the Scope under the Consultant Contract pursuant to the schedule
and deadlines set forth in Exhibit A and other schedules and deadlines as may be determined by

the Parties and Consultant. The Parties may elect to extend the term with prior written consent of
the Parties.

4. General Provisions

(a) Indemnification
Each Party (Indemnitors) hereby agrees to defend, indemnify and hold free and
harmless the other Parties (Indemnitees) from and against any and all liability, expense,
including defense costs and legal fees, and claims for damages of any nature
whatsoever, arising from or connected with Indemnitors’ activities under this
Agreement.



(b) Notices

Correspondence to be given to any Party may be sent by first-class mail, addressed and
delivered as set forth below in the signature blocks for each Party.

(c) Representation of Authority
Each Party represents to the other that it has the authority to enter into this Agreement

and that the individual signing this Agreement on behalf of their respective Party has
the authority to execute this Agreement and to bind their respective Party to the terms
and conditions of this Agreement.

(d) Counterparts
This Agreement may be executed in several counterparts, all or any of which shall be

regarded for all purposes as one original and shall constitute and be but one and the
same instrument.

(e) Governing Law
This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of
the State of California.

() Cooperation. The Parties acknowledge that they are entering into an arrangement in
which the cooperation of all of the Parties will be required, including the execution of
necessary further documents. The Parties agree to cooperate in good faith with each
other and review and submit timely documents for the benefit of SARCCUP.

BY SIGNING BELOW. THE PARTIES AGREE TO BE BOUND BY THE PROVISIONS OF
THIS AGREEMENT

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITY AGENCY

By:

Dated:

Joe Grindstaff, General Manager

P.O Box 9020
Chino Hills, CA 91709



WESTERN MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

By:

John V. Rossi, General Manager

Dated:

14205 Meridian Parkway
Riverside, CA 92518

EASTERN MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

By:

Paul Jones, General Manager

Dated:

P.O. Box 8300
Perris, CA 92572-8300

ORANGE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

By:

Mike Markus, General Manager

Dated:

P.O. Box 8300
Fountain Vailey, CA 92728-8300



SAN BERNARDINO VALLEY MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

By:

Doug Headrick, General Manager

Dated:

380 East Vanderbilt Way
San Bernardino, CA 92408



ACTION
ITEM

4F



h
U Inland Empire Utilities Agency

k" A MUBNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
Date: June 15, 2016
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Public, Legislative Affairs, and Water Resources Committee (6/8/16)

Finance, Legal & Administration Committee (6/8/16)
From: P. Joseph Grindstaff 0%%
General Manager

Submitted by: Chris Bercﬁpé
Executive Manager of Engineering/Assistant General Manager

Sylvie Lee g

Manager of Planning and Environmental Resources
Subject: Professional Services Contract Award for Sewer Fee Evaluation
RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of Directors:

1. Approve the professional services contract award for the Sewer Fee Evaluation to Carollo
Engineers, Inc. for the not-to-exceed amount of $376,586; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract.

BACKGROUND

The Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA) and the Regional Coniracting Agencies (Contracting
Agencies) are currently governed by the Regional Sewage Service Contract (the Contract). As part
of the Contract, the calculation for the determination of Equivalent Dwelling Unit (EDU)
connection fees is defined in the section referred to as “Exhibit J”. Exhibit J was first adopted with
the Contract amendment in 1984 with subsequent amendments occurring in 1994, 2005 and 2013.

During the initial adoption of Exhibit J, the flows for one EDU were set at 270 gallons per day and
Biochemical Oxygen Demand (BOD) and Suspended Solids (SS) concentrations at 230 mg/1. and
220 mg/L, respectively. Over time, with the advent of water conservation cfforts and water
efficient fixtures, it has been generally accepted that wastewater flows have declined since the
EDU was initially defined in Exhibit J and is no longer representative. Additionally, the
Contracting Agencies and [EUA have found the fixture counting process and the classification of
the business categories established by Exhibit J to be a labor intensive and subjective process.



Sewer Fee Evaluation
June 15,2016
Page 2 of 3

Although Exhibit ] was updated in 2013, the recent IEUA Internal Audit review of the Contracting
Agencies EDU fee collection process found there are still inconsistencies and varying
interpretation and application particularly for the commercial category types. This has resulted in
varying degrees of discrepancies in connection fee assessment.

The Contracting Agencies also assess and collect recurring monthly sewer fees from the
residential, commercial and industrial users. The only information provided to IEUA from the
Contracting Agencies is total EDUs. The Contracting Agencies currently determine total non-
residential EDUs through two different metbods. The first method bases the monthly non-
residential EDUs on the number of EDUs calculated via Exhibit J. The second method calculates
the non-residential EDUs from actual water meter readings. These two methods create
inconsistencies in how the monthly sewer fees are assessed.

A request for proposal (RFP) was issued on March 16, 2016 seeking the professional services of a
consultant to complete a sewer fee evaluation for the Agency’s service area. The evaluation will
include an analysis of the following:

EDU calculation

Other agency business models
Public service facilities
Leasing of capacity

Fee collection process
Revenue impacts

Transition plan

On April 21,2016, IEUA received two responses to the RFP from Carolio Engineers, Inc. (Carollo)
and Raftelis Financial Copsultants, Inc. A selection panel consisting of representatives from the
Cucamonga Valley Water District, the City of Fontana and IEUA reviewed the two proposals.
Carollo was selected as the preferred consultant based on their understanding of the scope of work,
the project team qualifications, previous similar project experience, and their ability to meet the
project schedule. The projected cost of the sewer fee evaluation is $376,586. The sewer fee
evaluation is scheduled to be completed by January 2017. Tt is expected that the data collected

through this evaluation will be critical 1o the updates currently being considered for the Regional
Contract.

The sewer fee evaluation aligns with the Agency’s business goals of Fiscal Responsibility and
Business Practices by maintaining service rates and fees that fully support the costs of service for

key Agency programs and providing regional benefit in an equitable manner within the Agency’s
service area.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

None.

G-\Board-Rec'\2016'16159Sewer Fee Evaluation 6-15-2016



Sewer Fee Evaluation
June 15, 2016
Page 3 of 3

IMPACT ON BUDGET
The award of the professional services contract for the Sewer Fee Evaluation for the IEUA service
area, for the not-to-exceed amount of $376,586 is within the total project budget of Project No.

PL16016 in the Regional Wastewater Capital Improvement (RC) Fund. The current total project
budget for FY 2015/16 is $50,000 and $350,000 for FY 2016/17.

Attachment: Contract No. 4600002109, Carollo Engineers, Inc.

G:\Board-Rec\2016\16159Sewer Fee Evaluation 6-15-2016



Sewer Fee Evaluation

() Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICTY




Project Background

= “Exhibit J”” of Regional Contract
» Inconsistencies in “Exhibit J” interpretation (2015 Audit)

Fixture units

Sewage factors

Commercial category types

Industrial users

= Need to reevaluate process

(‘ infand Empire Utilities Agency 2 0f 6 [EUA Bomrd of Directors Megting

A MUNICIFAL WATER DISTRICT a
June 20i%



Project Goals

New Method to Calculate Equivalent Dweilln ( o

= Revenue collection methodologies
- Sewer use factor survey
Functional cost allocation
- Fee collection process
- Revenue impacts and transition plan

= Public service facilities
= Sewer capacity lease
= Ease of data collection

(\ Infand Empire Utilities Agency 3 0f 6 IZUA Beard of Directors Meeting
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICF 4 -
Jung 2016



Consultant Proposals/Selection

= Request for Proposal (RFP) posted on March 16, 2016

= Two responses to the RFP received on April 21, 2016
- (arollo Engineering (Carollo)
- Raftelis Financial Consultants, Inc.

= Selection Panel with members from CVWD, City of Fontana &
IEUA unanimously selected Carollo’s proposal

(\ Infand Empire Utilities Agency 40f6 iLUA Board of Directors Meeling

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT lune 2016



Project Cost and Schedule

= Projected cost of sewer fee evaluation is $376,586.

Project Milestone Date

Receipt of Professional Services Proposals April 2016

Proposal Selection May 2016

Feasibility Contract Award June 2016
Feasibility Study Completion - January 2017

(\ Intand Empire Utilities Agency 50of6

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Ll T N | . Bapyyrm 1 H
IEUA Board of Directors ivieating

Juna 2046



Recommendation

Staff recommends the Board of Directors approve the professional
services contract award for the Sewer Fee Evaluation to Carollo
Engineers for the not-to-exceed amount of $376,586 and authorize
the General Manager to execute the contract.

.

= ] —

(\ Inland Empire Utilities Agency IELMA Boaid of Diractors Mesting

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT -h] e 20: E




&N
| B Inland Empire Utilities Agency
e A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

CONTRACT NUMBER: 4600002109
* FOR
CONSULTING ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR
EVALUATION OF CALCULATION AND COLLECTION OF
SEWER FEES METHODOLOGY FOR THE IEUA SERVICE AREA

THIS CONTRACT (the "Contract"), is made and entered into this day of , 2016, by
and between the Inland Empire Utilities Agency, a Municipal Water District, organized and existing in
the County of San Bermardino under and by virtue of the laws of the State of California (hereinafter
referred to as "Agency”} and Carollo Engineers, Inc. with offices located in Walnut Creek, California
(hereinafter referred to as “Consultant”) for Consuiting Engineering Services required for an evaluation
of the calculation and collection of sewer fees methodology for the IEUA service area.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and obligations set forth herein, the
parties agree as follows:

1. PROJECT MANAGER ASSIGNMENT: Alltechnical direction related to this Contract shall come
from the designated Project Manager. Details of the Agency's assignment are listed below.

Project Manager: Craig Proctor, Pretreatment and Source Control Supervisor
Address: 6075 Kimball Avenue, Building “A”
Chino, California 91708-9174
Telephone: (909) 993-1645

Email. cproctor@ieua.org
Facsimile: (809) 893-1983

CONSULTANT ASSIGNMENT: Special inquiries related to this Contract and the effects of this
Contract shall be referred to the following:

Consultant:. Toby Weissert, Project Manager
Address: 3150 Bristol Street, Suite 500
Costa Mesa, CA 92626
Telephone: (714) 593-5128

Email: TwWeissert@carollo.com
Facsimile: (714) 593-5101

Contract 4600002109 (RW) Page 10f 13
05M7/2016



ORDER OF PRECEDENCE: The documents referenced below represent the Contract
Documents. Where any conflicts exist between the General Terms and Conditions, or addenda
attached, then the goveming order of precedence shall be as foilows:

A. Amendments to Contract 4600002109.
B. Contract Number 4600002109, General Terms and Conditions.

C. Consultant's revised proposal, which is attached hereto, incorporated herein and made
a part hereof as Exhibit A.

D. Agency's Request for Proposals RFP-RW-16-007 and all germane Addenda and
correspondence, incorporated herein by this reference.

SCOPE OF WORK AND SERVICES: Consultant services and responsibilities shall include and
be in accordance with tasks identified in Consultant's revised Scope of Work, which is attached
hereto, incorporated herein and made a part hereof as Exhibit A.

TERM: The term of this Contract shall extend from the date of the Notice to Proceed and

terminate on June 30, 2017 unless agreed to by both parties, reduced to writing, and amended
to this Contract,

COMPENSATION: The Agency shall pay Consultant’s properly-executed invoices, subsequent
to approval by the Project Manager, within thirty (30) calendar days following receipt of the
invoice. Consuitant's invoice must be submitted according to milestones achieved by Consultant
and accepted by the Agency’s Project Manager, and shall include a breakdown by tasks
compieted, the current monthly amount due, and the cumulative amount invoiced to date against
this contract. Payment will be withheld for any service which does not meet the requirements of
this Contract or has proven unacceptable until such service is revised, resubmitted, and
accepted by the Project Manager. Consultant shall not be paid more than eighty (80) percent of
the contract price for less than 80 percent of the milestones achieved during the course of this
contract.

All invoices shall be submitted electronically with all required back-up to apgroup@ieua.org.
Consultant shall be provided with and utilize the Agency's standard Excel-based Consulting
Services Invoice Template (Exhibit B), attached hereto and made a part thereof, for the
submittal of each invoice. Invoicing shall not be submitted in advance of, or shali not be dated
earlier than, the actual date of submittal.

As compensation for work performed under this Contract, Agency shall pay Consultant a NOT-
TO-EXCEED maximum of $376,5686.00 in accordance with Consultant’s fee schedule, attached
hereto, referenced herein, and made a part hereof as Exhibit C.

Payment shall be made according to the milestones achieved by Consultant and accepted by
the Agency’s Project Manager.

CONTROL OF THE WORK: Consultant shall perform the Work in compliance with the Work
Schedule. If performance of the Work falls behind schedule, the Consultant shall accelerate the
performance of the Work to comply with the Work Schedule as directed by the Project Manager.
If the nature of the Work is such that Consultani is unable to accelerate the Work, Consultant

Contract 4600002109 (RW) Page 2 of 13
05/17/2016



shall promptly notify the Project Manager of the delay, the causes of the delay, and submit a
proposed revised Work Schedule.

7. GRANT FUNDED PROJECTS: This is not a grant-funded project.
8. FITNESS FOR DUTY:

A.

Fitness: Consultant and its Subcontractor personnel on the Jobsite:
1. Shall report for work in a manner fit to do their job;

2. Shall not be under the influence of or in possession of any alcoholic
beverages or of any controlled substance (except a controlled substance as prescribed
by a physician so long as the performance or safety of the Work is not affected thereby);
and

3. Shall not have been convicted of any serious criminal offense which, by its
nature, may have a discernible adverse impact on the business or reputation of Agency.

B. Compliance: Consultant shall advise all Consultant and subcontractor personnel and
associated third parties of the requirements of this Contract ("Fitness for Duty
Requirements") before they enter on the Jobsite and shall immediately remove from the
Jobsite any employee determined to be in violation of these requirements. Consultant
shall impose these requirements on its Subcontractors. Agency may cancel the Contract
if Consultant violates these Fitness for Duty Requirements.

8. INSURANCE: During the term of this Contract, the Consultant shall maintain at Consultant's
sole expense, the following insurance.

A

Minimum Scope of insurance:

1. General Liability: $1,000,000 combined single limit per occurrence for bodily
injury, personal injury and property damage. Coverage shall be at least as broad
as Insurance Services Office form number GL 0001-87 covering Comprehensive
General Liability. If Commercial General Liability Insurance or other form with a
general aggregate limit is used, either the general aggregate limit shall apply
separately to this project/location, or the general aggregate limit shall be twice the
required single occurrence limit.

2. Automobile Liability: $1,000,000 combined single limit per accident for bodily
injury and property damage. Coverage shall be at least as broad as Insurance
Services Office form number CA 00 01 87, covering Automobile Liability, including
"any auto."

3. Workers' Compensation and Employers Liability: Workers' compensation limits as
required by the Labor Code of the State of California and employers Liability limits
of $1,000,000 per accident.

Contract 4600002109 (RW) Page 3 of 13

05/17/2016



4 Professional Liability Insurance in the amount of $1,000,000 per occurrence.

B. Deductibles and Self-Insured Retention: Any deductibles or self-insured retention must
be declared to and approved by the Agency. At the option of the Agency, either: the
insurer shall reduce or eliminate such deductibles or self-insured retention as respects
the Agency, its officers, officials, employees and volunteers; or the Consultant shall
procure a bond guaranteeing payment of losses and related investigations, claim
administration and defense expenses.

C. Other Insurance Provisions: The policies are to contain, or be endorsed to contain, the
following provisions:

1. General Liability and Automobile Liability Coverage

a. The Agency, its officers, officials, employees, volunteers, property owners
and any engineers under contract to the Agency are to be covered as
insureds, endorsements GL 20 11 07 66, CG2010 1185 and/or CA 20 01
(Ed. 0178), as respects: liability arising out of activities performed by or on
behalf of the Consultant, products and compieted operations of the
Consultant, premises owned, occupied or used by the Consultant, or
automobiles owned, leased, hired or borrowed by the Consultant. The
coverage shall contain no special limitations on the scope of protection
afforded to the Agency, its officers, officials, employees or volunteers.

b. The Consultant's insurance coverage shall be primary insurance as
respects the Agency, its officer, officials, employees and volunteers. Any
insurance or self-insurance maintained by the Agency, its officers, officials,
employees, or volunteers shall be excess of the Consultant's insurance and
shall net contribute with it.

c. Any failure to comply with reporting provisions of the policies shall not affect
coverage provided to the Agency, its officers, officials, employees or
volunteers.

d. The Consultant's insurance shall apply separately to each insured against
whom claim is made or suit is brought, except with respect to the limits of
the insurer's liability.

e. The Consultant may satisfy the limit requirements in a single policy or
multiple policies. Any Such additional policies written as excess insurance

Contract 4600002109 (RW) Page 4 of 13

06117/2016



D.

shall not provide any less coverage than that provided by the first or primary
policy.

2. Workers' Compensation and Employers Liability Coverage

The Insurer shall agree to waive all rights of subrogation against the Agency, its
officers, officials, employees and volunteers for losses arising from work performed
by the Consultant for the Agency.

3. All Coverages

Each insurance policy required by this contract shall be endorsed to state that
coverage shall not be suspended, voided, canceled by either party, reduced in
coverage or in limits except after thirty (30) days' prior written notice by mail has
been given to the Agency.

Acceptability of Ingurers: All insurance is to be placed with insurers with a Best's rating
of no less than A:VIl, and who are admitted insurers in the State of California.

Verification of Coverage: Consultant shall furnish the Agency with certificates of
insurance and with original endorsements effecting coverage required by the Agency for
themselves and all subcontractors prior to commencing work or allowing any
subcontractor to commence work under any subcontract. The ceriificates and
endorsements for each insurance policy are to be signed by a person authorized by that
insurer to bind coverage on its behalf. All certificates and endorsements are to be
approved by the Agency before work commences. The Agency reserves the right to
require complete, certified copies of all required insurance policies, at any time.

Submittal of Cerificates: Consultant shall submit all required certificates and
endorsements to the following:

Attn. Ms. Angela Witte, Risk Specialist
c/o Inland Empire Utilities Agency
P.O. Box 8020

Chino Hills, California 81709-0902

10. LEGAL RELATIONS AND RESPONSIBILITIES

A, Professional_Responsibility: The Consultant shall be responsible, to the level of
competency presently maintained by other practicing professionals performing the same
or similar type of work.

B. Status of Consultant: The Consultant is retained as an independent Consultant only, for
the sole purpose of rendering the services described herein, and is not an employee of
the Agency.

Contract 4600002109 (RW) Page 5 of 13

05/17/2016



C.

Observing Laws and Ordinances: The Consultant shall keep itself fully informed of all
existing and future state and federal laws and all county and city ordinances and
regulations which in any manner affect the conduct of any services or tasks performed
under this Contract, and of all such orders and decrees of bodies or tribunals having any
jurisdiction or authority over the same. The Consultant shall at all times observe and
comply with all such existing and future laws, ordinances, regulations, orders and
decrees, and shall protect and indemnify, as required herein, the Agency, its officers and
employees against any claim or liability arising from or based on the violation of any such
law, ordinance, regulation, order or decree, whether by the Consultant or its employees.

Subcontract Services: Any subcontracts for the performance of any services under this
Contract shall be subject to the written approval of the Project Manager.

Hours of Labor: The Consultant shall comply with all applicable provisions of California
Labor Code Sections 1810 to 1817 relating to working hours. The Consultant shall, as a
penalty to the Agency, forfeit $26.00 for each worker employed in the execution of the
Contract by the Consultant or by any subcontractor for each calendar day during which
such worker is required or permitted to work more than eight (8) hours in any one (1)
calendar day and forty (40) hours in any one (1) calendar week in violation of the
provisions of the Labor Code.

Travel and Subsistence Pay: The Consultant shall make payment to each worker for
travel and subsistence payments which are needed fo execute the work and/or service,
as such travel and subsistence payments are defined in the applicable collective
bargaining agreements with the worker.

Liens: Consultant shall pay all sums of money that become due from any labor, services,
materials or equipment furnished to Consultant on account of said services to be rendered
or said materials to be furnished under this Contract and that may be secured by any lien
against the Agency. Consultant shall fully discharge each such lien at the time
performance of the obligation secured matures and becomes due.

Conflict of Interest: No official of the Agency who is authorized in such capacity and on
behalf of the Agency to negotiate, make, accept or approve, or to take part in negotiating,
making, accepting or approving this Contract, or any subcontract relating to services or
tasks to be performed pursuant to this Contract, shall become directly or indirectly
personally interested in this Contract.

Equal Opportunity and Unlawful Discrimination: During the performance of this Contract,

the Consultant shall not unlawfully discriminate against any employee or employment
applicant because of race, color, religion, sex, age, marital status, ancestry, physical or
mental disability, sexual orientation, veteran status or national origin. The Agency is
committed to creating and maintaining an environment free from harassment and
discrimination. To accomplish these goals the Agency has established procedures
regarding the implementation and enforcement of the Agency's Harassment Prohibition
and Equal Employment Opportunity commitments. Please refer to Agency Policies A-29
(Equal Employment Opportunity) and A-30 Harassment Prohibition for detailed
information or contact the Agency’s Human Resources Administrator. A copy of either of
these Policies can be obtained by contacting the Project Manager for your respective
Contract. Please advise any of your staff that believes they might have been harassed

Contract 4600002109 (RW) Page 6 of 13

05/17/12016



K.

or discriminated against while on Agency property, to report said possible incident to
either the Project Manager, or the Agency’s Human Resources Administrator. Please be
assured that any possible infraction shall be thoroughly investigated by the Agency.

Non-Conforming Work and Warranty: Consultant represents and warrants that the Work
and Documentation shall be adequate to serve the purposes described in the Contract.
For a period of not less than one (1) year after acceptance of the completed Work,
Consultant shall, at no additional cost to Agency, correct any and all errors in and
shortcomings of the Work or Documentation, regardless of whether any such errors or
shortcoming is brought to the attention of Consultant by Agency, or any other person or
entity. Consultant shall within three (3) calendar days, correct any error or shortcoming
that renders the Work or Documentation dysfiinctional or unusabie and shall correct other
errors within thirty (30) calendar days after Consultant's receipt of notice of the error.
Upon request of Agency, Consultant shall correct any such error deemed important by
Agency in its sole discretion to Agency's continued use of the Work or Documentation
within seven (7) calendar days after Consultant's receipt of notice of the error. If the
Project Manager rejects all or any part of the Work or Documentation as unacceptable
and agreement to correct such Work or Documentation cannot be reached without
modification to the Contract, Consultant shall notify the Project Manager, in writing,
detailing the dispute and reason for the Consultant's position. Any dispute that cannot be
resolved between the Project Manager and Consultant shall be.resolved in accordance
with the provisions of this Contract.

The total amount of all claims the Agency may have against the Consultant under this
Contract or arising from the performance or non-performance of the Work under any
theory of law, including but not limited to claims for negligence, negligent
misrepresentation and breach of contract, shall be strictly limited to the lesser of the fees
or $500,000. As the Agency’s sole and exclusive remedy under this Contract any claim,
demand or suit shall be directed and/or asserted only against the Consultant and not
against any of the Consultant’'s employees, officers or directors.

The Consultant’s liability with respect to any claims arising out of this Contract shall be
absolutely limited to direct damages arising out of the Work and the Consultant shall bear
no liability whatsoever for any consequential loss, injury or damage incurred by the

Agency, including but not limited to, claims for loss of use, loss of profits and loss of
markets.

Disputes:

1. All disputes arising out of or in relation to this Contract shall be determined in
accordance with this section. The Consultant shall pursue the work to compietion
in accordance with the instruction of the Agency's Project Manager notwithstanding
the existence of dispute. By entering into this Contract, both parties are obligated,
and hereby agree, to submit all disputes arising under or relating to the Contract,
which remain unresolved after the exhaustion of the procedures provided herein,
to independent arbitration. Except as otherwise provided herein, arbitration shail
be conducted under California Code of Civil Procedure Sections 1280, ef. seq, or
their successor,

Contract 4600002102 (RW) ‘ Page 7 of 13

05/17/2016



Any and all disputes during the pendency of the work shall be subject to resolution
by the Agency Project Manager and the Consuitant shall comply, pursuant to the
Agency Project Manager instructions. If the Consultant is not satisfied with any
such resolution by the Agency Project Manager, they may file a written protest with
the Agency Project Manager within seven (7) calendar days after receiving written
notice of the Agency's decision. Failure by Consultant to file a written protest within
seven (7) calendar days shall constitute waiver of protest, and acceptance of the
Agency Project Manager's resolution. The Agency's Project Manager shall submit
the Consultant's written protests to the General Manager, together with a copy of
the Agency Project Manager's written decision, for his or her congideration within
seven (7) calendar days after receipt of said protest(s). The General Manager
shali make his or her determination with respect to each protest filed with the
Agency Project Manager within ten (10) calendar days after receipt of said
protest(s). If Consultant is not satisfied with any such resolution by the General
Manager, they may file a written request for arbitration with the Project Manager
within seven (7) calendar days after receiving written notice of the General
Manager's decision.

in the event of arbitration, the parties hereto agree that there shall be a single
neutral Arbitrator who shall be selected in the following manner.

a. The Demand for Arbitration shall include a list of five names of persons
acceptable to the Consultant to be appointed as Arbitrator. The Agency
shall determine if any of the names submitted by Consultant are acceptable
and, if so, such person shall be designated as Arbitrator.

b. In the event that none of the names submitted by Consultant are acceptable
to Agency, or if for any reason the Arbitrator selected in Step (a) is unabie
to serve, the Agency shall submit to Consultant a list of five names of
persons acceptable to Agency for appointment as Arbitrator. The
Consultant shall, in tum, have seven (7) calendar days in which to determine
if one such person is acceptable.

c. if after Steps (a) and (b), the parties are unable to mutually agree upon a
neutral Arbitrator, the matter of selection of an Arbitrator shall be submitted
to the San Bernardino County Superior Court pursuant to Code of Civil
Procedure Section 1281.6, or its successor. The costs of arbitration,
including but not limited to reasonable attorneys’ fees, shall be recoverable
by the party prevailing in the arbitration. If this arbitration is appealed to a
court pursuant to the procedure under California Code of Civil Procedure
Section 1294, et. seq., or their successor, the costs of arbitration shall also
include court costs associated with such appeals, including but not limited
to reasonable attorneys' fees which shall be recoverable by the prevailing

party.

Contract 4600002108 (RW) ‘ Page 8 of 13

05/17/2016



11

12.

13.

4, Joinder in Mediation/Arbitration: The Agency may join the Consuitant in mediation
or arbitration commenced by a contractor on the Project pursuant to Public
Contracts Code Sections 20104 et sea. Such joinder shall be initiated by written
notice from the Agency's representative to the Consultant.

INDEMNIFICATION: Consultant shall indemnify the Agency, its directors, emplioyees and
assigns, and hold them harmless from all liabilities, demands, actions, claims, losses and
expenses, including reasonable attomeys' fees, which arise out of or are related to the
negligence, recklessness or witlful misconduct of the Consultant, its directors, employees,
agents and assigns, in the performance of work under this contract. Notwithstanding the
foregoing, to the extent that this Contract includes design professional services under Civil Code
Section 2782.8, as may be amended from time to time, such duties of Consultant to defend and
to indemnify Agency shall only be to the full extent permitted by Civil Code Section 2782.8.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, for any claim alleging Consultant's negligent performance of
professional services, Consultant's obligations regarding the Agency's defense under this
paragraph include only the reimbursement of the Agency’s reasonable defense costs incurred
to the extent of Consultant's negligence as expressly determined by a final judgment, arbitration,
award, order, settiement, or other final resolution. Consultant shall not be responsible for
warranties, guarantees, fitness for a particular purpose, breach of fiduciary duty, or loss of
anticipated profits. Additionally, Consultant shall not be responsible for acts and decisions of
third parties, including governmental agencies, other than Consultant's subconsultants, that
impact project completion and/or success.

OWNERSHIP OF MATERIAL S AND DOCUMENTS/CONFIDENTIALITY: The Agency retains
ownership of any and all partial or complete reports, drawings, plans, notes, computations, lists,
and/or other materials, documents, information, or data (“Work Product’) prepared by the
Consultant and/or the Consultant's subcontractor(s) pertaining to this Contract upon full payment
of all monies owed to the Consultant. Said materials and documents are confidential and shall
be available to the Agency from the moment of their preparation, and the Consultant shail deliver
same to the Agency whenever requested to do so by the Project Manager and/or Agency. The
Consultant agrees that same shall not be made available to any individuai or organization,
private or public, without the prior written consent of the Agency.

TITLE AND RISK OF LOSS:

A. Documentation: Title to the Documentation shall pass to Agency when prepared:
however, a copy may be retained by Consultant for its records and internal use.
Consultant shall retain such Documentation in a controlled access file, and shall not
reveal, display or disclose the contents of the Documentation to others without the prior
written authorization of Agency or for the performance of Work related to the project.

B. Material: Title to all Material, field or research equipment, and laboratory models,
procured or fabricated under the Contract shall pass to Agency when procured or

Contract 4600002109 (RW) Page 9 of 13
06/17/2016



fabricated, and such title shail be free and clear of any and all encumbrances. Consultant
shall have risk of loss of any Material or Agency-owned equipment of which it has custody.

Disposition: Consultant shall dispose of items to which Agency has title as directed in
writing by the Agreement Administrator and/or Agency.

14. PROPRIETARY RIGHTS:

A.

Rights and Ownershin: Agency's rights to inventions, discoveries, trade secrets, patents,
copyrights, and other intellectual property, including the Information and Documentation,
and revisions thereto (hereinafter collectively referred to as "Proprietary Rights"), used or
developed by Consultant in the performance of the Work, shall be governed by the
following provisions:

Proprietary Rights conceived, developed, or reduced to practice by Consultant in the
performance of the Work shall be the property of Agency, and Consuitant shall cooperate
with all appropriate requests to assign and transfer same to Agency.

If Proprietary Rights conceived, developed, or reduced to practice by Consultant prior to
the performance of the Work are used in and become integral with the Work or
Documentation, or are necessary for Agency to have complete enjoyment of the Work or
Documentation, Consultant shall grant to Agency a non-exclusive, irrevocable, royalty-
free license, as may be required by Agency for the complete enjoyment of the Work and
Documentation, including the right to reproduce, correct, repair, replace, maintain,
translate, publish, use, modify, copy or dispose of any or all of the Work and
Documentation and grant sublicenses to others with respect to the Work and
Documentation.

If the Work or Documentation includes the Proprietary Rights of others, Consultant shall
procure, at no additional cost to Agency, all necessary licenses regarding such
Proprietary Rights so as to allow Agency the complete enjoyment of the Work and
Documentation, including the right to reproduce, correct, repair, replace, maintain,
translate, publish, use, modify, copy or dispose of any or all of the Work and
Documentation and grant sublicenses to others with respect to the Work and
Documentation. All such licenses shall be in writing and shall be irrevocable and royalty-
free to Agency.

No Additional Compensation: Nothing Set forth in this Contract shali be deemed to
require payment by Agency to Consultant of any compensation specifically for the
assignments and assurances required hereby, other than the payment of expenses as
may be actually incurred by Consultant in complying with this Contract.

Contract 4600002109 (RW) Page 10 of 13

05/17/2016



16. INFRINGEMENT: Consultant represents and warrants that the Work and Documentation shall
be free of any claim of trade secret, trade mark, trade name, copyright, or patent infringement or
other violations of any Proprietary Rights of any person.

Consultant shall indemnify and hold harmless Agency, its officers, directors, employees,
successors, assigns, and servants free and harmless from any and all liability, damages,
losses, claims, demands, actions, causes of action, and costs including reasonable attorney's
fees and expenses arising out of any claim that use of the Work or Documentation infringes
upon any trade secret, trade mark, trade name, copyright, patent, or other Proprietary Rights.

Consultant shall, at its expense and at Agency's option, refund any amount paid by Agency
under the Contract, or exert its reasonable efforts to procure for Agency the right to use the
Work and Documentation, to replace or modify the Work and Documentation as approved by
Agency so as to obviate any such claim of infringement.

16. NOTICES: Any notice may be served upon either party by delivering it in person, or by
depositing it in a United States Mail deposit box with the postage thereon fully prepaid, and
addressed to the party at the address set forth below:

Agency:  Mr. Warren T. Green
Manager of Contracts and Facilites Services
Inland Empire Utilities Agency
P.O. Box 9020
Chino Hills, California 91709

Consultant: Mr. Robert S. Grantham
Vice President
Carolio Engineers, Inc.
3150 Bristol Street, Suite 500
Costa Mesa, CA 92626

Any notice given hereunder shall be deemed effective in the case of personal delivery, upon

receipt thereof, or, in the case of mailing, at the moment of deposit in the course of transmission
with the United States Postal Service.

17. SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS: All of the terms, conditions and provisions of this Contract shall
inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the Agency, the Consultant, and their respective
successors and assigns. Notwithstanding the foregoing, no assignment of the duties or benefits
of the Consultant under this Contract may be assigned, transferred or otherwise disposed of
without the prior written consent of the Agency;, and any such purported or attempted
assignment, transfer or disposal without the prior written consent of the Agency shall be null,
void and of no legal effect whatsoever.

18. PUBLIC RECORDS POLICY: Information made available to the Agency may be subject
to the California Public Records Act (Government Code Section 6250 et seq.) The Agency's
use and disclosure of its records are governed by this Act. The Agency shall use its best efforis

Contract 4600002109 (RW) Page 11 of 13
05/17/2016



19.

20.

21,

22.

23.

24,

25.

to notify Consultant of any requests for disclosure of any documents pertaining to Consultant.
In the event of litigation concerning disclosure of information Consultant considers exempt from
disclosure; (e.g., Trade Secret, Confidential, or Proprietary) Agency shall act as a stakeholder
only, holding the information until otherwise ordered by a court or other legal process. If Agency
is required to defend an action arising out of a Public Records Act request for any of the
information Consultant has marked “Confidential,” “Proprietary,” or “Trade Secret," Consultant
shall defend and indemnify Agency from all liability, damages, costs, and expenses, including
attorneys' fees, in any action or proceeding arising under the Pubiic Records Act.

RIGHT TO AUDIT: The Agency reserves the right to review and/or audit all Consultant's
records related to the Work. The option to review and/or audit may be exercised during the
term of the Contract, upon termination, upon completion of the Contract, or at any time
thereafter up to twelve (12) months after finai payment has been made to Consultant. The
Consultant shall make all records and related documentation available within three (3) working
days after said records are requested by the Agency.

INTEGRATION: The Contract Documents represent the entire Centract of the Agency and the
Consultant as to those matters contained herein. No prior oral or written understanding shail
be of any force or effect with respect to those matters covered by the Contract Documents.
This Contract may not be modified, altered or amended except by written mutual agreement
by the Agency and the Consultant.

GOVERNING LAW: This Contract is to be governed by and constructed in accordance with the
laws of the State of California.

TERMINATION FOR CONVENIENCE: The Agency reserves and has the right to immediately
suspend, cancel or terminate this Contract at any time upon written notice to the Consultant. In
the event of such termination, the Agency shall pay Consultant for all authorized and Consultant
invoiced services up fo the date of such termination.

FORCE MAJEURE: Neither party shall hold the other responsible for the effects of acts
occurring beyond their control; e.g., war, riots, strikes, natural disasters, etcetera.

NOTICE TO PROCEED: No services shall be performed or furnished under this Contract unless

and until this document has been properly signed by all responsible parties and a Notice to
Proceed order has been issued to the Consultant.

AGENCY-PROVIDED INFORMATION AND SERVICES: The Agency shall furnish Consultant
available studies, reports and other data pertinent to Consultant's services; obtain or authorize
Consultant to obtain or provide additional reports and data as required; fumish to Consultant
services of others required for the performance of Consultant's services hereunder, all subject
to Agency's prior approval, and Consultant shall be entitled to use and rely upon all such

information and services provided by the Agency or others in performing Consultant's services
under this Agreement.

Contract 4600002109 (RW) Page 12 of 13
05/17/2016



26.

27.

ESTIMATES AND PROJECTIONS: Consuitant has no control over the cost of labor, materials,
equipment or services furnished by others, over the incoming water quality and/or quantity, or
over the way the Agency's plant and/or associated processes are operated and/or maintained.
Data and cost projections are based on Consultant's opinion based on experience and judgment,
Consultant cannot and does not guarantee that actual base unit quantities realized and/or costs
will not vary from the data and cost projections prepared by Consultant and Consultant does not
and will be not liable to and/or indemnify the Agency and/or any third party related to any
inconsistencies between Consultant's data andfor cost projections and actual base unit
quantities and/or associated energy cost savings realized by the Agency and/or any third party
in the future. However, nothing herein shall relieve Consultant from liability for its failure to
perform the work to the standard of skill and care expected of a consultant under the same or
similar circumstances.

THIRD PARTIES: The services to be performed by Consultant are intended solely for the benefit
of the Agency. No person or entity not a signatory to this Agreement shall be entitled to rely on
Consultant's performance of its services hereunder, and no right to assert a claim against
Consultant by assignment of indemnity rights or otherwise shall accrue to a third party as a result
of this Agreement or the performance of Consultant's services hereunder.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused the Contract to be entered as of the
day and year written above.

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY: CAROLLO ENGINEERS, INC.:
(A Municipal Water District)

JMESEE—— s/t

P. Joseph Grindstaff (Date) Robert 8. Grafithdm (Date)
General Manager
/ Sle4/i,
Df” Graham Juby (Date)
Vice President
[ Balance Of This Page Intentionally Left Biank ]
Contract 4600002108 (RW) Page 13 of 13

05/17/2016



Exhibit A



SCOPE OF WORK
BACKGROUND

IEUA is seeking the services of a consultant to evaluate the Agency's methodology for
calculation and collection of sewer connection fees. This evaluation will include a review of the
current Exhibit J and monthly sewer billing procedures by the Contracting Agencies. As part of
this study, Caroilo will conduct a review of other wastewater agencies business models for
calculating and collecting sewer connection fees and monthly sewer billing. Based on this
review and by accounting for [EUA’s unigue attributes, Carollo will provide several alternatives
including the advantages and disadvantages of each aliernative and recommendations for a
new business model that will streamline and improve the work process that will work for both
IEUA and the Contracting Agencies.

SCOPE OF WORK

The scope of work outlines our approach for undertaking the Sewer Use Fee evaluafion. As
IEUA recently adopted a five-year rate plan, this scope of work doesn’t not include the
recalculation of said charges, rather the feasibility and operational impacts of redefining an
EDU. The scope consists of the following tasks:

Task 0. Data Collection and Review

Carollo will work with IEUA to gather data required to perform the study. In order fo streamline
the data collection and review process, Carollo will provide IEUA with a detailed data request
prior to the project kick-off meeting, and provide an amended data request as needed following
the meeting.

Task 1. Method to Calculate Sewer Connection Fees

Carollo will evaluate the formula and the sewage factors currently used to determine the
equivalent dwelling units (EDU) as defined in Exhibit J of the Regional Contract. The current
methodology assumes an EDU is equal to the discharge from a singie-family residential
connection and uses fixture count and sewage factors for commercial business categories. An
EDU is assumed to total 270 gallons per day of sewer discharges.

Carollo will review the existing methodology and propose a less subjective and labor intensive
method of calculation of sewer EDUs and associated fees. For each feasible alternative, Carollo
will discuss the advantages, disadvantages, potential costs shifts between customer classes,
and any associated revenue risk. Carolio will also evaluate the feasibility of using and future
availability of data necessary to update the EDUs over time. Data could likely be used from San
Bernardino County records, such as land use codes, building square footage, business category
type, water usage, or other data. Carollo will also consider the compatibility of the proposed
approach with IEUA's GIS so that data that is utilized for the development of the EDU can be
integrated into IEUA's current GIS to allow for validation and audit.



Task 2. Revenue Collection Methodologies

Carollo will evaluate the current method being used to collect connection fees and monthly
sewer charges, evaluate how other wastewater agencies collect these fees and their business
models, and provide alternatives and considerations for IEUA. it is critical that any
recommended program provides both fransparency and auditability of the billing process.

2.1, Sewer Use Facfor Survey

Carollo will perform a survey of other wastewater utilities to review the basis of their EDU
calculations. We will use a combination of available online data and personal communication to
gather current information for a representative sample of California agencies similar to IEUA. Up
to eight (8) agencies will be incorporated into the survey,

2.2. Functional Cost Allocation

Changing the underlying EDU basis will not only impact connection fee collections, but could
potentially impact rate revenues as the number of EDU changes due to modifications to the flow

and loading assumptions. Consequently, Carollo will update the sewer rate functional
allocations.

As part of the recently completed sewer connection fee study, Carollo developed a functional
cost allocation, which assigned capital costs to three functional categories - flow; biochemical
oxygen demand (BOD), and suspended solids (SS). Because customers discharge differing
levels of flow and loadings into the wastewater system, this is a critical step to equitably
recovering costs from system users.

The current monthly wastewater rates have an assumed allocation of 37% to flow, 31% to BOD,
and 32% to SS. Because IEUA's costs have changed over time and in order to continue to
comply with Proposition 218, it is important to review and update this allocation. Carollo will
develop a line-item allocation of IEUA's five year financial forecast, buiiding on the recent capital
allocation performed as part of the connection fee study. Because of our intimate knowledge of
the Agency's system and operations, this allocation will be grounded in sound engineering
principles rather than relying on industry standards that may or may not apply to IEUA.

2.3. EDU Update

Based on a review of potential EDU calculation methodologies and the update to the functional
allocation, Carollo will calculate new EDUs for the top two (2) alternative methods chosen in
concert with IEUA staff. Because this update is highly dependent upon available data, Carollo
will work with IEUA staff to help assist collecting information from Confracting Agencies and
supporting agencies as necessary.

Carollo will review the water demand patterns for commercial discharges within up to three (3)
of the Contracting Agencies. By evaluating water demands, Carollo can provide a more
accurate understanding of the IEUA's commercial customer profiles, which will help to develop
sewer discharge assumptions that better align with sewer discharge demands. This review will
be for a sampled set of customers chosen in collaboration with IEUA staff and will represent
low, medium, and high flow discharges.



2.4. Revenue Risk and impacts

Whenever changing the underlying EDU basis or calculations, there could be a potential change
in monthly sewer charge revenues and shifts of costs between customer classes. Specifically
related to IEUA, the Agency might experience shifts between Contract Agencies. For each
proposed methodology, Carollo will evaluate the potential revenue impacts to the extent that
IEUA can provide the necessary data.

The sewer connection fee was updated in 2015. The charge is based on flow, BOD, and 7SS
and accounts for buiidout needs based on the current EDU calculations. Carollo will evaluate
how the change in the EDU might alter the total number of EDUs into the system and how it
could impact the total revenues to be collected from the sewer connection fees.

DELIVERABLE:

Report chapter that delineates the basis of the new functional allocation, the surve y of
similar wastewater agencies, the potential approaches to calculating EDUs, and the
recommended EDU calculation methodology and revenue impacts.

2.5. Connection Fee Collsction Process

Sewer connection fees are currently collected by each Contracting Agency and remitted to
IEUA. This process has resulted in some inconsistencies in EDU calculations between agencies
and uncertainty of the revenues that will be collected. As a result, |EUA is considering taking
over this process on behalf of the Contracting Agencies.

Carollo will review the current process for collecting connection fees and evaluate alternative
approach that might be feasible, including having IEUA serve as the collection agency. As part
of this review, Carollo will meet with each of the Contracting Agencies to review their collection
policies and procedures, as well as how the information is shared between intemnal divisions and
external agencles. While IEUA will be aware of a new development that must tap into a
collection main, IEUA might not be aware of a change in use for an existing property that would
otherwise change the EDU count and could trigger an incremental connection fee. By better
understanding each agency's process and internal information systems, such as the use of
‘Track-It development services software, Carollo will be able to recommend a process that more
efficiently and effectively tracks developments.

Finally, Carollo will examine the process that governmental buildings are approved in order to
develop a process that allows IEUA to appropriately collect fees from public service facilities as
allowed under Government Code §54999, as described in the scope below.

DELIVERABLE:

Report chapter that defines the current connection fee collection procedures and
challenges, defines feasible collection alternatives, including the advantages and
disadvantages of each altemative, a planning-level cost estimate fo implement these
programs, and implementation considerations and next steps.



2.6. Monthly Sewer Feas Collection Process

Carollo will evaluate collection alternatives for monthly sewer fees through the County Property
Tax Roll. Several regional agencies, such as the Orange County Sanitation District and the Los
Angeles County Sanitation District, recover user fees on the annual tax assessment. This
approach has two main advantages - provides a secure revenue source, as non-payments
hecome a lien against the property; and it can reduce administrative costs and burdens.
However, this approach can create a financial burden on some ratepayers that have difficulty
paying large semi-annual payments.

Carolio will create a billing methodology survey, defining the advantages and disadvantage of
different billing approaches, including direct manthly billing and collection through the annual tax
assessment. The advantages and disadvantages will consider internal and external costs,
customer acceptance, and administrative requirements.

DELIVERABLE:

Report chapter that outlines available billing alternatives, including the advantages and
disadvantages of each alfernative, a planning-level cost estimate to implement these
programs, and implementation considerations and next steps.

2.7 Implementation impact & Transition

While this study will produce a redefined EDU based on updated metrics for consistency,
transparency, and auditability, the frue revenue impact and cost shifts wili not be fully known
until all customers are transitioned. Where the above tasks pravide IEUA with the necessary
foundation to evaluate and assess the potential EDU changes (based on sampie data),
customer shifts and revenue impacts may necessitate further evaluation when applied in fuli to
all customers and Contract Agencies.

For budgeting purposes, this task is optional as the selected methodologies may not necessitate
the effort or as this could be performed by IEUA. However, if requested, Carollo would analyze
customer data from across the IEUA service area and fink the data with the new metrics. By
doing so, the analysis would provide |EUA with a fuil understanding of the potential shifts.
Additionally, Carollo will work with IEUA to develop a Transition Plan for implementing the
proposed changes to the EDU methodology.

DELIVERABLE:
Report chapter that outlines revenue shifts throughout the IEUA service area,

implementation considerations, and transition options to mitigate administrative or Contract
Agency impacts.

Task 3. Public Service Facilities

Currently not all public service facilities are charged sewer rates and connection fees. This
practice is not applied uniformly by ali member agencies. This results in lost revenues and
potentially creates a conflict under Proposition 218. Under California Government Code §54999,
agencies may impose or increase an existing impact fee on public entities “after [an] agreement
has been reached between the two agencies through negotiations entered into by” the District



and the public entity on whom the fee is being imposed. In compliance with this statutory
requirement and IEUA's own equity requirements, fees imposed on public entities are
“determined on the basis of the same objective criteria and methodology applicable to
comparable nonpublic users, based on customer classes established in consideration of service
characteristics, demand patterns, and other relevant factors.”

Carollo will evaluate the exclusion of Public Service Facilities from the charge for connection
fees and monthly sewer charges, the financial impact if these charges are apportioned to other
customers of the Regional System, and compliance to regulatory or statutes, such as
Propositions 26 and 218. Carollo will meet with IEUA staff and legal counsel to discuss the
implications and considerations of CGC §54999. Carollo will also discuss the approaches
developed and applied for other peer agencies, such as the Sacramento Regional County
Sanitation District. Finally, Carollo will also discuss a transition plan, assuming IEUA wishes to
modify the current program. This transition plan will determine the cost impact on this customer
class as IEUA can provide the necessary customer data to support this analysis.

DELIVERABLE:

Report chapter that outlines considerations for imposing connection fees and sewer
charges on public service facilities in order to recover a proportional share of system costs.
The chapter will reference statutory guidelines, such as CGC §54999. Finally, if IEUA
wishes to modify its current practice, the chapter will outline a preliminary transition plan
and the cost impacts fo these customers as a class.

Task 4. Leasing of Capacity

IEUA and its regional partners wouid like to encourage continued growth o the region's
industrial base. This expansion supports the economic prosperity of the region, as well as
directly and indirectly helps to spread wastewater system costs, thus providing a positive impact
lo |[EUA's customers. As it has always been IEUA's policy to equitably distribute and recover
costs to its customers, any industrial program must align with legal standards (Prop 218 and 26;
Government Codes §66013 and §54999).

Due to the magnitude of the upfront cost for large dischargers, connection fees could ostensibly
be cost prohibitive and/or deter the relocation or expansion of industrial customers. However, in
accordance with Government Code §66013, IEUA must proportionally recover costs from all
users, and therefore must impose a connection fee. Because these industrial customers are a
unique class of wastewater user, IEUA has some latitude in how it imposes the fee. More
specifically, IEUA could lease capacity to industrial customers, rather than charge them an
upfront connection fee. A similar approach could be used for large commercial customers, such
as restaurants.

Carolio will explore leasing options that could be made available 1o industrial and commercial
customers and the potential revenue risk. This leasing option will consider approaches used by
other agencies such as the Orange County and Napa Sanitation District. As these agencies
have done, it is critical to evaluate commercial and industrial customers independently, as they



each place a unique burden on the IEUA system that does differ from each other, as well as
residential customers.

DELIVERABLE:

Report chapter that defines how industrial customers are a unique class and could therefore
be provided a capactly lease, the calculation of a proposed capacily lease rate, and
considerations for implementing such a program.

Task 5. Draft and Final Report

Carollo will provide to IEUA a draft and final report that summarizes the findings and the
proposed sewer use fees. IEUA comments on the draft report will be incorporated and a final
report will be prepared. The report will provide IEUA with the necessary information to support
the recommended changes and create a sound administrative record.

DELIVERABLE:

Carollo will provide IEUA with an electronic cop y and ten (10) hard copies of the draft report
for review. We will provide IEUA with both efectronic and ten (10) hard copies of the final
report and an electronic copy of any developed Microsofi® Excel mode! will be provided,

Task 6. Meetings and Presentations

Carollo believes that regular communications are essential for delivery of a successiul project
that meets IEUA's objectives. We will meet with IEUA to discuss the project, verify data, and
discuss the draft report. Key anticipated meetings include the following:

« Kick-off Meeting. Prior to the design of the project, Carollo will review necessary
documents and shall attend an informal meeting to receive the Agency's input. it is
anticipated that the Carollc's core project team will be in attendance. The Agency's
project manager will provide a presentation of the scope and a schedule for the project.

= Bi-weekly Meetings. A bi-weekly meeting will be conducted between the Agency
project manager and Carollo’s project manager to review the status of action items and
deliverables. The meeting will be conducted by telephone conference.

¢ Monthly Meetings. Once a month, a bi-weekiy meeting will be replaced by a monthly
meeting. Carollo’s project manager will lead the meeting and provide updates on the
progress of the feasibility study, milestones achieved, any decisions required to maintain
the progress of the project, and any potential issues that may affect the project schedule.
Carollo's core project team and Agency’s core project team may be in attendance, as
needed. The meeting shall be conducted onsite at the Agency’s Headquarters Building.
In addition, to facilitate acceptance of the study results, stakeholders can be invited to
these meetings to help with the development process.

» Board Presentation. Preparation for and attendance at one Board presentation is
included in the scope of work.

Each of these meetings will resuit in a critical project milestone in that key decisions will be
made and resuits finalized based on the ouicome of these meetings.



Exhibit B



INLANL EMETKE UL IES AGENLT
CONSULTING SERVICES NVOICE

‘:':_T“-m.o.amv

T A M e vy

EUR PTORCTIS TR POo From;STi2uTs )
JaImal LUgno 10 WD
ORIGINAL CONTRACT: —
SAP Original Total This Perlod Total to Data ~Progress | Ramalning
Line Contr. Value Fromz 8172014 From: 94972015 to Contract
PG No. Harn WHS Element No. Ram mﬂﬂpﬂol’l To: 9/30/3015 To: /3042015 Date Value
No. Amouat (3} | % Compiete [Amount (3] % Complate ] Amount (§) | % Complets| Amount (§]
4590000 1 [ENT500DOFDNSD  [50% Desig Services $000] A0IVR 0T VD | W[ Jomm | W |
|2 [EN1500D0FDNB5 — |85% Design Services $000] #DIVOI | T $000| #DIVA 000 | #OVRL | 000 |
. 3 |ENtSox00F.OFLP  |FinalDesign =~ $000] #DIVA $0.00 | #DIVK! 000 #DVAOI [ 000 |
4 |ENT50x00.6 CNSW.50.AF] Constr Support Senvives #ONOBl 1T 000 #Dvi T 8000 | WOWRT | %000 |
Su nal Co .00 . $0.00
CONTRACT AMENDMENTS:
[ [sap| Amended 4 Total This Period Total to Date Progress | Remaining
Line . [Contract Valu From: From: to Contract
PO No. Hem WBS Element No. Amendment Description To: To: Dats Valus
No. ) Amount [ Lﬁ Complete JAmount ($) % Completa] Amount {§) | % Complete| Amount (3] |
L R 1
L . l . 000 $000( 0% 0%
000 $0.00 0% ] 0%
Swbtofal Tortr. Amendms{ $0.00 X $0.00 $0.00
Total Cont. with Amendme X0 50.00 18]
PAYMENT SUMMARY FOR THIS PERIOD: PRIOR PAYMENT SUMMARY:
From:  ONB015 From:
lo: "Rz | 19
Amount Earned Original Contract $0.00 Earnd Orig Contra §0.00
Amount Eamed Amendmaents $0.00 t Earnd Amendments §0.00
Back Charges $0.00 Back Charges $0.00
Amount Due This Period | 0 | Prior Payments 12
TOTAL PAYMENT SUMMARY: CONTRACT SCHEDULE SUMMARY:
Total Contract Contract Start Date:  10/¥2014
Contract Duration: 365
Contract Completion Date:  10/8/2015
Tota! Original Coniract Wlumm Time Extsnsion: 0
Total Contract Amendmasnts $0.00 | Revized Complation Date:  10/2/2015
Total Payments to Dals $0.00 PROJECT COMPLETION SUMMARY:
Back Charges $0.00f Confract Time Expired: 102%
Payment this period $0.00 | ContractWork Complete:  #DAVID!
Balance of Confract I $0.00 |
Consultant Approval:
Titke: Signature:._ Date:_
inland Empire Utilities Agency Approvals:
Prol. Engineer: Date: Exec Mgr. / Assistant GM: Date:
Deputy Manager: Date:, General Manager: Date:
Dept. Manager: Dater

I 12/8/2015



Exhibit C



Intand Empire Utilities Agency - Sewer Fee Study

Uppore &

B Expensos:

-'"‘MG‘MMN*M_;» '_' R T _‘ n b T o T ' E“-b’)ﬂ_‘.:i-fi '
Rate structure review, te. survey, and evaluntrpn of a!temaﬂves
e

]F"ie“ﬂ: _WLWG”"""" xT”‘f}’," &m""’““"w“ e - 80 & 850,088

Evaluate and recommend updated EDU mfculatmns and fmpaas on IEUA A revenues -

 Task Z:CollsitionMethodology, -~~~ o S Aner LRI AL AEE S P ”'"""”*’"_'_“.}'*"'sasz.uan TEB 307 $1,900- " $E63.937
Present multiple coflect!an methodalogres and assoc:‘ated tmns:tmn plans
- Sewer Factor Survey - 1 0 2
- Functional Allaction 4 24 . 0
- EDU Update 12 12 a0 0
- Revenue Risk end Impacts 4 4 32
- Connection Fee Colfection Process 4 2% 40 2 $1,200
- Monttily Sewer Fees Collection Process 40 40 64 40
- Jmplementatmn Impoct & Transition . R 16 100 &
. Taskid: RubIIc Sarvice FOCIIIES. - v 5, | harm e B TR W a‘F‘"is SO T SO WA TR TeLaeRT - "o 7 §23,987
Review uuthom;e to Impose rates and fees on public facilities p
T Yaska: bea TR NI A AR T T e

Devem‘p md’usma! and commqrg!al lease oprrans
Task's: Drafh I Report; ‘,E"" X

S S

i S4T,470

Prep and mcetlnp ttme assor:fated mth the rdentrjﬂed tasts

e
oy

- Kick-Off Meeting $600
- BI-Weekly Conference Calls .
- Monthly Meetings $3,600
- Board Presentation $600

|| 85500 | 23765564



Estimated Schedule

' Task 0: DataCollegion i , _

" Task 1: EDU Calculafion % - — ..
Task 2: Collection Methodology _ 3 — 1=
TIPS S8 s o el | =" - |
Task 4: Leasing of Capacty @~ < : : ||
Task 5: Draft and Final Report , : s 7 e Iﬁ rer I
Task 6: Meetings & Presentations ' ; _—f_m
<O Dratt Report @ Kick-off Meefing

> Final Report OMesiings/Presentations




ACTION
ITEM

4G



L
‘ W intand Empire utitities Agency
e A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: June 15, 2016
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Public, Legislative Affairs, and Water Resources Committee (06/08/16)
From: Xw"P' Joseph Grindstaff @V
General Manager
Submitted by: Chris Berch

Executive Manager of Engineering/Assistant General Manager

Sylvie Lee 0?/
Manager of Planning and FEnvironmental Resources

Subject: 2015 Integrated Water Resources Plan

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of Directors authorize development of a Programmatic
Environmental Impact Report (PEIR) based on the core recommendations in the 2015 Integrated
Water Resources Plan (IRP).

BACKGROUND

With the adoption of the Chino Basin Optimum Basin Management Plan in 2000, the region
embarked on a new era of water management. Over the past fifteen years, more than $500 million
was invested by IEUA and our retail agencies to drought-proof the region by expanding
groundwater, stormwater, recycled water and conservation programs and facilities. These
investments also leveraged the region’s ability to secure hundreds of millions of dollars in state
and federal grants and loans. As a result, when the record-breaking drought of 2012 began, the
region was prepared. Throughout this unprecedented time, sufficient water supply was available
to meet the water needs of the region without constraining new development or economic growth.
These local water resources provided the flexibility and resiliency needed to adapt, and became
the foundation for identifying future water resources for the region. Climate change is now creating
uncertain conditions and new water management challenges for the region’s future,

JEUA in partnership with member agencies initiated its first Integrated Water Resources Plan
(IRP) to anticipate future water supply challenges and to ensure that continued investments in
water resources and water use efficiency meet the future water needs of the region. The key
findings of the IRP include:



2015 Integrated Water Resources Plan
June 15, 2016
Page 2 of 3

= The region’s past investments in local water supplies and the diversification of the
available water resources have positioned the region well to deal with the future impacts
of climate change. If no further actions were taken beyond the currently planned
investments in regional supplies and water use efficiency, the region would be able to meet
80-90% of its projected water needs by 2040.

= Established a regional water demand forecast that identified 45,400 acre-feet per year
(AFY) of additional water supply will be needed by 2040 to accommodate regional growth
and other environmental and/or contractual stream flow obligation.

= Identified over 70 potential regional and local water supply projects and opportunities.

= Portfolios that combined water supply and water efficiency actions yielded the most
adaptive strategies for the region.

= Climate scenarios reveal that the addition of very modest levels of water use efficiency
(such as 10% reduction in water use) improved the performance of all portfolios and
yielded significant benefits the region.

= Recycled water is the region’s most climate resilient water supply because the amount of
available water to the region is not impacted by dry years.

= Highlighted the importance of securing supplemental water — surface, imported, and
external recycled water supplies — when it is available to build a stronger supply buffer for
dry years or when State Water Project availability is limited.

s Groundwater reserves help address future climate uncertainties or catastrophic events,
such as a major facility or pipeline break or a loss in supplies. A broader regional benefit
is the role that these reserves can play when managed as a regional water bank to enhance
water supply reliability within the Santa Ana Watershed and across Southern California.

The ITRP will ensure that the region is prepared for the next round of funding opportunities. The
Agency is anticipating approximately $675 million to be available to the region over the next 25
years. To meet the schedule for upcoming grant funding opportunities and establish planning
priorities, the IRP process was divided into two phases:

Phase 1 — Analysis and Recommendations: Phase 1 focused on an extensive analysis of future
projected water needs and water supply strategies under conditions of climate change and growth.
Results from Phase 1 include summaries of the recommended regional water resource strategies;
corresponding ranges of costs for the various supply categories; and a regionally developed, all-
inclusive list of potential supply projects (local and regional). This information will be used to
complete a PEIR, which is needed to ensure that projects are grant eligible. At the conclusion of
the PEIR, the IRP will then be brought back in fall 2016 for adoption by the JEUA Board of
Directors. The 2015 IRP report is the culmination of Phase 1.

Phase 2 - Implementation and Capital Improvement Program (CIP): Phase 2 will address
additional detailed project level analysis including project scopes, costs, prioritization, and
implementation scheduling. Phase 2 will also include the disaggregation of the regional demand
and supplies to the local retail level. Continued discussions will be facilitated through a Regional
Water Forum. Phase 2 is anticipated to begjn in summer 2016.

G:\Board-Rec\2016\16160 2015 Integrated Water Resources Plan 6-15-2016



2015 Integrated Water Resources Plan
June 15, 2016
Page 3 of 3

Projects that align with the IRP findings will be evaluated through a PEIR in mid-2016. In addition,
as funding opportunities become available, specific project cost and environmental assessments
will be conducted as needed, particularly in relation to the regional benefit of the proposed actions.
Phase 2 of the IRP will include detailed project level analysis including project scopes, costs,
prioritization, and implementation process. IEUA staff greatly appreciated the engagement and
assistance of member agency staff through the development of the 2015 IRP.

The development of the 2015 IRP is consistent with the Agency’s Business Goal of increasing
Water Reliability by meeting the region’s need to develop reliable, drought-proof and diverse local
water resources in order to reduce dependence on imported water supplies.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

None.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

None.

Attachment: Integrated Water Resources Plan available at:
https://ieua.hostedftp.com/JAQQOuUObxqgTZ2KDZY 0oL IZa6E

G:\Board-Rec\2016\16160 2015 Integrated Water Resources Plan 6-15-2016


https://ieua.hostedftp.com/JAQQ0uObxqTZ2KDZY0oLlZa6E

2015 Integrated Water
Resources Plan

inland Empire Utilities Agency Elizabeth Hurst

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT IEUA Board of Directors Meeting
June 2016




Goals Established for the 2015 IRP

Resilience. Water Efficiency . Sustainability . Cost Effectiveness

R N R T T we— — - —_—

= Resilience:

Regional water management flexibility to adapt to climate change and economic
growth, and any changes that limit, reduce or make water supplies unavailable.

Water Efficiency:

- Meet or exceed rules and regulations for reasonable water use.

= Sustainability:
Provide environmental benefits, including energy efficiency, reduced green house
gas emissions, and water quality improvements to meet the needs of the present
without compromising the ability of future generations meeting their own needs.

Cost-Effectiveness:

- Supply regional water in a cost effective manner and maximize outside funding.

L‘ inland Empire Utilities Agency |[EUA Board of Directors Meeting

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 20f7 June 2016



Integrated Water Resources Plan

= Phase 1 - Identification and Vision of IRP:
— 2040 demand forecast
_ Climate change modeling of water supplies
_ Resiliency testing of resource strategies
— Regional resources strategies development

= Phase 2 - Implementation/Capital Investment Program:
— Disaggregation of regional demand and supplies
— Capital project scope, costs, funding, and prioritization
— Implementation schedule development

(\ Inland Empire Utilities Agency IEUA Board of Directors Meeting

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 30f7 June 2016



Phase 1 Key Findings

= Past investments help minimize climate change impacts

= 45,400 AFY of additional water supply needed by 2040

= |dentified +70 potential regional and local water projects

= Strategies including WUE yielded most resilient strategies for
the region

= Recycled Water is the region’s most climate resilient supply

= Importance of maintaining and increasing groundwater
storage for future use

L\ Inland Empire Utilities Agency IEUA Board of Directors Meeting

A MUNICIPAE WATER DISTRICT 4o0f7 June 20 ] 6



Structure of IRP Report

FIVE SECTIONS

= Section 1 — Overview and Purpose

= Section 2 - Water Demands

= Section 3 — Water Resources Inventory
= Section 4 - Supply Portfolio Themes

» Section 5 - Conclusions & Next Steps

(\ Inland Empire Utilities Agency IEUA Board of Directors Meeting

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 50f7 June 20 16




Core Recommendations from Phase 1

Resilience. Water Efficiency. Sustainability . Cost Effectiveness

— _ =

= Continue to invest in recycled water projects

= Acquire supplemental water to enhance groundwater quality
= Reduce demand by 10% to enhance water supply resiliency
Strategically purchase supplemental water for recharge

Pursue external supplies to augment recharge, RW and build
storage.

= Maximize stormwater recharge projects.

L‘ Infand Empire Utilities Agency IEUA Board of Directors Meeting

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 6of7 June 2016




Recommendation

Authorize development of a Programmatic Environmental Impact
Report based on the core recommendations in the 2015 Integrated
Water Resources Plan

IEUA Board of Directors Meeting
70f7 June 2016



INFORMATION
ITEM

SA



Engineering and Construction

Management Project Updates
June 2016

‘lk""\".-lfmk = g

‘ Bl N —

A, T WY v .-;%p‘ g
. e W L N G D e

( Inland Empire Utilities Agency —— o
TRI . John Scherck

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
Acting Deputy Manager of Engineering




EN15055 — 1630 E. and W. Recycled Water

Pump Station Surge Protection

ontractor: J. R. Flianc™ =i
Current Contract (Construction): "' 76 K
Total Project Budget: $1.59 M
Scope of Work: Replace existing air compressor,

surge tank, and associated piping and electrical
system

Anticipated Completion: October 2016 e ;;, 2
Percent Complete: 5% Relocating Existing Utilities
Current Activities:

= Relocate existing sewer piping and electrical conduit
= |nstallation of temporary sound wall

Focus Points:

= Surge tank fabrication and delivery

= Complete demolition and subgrade preparation for
surge tank foundation

Inland Empire Utilities Agency 2

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Sound Wall Supports



EN16055 — Headquarters Building Backup

Generator

hgineering Consuliant: 108G roup,

= Current Contract (Design): $36 K

= Total Project Budget: $200 K

= Scope of Work: Modify existing portable backup
generator and install a stationary unit. Install automatic

transfer switch and control to secure emergency power
for HQ A/B and new Laboratory

= Current Activities: Bid & Award
= Request for Bid document is in progress
= Advertise to bid by end of May 2016

= Project Completion: March 2017
= Percent Complete: 100%

= Focus Point:
»  Acquire AQMD permit
« Advertise to bid

‘k:hnde‘m ire Utilities Agency 3 it R LY
( . ' Existing Portable Genset

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT




RP-5 Energy Storage

Engineering Consultant

= Current Contract (Construction): (Power -
Agreement)

= Total Project Budget: $0

= Scope of Work: Installation of 500kW battery storage
and integration of load shaping software

= Current Activities:
= [nstalling NGO meters for solar and REEP generation
= Completing SCE interconnection agreement

= Anticipated Completion: June 2016

= Percent Complete: 85%

= Focus Point:
=  SCE Interconnection Coordination
= Construction completion

: PME and Solar NGOM lnstallatmn
(\ Inland Empire Utilities Agency 4

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT




EN13045 — Wineville Extension,

Segment B

RP-3 facilities have been in operation Since
Groundwater Recharge at RP-3: 3,000 Acre Fee _
Direct recycled water user connections in Ontario and Fontana were constructed

Project is in close-out phase

—

| e =N T 8 | e, O

| - Pl Bt

Valve Station at RP-3

5



INFORMATION
ITEM

5C



JK \ Iniand Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: June 15, 2016
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: inance, Legal, and Administration Committee (06/08/16)
From: P. Joseph Grindstaff
General Manager

Submitted by: gJChristina Valencia
Chief Financial Officer/ Assistant General Manager

<J®§{'[ . Javier Chagoyen-Lazaro
£ Manager of Finance and Accounting

Subject: Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs

RECOMMENDATION

The Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the month ended April 30, 2016, is an informational
item for the Board of Director’s review.

BACKGROUND

The Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the month ended April 30, 2016, is submitted in a
format consistent with State requirements. The monthly report denotes investment transactions
that have been executed in accordance with the criteria stated in the Agency's Investment Policy
(Resolution No. 2015-6-3).

Total cash, investments, and restricted deposits of $175,303,346 reflects an increase of $8,429,681
compared to the total reported for March 2016. The increase was primarily due to property tax
receipts.

The average days of cash on hand for the month ended April 30, 2016, increased from 235 days o
258 days. Average days of cash on hand is calculated using the monthly ending balance of
unrestricted cash and cash equivalents divided by disbursements associated with operating
expenses, debt service, and capital expenditures as recorded in the Agency’s cash flow. New

connection fees collected and held by member agencies is excluded from the days of cash on hand
calculation.



Treasurer’s Report of Financial Affairs
June 16, 2016
Page 2 of 2

The Agency’s investment portfolio average rate of return in April 2016 was 0.803%, a slight
decrease of 0.014% compared to the average vield of 0.817% reported in March 2016. The
decrease can be attributed to called securities with high yield earnings rate.

The Financial Affairs report is consistent with the Agency’s Business Goal of Fiscal Responsibility
in providing financial reporting that accounts for cash and investment activities to fund operating
requirements and to optimize investment earnings.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

None,

IMPACT ON BUDGET

The interest earned on the Agency’s investment portfolio increases the Agency’s reserves.

Attachment: April 2016 Treasurer’s Report of Financial Affairs

G:\Board-Rec\2016116149 April 2016 Treasurer’s Report of Financial Affairs



TREASURER'S REPORT OF FINANCIAL AFFAIRS
For the Month Ended April 30, 2016

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

All investment transactions have been executed in accordance with the criteria stated in
the Agency's Investment Policy (Resolution No. 20 15-6-3) adopted by the Inland Empire
Utilities Agency's Board of Directors during its regular meeting held on June 17, 2015.

The funds anticipated to be available during the next six-month period are expected to be
sufficient to meet all foreseen expenditures during the period.

* A Municipal Water District




INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

Month Ended

April 30, 2016
April March
Cash, Bank Deposits. and Bank Investment Accounts $1,785,384 $2,234,594
Investments
Citizens Business Bank (CBB) Repurchase (Sweep) $15,848,315 $12,227,621
Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) 30,508,647 36,397,078
CalTrust 15,987,062 10,057,625
California Asset Management Program (CAMP) 5,001,674 2,000,719
Certificates of Deposit 3,874,000 3,874,000
Medium Term Notes 8,099,730 6,101,325
U.S. Treasury Notes 999,887 999,873
U.S. Government Sponsored Entities 26,974,634 27,974,066
Total Investiments $107,293,949 | $99,632,307
Total Cash and Investments Available to the Agency $109,079,333 ° $101,866,901
R icted D it
Debt Service Accounts $2,544,729 $2,544,729
CCRA Deposits Held by Member Agencies 56,502,181 55,361,666
OPEB (CERBT) Account 7,147,027 7,070,337
Escrow Deposits 30,076 30,032
Total Restricted Deposits $66,224,013 $65,006,764

Total Cash, Investments, and Restricted Deposits $175,303,346 - ' $166,873,665




INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

Month Ended
April 30, 2016

Cash. Bank Deposits, and Bank Investment Accounts

CBB Demand Account (Offset by CBB Sweep Balance) $169,738
CBB Workers' Compensation Account 80,605
Bank of America (BofA) Payroll Account 54,376
BofA Payroll Taxes Account 378,273
Subtotal Demand Deposits $682,992
Other Cash and Bank Accounts

Petty Cash $2,250
Subtotal Other Cash $2,250
Bank of the West Money Market Account $51,816
US Bank Pre-Investment Money Market Account $1,048,326
Total Cash and Bank Accounts $1,785,384

vestme

CBB Repurchase (Sweep) Investments

Federal Home Loan $15,848,315
Subtotal CBB Repurchase (Sweep) $15,848,315
Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF)
LAIF Non-Restricted Fund $30,498,772
LAIF Insurance Sinking Fund 9,875
Subtotal Local Agency Investment Fund $30,508,647
CalTrust
Short Term $10,057,625
Medium Term 5,929,437
Subtotal CalTrust $15,987,062
California Asset Management Program (CAMP)
Pool $5,001,674
Subtotal CAMP $5,001,674



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

Month Ended

Apri! 30, 2016
Investments Continued
Certificates of Deposit
Brokered Certificates of Deposit $3,874,000
Subtotal Certificates of Deposit $3,874,000
Medium Term Notes
John Deere Capital Corp. $1,001,204
Toyota Motor Credit Corp. 2,000,000
JP Morgan Chase & Co. 999,282
Johnson & Johnson 2,024,979
Microsoft 2,074,265
Subtotal Medium Term Notes $8,099,730
U.S. Treasury Notes
Treasury Note $999,887
Subtotal U.S. Treasury Notes $999,887
U.S. Government Sponsored Entities
Fannie Mae Bank $7,999,539
Freddie Mac Bank 2,000,856
Federal Farm Credit Bank 6,000,000
Federal Home Loan Bank 10,974,239
Subtotal U.S. Government Sponsored Entities $26,974,634
Total Investments $107,293,949
Restricted Deposits
Debt Service Reserves
08B Debt Service Accounts $2,544,719
10A Debt Service Accounts 10

Subtotal Debt Service Reserves $2,544,729



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

Month Ended
April 30, 2016
CCRA Deposits Held by Member Agencies
City of Chino
Cucamonga Valley Water District
City of Fontana
City of Montclair
City of Ontario
City of Chino Hills
City of Upland
Subtotal CCRA Deposits Held by Member Agencies

CalPERS
OPEB {CERBT)} Account

Subtotal CalPERS Accounts

Escrow Deposits
Genesis Construction

Subtotal Escrow Deposits

Total Restricted Deposits
Total Cash, Investments, and Restricted Deposits as of April 30, 2016

Total Cash, Investments, and Restricted Deposits as of 4/30/16
Less: Total Cash, Investments, and Restricted Deposits as of 3/31/16

Total Monthly Increase (Decrease)

$12,999,389
12,557,959
9,432,247
2,557,181
10,017,905
5,379,456
3,558,044

$56,502,181

$7,147,027

$7,147,027

$30,076

$30,076

$66,224,013

$175,303,346

$175,303,346
166,873,665

$8,429,681




INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

Month Ended

April 30, 2016
Credit Rating | CHANGES IN o%
@ Purchase | Credit Rating Par Cost Basis Term April Aprll % Yieldto | Maturity Market '
5&P | Moody's| S&P | Moody's Amount Amount | (Days) | Amortization Yalue Coupon | Maturity Date Value
Citizens Business Bank (CBB)

Demand Account* $169,738 $169,738 N/A N/A $169,738 N/A N/A $169,738

Workers' Compensation Account 80,605 $80,605 N/A N/A $80,605 N/A N/A $80,605
Subtotal CBBE Accounts $250,343 $250,343 $250,343 $250.343
Bank of Amexica (BofA)

Payroll Checking $54,376 $54,376  N/jA N/A $54,376 N/A N/A §54.376

Payroll Tax Checking 378,273 378273 N/A N/A 378273 N/A N/A 378,273
Subtotal B of A Accounts $432,649 $432,649 $432,649 N/A $432,649
Bank of the West

Money Market Plus - Business Account $51.816 $51,816 N/A N/A $51.816 0.168% N/A $51816
Subtotal Bank of the West Account $51,816 $51,816 $51,816 0.18% $51,816
US Bank (USE)

Federated Autcmated MMA $1,048,326 $1,048,326 N/A N/A $1,048,326 0.01% N/A $1,048,326
Subtotal USB Account $1,048,326 $1,048,326 $1,048,326 0.01% $1,048,326
Petty Cash $2,250 $2.250 N/A N/A $2,250 N/A N/A $2.250
Total Cash, Bank Depasits and

Bank Investment Accounts $1,785,384 $1,785,384 $1,785,384 $1,785,384
*Negative d d checking bal is offset by the Daily Repurchase (Sweep) Account balance
Investments
CBB Daily Repurck [Sweep) A s
Federal Home Loan $15,848,315 $15848,315 N/A N/A $15,848315 0.30% N/A $15848315
Subtotal CBB Repurchase Accounts $15,848,315 $15,848,315 415948315 0.30% $15848315
LAJF Accounts

Non-Restricted Funds $30,498,772 $30,498,772 N/A N/A $30,498,772 0.506% N/A 530,498,772

LAIF Sinking Fund 2875 9,875 N/A N/A 9875 0.506% N/A 9,875
Subtotal LAIF Accounts $30,508,647 $30,508,647 $30,508,647 0.506% $30508,647
CALTRUST Accounts

Short-Term $10,057,625 510,057,625 NfA N/A $10,057,625 0.71% N/A $10,057,625

Medium-Term 5,929.437 5,929,437 N/A N/A 5929437 0.99% N/A 5,929,437
Subtotal CalTrust Accounts $15,987,062 $15,987,062 $15,987,062 0.814% $5,929,437
CAMP Accounts

Short-Term $5,001,674 $5,001,674 N/A N/a $5,001,674 0.48% N/A $5,001,674
Subtotal CAMP Accounts $5,000674 $5,001,674 $5,001,674 0.48% $5,001,674



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

Month Ended
April 30, 2016
CreditRating | CHANGESIN %
@ Purchase | Credit Ratin Par Cost Basis Term April April o Vieldto |Maturity Market
I S&P | Moody's] S&P | Moody's Amount Amount [Days) | Amortization Value Date Value
Investments {continued)
Brokered Certificates of Deposit {CDs)
Ally Bank NfA $245,000 $245,000 551 $245,000 080%  0.80% 01/17/17 $245,132
Capital One National Association N/A 240,000 240,000 552 240,000 0.80% 0.80% 01/17/17 240,130
Compass Bank NfA 245,000 245,000 852 245,000 0.85%  0.85% 01/17/17 245132
Comenity Capital Bank NfA 240,000 244,000 731 240,000 115%  115% 07/13/17 240478
Discover Bank NfA 240,000 240,000 552 240,000 115%  L15% 07/17/17 240,439
Medallion Bank N/A 240,000 240,000 733 240,000 120%  1.20% 07/17/17 240,439
Sallie Mae Bank N/A 248,000 248,000 743 248,000 1.15% 1.15% 11/06/17 248,858
Key Bank National Association N/A 248,000 248,000 732 248,000 110%  1.10% 11/13/17 248,875
Capital One Bank N/A 240,000 240,000 916 240,000 135%  1.35% 01/16/18 241,262
Goldman Sachs Bank USA N/A 240,000 240,000 916 240,000 140%  140% 01/16/18 241464
BMW Bank of North America N/A 240,000 240,000 915 240,000 140% 1.40% 01/17/18 241,462
American Exprass Bank NfA 240,000 240,000 1097 240,000 1.70%  1.70% 07/16/18 241,541
American Express Centurion NfA 240,000 240,000 1097 240,000 1.70%  170% 07/16/18 241,541
HSBC Bank USA, NA Step N/A 244,000 244,000 1827 244,000 125%  251% 07/29/20 244,886
1PM Chase NA Step N/A 244,000 244,000 1827 244,000 125%  232% 07/31/20 244456
Sychrony Bank N/A 240,000 240,000 1827 240,000 2250,  Z225% 10/02/20 245,856
Subtotal Brokered CDs $3,874,000 $3.874,000 $0 $3,874,000 1.426% $3,891,951
US Treasury Note
US Treasury Note N/A  AAA $1,000,000 $999,463 1092 15 $999.887  0.63% 0.64% 12/15/16 $1,000,630
Subtotal US Treasuries $1,000,000 $999,463 15 $995,887 0.64% $1,000,630
US, Government Sponsored Entitles
Federal Home Loan Bank N/A  AAA $2,000,000 $2,000,000 355 $2,000,000 0.38% 0.38% 06/20/16 $2,000,200
Freddie Mac Bond AA+ AAA 2,000,000 2,001,500 722 (64) 2,000,856  0.85% 0.81% 06/16/17 2,000,700
Federal Home Loan Bank AAt+  AAA 2,000,000 2,000,000 1,100 2,000,000  1.20% 120% 06/29/18 2,000,160
Fannie Mae Bond AA+ AAA 2,000,000 2,000,000 1,097 2,000,000  1.20% 120% 11/28/18 2003200
Fannie Mae Bond AA+ AAA 2,000,000 2,000,000 1,459 2000000 1.63% 1.63% 12/28/18 2,011,640
Federal Farm Credit Bank Al+ AAA 3,000,000 3,000,000 1,079 3,000000 1.15% 1.15% 02/22/19 2,997,630
Federal Home Loan Bank AA+ AAA 3,000,000 3,000,000 1,186 3,000,000 1.50% 1.50% 04/26/19 3,008,520
Fannle Mae Bond AA+ AAA 4,000,000 3999400 1,456 12 3,999,539 1.50% 150% 05/24/19 4,002,120
Federal Farm Credit Bank AA+ AAA 2,000,000 2,000,000 1460 2,000,000 1.52% 152% 06/24/19 2,030,540
Freddie Mac Bond AA+ AAA 3,000,000 2972928 1359 598 2975099  125% 1.50% 10/02/19 3,014,940
Federal Home Loan Bank AA+v  AAA 1,000,000 999,000 1461 21 999,140  1.40% 143% 10/08/19 1,000,000
Federal Farm Credit Bank Ad+ AAA 1,000,000 1,000,000 1461 1,000000  1.42% 142% 10/21/19 1,000,570
Subtotal U.S. Gov't Sponsored Entities $27,000,000 $26,972,828 $567 $26,974,634 1.268% $27,070220

[As of August 2011, all US GSE's have been downgraded to AA+ Rating by S&P)



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

Month Ended
April 30, 2016
Credit Rating | CHANGESIN %
@ Purchase Credit Ratin, Par Cost Basis Term April April % Yield to Maturl Market
S&P | Moody's| S&P |Moody's Amount Amount [Days) | Amortization Value Coupen_| Maturl Date Value
Mediym Term Notes
John Deere Capital Corp A AZ $1,000,000 $1,004,000 1,754 (58) $1,001,204 1.20% 1.11% 10/10/17 $1,002,960
Toyota Motor Credit Corp AA- AA3 2,000,000 2,000,000 1,045 2,000,000 1.10% 1.10% 04/25/18 2,000,820
P Morgan Chase & Co A- A3 1,000,000 999,000 1,037 29 999,282  1.63% 1.66% 05/15/18 1,002,080
Johnson & Johnson AAA AAA 2,000,000 2,027,480 1,044 (7900 2,024,979  165% 1.16% 12/05/18 2,034,380
Microsoft AAA AAA 2,050,000 2,076,691 1,045 (766) 2,074,265 1.63% 1.16% 12/06/18 2,090,057
Subtotal Medium Term Notes $8,050,000 $8,107,171 {$1,595) $8,099,730 1.20% $8,130,297
Total Investments $107,269,698 $107,299,160 $107,293,949 $97,381,171
(Source of Investment Market Vafue: US Bank)
Restricted Deposits
Debt Service and Arbitrage Accounts
08B Debt Service Accounts $2,544,719 $2,544,719  NfA N/A $2,544,719 0.00% $2,544,719
10A Debt Service Accounts 10 10 NfA N/A 10 0.00% 10
Total Debt Service Accounts $2,544,729 $2,544,729 $2 729 $2,544,729
CCRA Deposits Held by Member Agencles
City of Chino $12,999,389 $12,999,389 N/A NfA $12,999,389 N/A N/A $12,999,389
Cucamonga Valley Water District 12,557,959 12,557,959 N/A N/A 12,557,959 N/A N/A 12,557,959
City of Fontana 9,432,247 9432247 N/A N/A 9,432,247 NfA N/A 9,432,247
City of Montclair 2557,181 2,557,181  N/A N/A 2,557,181 N/A N/A 2,557,181
Clty of Ontario 10,017,905 10,017,905 N/A N/A 10,017,905 N/A N/A 10,017,905
Clty of Chino Hills 5,379,456 5379456 N/A N/A 5,379,456 N/A N/A 5,379,456
Clty of Upland 3,558,044 3558044 N/A N/A 3,558,044 N/A N/A 3,558,044
Subtota! CCRA Deposits Held by Member Agencies $56,502,181 $56,502,181 $56,502,181 $56,502,181
(Reported taotal as of March 31, 2016)
CalPERS Deposits
OPEB (CERBT] Account $7,000,000 $7,000000_  N/A N/A $7,147,027 N/A NfA $7,147,027
Suhtotal CalPERS Deposits $7,000,000 $7,000,000 $7,147027 $7,147,027
Escrow Deposits
Genesls Construction Escrow 530,076 $30076 N/A N/A $30,076 N/A N/A $30,076
Subtotal Escrow Deposlts $30,076 $30,076 $30,076 $30,076
Total Restricted Deposits $66,076,986 $66,076,986 $66,224,013 $66,224,013
Total Cash, Investments, and Restricted Deposits as of April 30, 2016 $175,132,068 $175,161,530 $175,303,346 $165,390,568




INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Cash and Investment Summary

Month Ended

April 30, 2016
April Purchases
Par Amount Investment
No. Date Transaction Investment Security Purchased Yield
1 4/25/2016  Purchase Toyota Motor Credit Corp. $ 2,000,000 1.10%
Total Purchases $ 2,000,000
April Investment Maturities, Calls & Sales
Par Amount Investment
No. Date Transaction Investment Security Matured/Sold  Yield to Maturity
1 4/29/2016 Full Call Federal Home Loan Mortgage $ 1,000,000 1.000%
Total Maturities, Calls & Sales $ 1,000,000



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

Month Ended
April 30, 2016

Directed Investment Category
CBB Repurchase (Sweep)

LAIF

CalTrust

CAMP

Medium Term Notes

US Treasury Notes

U.S. Government Sponsored Entities

Bank Deposit and Investment Accounts

Various Banks - Brokered Certificates of Deposit
Bank of the West Money Market Account

Total Investment Porifolio
Investment Porifolio Rate of Return

i n m
CCRA Deposits Held by Member Agencies
CalPERS OPEB (CERBT) Account
US Bank - 2008B Debt Service Accounts
Citizens Business Bank - Demand Account
US Bank - 2010A Debt Service Accounts
US Bank - Pre-Investment Money Market Account
Citizens Business Bank - Workers' Compensation Account
Other Accounts®
Total Other Accounts
Average Yield of Other Accounts

Total Agency Directed Deposits

* Nate: Bank of America Payroll Deposits used as compensating balances for bank services.

Amount Invested Yield
$15,848,315 0.300%
30,508,647 0.506%
15,987,062 0.814%
5,001,674 0.480%
8,099,730 1.201%
999,887 0.640%
26,974,634 1.288%
$103,419,949 0.780%
$3,874,000 1.426%
51,816 0.180%
$3,925,816 1.410%
$107,345,765
0.803%
Amount Invested Yield
$56,502,181 N/A
7,147,027 N/A
2,544,719 0.000%
169,738 N/A
10 0.000%
1,048,326 0.010%
80,605 N/A
434,899 N/A
$67,927,505
0.003%
$175,273,270



Inland Empire Utilities Agency ‘

Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs
For the Month Ended April 30, 2016
Agency Investment Portfolio (net of escrow deposits)

$175,273,270
|
US Treasury Notes |
1%
U.S. Government CAMP Caltrust
Sponsored Entities / 9%
0,
15% / _ CBB Repurchase
Certificates of Deposit 2 - (Swgep]
2% %
|
Medium Term Notes
5%

LAIF Restricted Accounts I
17% 39%

10



Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs
For the Month Ended April 30, 2016
U.S. Government Sponsored Entities Portfolio
$26,974,634

Federal Farm Bank
22%

Fannie Mae Bonds
30%

Freddie Mac Bonds
7%
Federal Home Loan
Bank Bonds
41%

"




Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs
For the Month Ended April 30, 2016
Unrestricted Agency Investment Portfolio

$107,293,949
Local Agency
Investment Fund Medium Term Notes
28% /_7%

___Certificates of Deposit
4%

U.S. Government

= Sponsored Entities
CBB Repurchase 25%
(Sweep) i
15%
| US Treasuries
Caltrust 1%
15% CAMP

5%

12



Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs
For the Month Ended April 30, 2016
Agency Investment Portfolio Maturity Distribution

£107,345,765
$70,000,000
1/ |

$60,000,000

$50,000,000 /

$40,000,000 /

$30,000,000 /

$20,000,000 /

$10,000,000 - /

$0 -

o 0-30 Days 31-180 Days 181-365 Days 366-730 Days 2to 3 Years Over 3 Yrs
OLAIF + CalTrust+CAMP+BofW $51,549,199
# Checking+Sweep $15,848,315
AGSE+CD+MTN+MUNI s $2,000,000 $1,729,887 6,938,060 17,578,526 11,701,778
OPercent 62.79% 1.86% 1.61% 6.46% 16.38% 10.90%

13



| 1.000%

0.750% -

0.500% -

0.250%

S S

0.503%

0.511

i

0.000%

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs
Agency Investmet Portfolio Yield Comparison

DALT% S
0.775%
0.748%
0.648% 0.645% 0.654% oBs
0.623% u,sM S e X
Py e
0.525%
0.506% .
0.467% e
agon 0446%
0.374% 0.00% > OM%
0.357% == e 0 429%
0.320% o 0.320% =" 531K
0.208%
0.170%
[
0.104%
‘—-ﬁ_\{_ ¢
o OTE \.\Ot:ma 0010% 0 010% 0 010% 0 010% 0010% 0.010%
—— 0.028% ~— e ——————————— |
» g 2 » N2 ~ o e » »
N ¥ = & & C Sl & Xy W
—s—Agency Yield -m=2008B Bond Rate ~—+—LAIFYield -6 Months T-Bill

14



=
( ‘ Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL W, DISTRICT

Treasurer’s Report of

Financial Affairs
for April 30, 2016

June 2016
Board Meeting



Report of Financial Affairs
T W e L Ry 0 S P T T T e e e |

April 2016 March 2016 Increase {Decrease)
Description ($ million) ($ million) {$ million)
Total Cash, Investments, and Restricted Deposits $175.3 51669 S84
Total Investment Partfolio $107.3 $99.6 S7.7
Investment Portfolio Yield 0.803% 0817% (0.014%)
Weighted Average Duration (years) 0.94 103 (0.09)
Average Cash on Hand {days) 258 235 23
Allowable Threshold Investment Value Current
Term Description {$ million) ($ million) Yield Portfollo %
Short Term, Under 1 Year: LAIF $65 $30.5 051% 28%
CalTrust 520 $16.0 0.69% 15%
Citizens Business — Sweep 40% $15.8 030% 15%
CAMP 520 $5.0 0.50% 5%
Brokered CDs 30% $07 0.82% 05%
US Treasury Note n/a $1.0 0.64% 1%
US Government Securities nfa 520 0.38% 2%
1to 3 Years: Brokered CDs 30% 524 133% 2%
US Government Securities n/a $14.0 1.20% 13%
Medium Term Notes 10% s8.1 1.24% 8%
Over 3 Years: Brokered CDs 30% $0.8 2.36% 0.5%
US Government Securities n/a $110 1.48% 10%



Cash, Investments and Restricted
Deposits

Millions

$200
$180 |
$160 -
$140 -
$120 -
$100 |
$80 -
$60 -
$40 -
$20 -

$0

o

May-15 Jun-15

Jul-15

Aug-15 Sep-15 Oct-15 Nov-15 Dec-15

mCash mInvestments = Restricted

Jan-16 Feb-16 Mar-16 Apr-16

oy



Day Cash On Hand
12 Months Rolling Average

In Millions

5250

$200

$150

$100

550

$0

"3

L

Days Cash on Hand - 12 Mos Rolling

209

169
183
17 1 17 3
_ 14 - —

May-15  Jun-15 Jul-15 Aug-15 Sep-15 Oct-15 Nov-15 Dec-15

Unrestricted Cash and Cash Equivalents m=m 12 Mos Rolling Disbursements

_—
e il
| | . | |r I

+ 300

258

235 A
- 234 S

Jan-16 Feb-16 Mar-16  Apr-16

~— Days Cash on Hand - 12 Mos Average Exp

- 250

200

150

100

50

0

Days Cash on Hand



Month End Portfolio
Yield Comparison

1.000% -
0.817% 0.803%
0.750%
0.648% 0.645% 0.654%
0623%  0.620%
|
0.503% 0.506% 0.535%
467% g
0-500% 1 5 482%']'446% 0 e ——
4007 —, 0420% ., = 0.410%
— 0.357% 0'3?4%_ f i 0.429% =
0.320% 0. 0.320% b 0 314% .
0.299% " —
0.290% e —— 0.361%
0.250% - 0.208%
0.173% 0.170%
0.112% 0.104% o
0072% 0068% >
0.100% =1 a7a% 0olo% 0010%  DO010%  0010%  0010%  0010%  0010%
0.000% o (0. 028% e =M= = —— . i
~ > L w7 N 5 A ~ Ao A° R g
\!:5\ \0{‘ -5-3‘ ?g.% r._,@Q’ oé' ‘\0"‘ QQS' \'b« Q?\,o’ ‘t(b‘ VQ‘
==Agency Yield ~#-2008B Bond Rate 4~ LAIF Yield =46 Months T-Bill




The Treasurer’s Report of Financial Affairs is consistent with the Agency’s business goal of
fiscal responsibility




INFORMATION
ITEM

5D



\ % Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: June 15, 2016
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee (06/08/16)
From _ P. Joseph Grindstaff
General Manager

Submitted by: (\sy Christina Valencia

\‘w"' Chief Financial Officer/Assistant General Manager

36’“ Javier Chagoyen-Lazaro
ﬁ@v Manager of Finance and Accounting

Subject: FY 2015/16 Third Quarter Budget Variance, Performance Goals Updates,
and Budget Transfers
RECOMMENDATION

This is an informational item for the Board of Directors to receive and file.
BACKGROUND

The Budget Variance report presents the Agency’s financial performance through the third quarter
ending March 31, 2016, includes various analyses in the following attachments:

= Exhibit A provides a comparison of actual revenues and expenses against the current FY
2015/16 amended budget including a discussion of major categories with the most
significant variances.

= Exhibit B provides a progress status of Division and Department Goals and Objectives as
established in the FY 2015/16 adopted budget.

= Exhibit C-1 presents a summary of Operations and Maintenance (O&M) budget transfers
approved by management during the third quarter.

= Exhibit C-2 presents a summary of the GM contingency account activity.

= Exhibit D lists Board approved budget amendments and management approved budget
transfers for capital and O&M projects.

= Exhibit E provides a FY 2015/16 financial overview of each of the Agency’s programs.



Budget Variance and Performance Goals Updates for the
Third Quarter Ending March 31, 2016

June 15, 2016

Page 2 of 6

TOTAL REVENUES AND OTHER FUNDING SOURCES

Overall, the Agency received total revenues and other funding sources through the end of the third
quarter of FY 2015/16 of $125.5 million, or 58.7% of the amended budget (Exhibit A detail). The
following section highlights key variances:

e Recycled Water Sales — Recycled water sales at the end of third quarter were $8.0 million.
Direct sales were $4.2 million at 14,286 acre feet (AF) and groundwater recharge sales
were $3.8 million at 9,249 AF. Total year-to-date deliverics of 23,535 AF compared to the
35,150 AF projected for the fiscal year account for the variance. A wetter winter season
caused a slight slowdown resulting in sales of 67.3% of budget through the end of the third
quarter compared to 51.4% at the end of the second quarter. Wet seasons impact deliveries
due to reduced demand for recycled water, and limit the recharge deliveries to groundwater
basins.

o MWD Imported Water Sales — Total MWD pass-through imported water sales were $12.2
million for 20,790 AF or 41.3% of 50,000 AF budgeted for the fiscal year. Based on the
volume year-to-date, the amended budget was reduced from $41.4 million to $29.5 million.

¢ Property Taxes —Tax receipts at the end of the third quarter were $27.7 million or 67.3%
of the amended budget. General ad-valorem property tax receipts from the San Bernardino
County Tax Assessor (County) were $17.9 million and “pass-through” incremental RDA
taxes received were $9.8 million. Taxes received from the county are estimated to be 12%
higher than taxes received through March of last year.

¢ Grants & Loans — Total receipts of $2.6 million or 10.7% of the amended budget were
received through the end of third quarter. The amended budget is comprised of $8.9 million
of grants and $15.2 million of SRF loan proceeds. Grants and loans receipts are cyclical in
nature due to the capital projects spending trend and the multi-year funding for large
projects.

o Other Revenues — Total other revenues were $1.5 million, or 17.5% of the amended
budget, and include cost reimbursable projects that are still in the early design phase, lease
revenue, and energy rebates.

TOTAL EXPENSES AND USES OF FUNDS

The Agency’s total expenses and uses of funds through the third quarter were $111.1 million, or
49.6% of the amended budget.

The amended budget includes $15.6 million of encumbrances and commitments carried forward
from FY 2014/15: $8.3 million for capital projects, and $7.3 million of operating (O&M) expenses,
including O&M and reimbursable projects. At the end of the second quarter, unspent carry forward
was $7,186,071, of which $6,779,109 was extended and $406,962 was returned, in accordance

G:\Board-Rec\2016\16166 Budget Variance and Performance Goals Updates for the Third Quarter Ending March
31,2016



Budget

Variance and Performance Goals Updates for the

Third Quarter Ending March 31, 2016
June 15, 2016

Page 3

of 6

with Agency Policy A-81. The increase in the amended budget due to encumbrances was offset by
a $12 million decrease in the amended budget of MWD Water Purchases, which was also reflected
in the revenue category of MWD Water Sales.

Key expense variance highlights are:

Professional Fees & Services — Total expenses were $4.2 million, or 39.2% of the
amended budget. The positive variance can be attributed to the timing of contracts and
services that are anticipated to be executed in the fourth quarter for treatment process
improvements, asset management, research and studies for Planning & Environmental
Compliance Department, financial services related to the 20088 Bond Variable Bond letter
of credit renewal, and software maintenance.

Chemicals — Chemicals through the third quarter were $2.9 million, or 62.4% of the
amended budget. Favorable variance was due in large part to price decreases for chemicals
inchuding sodium hypochlorite, ferric chloride, and sodium bisulfite that were achieved
during the re-bidding process this year. Sodium hypochlorite's actual price per unit is $0.55
per gallon compared to the budgeted cost of $0.587 per gallon. Ferric chloride's lower
actual cost is $0.18 per pound compared to budget cost of $0.276 per pound. Chemical
usage is generally under budget in the Operations Division due to bypassed sewer flows
causing a reduction in the amount of raw waste water in need of treatment due to the
rehabilitation of critical aeration equipment.

Utilities — Expenses in this category were $6.7 million or 62.5% of the amended budget.

= Electricity shows a slightly unfavorable variance due to the peak rate of
$0.137/kWh incurred between July and September. The peak was slightly offset by
the current average rate of imported electricity of $0.1 13/kWh, which is lower than
the budgeted rate of $0.125/kWh. Mid-year usage was measured at 50,227,911
KWh, or 72% of annual agency average of 70,000,000 kWh.

= Natural gas spending was favorable due to a lower gas rate averaging $0.42/therm
compared to the budgeted rate of $0.80/therm. Average usage was measured at
590,000 therms, or 49% of annual agency average of 1,200,000 therms.

= Fuel cell is producing electricity lower than the expected output, offsetting the
unfavorable variance in electricity.

« Solar energy is slightly lower than the budgeted amount for the third quarter.
Electricity generated from solar power is directly related to the amount of sunlight
experienced during the year.

MWD Imported Water Purchases — Total MWD pass-through imported water purchases
were $12.2 million for 20,790 AF or 41.3% of 50,000 AF budgeted for the fiscal year.
Based on the volume year-to-date, the amended budget was reduced from $41.4 million to
$29.5 million. The MWD imported water pass-through sales revenue were reduced
respectively.

G-\Board-Rec\2016\16166 Budget Variance and Performance Goals Updates for the Third Quarter Ending March

31,2016



Budget Variance and Performance Goals Updates for the
Third Quarter Ending March 31, 2016

June 15, 2016

Page 4 of 6

« O&M and Reimbursable Projects — O&M and reimbursable project costs were $4.9
million, or 17% of the amended budget. The TCE Plume Cleanup project budgeted for this
fiscal year at $9.0 million, or 31% of the category’s amended budget, has been delayed due
to ongoing settlement negotiations. Project management with Michael Baker International
has been initiated, but design and construction will not begin until ongoing discussions and
terms are completed, per IEUA’s agreement with CDA.

e Capital Projects—Total capital project expenditures were $18.7 million or 36.5% of the
amended budget of $51.4 million. The amended budget includes a net of $8.0 million carry
forward from prior fiscal year. Regional Wastewater projects account for approximately
59% of total capital project costs through the third quarter, and 32% were related to
Recycled Water projects. As of March 31, 2016, there have been twenty-seven (27)
projects identified as eligible for closure since the start of the fiscal year.

Table 1 below identifies projects with project budget over $500,000 which are not
projected to be expended in the current fiscal year. These projects account for
approximately $18.3 million, or 36% of the amended budget. Spending levels are largely
driven by changes in project scope and schedule, construction bid results, regulatory issues,
and available resources associated with such undertakings.

F6T A mzjoriy of he EXpanses are CORSUCHon TR WHICH 1 SchESUIED 1o bl e n
the fiscal year. The capital call was reduoed % reflect major construction expenses
ocourting n the: following fiseal year.

ENTH4E Wineville RW Cxiension Segment 8 1,649,724 25068.250 TEB651  The project s nearly complete and wii finigh undes budgel.
ENT30R RP-1 Power System Upgrades 204375 1,000,080 TR A EaRncHR 203lySis o] The RP-1 existng 10ad was requred priot to lnnching the

%Tmmdmw(mmmmmnuwmm

Basin 512 02k B s, profect work has b ‘ vith the
Wells and Raw Water Pipgines Rmm.mmmnmmnmmm ke
Imesmptioal, but design and construchior will not begin untl Regional Board setiement
s complete, per IEUA's agreement with CDA. The Regional Board was expeciad lo
Mmmmmmmumnmmmm.

this has not therefore the detay has been extended.

ENTIEH RF-5 Fiow Equaizaton and Eflioent 165,265 1355204 1056008  The project scope was moddied h_mhﬁiopmﬁng TequiEmENts Causing 4
Monkoring By _ , scherhyle delay, Contract imodieatons dre complete and the project s restarted.

CERTE0E %m‘nmmy B 11 5 AGiona! sooge 1 rehab the soumh 5136 of e wxising bulkiing Yo hov ilize ol 5 oW |

offioe area, 3dd nevs toilets, and beesk rooms 3 the completion of the design

TENTES TF-1 Exparson POR FIE 1
20T BSHI8  B21a017

Badonl RISUMEd SO0 Cosl S between) RP-1 & RP-0. Aciusl cost 3pit (&
ZED, Femaining $550,00) wil be transferred to EN1B22.

Source: ECM Project Status — GM Report, April 2016

o Debt Service — Total principal, interest, financial, and inter-fund loan expenses for the third
quarter were $15.6 million or 66.5% of the amended budget. The 2008B Variable Rate
Demand Bonds interest rate continues to stay below the budgeted 1% rate, with the actual
rate averaging 0.030% year to date, resulting in $0.4 million in savings.

A detailed explanation of significant revenue and expenses are included in the attached Exhibit A.

G:\Board-Rec\2016\16166 Budget Variance and Performance Goals Updates for the Third Quarter Ending March
31,2016



Budget Variance and Performance Goals Updates for the
Third Quarter Ending March 31, 2016

June 15, 2016

Page 5 of 6

A detailed explanation of significant revenue and expenses are included in the attached Exhibit A.
FUND BALANCES AND RESERVES

The net result through the end of the third quarter indicated an increase of $14.4 million in total
fund balance, resulting in an ending fund balance of $160.5 million. Change in the level of
revenues, the timing of receipts and expenditures, staff’s continuous effort to improve and identify
opportunities to reduce expenditures, and timing or deferred execution of projects, accounted for

the increase in fund balance. Table 2 provides an overview of the third quarter budget variance in
revenue, expense, and fund balance.

Table 2: Third Quarter Revenues, Expenses, and Fund Balance ($Millions)

FY 2015716 Third Actoal s
Operating Ameniled Crunrier of Amended

Budgel Ended 231716 Budge
Operating Revenue $118 8 767 64.6 %
Operating Expense $148.6 $76.5 51 5%
Operating Net Increase/(Decrease) ($29.3) $0.2
Non-Operating Revenue $951 §488 51 3%
Non-Operating Expense $752 $346 46 .0%

Non-Operating Net Increase/(Decrease) $19.9 $14.2

FY 201516 Third Actit] %
Consolidated Amended Quarter of Amended

Budgel Ended 33116 Budget

Total Sources of Funds $2139 $1255 58 7%

Total Uses of Funds $2238 $1111 49 6%

Total Net Increase/(Decrease) {$9.9) 5144

Beguning Fund Balance $146 1 $1461

Ending Fund Balance $136.2 $160.5

GOALS AND OBJECTIVES

Exhibit B provides information on division and related department goals and objectives and the
status of each through the end of the fiscal year. The goals and objective indicators are used to
track the volume and complexity of work by type and to track the effort invested to accomplish
that work. Staff will use the indicators to track productivity and to justify current resource
allocation, re-allocation and requests for additional staff.

G-\Board-Rec\2016\16166 Budget Variance and Performance Goals Updates for the Third Quarter Ending March
31,2016



Budget Variance and Performance Goals Updates for the
Third Quarter Ending March 31, 2016

June 15, 2016

Page 6 of 6

BUDGET TRANSFERS AND AMENDMENTS
O &M budget transfers for this quarter totaled $35,000 as detailed in Exhibit C-1.

General Manager (GM) Contingency Account budget of $500,000 included $400,000 in the
Regional Wastewater Operations & Maintenance (RO) Fund and $100,000 in the Administrative
Services (GG) Fund. Through the end of the third quarter, $238,000 from the RO Fund and $75,200
from the GG Fund was utilized to support the unexpected and necessary €Xpenses as listed in Exhibit
C-2.

Capital and O&M projects budget transfers totaled approximately $1.8 million, including net changes

in total project budget of approximately $0.2 million approved by management during the third
quarter as listed in Exhibit D.

The budget variance analysis report is consistent with the Agency’s business goal of Fiscal

Responsibility: to demonstrate the Agency appropriately funded operational, maintenance, and capital
costs.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION
None.
IMPACT ON BUDGET

The net increase in total revenues over total expenses in the amount of $14.4 million resulted in 2
total estimated fund balance of $160.5 million, for the third quarter ended March 31, 2016.

G-\Board-Rec\2016\16166 Budget Variance and Performance Goals Updates for the Third Quarter Ending March
31, 2016



L\ infand Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

FY 2015/16
Budget Variance Report
3rd Quarter ended March 31, 2016

Board of Directors

June 15, 2016



Sources of Funds Highlights

Actuals compared to Amended Budget

Good News:
< Wastewater Connection Fees: $18.2M, 78.2%

= 3,457 new EDU connections vs. 4,330 budgeted new EDU

< Recycled Water Sales: $8.0M, 67.3%
= 23535 AF actual year to date vs. 35,150 AFY budgeted

< Property Taxes: $27.7M, 67.3%
= 12% growth year-to-date vs. 4% budgeted growth

Not so Good News:
& Water Sales: $12.2M, 41.3%
= 20,790 AF vs. 50,000 AF budgeted

& Grants & Loans: $2.6M, 10.7%

= Due to delayed execution of related projects




Uses of Funds Highlights
Actuals compared to Amended Budget

Good News.
< Utilities: $6.7M, 62.5%
= Natural gas rate $0.42/therm vs. $0.80/therm
budgeted

< Debt Service: $15.6M, 66.5%
2008B Variable Bond rate 0.03% average vs. 1.0%
budgeted

Not so Good News:

< Capital Projects: $18.7M, 36.5%

« Delayed spending due to changes in project scope

and schedule



Updates

< Project Closure

of active capital projects,

« 27 capital projects, of 20%
re since July 2015

identified as eligible for closu

< Total Project Budget Change

= $1.8M of Total Project Budget transferre
in the third quarter
= 25 projects with average of $72,000 Total Project Budget

change this quarter

d between projects

ect Budget is $208,800

« Net increase in Total Proj

whh o e e i,
ST AN e T
r Ll GELE

L S N =
L e . it f




FY 2015/16 Q3 Consolidated Fund Balance

Third |
Qll:::ter Actual %o
ﬂl' ,*\mpnded

FY 2015/16
Amended Ended

Budget 2/31/16 Budget

ﬂp_erating

Operating Revenue $118.8 $76.7

Operating Expense 148.6 76.5 51.5%
Operating Net

Increase/(Decrease) (529.8) 50.2
Non-Operating Revenue $95.1 $48.8 51.3%
Non-Operating Expense 75.2 34.6 46.0%
Non-Operating Net

Increase/(Decrease) 519.9 §14.2

Total Sources of Funds $213.9 $125.5 58.7%
Total Uses of Funds 223.8 111.1 49.6%
Total Net Increase/ (Decrease) (9.9) 14.4
Beginning Fund Balance 146.1 146.1

$136.2 $160.5

Ending Fund Balance



F T e i

| Lyl

ance analysis report is consistent with the Agency’s business goal
of fiscal responsibility

- s P e v

The budget vah'

"' J



el
& \ Infand Empire Ltilites Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

I. Actual vs. Budget Summary:

EXHIBIT A

% of the Year

Third Quarter Ended March 31, 2016 Elapsed: 75%
Adopted Amended Third Quarter
Annual Annual Ended % of Amended
Budget Budget 3/31/2016 Amended vs, Actual Budget
Operating Revenues $130,814,725 $118,833,896 $76,747,781 (542,086,115) 64,6%
Non-Operating
{Other Sources of Fund} 91,839,772 95,117,115 48,766,504 {46,350,611) 51.3%
TOTAL FUNDING SOURCES 222,654,497 213,951,011 125,514,285 1BE.43¢,728) 58.7%
Administrative & Operating
Expense (152,929,623) (148,590,833} (76,463,996) 72,126,837 51.5%
CIP Expense (43,886,402} (51,413,676) (18,740,796) 32,672,880 36.5%
Debt Service / Financial
Expense (23,802,656} (23,802,657) (15,880,952) 7,921,705 66.7%
TOTAL USES OF FUNDS {220,618.681) (223,807,166) (111,085,744) 112,721,422 49.6%
Surplus/(Deficit) $2,035,816 (59.856,155) $14,428,541 $24,284,696 -146.4%
Actual vs. Annual Budget
For the Quarter
Ended March 31, 2016
$250 |
5 $200
2 $150
$100
$50 66.5%
$0 B ]
Total Funding Sources Administrative & Qperating CIP Expense Debt Service / Financia! Expense
Expense
mAmended @ Third Quarter
Annual Ended
Budget 3/31/2016

Page 1



2. Actual Revenue vs. Sudget:

% of the Year
Elapsed: 75%
Adopted Amended Third Quarter
Annual Annual Ended % of Amended
Budget Budget 3/31/2016 Amended vs, Actual Budget
Operating Revenues:
User Charges $67,040,941 $67,040,941 $49,391,791 $17,649,150 73.7%
Recycled Water Sales 11,942,682 11,942,682 8,033,698 3,908,984 67.3%
MWD Water Sales 41,440,829 29,460;000 12,165,175 17,294,825 41.3%
MWD LPP Rebate 2,079,000 2,079,000 1,657,394 421,606 79.7%
Property Tax - OBM 1,792,530 1,792,530 1,206,616 585,914 67,3%
Cost Reimbursement 5,482,843 5,482,843 4,037,855 1,444,988 73.6%
Interest 1,035,900 1,035,900 255,252 780,648 24,6%
OPERATING REVENUES 130,814,725 118,833,896 76,747,781 42,086,115 64.6%
Non-Operating Revenues:
Property Tax - Debt,
Capital, Reserves $39,364,099 $39,364,099 $26,497,386 $12,866,713 67.3%
Connection Fees 23,329,423 23,329,423 18,238,238 5,091,185 78.2%
Grants & Loans 21,257,262 24,144,762 2,578,374 21,566,388 10.7%
Other Revenue 7,888,988 8,278,831 1,452,506 6,826,325 17.5%
NON-OPERATING
REVENUES 91,839,772 95,117,115 48,766,504 46,350,611 51.3%
Total Revenues $222,654,497 $213,951,011 $125,514,285 $88,436,726 58.7%

'-l]s;r“Charges, 73.7%

User charges were $49.4 million, or 73.7% of the Amended But':lg'e'{. 'I"'hé'éategorymcludes 'eﬁﬁlj'i‘\)_a'l-éﬁf_dw;l'iiﬁé unit
{EDU} volumetric charges of $37.4 million, $7.8 million Non-Reclaimable wastewater fees paid by industrial and
commercial users connected to the brine line system; $3.6 million for water meter service charge to meet our
Readiness-to-Serve obligation from MWD and water use efficiency programs; and $0.6 million for imported
potable water surcharge, and other service charges.

'Property Tax/ AdValorem,

67.3%

The $27.7 million in property tax receipts included $17.9 million of general ad-valorem property tax from the San
Bernardino County and $9.8 million in "pass-through” incremental taxes (RDA). Taxes received from the county
are estimated to be 12% higher compared to taxes received through March of last year.

Recycled Water Sales, 67.3% Recycled water actual direct and groundwater recharge sales were S4.2 million (14,286 AF) and $3.8 miliion

(9,249 AF) respectively, for a combined total $8.0 million. Total year to date deliveries are 23,535 AF compared
to the 35,150 AF projected for the fiscal year. A wetter winter season caused a slight slowdown resulting in sales
of 67.3% of budget through the end of the third quarter compared to 51.4% at the end of the second quarter. Wet
seasons impact deliveries due to reduced demand for recycled water, and limit the recharge deliveries to
groundwater basins.

“Interest Income, 24.6%

Interest Income is $0.3 million or 24.6% of the annual budget. The current low interest rate environment
accounts for low interest eamings with average sweep and LAIF pooled investments yielding 0.345% compared to
the budgeted interest rate of 0.50%.

MWD Water Sales, 41.3%

Total MWD pass-through imported water revenue was $12.2 million or 41.3% of amended budget. The variance is
due to the continuous response to drought condition and public outreach efforts aimed at reducing water. A total
of 20,790 AF of pass through water was delivered at the end of the third quarter compared to 50,000 AF
budgeted for FY 2015/16. The current projection indicates the imported water sales will fall below 50,000 AF.
The initial sales projection of $41.4 million was decreased to approximately 529.5 million.

-Page.2 —



MWD LPP rebate is budgeted at $2.1 million or $154/AF for direct recycled water deliveries up to 17,000 AFY,
excluding the initial 3,500 AFY. Total rebate of $1.7 million or 79.7% of budget, a total of 10,762 AF was applied
for at the end of the third quarter.

Member agencies reported $18.2 million or 78.2% of the budget. A total of 3,457 new wastewater connections
were reported by member agencies through December compared to the budgeted new EDU connections for FY
2015/16 of 4,330.

Current grant and loan receipts total $2.6 million for the third quarter or just 10.7% of the annual budget of
$21.2 million. Grants are budgeted at $8.9 million for the Regional Recycled Water Distribution System, ground
water supply wells and basins, water quality laboratory and drought and water conservation. SRF loan receipts
are budgeted at $15.2 million for Wineville area and other recycled water projects and the new water quality
laboratory. Grant and loan revenues are cyclical in nature due to project spending trends and the multi-year
funding for large projects.

Total cost reimbursements were $4.0 million, or 73.6% of the amended budget. Category actuals include
reimbursements of $2.5 million from the Inland Empire Regional Composting Authority (IERCA), $1.0 million from
Chino Basin Desalter Authority (CDA), and $0.5 million from Chino Basin Watermaster (CBWM). Total cost
reimbursement budget of $5.5 million includes: $3.4 million from IERCA, $1.4 million from CDA, and $0.7 million
from CBWM.

Other Revenues, 17.5%

Total other revenues were $1.5 million, or 17.5% of the amended budget. Other revenues actuals include $1.1
million from lease revenue and energy rebates, and $0.4 million in project reimbursements. The large variance in
this category is because the majority of reimbursable projects are still in the early design phase.

3. Actual Operating and Capital Expense vs, Budget:

% of the Year
Elapsed: 75%
Adopted Amended Third Quarter
Annual Annual Ended % of Amended
Budget Budget 3/31/2016 Amended vs, Actual Budget
Operating Expenses:
Employment $40,609,906 $40,609,906 $30,169,373 410,440,533 74.3%
Admin & Operating 112,319,717 107,980,927 46,294,623 $61,686,304 42.9%
OPERATING EXPENSES $152,929,623 $148,590,3833 $76,463,996 $72,126,837 51.5%
Non-Operating Expenses:
Capital 43,886,402 51,413,676 18,740,796 $32,672,880 36.5%
Debt Service and All Other
Expenses 23,802,656 23,802,657 15,880,952 $7,921,705 66.7%
NON-OPERATING EXPENSES $67,689,058 $75,216,333 $34,621,748 $40,594,585 46,0%
Total Expenses $220,618,681 $223,807,166 $111,085,744 $112,721,422 49.6%

Employment Expense

Employment , 74.3%

This category includes both wages and benefits. Employment expenses were $30.2 million or approximately 74.3%
of the Amended Budget. Higher than anticipated vacancy factor of 10% (29 positions) compared to budgeted
vacancy rate of 4% (12 positions) provides savings in wages and benefits. These savings were partially offset by
the payment of $4.6 million of pension costs associated with unfunded liabilities and other post-employment
benefits.

Administrative & Operating
Expense

Office and Administrative ,44.3%

The favorable variance was due in part to the inclusion of $186,800 for the GM contingency under this category.
In addition, expenses related to conferences and training represent a savings of $202,000 against the budget but
are expected to increase in the fourth quarter when training related courses are available. Cffice and
Administrative expenses related to Earth Day will also be charged in the fourth quarter.

Page 3



Professional Fees & Services , 39.2%

Variance is attributed to the timing ot contracts and services that are anticipated to be executed in the fourth
quarter for treatment process improvements, asset management, research and studies for Planning &
Environmental Compliance Department, financial services related to the 2008B Bond renewal, and software
maintenance. In addition, the Professional Fees & Services category includes $1 million of favorable variance for
legai litigation that may be expended in the coming months.

Materials & Supplies/Leases/Contribution , 65.1%

The favorable variance was primarily due to staffs ongoing effort to monitor operational equipment usage to
ensure maximum use from supplies and replacement parts. Due to this effort by staff, operations-related repairs
required fewer corrective tasks than were budgeted.

Biosolids Recycling , 64.5%

Residual disposal is under budget due to the optimization of the RP-1 centrifuge and the continuous use of the
solar pad at RP-2 to further dry biosolids which helps reduce operating costs. Total tonnage shipped to IERCA was
approx, 44,300 tons at 554 per ton accounted for 69% of the annual projected tonnage of 64,600. Total tonnage
hauled was approx. 38,700 tons at 55.60- $6.00 per ton which is lower than the budgeted transportation cost of
$7.67 per ton.

Chemicals , 62.4%

Chemicals through the third quarter were $2.9 million or 62.4% of budget. Favorable variance was due in large
part to price decreases for chemicals including sodium hypochlorite, ferric chloride, and sodium bisulfite that
were achieved during the re-bidding process this year. Sodium hypechlorite's actual price per unit is $0.55 per
gallon compared to the budgeted cost of $0.587 per gallon. Ferric chloride's lower actual cost is $0.18 per pound
compared to budget cost of 50.276 per pound. Chemical usage is generally under budget in the Operations
Division due to bypassed sewer flows causing a reduction in the amount of raw waste water in need of treatment
due to the rehabilitation of critical aeration equipment. Addftionally, favorable variance appeared in the NRW
and wastewater systems due to the optimization of the ferric chloride closing system.

MWD Water Purchases , 41.3%

Total MWD pass-through water purchases were 512.2 million or 20,790 AF compared to 50,000 AF budgeted.
Based on the volume year-to-date, the amended budget was reduced from $41.4 million to $29.5 million. The
MWD imported water pass-through sales revenue was reduced respectively.

Utilities , 62.5%

Electricity usage resulted in a slightly unfavorable variance due to the peak rate of $0.137/kWh incurred
between July and September. The peak was offset by the current average rate for imported electricity of 50.113
versus $0,125/kWh budgeted rate. Usage through the end of the third quarter was measured at 50,227,911 kwh
against annual agency average of 70,000,000 kwh,

Natural gas expense is low due to the lower gas rate averaging $0.42/therm compared to the budgeted rate of
$0.80/therm and lower usage measured at 590,000 therms, or 49% of the annual agency average of 1,200,000
therms.

Fuel Cell is producing electricity lower than the expected output, offsetting the unfavorable variance in
electricity.

Solar energy is slightly lower than the budgeted amount for the third quarter. Electricity generated from solar
power is directly related to the amount of sunlight experienced during the vear.

Special and Reimbursable Projects , 14.9% and 52.2%

The combined special and reimbursable project expenditures were $4.9 million or 17.0% of the amended budget.
The favorable variance is mainly due to the Chino Basin Groundwater Wells and Raw Water Pipeline budgeted at
$9.0 million or 31% of the category’s amended budget, of which only $450,000 has been spent. The project has
been delayed due to the ongoing settlement negotiations with the Regional Board. The table below provides a
summary of the major projects and current status.

Financial Expense; B

Financial Expense , 66.5%
Total financial expenses were $15.6 million or 66.5% through the third quarter. Actual costs included $9.0 miltion

in principal payments and $6.6 millien in interest, interfund loan, and other financial administration fee
expense.

Page 4



Capital Expense

Capital Costs , 36.5%

Capital actual expenditures through the third quarter were $18.7 million or 36.5% when compared to the
amended budget of $51.4 million. The amended budget includes encumbrances and related budget of $8.0
million of capital project budget carried forward/reversed from FY 2014/15. Approximately $18.3 million of
Engineering project budgets, or 36% of the amended capital project budget has been identified to not be spent in
this fiscal year (see details at the board letter). Variances in spending are largely driven by changes in project
scope and schedule, construction bid results, regulatory issues, and external resources associated with such
undertakings. Actual costs related to Regional Wastewater projects were $11.1 million or 59% of actual costs, and
$5.9 million or 32% of the actual costs were related to Recycled Water projects. Listed below is a brief status
report for some of the major projects currently under construction,

Summary of major capital and special project expenses and status as of March 31, 2016

Capital Project

Budgeted
Amount
Remaining

Amended YTD
FY 2015/16 Expenditure

EN13016

EN13001

EN13045

EN15008

SCADA Enterprise System 4,297,500 3,149,534 1,147,966

The project will convert the existing control and workrooms into new server and control rooms at CCWRF, RP-1, RP-4, and RP-5
to be utilized in the migration of the SCADA system. The server and cantrol rooms will serve the long-term needs of the facility,
and will provide Operations and Integrated System Services staff with improved facilities to support the operation and
maintenance of the process. The project is currently in construction, progressing with lower than anticipated internal costs.

'San Sevaine Basin Improvements . ) 3,500,000 187,076 3,312,924

This project is to increase the recycled water recharge at the San Sevaine Basin locations by providing pipeline interconnections
between the basins. The predesign phase of this project was longer than anticipated, so it is projected that budget will not be
expended this fiscal year as the construction phase is likely delayed to next fiscal year.

Wineville Extension Recycled Water Pipeline Segment B 2,506,256 1,634,440 871,816
This project invelved the construction of pipeline in the City of Fontana to connect the Wineville Recycled Water Segment A

pipeline to the RP-3 and Declez recharge basins. The project has been completed and the remaining budget will not be
expended.

Water Quality Laboratory 1,700,000 1,177,400 522,600

The project covers the construction of a state-of-the-art laboratory to be located behind Headquarters Building B, as well as the
expansion of the existing central chiller plant for the laboratory air conditioning system. The design cost for the project has been
billed and is included in the year-to-date expenses. The remaining budget will be expended during the construction phase. It is

projected that budget consumption will be around 75% of budget by the end of the fourth quarter, with construction picking up
in FY 2016/17.

Budgeted

O&M & Reimbursable Projects Amended Yo Amount

FY 2015/16 Expenditure Remaining

EN16021

WR15009

WR16024

TCE Plume Cleanup 9,000,000 458,066 8,541,934
The project work has been delayed due to the ongoing settlement negotiations with the Regional Board. CDA has initiated
project management with Michael Baker International, but design and construction will not begin until Regional Board
settlement is complete, per [EUA’s agreement with CDA. The Regional Board has not yet presented the proposed settlement to
their Board of Directors, so the delay has been extended beyond the originally anticipated January 2016 timeframe.

¢ll Rebate Incentives 2,420,483 957,179 1,463,304
The project provides funding for any Commercial, industrial, and Institutionat (Cll} rebates available for customers. The Agency

is currently awaiting invoices from MWD upon completion of the turf removal rebate projects for both residential and Cli
customers.

SAWPA Action SARCUP 2,000,000 - 2,00(],00(';l

The Santa Ana River Watershed Action Team Conjunctive Use Project is known as SARCUP. It was created with various other
water agencles to utilize funds from SAWPA Prop B84 grants to develop a watershed-scale conjunctive use program. IEUA cost
sharing for the SARCCUP project has yet to be Initiated. The contracting with DWR is expected to begin in June 2016.

Page 5



OPERAT] ES
User Charges
Recycled Water
MWD Water Sales
MWD LPP Rebates
Property Tax - O&M
Cost Reimbursement from JPA
Interest Revenue
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES

NON-OPERATING REVENUES

Property Tax - Debt, Capital, Reserves

Connection Fees
Grants
SRF Loan Receipts
Project Reimbursements
Other Revenue
TOTAL NON OPERATING REVENUES

TOTAL REVENUES
N, [#] TING
EMPLOYMENT EXPENSES
Wages
Benefits

TOTAL EMPLOYMENT EXPENSES

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
QOffice & Administrative

Insurance Expenses
Professional Fees & Services

0O&M Projects

Relmbursable Projects
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Fiscal Year 2015/16

Third Quarter Ended March 31, 2016

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

CONSOLIDATED BUDGET VARIANCE ANALYSIS REPORT

Exhibit A Detail

Adopted Amended YTD
FY 2015/16 FY 2015/16 %
Annual Annual YTD YTD Budget

Budget Budget Actual Variance Used
$67,040,941 367,040,941 $49,391,791 ($17,649,150) 73.7%
11,942,682 11,942,682 8,033,698 (3,908,984} 67.3%
41,440,829 28,460,000 12,165,175 (17,294,825) 41.3%
2,079,000 2,079,000 1,657,394 (421.6086) 79.7%
1,792,630 1,792,530 1,206,616 (585,914) 67.3%
5,482,843 5,482,843 4,037,855 {1,444,988) 73.6%
1,035,800 1,035,800 255,252 {(780,648) 24.6%
$130,814,725 $118,833,896 $76,747,781 ($42,086,115) 64.6%
$39,364,099 $39,364,009 $26,497,386 ($12,866,713) 67.3%
23,329,423 23,329,423 18,238,238 (5,091,185) 78.2%
8,942,419 8,842,419 1,733,220 (7,209,199) 19.4%
12,314,843 15,202,343 845,154 (14,357,188} 5.6%
4,994,447 5,384,290 384,059 (5,000,231) 7.1%
2,894,541 2,894,541 1,068,447 (1,826,094} 36.9%
$91,839,772 $95,117,115 $48,766,504 (546,350,611) 51.3%
$222,654,497 $213,951,011 $125,514,285 ($88,436,726) 58.7%
$22,448,006 $22,448,006 $17,451,347 $4,996,659 71.7%
18,161,900 18,161,900 12,718,026 5,443,874 70.0%
$40,609,906 $40,609,906 $30,169,373 $10,440,833 74.3%
$1.281,624 $1,903,910 $843,427 $1,060,483 44.3%
775,500 747,425 518,962 228,463 69.4%
9,249,989 10,655,732 4,173,878 6,481,854 39.2%
22,106,625 27,295,163 4,070,185 23,224,978 14.9%
100,000 1,639,889 856,205 783,684 52.2%
$33,513,738 $42,242 119 $10,462,657 $31,779,462 24.8%

Page 6



Exhibit A Detalil
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Fiscal Year 2015/16
CONSOLIDATED BUDGET VARIANCE ANALYSIS REPORT
Third Quarter Ended March 31, 2016

Adopted Amended YTD
FY 2015/16 FY 2015/16 %
Annual Annual YTD YTD Budget
Budget Budget Actual Variance Used
OPERATING EXPENSES
Material & Supplies/Leases $2,798,809 $3,391,704 $2,209,042 $1,182,662 65.1%
Biosolids Recycling 4,358,631 4,282,844 2,760,770 1,522,074 64.5%
Chemicals 4,394 574 4,640,551 2,894,364 1,746,187 62.4%
MWD Water Purchases 41,440,829 29,460,000 12,165,175 17,294,825 41.3%
Operating Fees/RTS Fees/Exp. Alloc. 14,663,144 13,206,572 9,084,288 4,122,284 68.8%
Utilities 11,149,992 10,757,137 6,718,327 4,038,810 62.5%
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES $78,805,979 $65,738,808 $36,831,966 $29,906,842 54.5%
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE
and OPERATING EXPENSES $152,929,623 $148,590,833 $76,463,996 $72,126,837 51.5%
NON-OPERATING EXPENSES
CAPITAL OUTLAY $43,886,402 $51,413,676 $18,740,796 $32,672,880 36.5%
FINANCIAL EXPENSES
Principal, Interest and Financial Expenditure 23,462,656 23,462,657 15,596,469 7,866,188 66.5%
OTHER NON OPERATING EXPENSES 340,000 340,000 284,483 55,517 83.7%
TOTAL NON-OPERATING EXPENSES $67,689,068 $75,216,333 $34,621,748 $40,594,585 48.0%
TOTAL EXPENSES $220,618,681 $223,807,166 $111,085,744 $112,721,422 49.6%
REVENUES IN EXCESS/
{UNDER) EXPENSES $2,035,816 ($9,8656,155) $14,428,541 {$24,284,696)
FUND BALANCE SUMMARY
Unaudited Beginning Balance, July 01 $125,635,403 146,104,580 $146,104,580 $0
Surplus/ (Deficit) 2,035,816 (9,856,158} 14,428,541 {24,284,696)
ENDING BALANCE, June 30 $127,671,219 $136,248,425 $160,533,121 $24,284,696

Page 7



Exhibit B

Business Goals & Objectives Status Updates =i
Department: ALL
Report Months: January, February, and March : Year:2018
3rd Quarter Reporting
Goal FY Reporting Bus. Note Note
ID Start Require¢  Division Goal Work Plan Department Goal Time Line KPI Asslgned To  Monih Year Status Complote Notes
Agency Management
219 FY 2015/6 Quarterly Agency Management ¢ Continue to apply Lean Develop and implement a Complsted by June 30, Implement two April Woednuff - May 2018 On Staff is currently working on the plan and
management principles to standardized procedure for 2017 procedures per Schedule implementation of updating the Board
streamBne curent business "writing and processing quarter untd letter precesses. This includes a training
processes and systems and committee/ooard letter completed videa for staffs reference,
eliminate waste and redundancies
220 FY 2016/16 Q fy Agpency Manag + C  Confinue to apply Lean Develop a standard Completed by June 30, Implement two April Woodnuff  May 2016 On Front desk SOP's have been developed,
management principles i operating procedure 207 procadures per Schedule staff is currently working on the
straamline current businoss handboak for the Execuiive quarter until development of Exocutive Assistant
pracesses and systems and Managament Departmant complated prucedures.
eliminate waste ar redundancies _area
21 FY 2015116 Quarerly Agency Management C  Continue to apply Lean Update and maintain Completed by June 30, Update 25% per April Woodruff ~ May 2016 Cn This project was put on hold due to the
management principles to "Duties and Annual 2017 quarier Sehedule lack of full staff in the department.
stroamline current business Calendar or
procasses and systems and Responsbiliies” manual for
eliminate waste and redundancies the Board Secretary
posilion
22 FY 201516 Quarterly Agency Management C  Confinue to apply Lean Increase the efficiency of Ongoing Review and improve  April Wocdaulf  May 2016 ©On Agency Management staff works to
management princlples to the exacutive adminstrative two processes per Schedule continually improve precadures within the
streamline curent business group through streamiining quarter department to further streamiine
processss and systems and processes procasses,
_ ) sliminate waste and redundancies
247 PV Z0I5A16 wuanery Fuyeicy Management C Continua o apply Lean Paveinp and implement a Completed by Juna 30, Implement two April Woodnuff  May 2016 Cn Staff is currently working on the plan and
Management principles ta standardized procedure for 2017 pracedures per Schedule implementation of updating the Board
streamiine current business writing and processing quarter unfil letter processes. This includes a training
pracesses and systems and committea/board letter completed videa for staffs reference.
eliminate waste and redundancies
Business Information Services
177 FY 201506 Quarterly Finance and ¢ Continue to apply Lean Determine requirements for  Ongoing < 3 gystems in use Kanes April 2016 On Ne SAP vendor presented damos on
Administration management principles t¢ new SAP enhancemant that Pantayatiwong Schedule 2i29/2018 showcasing latest tools that
streamiine curment business Impravas cost tracking for can help to improve the Agency's currant
processcs and systems and projects that quallfy for budgeting procass as well as grants
eliminate wasts and redundancies  multiple grants — Timaline managemant. The taam will need review
15/16 reads: Establish and reassess the needs.
baseline data; develop
requirements; implement
pe
178 FY 20156 Quarterly Finance and ¢ Continue o apply Lean Evaluate potential Ongoing < 3 gystems in use Kanes April 2016 On Na SAP vendor presented domos on
Administration management principles o improvemants to budgeting Pantayatiwong Schedule 2/20£2016 showcasing latest tools that
streamliine current business process, if appropriate, can help to improve the Agency's current
processes and systems and through enhancing SAP budgeting process as well as grants
eliminate waste and redundancies functionality management. The team will nead review
and the needs.
178 FY 201516 Quarterly Finance and C  Continue to spply Laan Assess challengas with Onpol < 3 gystems in use Kanaes April 2016 Behind Na SAP Finance Roadmap RFP will net be
Administration management principles to Agency’s financial Pantayatiwong Schadule completed In FY2016 due to challsnges

streamline currant business
processes and systems and
eliminate waste and redundariies

processes: develop RFP
for long term modifications

with [mplemeanting the MOU changss for
GUJ and related raires.

Page 1 of 20



Exhibit B

Goal FY Reporting Bus. Note Note
1D Start Required Divisicn Goal Work Plan Department Goal Time Line KPI Assigned To Month Yoar Status Complete Notes
180 FY 2015/16 Quarterly Finance and C  Conilnue to apply Lean Reduce ths number of Ongolng < 3 gystems [n use Kanes April 2016  Behind No The priority wae adjusted to address the
Administration management principles to external spreadeheets Pantayatwong Schadule immediate need for the Water
streamiine current business wutilized to address NRW Connaction Fees database and
processes and systems and rate questions application for tracking new maler
eliminate waste and redundancies connection faea, which want ilve on
1/12016. There have been & number of
changes to improve the process and
database quality. The NRW project will
resume in late FY2018.
248 FY 201516 Quarterly Finance and A Conptinue conumitment to cost Maintain cost of external Meet the set KPI Actuals <= quarterly  Kanes April 2016  On Support cost for this quarter was $7,674.
Administration containment for operating and SAP support to be within average of the Pantayatiwong Schedule Nate that $3,000 was for last quarter due
capital costs. contracted amounts for all contracted amounts to vendor forgeting to submit the bills for
vendors November and December.
249 FY 201516 Quarery Finance and B  Ensure etaff understands and Release new Ongoing by Juna 2016 100% of Kanes April 2018 On Completed part 1 of 2 for autorating the
Administration upholds their rolo in achieving the  enh: s to Agency's enhancements Pantayatiwong Schedule |IERCF Invoice preparation; completad
Agancy’s Misgion, Vision, and varicus software released plus or the anhancement to reduce the
Values applications at fixed minus two calendar Intercompany bill processing time frem
intervals (every 4 menths). weeks from days to hours; completed the mandatory
scheduled release payroll upgrade; completed the .
date optimizaticn for P-card reconciliaticn
process; completed the Water
Connection Fee database and application
and post ge-live enhar
251 FY 201546 Monthly  Finance and B Prepame and implement a Disaster Implement recommended {ngoing BIS to kead the Kanes April 2016 On Waorking with IS5 managing SAP ofisite
Administration Preparednasa Plan and canduct disaster plan per TMP, Business Continuity /  Pantayatiwong Schedule backup (RFP, testing). Coondinated
perlodic amargancy response Disaster Recovar server sacurty updates and cyber
drills by Juky 2017 Subcommittes security testing/evaluation.
252 FY 2015/6 Quarterly Finance and C  Replace the legacy Document Determine buainess Final report by July 2015 |ssus final report 1o be  Kanes April 2018 On The final report by consultant _
Administration Management system to ensure it requirements incorporsting usad for software Pantayaiiwong Schedule {ThirdVWave) wes provided-in late 201§, -
meets Agency-wide and an updated taxonomy sclution requirements During Q3, the team completed the
regulatory public recards ECMS vendor svaluation and contract
roquirements and eliminates gotiation. The imp ion has now
redundant archiving systems by begun.
. D 2015
253 FY 201516 Quarerly Finance and ¢ Continue to apply Lean Determine requirements for  Establish baseline data; »= 10% reducticnin  Kanes Apiil 2016 On Flease see itom #177.
Administration management principles to new SAP enhancement that  develop requirements; process time for Pantayatiwong Schedule
fine current busi mp cost tracking for implement prototype. grants analyst after
proceeses and systems and projects that qualify for Implementation
eliminate waste and redundancles _multipte grants
254 FY 20156 Quarterly Finance and C  Continue to apply Lean Evaluate potential Assass potential solutions;  >= 10% reductionIn  Kanes April 2018 On Plsase soe item 2178,
Administratlon management principlos to improvements o budgeting  determine change Impact;  budgeting cycle days Pantayatiwong Schedule
streamling curment business process, if appropriats, obtain go/no-go decisionte  for Q&M and capital
processes and systems and through enhancing SAP implement. budgets.
eliminate waste and redundancies _functionality.
255 FY 2015416 Quarerly Finance and ¢ Continue to apply Lean Assess challenges with Assess processes; develop  35% reduction in Kanes April 2018  Behind Dug to prionity with GU MOU changes
Administration management principles to Agency's financial requirsments; devalep spreadsheets used by Pantayatiwong Schedule and related challenges with retros, the
straamiine curent business processes: develop RFP for  change impact and finance staff, 26% team was not able to allocate time for this
processes and systems and long term modifications. proposal. increase in report task.
sliminate waste and redundancles performance
Col cill v
172 FY 2016116 Quarterly Finance and A Confinue commitment to cost Implement new sclicitation ~ Complete by Jan. 2018 Increasa of 5% in cost Warren Green May 2016 On No PlantBids has been implemented and
Adminigtration containmend for operating and tool for expanded savings Schadule staff trained.
capital costs competition cost savings
172 FY 2015/16 Quartedy Finance and A Continue commitment o cost Implement new saficitation ~ Complete by Jan. 2016 Increase of 5% in cost Waren Green  May 2016 On Ne Planet Bids fully-implemented. Cost
Administration containment for operafing and tool for expanded savings Schedule savings realized through competitive
capital cosis compstiticn cost savings salicitaiions. This is an angoinf process.
173 FY 2015116 Quarterly Finance and B Promote a safer work Conduct Agency training en  Ongoing Wamen Green  May 2016 On No Staff conducted Active Shoater training
Administration ervironment by administering and  departmendt processes that Schedule with a number of deparimants and

monitoring required safaty and
regulstory frainings

are in line with the Agency's
MY

discussed ths Agency's security program.

Page 2 of 20



Exhibit B

Goal FY Reporting Bus. Note Note
ID Start Required Division Geal Work Plan Department Goal Time Line KPI Assigned To  Month Year  Status Complete Notes
174 EY 201516 Quarterly Financs and C  Continue to apply Lean Maintain average Ongelng Wamen Green  May 2018 On Na Staff continues to process purchase
Admirdstration management principles to processing time within Schedule requisiticns into elther PC's of contracts
streamiine current business CFS's published servica In support of meeting cutstanding
pracesses and systems and level objectives =85% customer servica goals and the
eliminate waste and redundancies customer's timeline. We will continue to
review the processes in support of having
effective and efficient procurement
Services.
174 FY 201518 Quaredy Finance and C  Continue to apply Lean Maintain averape Ongaing Warren Green  May 2018 On No Appraximately 95 percent of purchase
Administration management principles o processing time within Schedule orders issued during the first nine months
streamline current business CF$'s published service of FY 2015/2016 were processed within
processes and systems and level chjsctives =95% CAPs service level objectives lnad-fime.
eliminate wasts and redundancles
175 FY 201616 Quarerly Fmance and C  Provide timely updates to the Identify and participate in OCngoing Warren Gresn  May 2018  On Ne Statf prepares the necessary Board
Adminlstration Regional Committess and the ompanizations that advance Schedule latters and presentations as necessary.
JEUA Roard on lang tarm planning  the Agency MV and key Wa continue to prepare the Business
needs initiatives Goals projact for October 2018.
176 FY 201516 Quarterly Flnance and F  Ensure Agency programs promote  Ensure all current and complete by June 2016 Increase educational Warren Green  May 2016 On No Signage for landscape conversion
Administration environmental stewandship, future landscaping, as well signage for Agency Schedule projects have been posted at all Agency
sustainability, and preservation of  asnew facilities, ara in faciliies where regional plant locations to provids the
heritage measures, utilizing green  cooperation with current accessible by the public with awareness that sites at the
procurement and reuse of susplus  LEED and water-efficiency public by 15%. facilities are imigated with non-potable
materials, equipment, and parts programs and recycled water and converting to drought
when possible. advancements telgrant landscapes.
113 FY 201516 Quarterly Finance and F  Cocmplete a performance Evaluate the cursnt June-2016 Cross reference Wamren Green  May 2018 On No
Administration assessment of the Platinum LEED  standards for LEED existing qualifications Schedule
rated headquarters and develop &  qualfications and develop a against new
plan to ensurs parformance, as plan for the Agency'a HQ to standands.
appropriate, {0 the platinum maintain the ranking.
standard
242 FY 201516 Quarterly Finance and ¢ Replace the logacy Document Implement the new ECM Ongoing Will conduct inventory  Linda Jehnson  May 2016  On The records management group is
Administration Management System to ensure it System, Agency taxonomy of both paper and Schedule currently understaffed, but moving
meets Apency-wide and project, and legal holds electronic recerds by forwarded to complete the inventory by
regulatory public recors process. October 15, 2016 Cctober 2016.
recuirement and eliminates
redundant archiving syst
248 FY 2015/16 Monthly  Finance and ¢ Continue to apply Lean Provide plional and Confinuous Increase facilities Warren Green  May 2016 On Faciliies Sarvices st=ff has boen werking
Administration management principles to responsive customer 8aIvices reEponse Schedule dilligently to complete all requosts
stroamiing current business servica. time for support racelved from Intemal cuatomers end has
processes and systems and sorvices by 15%. raceived appreciation from thosa
climinate waste and redundancies customers for the timeliness and
appreciation for staff efforts. To dato a
total of 299 support tickets have bean
completed.
247 FY 201546 Quartedy Finance and F  Ensure Agency programs promete  Identify educational Ongoing Increase educational  Lucia Diaz May 2016 On Educational Signage for the Agency
Administration anvironmental stowardship, opportunities for signage by 10% jor Schedule Headquarter Campus and Regional Plant
sustainability, and preservation of  environmentally friendly Agency facilifies that No. 5 will be installed by the end of the
heritage measures, utilizing gresn  facllities and landscapes ara accessible by the figeal year.
procurement and reuse of surplus public.
materals, equipmant, and pars
whan possible
Enalnesering
214 FY 201516 Quartedly Englneering, Planning F. Provide enginesrs training to Provide high quality preject  Ongolng In-House Dasign Shaun Stone  May a8 On 15,89%, B of 51 Projects are in house
and Science undorstand business aspocts of management design for Enginear= 10% Schadule design
capiial projects end increase Capital Imprevement
“engineoring censultant design Projects.

services in lieu of in-house
designs to completa mere
projects in a shorter fimeframe by
July 2022

Page 3 of 20



Exhibit B

Goal FY Reporting Bus. Note Note
ID Start Required  Division Goal Werk Plan Department Goal Time Line KPI Assigned To  Month Yaar Status Complete Notes
215 FY 201518 Querterly Engineering, Planning E Provide angineers tralning to Provide high quality project  Ongoing Fiscal Year Capltal Shaun Stone  May 20186  On FY Budget = $53m; Projecied spending =
and Sclence understand business aspecis of management design for Spanding = 90% Schedule $23M Overall projection = 43%
capital projecte and Increase Capital Improvernent
engineering consultant design Prejedts,
services in lieu of in-house
designs fo complete more
projects in a shorter imeframe by
July 2022
216 FY 2015/16 Quarterly Engineering, Planning £  Conduct Lesson's Leamed Review and evaluats all Ongaing 10xdyear > 90% Shaun Stone  May 2016 On Conducted 4 Lessons Leamed, IERCF
and Scienca sessions to evaluate key projects for best practices Schedule Conveyor, Value Engineering, Wineville
construciion implementations that can be applied to future Segment B; CCWRF SCADA; Chino
projects. Creek Invert — Outside Agency
Coordination & Planning
External Affairs
293 FY 2015M6 CQuarterly Agency Management B Ensure staff undarstands and Incorporate the Agency's By June 2016 and ongoing  Continue to updats Kathryn March 2016 On Wabslte contant Is kept current,
upholds their rols in achieving the  Misslon, Vision, and Values printed materals, Basser Schedule newsletters ara sent out quarterly and
Agency's Mission, Vision, and into all staff activifies newsletters, and brochures are updated an a retating
Vales Including; creating collateral website with current schedule.
materials, employee coment
newslatier, and posting to
the IEUA website. Increase
public recognition of
__Agency brand
254 FY 2015/16 Monthly  Agency Management ¢  Updateand maintain the Agency's Serve as the Agency By June 2016 and ongeing  Review the website  Kathryn March z016  On Staff continues to make updates to the
woebsite to clesrly communicate Wabmastar and provide for accuracy on & Besser Schaduke webslte and works closaly with web
kay activilles, issues, policies, and  current and tfimely continual basis consultant to snsure site's usakility.
key documents, and continue to information
optimize use of soclal network
. _ media
225 FY 2015/& Q fy Agency Managememt C  Maatannually with affiiiated Maintain strong By June 2016 Meet with all member  Kathryn March 2018  On This continues to be done by all agency
agencies and elected retationships with local agencies in Y RBesser Scheduk managiement and staff, ensuring open
representatives stakeholders and city and 2015¢16; host facility lines of communication, Q3 Loadership
county elected tours and Breakfast was held in March.
represenatives in ¢Ur prasentations for
region. elected officials.Host
quarterly Leadership
Braakfasts,Meet with
B0% of service area's
school principals and
superintendents
226 FY 2016M6 Quarierly Agency Management C  Meet annwally with the region's Maintain streng Travel Io Sacramento and  Attend Lobby Days in - Kathryn March 2016  On Attended DC and S to leglslative
congressional and state relationships with elected Washington D.C. in Sacramente and Besser Schedule conferences, mesting with every member
dslegations to advance key offiials here and in FY2015/186 Washington D.C., of delegation. Working closely with State
legislation DC/Sacramento Host facility tours and Sen. Leyva, who is camying leglsiation on
presentations for behalf of IELA.
officials andfor staff
Host quarterly
Leadership
Breakfasis.
237 FY 201516 Monthly  Agoncy Management & Identify and participate In Communicats the role of By June 2016 Attend one Kathryn March 2018 On This continues to ba tone and is on
orgamizations that advance the the Agancy in the region associationforganizatl  Bosser Schedule scheduls,
Agency's miesion, vision, and key  through lecal partnerships. on meeting a menth

initiatives

Page 4 of 20



Exhibii B

Goal FY Reparting Bus. Note Note
1D Start Required  Divislon Goal Work Plan Department Geal Time Line KPI Assigned To Month Year Status Complste Notes

228 FY 2015/16 Quarledy Agency bManagement C  Fromote regional projscts and Communicate the By June 2016 and ongoing  Form a Dought Task Kathryn March 2016 On Drought 1aak Ferco continues to meat
initiatives through presentations to  Importance of regionallocal Force with member ~ Besser Schadule bi-monthly; social media awarenass
community based organizafions,  water Independence and agencles.Continue campalgn has increased with usage of
sanvice groups, and stekehalders  consarvation marketing campalgns |EUA's YouTubs channel and new video

and social media content; ad buys continue to focus on
gutreach,Present to changing watar wasting habits.
associations or

community

organizations

quartarly

229 FY 2015/16 Quariedy Agency Manag + D Complete water softnere Work with the cities of By June 2016 and ongoing  Remaining clties to Kathryn March 2016 On The three remalning cities have not
ordinance by Decomber 2014 and  China, Chino Hills, and pass ordinancs by Bosser Schedule passad the ominance; quarterly visits to
continue to reduce salinity and Ontaric to pass the water end of FY 2015116 "big bex" stores in service area have
nutrients In recycled water softener ordinance shown that the major retailers continue to

adhere to IEUA's ordinance and nc
longer sell water softeners that use sall.

230 FY 2015/16 Monthly  Agency Management F  Developa communication planto  Communicate ihe By June 2016 and ongaing  FY2015M8 wil Kathryn March 2016 On |EUA 85th anniversary history book was

promote being & good neighbor Agency-wide goals, confinue tp increase  Besser Schedule sant to all busingss, community and
services, and functions to number of events government stakeholdars, as well as
our erlire service area, atiended in order to schoolg and libraries, o help gat the word
including all community raach the entire aut about |EUA's impoertant role and
members, businesses, and service area major accomplishments in the regicn.
stakeholders.

168 FY 201516 Quarlerly Agency Management ©C  Fromele regional projects and Cultivate positive Ongoing Present to 6 Kathy Besser  March 2016 On Na Working with ciies, member agencies
Intiaives through presentations to  relationships with local and associations Schedule and other stakeholders on drought media
community based organizations,  regional medie igroups strategios and on logistation.
service groups, and stakehglders

167 FY 2015/16 Quarterly Agency Management D 13, Advocate strategies thathelp  Develop, support, promots,  Cngoing Kathy Fesser March - 2018 On No Lad tours and in-parson demonstrations
anticipate and mitigate the and participate In water Schedule 1o school children an the Importance of
impacts of droughts and climate education programs waler conservation; increased drought
chargle on the ragion campaign via social madia and movie

theator ads to merease reach.

168 FY 201516 Quarierly Agency Management F  Supportiegislation to reduce Support legislation to Completed by FY 1617 Kathy Besser  March 2016 On No No activity in Q3, but Q4 is "Drup Take
drigs in waterways through take  reduce drugs in waterways Schedule Back Week” and we are working with
back programs through take back programs local agencies to eupport initiative and

_spread the word.
Elnance and Accounting
52 FY 201516 CQuartedy Finance and A Annually, review and update the  Reaerve levels will be June 30, 2018 Annuaily Javler May 2018 On No Updating financial policies for debt

Administration Agency’s reserve policy to ensure  evaluated as part of the Chagoyen - Schedule management and reserve, (n refarance to
aufficient funding to meet budgetirate satting process GFOA bust practios on palicies. Included
aperating, capital, debt servics, using the financial medel to comments and recommendations from
chligatiens, unforessen gvents, ensure sl short $arm and Intemal Audit, On track for final
and comply with legally mandated  long term initiatives are prasentation and Board adoption in May
requi supported 2016,

184 FY 2015/16 Quarterly Fmance and % Reinstate the Agency's longterm  Reinstate the Agency's long Ongoing Tina Cheng May 2016 On Ne Continue to monitor the Agency’s rating

Administration credit rating to AAA and maintain  term cradit rating to AAA Schedule
a debt coverage ratio to suppert and maintain a debt
such rating coverage ratio to support

such rating Iy
185 FY 201518 Quartedy Finance and A Continue to monitor markst Monitor market Ongeing Tina Cheng May 2018 On Ne Cantinue to ba consistent with the

Administration opporiunities for retl t, pportunities for nati 1, Schedule Agency business goals of utilizing the low
refurding, or restructuring of refunding, or restructuring Interest rate SRF loans and grants 1o
outstanding oebt to reduce costs. o outstanding debt to support major capital projects

- reducse costs.
186 FY 201516 Quarlerly Finance and E Promote a safer work Promote a safer work Cngoing Tina Cheng May 2016 On No Attended all scheduled safety training

Administration environment by administering and  erwironment by Schedule 5essions.
monitoring requirad safety and administering and
regulatory trainings. monitoring required safety

and regulatory trainings.

Page 5 of 20



Exhibit B

Valuss

guidance, coordination, and
agministrative skills in the
program design, course
content develepment,
marketing and evaluation
with various staksholders
and subject matter experts

and leams and other
educational sessions
held

Goal FY Reperting Bus. Note Note
IR Start Required Division Goal Work Plan Department Goal Time Line KPI Assigned Te Manth Year Status Complete Notes
257 FY 201516 Quartery Finance and A Adopt rates thet fully meet cost of  Adopt rates that fully meet Complats by June 2016 Adopt rates that mest  Javier May 2016 On Collaborating with Planning in the
Admintstration servics for key Agency programe;  cosd of service for key cost of service. Chagoyen-Laz Schedule development and restructuring of water
Non-Recisimable Wastewater Agency programs, rates that would help the Agency achieve
(NRW) System by July 2018, Non-Reclsimable cost recovery as well as bs able to
Water Resources by July 2020, Wastewater (NRYV) System talntain financlal feasibility for beth the
by July 2019, Water Agency and the member agencies
Resources by July 2020.
258 FY 2015A6 Quarterly Finance and A Advocate for continued receipt of  Advocate for continued Ongoing Review program fund  Tina Cheng May 2016 On Continue to monitor propery ax receipts
Administration propeity taxes and optimize racelpt of property taxes allocations and adjust Schedule which indicates favorable growth in FY
grants and other funding sources  and optimize grants and if necessary to meet 15/16 and prajected to continua in FY
to support Agency and regional cther funding sources to program needs. 16/17. Included discussion on use of
invastments. support Agency and property tax receipts in the draft water
regional Invesiments. rates
2508 FY 201518 Annual Finance and A Fully fund the Other Poat Fully fund the Other Post Annual funding by June Annual contributions  Javier May 2018 On Contribution towards retirernent unfunded
Administration Employment Bsneflt (OPEB) Employment Benefit 2018 uniil resching fully Chagoyen-Laz Schedule accrued liabllities (UAL) and other post
unfunded scarued liability by July  {OPEB) unfunded accrued funded status. employment benefits (OPEB)are
2019 liability by July 2019 projected in FY 2015/18,
280 FY 2015/16 Annual Finance and A Fully fund the pension unfunded Fully fund the pension Annual funding by June Annual contiibutions  Javier May 2018 On Projected to contribute in June 2018.
Administration accrued Babflity by July 2024 unfundied accrued liablity 2016 unfil reaching fully Chagoyen-Laz Schedule
by Ju_ll 2024 funded status.
261 FY 2015/16 Seini-Ann Fmance and A Integrate projects identified inthe  Work with pertinent Complete by June 2016 Additional projects Tina Cheng May 2016 On Updating TYCIP and related funding
ual Administration leng range financial planning departments in identifying identified are o be Schedule sources in various fund budget.
documents, such as the Urban projects from various includad in the FY
Water Managoment Plan, and master plan and integrated 2016417 updated
Integrated Resources Plan Into the: respectiva program budget document.
budget
Grante
181 FY2015/16 Quardery Engineering, Planning A  Advocate for cantinued receipt of Recommend potential grant  Ongoing Jason Gu May 2018 On Ne Recommendad muliple State and
and Science property taxes and optimize opportunities that align with Schedule Federal Grant and SRF loan
prants and other funding sources  the Agency mission and opportunities that align with the Agency
to support Agency and regicnal financial goal mission and financial geal. Several
investments applications and pre-applications were
submitted,
182 FY 2015116 Quarterly Engineering, Planning A  Advocate for continued receipt of Pursue now grant awards to  Ongoing Jasen Gu May 2016  On No Major new grant applications and
and Science property taxes and optimize diversify ravenue Schedule pre-applications wore submitted to the
grants and other funding scurces State Water Resources Control Beard,
1o support Agency and reglonal USBR, and WateReuse. Opporiunites
investments through the CEC's Eleciric Program
Investment Charge (EPIC} Program and
through the DOE (Department of Enargy)
. are being reviewed for patential grants.
183 FY 2016A6 Quarerly Engineerdng, Planning A Advocale for continued receiptof  Coliaborate with Ongoing Jason Gu May 2016 On No Callaborated with IEUA's
and Scence property taxes and optimize departments that have Schedule Enginesring/Construction Management
grants and other funding sources  projects that need grant Dapartment and Planning Department,
to support Agency and regionat funding member agencies, and ether local cities
investments and districts to match projects and pursue
funding through ldentified oppertunities.
Human Resources
187 FY 201516 Quarterly Finance and B Ensure staff understands and Asgist In the develepment Ongolng June 2015777 Survey and employee  Sharmeen May 2018 Bohind No Moot with the now Exocutive Manager of
Administration upholds their role in achieving the  of the cross-tralning fesdback/ Number of  Bhejeni Schedulo Cpemtions In June 2016 to deterrina the
Agency's Mission, Vision, and program by providing on-site viaits, lunch prieritios and timeline fer this project

Page € of 20



Exhibit B

Goal FY Reporting Bus. Nota Note
1D Start Required  Division Goal Work Plan Depariment Goat Time Line KPI Assigned Te  Month Year Status Complete Notes
188 FY 2015/16 Quarterly Finance and B Implement strategies and Draft & pew congolidated Ongoing Track the average Sharmeean March 2016 On No Average number of woeks is § weeks.
Administration recrultement practices that Perzonnel Rules and number of weeks It Bhajani Schedula
provide flexible and responsive Regulaticns 1akas to complete the
sohilons to asslst tha Agency in recruitment process
filling positions in a timely and from beglnning to end
effactive manner
262 FY 2015/18 Semi-Ann  Finance and B  Ensure staff understands and Promote a positive work Ongoing Survey and empleyee  Sharmeen March 2016  Behind Cptions for training are currantly being
ual Administration upholds their role in achieving the envirorement that holds fesdback Bhojani Schedule reviewed. Training is anticipated to be
Agency's Mission, Vision, and managers, supervisors and scheduled in the Fall.
Values employess accountable for
creating and maintaining
_ positive work relationships.
263 FY 201548 Quarterly Finance and B  Ensure siaff understands and Develop creative Ongolng Number of onsite Sharmeen March 2016 Cn ICMA 457 on site visit (1716), New Hire
Administration upholds their role In achieving the  communication methods visits, unch and Bhaojani Schedule Tour 341,
Agongy's Miasion, Vislon, and and continua education of leams, and other
Values employee benefits to educational sessions HR staff travelad to Agoncy kcations
increase knowledge of held Nacha Travaling Bar:
benefit programs and RP1 2M7, HO 2724, IERCF 342 ard RP2
zervices including visiting e
and scheduling
appointnents with
employees at other
faciliies, holding confinuous
lunch and leam sessions
and other educational
workshops/presentatians. _
264 FY 2015/16 Quartedy Finance and B Davelop and implement plan to Develop a process 1o | eadership Acadsmy Number of employes  Sharmesn March 2018 On There are cumently 5 managers enrolled
Adminisiration mentor and prepare the next identity potential lsaders January — June 2018 participants in the Bhojani Schedule in the l.eadership Acadsmy.
generation of Agency leaders by within the Agency: utilize Academy and other
July 2097 the Leadership Academy training programs.
and other training Percentage of interna)
opportunities to enhance promotions
existing talent__
265 FY 201546 Semi-Ann Finance and B Develop a plan to conduct & Creats and distribute an Employee Climate Survey  Conduct an Employee Sharmesn March 2016  Behind Climate survey was postponed dus fo
ual Administration feedback study to measure employee satisfaction by June 2016 Climate Survey after  Bhojani Schedule class and comp study.
employee salisfaction. survey Class and Comp
Study implementation
2868 FY 201816 Quarerly Finance and B Develop a plan to conduct & |dentify strategles o Ongoing Surveys and Sharmeen March 2018 On Succossfully met with the Supervisers'
Administration faadback study to measure Increase emplayse morale smployes Bhojanl Schedule Unlt on 3/24/8 to discuss the
smployes satlsfaction. and promote smployee fasdback/Retention of Enginsering reorganization which
retention. smployees resulted in the creation of a new Project
Manager serles which will give
promotional opportunities to staff in the
Engineering Depariment. Also exploring
low cost employee reward options
through extemal vendors such as wishlist,
a compary that focuses on "expariences”
as gifts/rewards.
267 FYf 2015/16 Semi-Ann Finance and B  Implement the Agency-wide Finalize the Agency-wide Complete by June 2016 Succassfully ratify Sharmeaen March 2016 On General Unit class and comp has been
ual Administration Classiicaion and Compensation  Classification and and implement the Bhajani Schedule complated.
Study. Compensation Study to Tiew struciure for
develop afalr, conslstent remalning
and competitive rapresented unkts,
pensatlon program
268 FY 2015/16 Annual Finance and B Raview and update the STAR Change the fonmat of the Review and Lipdated Agency Sharmeen March 2016 On Palicy is curmently under review.
Adminlstration Award program 1o more effectvely STAR Award Program fo recommendation by June Policy A-79. Bhojani Schedule
recofize ouistanding ensurs more employess 2016
performance have &n opportunity to
recelve the award

Page 7 of 20



Exhibit B

Goal FY Reporting Bus. Mote Nota
1D Start Required Division Goal Work Plan Department Goat Time Line KPI Assigned To Month Year Status Complete  Notes
269 FY 201516 Cuererdy Finance and B Achieve a Cal Star Award Ressarch requirements Schedule meotings with Prepars applications  Shanmeen March 2016 Cn Additional information ks needed to
Administration cartification from OSHA by Juns neaded to cbtain the COperations and submitialis) by - Bhojani Schedule detarmine whether our facilities will be
2018 awardfcerification by Maintenance to review November 2016. able to mest OSHA's Cal-Star Award
OSHA; work with requirements and develop axpectations Individually or If it must be
Mzaintenanca and an aclion plan by June an Agency-wide collective effort. With
Operations to develop a 2016 the majority of our locations in the
olan that ensures process of expansionfupgrades and
commendabia safely and contractor companies on-site, in addition
risk management practices, to our own staff, oversight and
implementation will be much more
difficult. OSHA has been contacted and
_ a response is pending.
33 FY 2015/16 Quarterly Finance and B Drafta new consolidated Draft a new consolidated July-2016 Prapare a firsl draft ~ Sharmeen March 216  Behind Na This was put on hold due to the class and
Adminisiration Farsonnel Rules and Regulations  Personnel Rulss and for review by April Bhejani Schedule comp study implementation. An outline
for the Agency across all Regulations 2018 of proposed changes for the
bargalning units, thereby Consolidated Personnel Rules can be
streamfining individual Unit MCUs comploted by Septamber 2016.

by July 2018

Page 8 of 20



Exhibit B

Internal Audit
Goal FY Reporting Bus. Note Nole
1D Start Required Division Goal Work Plan Depariment Goal Time Line KPt Assigned To Menth Year Status Complete Notes
218 FY 2015/16 Annual Agency Management B Ensure staff understands and "Promote a strong control "Ongoing "Completed audrs. Teresa May 2018 On On Schedule and On-going. Proxnoting &
uphokis their role In achiaving the  snvironmant by conducting  and through approvad Velarde Schedula strong control environment is embedded
Agency’s Miaslon, Vision, and Independent objsctive audi's as approved through  Comrmanits and in the mission and the purpase of intemal
Values audits of Agency operations  the Annual Audit Plan discussions from auditing. Ae a service to management
where the focus and audit stakeholders and and the Board, Imamal Audit completes
scope includes identifying during Executive audits to promote strong centrols, and
araas and providing Management make recemmendations to camply with
recommendations for strong Meetings, Audit required policies and procedures, 10
intemal contrals, Committee Mestings make processas more efficient and
effectivencss and efficiency and exit meetings effective and to ensure controls exist.
in operations The audits are planned through the

Broaden, improve and
axpand knowledgs, reliance
and utllization of financial
and information syatsms fo
gather, research, analyze,
and examine different
types, mora deteiled and
langer scopes of data to
evaluate and test during
audit proceduras for any
type of audit or reviewed

Premote a strong contrel
environmant that preserve
the public perception of the
Agency and safeguard
Agency aseets whare the
focus 1= identifylng areas
and providing
rocommendations to
improve custorner service
that is effective and
responsive

Per diredtion or approval by
the Audit Cammittze and
Board, and threugh
coerdination with senicr
managsment, Intemna) Audit
would kdentify areas for
audit where the geal and
scope ara to measura the
performance of a program,
A process, of 8 Servica or
compare results to goals
and identify areas for
improvement, make
recommendations to
improve effigiencies.
Conduct Independant
objective audits of Agency
operations

propesed Anruel Audit Flan that is
approved by the Board, To-date, 1A haa
camplsted the Reglonal Contract Review,
Including the reviews of each of the
7.member agencies and the comparable
agencles audit. 1A has also comploted
follow-up reviews and other operational
audits to improve operations,

Page 9 of 20



Exhibit B

Goal FY Reporting Bus. Note Nota
1D Start Required  Division Goal Work Plan Department Goal Time Line KPL Assigned Ta Month Year Status Complete Notes
231 FY 201546 Monthly  Agency Management A Continue commitment to cost Fromote & strong contral Cn-going and through the Completed planned ~ Teresa May 206 On This objective is achieved with the
contalnment for operating and 1t by conducting  audits approvad by the and scheduled audits  Velarde Schedule performance and completion of sach
capital costs. independert and objective  Audiit Committes ard the approved through the operational audlt that Internal Audit
sudits of Agancy operations  Board during the Annual Annual Audit complotas where recommandations are
where the focus and audit Audit Plan presentation Plan.Comments and pravided and communicated to those that
scope includes identifying discussions during can implement the recommendations.
areas and providing Audit Committee Each audit project pravides opportunities
recommendaiions for cost Mestings and exit ta improve processns, contain costs,
containment, affectiveness mesting cansider methoeds to complate work in 8
and efficiency in operations more effective and efficient manner. By
and opportunities to completing cperational audits, this
improve and areas of cost objective is realized each and every time.
contalnment The items revealed through the audit are
discussed in detailed during the regularly
schaduled Audit Committee mestings as
well a8 prior to the AC mesting with
management and line BUDPBTViSCTS.
Recommendations am providad fo
promote a strong control environmant by
conducting independent and objectiva
audits of Agency operations where the
focus and audit scope includes identifying
areas and providing recommendations for
S cost containment,
237 FY¥ 2015/16 Wonthly  Agency Management A Initiato discussions to revise and  Close out and finalize The On-geing follow-up review  Completion. Teresa May 2018 On Completed the audits of the 7 member
renew the Regional Sewerage Regional Confract Review  of additional svaluation as  Comments and Velarde Schedule agendies, discussed the results with the
Sarvice Contract set to axplre in with recommendations to needed or requasted by discusslions during contracting agencies and the Audit
2023 by January 2018 improve the consistent and Management or the Board  Executive Committee and the Board as well as with
fair application of the Management Tech Committes. The Final Report for
Ragional Contract Mestings, Audit the Regional Contract Audit was
requirements among all Committes Meetings eompleted in Ocfober of 2015, Owver 20
Repgional Contract and exdt meetings recommendations were previded to
Agencies. Additionally, evaluate, change and improve: the
recommandations manthly sewer billing, the connection fee
o Agency management to billing, the business mads] of e
improve and clarily clauses Ragional Contract. Various megtings,
and requirernents of the discussions and presentations were
contract to negotiate a new providad by IAD. 1AL} continues to stay
contract going forward. involved with some discussions of moving
Complets the evahyafion of forward with the recommendatlons
the connecticn and manthly previded. 1A stands ready to ansistin any

sower rate caloulations, as
woll as Exhibit J applicaticn,
as well as RCA's internal
processes and procedures,
supporting documentation
to determine if these meet
the Intent and requirements
of the contract. And provide
worksheps for the Board of
Directors and the Ragional
Policy and Technlcal
Commitiees, and provide
workshops for the Board of
Directors and the Reglonal
Policy and Technical
Committees

way possible and requested.

Page 10 of 20



Exhibit B

Goal FY Repoting Bus. Note Note
1D Start Required  Division Goal Work Plan Department Goal Time Ling K=l Assignad To Month Year Stalus Complete Notes
233 FY 201516 Annual Agency Management D Develop andImplement a plan to  Maintain knowledgeabla, Annually and on-going A minimum of sixteen Teresa May 20186 On Training and professional development is
menior and prepare fho next skilled and experienced complete training and heurs of continuous ~ Velarde Schedule mandatory for professional internal
‘generation of Agency leaders by audit staff anc promote professlanal development  professional auditors and roquired by the [1A
July 2017 continuous professional tralning and participation devetopment, guldelinas which the 1AD Charter Is
development and annually. Participation croated basod upon, All auditors attend
professional cerlifications in & professionsl at minimum of 8 confinuing professional
and higher education, as association hours of training and development in the
recommended and raquired specialty of iffamal auditing, along with
under the auditing additional in-house, Agency-specific
standards and the IAD training. Additionally, to enhance tha
Charter ta ensure quality of the awdits and demonstrate our
continuous 1AD commitment to the profassion of internal
improvement and to stay quditing, all three auditors in the
abreast of daveloping trend departrent are preparing for the
corlfication. All three plan fo complste
the cartification requirements by
Decamber 2018, All three audiiors
already have a higher professional
designation and regularly attend
centnuous professional development to
stay abreast of best practices. All three
auditers have passed parts 1 and 2 of the
examination and only part 3 is pending
and scheduled for completion by
December 2016.

234 FY 2015/18 Monthly  Agency Management B Developa plan to conduct Perfarm a survey of Afer each completed Feadback from Terasa May 2016 On Completed during and after each audit,
foadback study o measure suditseicustomer suditproject customers. Velarde Schedule Either via email, paper or diacussion. itls
emplayae satisfaction satisfaction at the Disgussions during more fraquent that an evaluation |s done

condusion of each audit regularly scheduled through discuasions with tho auditee,
projedt fo gather information Audit Committes management, and the Audit Committes,
about auditor involvement, Meefings

professionalism, knowledge

and ability %o communicate

to gain informaticn an
continuous improvemant

Page 11 of 20



Exhibit B

Goal FY Reparting fius. Note Note
I Ssart Required Division (Goal Work Plan Department Goal Time Line KFPI Assigned To  Month Year Siatus Complete  Notas
235 FY.2015168 Monthly  Agency Management B Uphold a streng Interna’ control Promate a strong centrol Ongoing and through Completad Terasa May 2018 On The Internal Audit Department must
environment by conducting environment by conducting  approved audits as audits.Comments and \elarde Scheduk: camplets projects propased through the
independent abjective intemnal independent cbjective approved through the - giscussions from Board-approved Annual Audit Plan and
and edemal audits of Agency audits of Agency operations  Annual Audit Plan stakeholdors and any amendmonts If any. IAD completes
finances and operations where the focus and audit durirg Executive aro projects proposod and assigned and
scope includes identifying Management provides recommendations for the
areas angd providing Mestings, Audit improvement of Agency processes and
racommendaticns for strong Committee Meetings pracedures. Any changes to the plans
intemal controls, and exit meetings are communicated to the Audit
Committee and the Board.

effectivensss and sfficiency
in operations. Broaden,
improve and expand
knowledge, reliance and
utilization of financial and
information systems o
pafther, research, analyze,
and examine differant
types, mors detailed arvl
larger scopes of data te
evaluate and test during
audit procedures for any
type of audit or reviewed.
Promote a strong control
enwironment that presarve
the public perception of the
Agency and safeguard
Agency assets where the
focus s Identifying areas
and praviding
recommendations to
fmprove customer service
that is effoctive and
responsive Per direction or
approval by the Audit
Committee and Board, and
through coordination with
SENior management,
Intemal Audit would identify
areas for audlt where the
goal and scope are to
meagura the performance
of a program, 8 process, or
a senvice or compare
resulis io goals and identify
amsas for improvement,
make recommendations to
improve efficiencies.
Conduct independent
ohjective audits of Agency
operations

Page 12 of 20



Goal FY Reperting Bus.

ID Start Required  Division Goal Work Plan Departmant Goal Time Line

KPI Assigned To

Exhibit B

Complete Noles

236 FY 20156 Monthly  Agency Management B

Prapare and Implemant a Disaster Update and maintaln the Annually &s parl of the
review of all IAD procedures Committes Advisor Valarde

Praparedness Plan and conduct 1AD's Disaster
periodic emergency rosponse Praparednsss Plan and and Charler
drills by July 2017 submit to tha Audit

Committee for review end

submittal to the Board

[Review with the Audit Teresa

and Audit Committee
members ae wall a5
Exacutive
Managemsnt

The Intemnal Audit Department -
documented A& SOP -G05 Business
Continuity and Disaster Recovery in 2013
and is reviewed for any needed updates,
annually, as required by the Charter.
This SOP requires hat 1A assist any
critical mission of the Agenacy first, before
confinuing with audit assignments, when
and in the event of an
emergency/disaster. Additionally, tha
Manager has recently attended FEMA
trainirg and is assigned the
Communications Liaison. Other
members of the IAD ane on the Safely
Committes and alzo ane responsible for
srsuring the deparment completes are
required Safety Tallgate topics. The 1AD
is proactive when It comes to
digaster/emergency preparedness and
responsh ready.

237 FY 2015116 Annual  Agency Management 8

Tromote a safet work environment  Comply with all required Annually as assigned by

'y administering and monitoring |EUA, safety and roguiatory  Safety personnel
required safety and regulatory trainings for required
framings _department personnel

Safety Tailgate Taresa
Tracker

Valarde

Completed and ongeing. Each year A
completes all requirod safety trainings as
required by the Agency.

238 FY 2015/16 Semi-Ann Agency Management B
ual

Develop and Implement a plan fo  Achiove the Certified One by Dacember 2015

mentor and prapare the next Internal Auditor Designation
generation of Agency leaders by by two auditors
July 2017

Cortification Teresa
Velarde

All three auditors in the department are
proparing for the cartification. The only
globally accapted certification for the
profession of Internal Audlting. All three
plan o complets the certification
requirements by December 2016. Al
three auditors already have a higher
professional designation and regularly
aftand continuous professional
development to stay abreast of best
practices. All three auditors have passed
parts 1 and 2 of the examinaticn and only
part 3 is pending and scheduled far
completion by December 2018,

338 FY 2015(16 Seml-Ann Agency Management B
ual

Develop and Implement a plan o Conduct Gontrol Om=going
mentor and propare the next Seif-Assessment of the

goneration of Agency loaders by Intemnal Audit Departmant

July 2017

Certification Teresa
\elarde

As requirad by the 1AD Charter, aach
year, we review the charters, the
department SOPs and the Annual Audit
$ian and make the nocassary
adjustments according to best practices,
new/requested project and other factors.
The 1AD is continuously seif-gvaluating. A
comprehensive self-evaluation is planned
for the end of 2016. Once all three
auditors have atiained tho certification of
Certified intsfnal Auditor, a peer review of
the IAN will be planned and completed for
the puspose of evaluating the intemal
auditing activity and make the necessary
adjustmentsichanges based on any
recommendations ed.

240 FY 2015/16 Semi-Ann  Agency Management B
ual

Develop and implement a plan to  Peer-review of the Intermal ~ Work on Preparation

mentor and propare the next Audit Department functions
generation of Agency leaders by
Juty 2017

Peer-review Terasa
certification or Valarde
appoval

Once all threa audilors have attained the
certification of Certified Internal Auditor, 2
pear review of the IAD will be planned
and compleied for the purpose of
gvaluating the internal audiiing activity
and make the necessary
adjustmeris/changes based on any
recommendations provided.

Page 13 of 20



Exhibit B

Goal FY Reporting Bus. Note Note
ID Start Required  Division Goal Work Plan Departmant Goal Time Line KPI Assigned To Menth Year Status Complete Notes
241 FY 2015M& Monthly  Agency Management C - Leverage private/public Establish, malntain and On-going Feeadback from Teresa May 2016 Cn This is achiaved through. every audit
* - partemship opportunilies etrengihen audit-related auditees,; - Velards Schedule project as it bacomes an oppertunity to

privata/public parnership saniorExecutive promota frierdly, helpful customer
oppertunities to have Managsmant, the servica, bulld the business networks and
network ies and associates Audit Committee pravida any asslatanca or infermation
where audit-related topics Advisor, the Audit necessary.
can be shared, discussed, Committee and Board
and evaluated with the goal
of continucus internal audit
piocesses improvement

241 FY 201516 Monthly  Agency Managemsnt C  Leverage private/public Establish, maintain and On-geing Fasdback from Teresa May 20ie On This is achieved through every audit

: partemship opporiunities sirengthen audit-related auditees, Velarde Schedule project as it becomes an cpportunity to
privatedpublic partnership senionExeculive promote friendiy, helphul customer
epportunities to have Management, the sorvice, build the business networks and
network ties and associates Audit Commitiee pravide any assistance or Information
where audif-relatad teplcs Adviscr, the Audit necessary. This I8 achieved both
can be shared, discussed, Committes and Goard internally with intemal Agency staff,
and evaluated with the goal extarnalty, with employees in cutlying
of continuous intemal audit lecations and non-Agancy empioyees
processes improvement that are business professional peers and
contacts.

169 FY 201516 dy Agency Management B Develop andimplementaplanto  Achieve the Certified One completed by Aminimum of eight ~ Teresa May 2016 On No All three auditers in the depariment are
meior and prapare the next Internal Auditor Designation  December 2015, One hours of continuous ~ Velarde Schedule working te achieve the certification of
generation of Agency leaders by by two auditors = One by completed by December professional Certifed Intemal Auditors. The
July 2017 Dec. 2015, one by Dec. 2016 developmant, certitication requires passing a rigorus

;8 annually. 3-part exarnination, among cther
profassianal raquirements. All three
Depariment auditors have completed and
pagsed two of the three parts and two
auditors plan to complete full designation
by December 2016. All three audiiors
comply with attending to the required
hours for continuing professional

—_————— education. _

170 FY2015M6 Quartedy Agency Management B Develop and implement a plan to Conduct control Complate by December A minimum of eight Kathy Bosser  May 2016 On No As required by the IAD Charter, each
mentor and prepare the next self-assessment of the 2016 hours of confinuous Schedulo yeur, auditors review the two charlers, the
goneration of Agency leaders by  intemnal audit dept. professional department SOPs and the Annual Audit
July 2017 development, Plan and make the necessary

annually. adustments according to best practices,
new/requested praject and other factors.
The IAD Is confinucusly salf-ovaluating its
performance and services through
end-of-audit evaluations/surveys,

i ions with agernent, auditees
and the Audit Committee. A
comprehensive self-evaluation is planned
_ for the end of 2016.

171 FY 2015/1%6 Quarterly Agency Management E  Develop and implemenia plants  Peerreview of the Internal Complete by December A minimum of eight Kathy Besser  May 216 On No A peer-review will be scheduled once at
montor and prepara the next Audit dept Rinctions 2016 howrs of continuaus Schedule least one auditor is cerlified as a Certified
generation of Agency leaders by prefessional Internal Auditor. This will ba performed by
July 2017 davelopment. a separate organization and a report will

annually. - ba provided with recommendaticns. This

procass will serve 10 evaluate the functien
and provide any feedback to snsurs
continucus improvement. This peer
review activity is common and
recommended amenyy the industry of
Intemal Auditing and serves as a
continuous improvement tool as weil as a
checks and balance on IA.

Page 14 of 20



Exhibit B

Laboratory
Goal FY Reporting Bus. Note Note
D Start Required Division Goal Work Plan Department Goal Time Line K2l Assigned Ta Month Year Status Complete Notes
187 FY 2015M18 Quarterly Engineerdng, Planning B Promotea safor work Gomplete a Review/Updata  Complete by Decambar. Nel Groenveld  May 2016 On No CHP has been reviewed
and Science snvirorunent by administering and  of the Laboratory Chemical 2015 Schedule -
ranitoring required safety and Hyglene Plan annuaily.
regul trainings. {CHF)
300 FY 2015/16 Quanery Engineering, Planning A Continue commitment to cost Evaluste advances in December 2015 Support Englneering  Nel Gresnveld  May 2018 ©On Process continues through constructicn
and Science containment for cperating and laboratory design for during design phase Schadule of new lab
capital costs indlusion in the censtruction by particlpation in
of the new Water Quality design review.
Laboratory
301 FY 2015116 Annual Engineenng, Planning A Continue commitmant to cost Maintain Laberatory December 2016 Annually obtain 100% Nel Greenveld  May 2016  On Cumently anaiyzing PE samptes, ELAP
and Sdence comtainment for operating and certification for all cument acceptabls resulis on Schedule site visit should occur by Sept, 2016
capfial costs analysis performed, add PE samples
certification if justified to
reduce cost of contracting
out some analysis
302 FY 201516 Momhly  Engineering, Planning B Promotea safer work Mest the bi-waekly safety Dacember 2015 Hald biweelly safety Nel Groenveld  May 2018 On Ongeing
and Science emvironment by administering and  tailgate meeting meelings Schedule
monitoring required safety and requirement
reguiatory trainings
303 FY 2015116 Annual Engineering, Planning ¥ Annually review and update Kay Annually review and update  December 2015 Ongoing review of Nel Groenveld  May 2016 On Roview is complete for 2015 and ongaing
and Science Performance Indicators (KPIs) to  monitoring and analysis approved test Schedule in 2016
monitor and comply with all protocols to reflect any new methods
regulatory requiremenis reguiatory requirements

Maintena

08 FY 2015/46 Cuarery Operations B FEstablish a cross training program  Develop and Implement a By June 30, 2018 Held one training Randy Loeg May 2016  On Individua! taining requirements have
across depariments and divisions  division-wide training session each quarter Schedule been identified and employee review
to enhance understanding of progras fo enhance meetings hava baen scheduled for
Agency programs understanding by Agency 5/9/8 and 5/23/18. CBM training

staff of wastewater contracts are in place. Arc flash training
freatment process and is being atiended by Maintenance,
compliance; modern IERCF, and Operations staff. Rermaining
maintenance practices; and training will occur next fiscal year
recycled water
mainienance.

Operations

a4 FY 2015/8 Quarery Oparations B Review and revise the Emergency  Support Human Resources As needed Attend quarkery Chander May 2016 ©On ()perations staff have atlendad required

Preparednesa Plan by July 2017 In the development of an meastings and Letulle/Matt Schoduk: meetings. An RP-1 specific plan has
Emergency Proparedness provided requestad been developed.
Plan for the Operations support within
Department. requesied timeline.

306 FY 201516 Quarterly Operations F  Stive for 100% use of Agency Support the development By June 2016 Ongeing Meet 100% of Chander May 2016 On Operaticns has met all implementation

bi-products by 2021 and implementation of the astablished Letulle, Matt Schadule goals.
Energy Management Plan implementation goals;
o ensure 100% use of on-going
_igester gas

307 FY 201516 Monthly = Operations F  Strive for 100% use of Agency Maximize use of biosolids By June 2016 Qngoing Send 90% of organics  Randy Lee May 2m6 On All Agancy hiosolids haver been sent to

bi-preducts by 2021 by sending 90% of organics to IERCF; on-going Scheduke: the IERCF, processed into compost and
to IERCF . sold into landscape and agricultural
markets.

188 FY 2015/16 Querterly Operations D Dewvelop and implement a Measars baseline usage of  Cngoing through June 2016 Matt May 2016 On No Potable water usage data |s collected and
communication plan to promote potable and recyclad water Melerdrez and Schedule monitored for all sites. Recycled water
water use efficiency and the value  usage. usage data is collected and monitored at
of water by July 2015 RP-5, CCWRF, and RP-2. Projects are

identifiad and scheduled o add meters at
RP-1 and RP-4.

189 FY 2015/16 Quarery Operations O Develop and implement 8 Maintain peak demand Ongoing through June 2018 Bill Leever April 2016 On No This goal will be combined into the Pealc

communication plan ta promots management readiness Schedule Demand Management Strategy. It will

water use efficiency and the value

of water by July 2015

include pump station readiness, weekly
peak demend management meetings.

Page 150f 20



Exthibit B

Goal FY Reporfing Bus. Note Note
ID Start Required  Division Goal Work Plan Departnent Goal Time Line KPI Assigned To Month Year  Status Complsta  Notes

200 FY 201516 Quarterly Operations D Develop and implement a Malntsin pump staticn Ongoing through June 2016 Bifl Leever April 2018 On Mo This geal will be combined into the Peak
cemmunicafion plan to promote readiness Schedule Damand Management Stretegy. It wil
water uss sfficlancy and the vaius Includs purap station readiness, and
of water by July 2015 weakly peak demand managament

mestings.

201 FY 201516 Quarterly Operations D Develop and implement a Continue weekly Peak Ongoing through June 2016 Bill Leaver April 2016 On No RW demand is beginning to increase as
commumnication plan to promete Demand Management Schedule weather warms and summer growing
water use efficiency and the valus  meetings with key season ramps up. Meetings have bssn
of water by July 2015 operations staff for start of held with staff and the cities of Oniario

2016 Peak Demand and Chino to discuss demand

season. management strategies. Currantly the
cities will intograte with the largest ag RW
users to mitigate RW demand issues.

207 FY 2015/6 Quarterly Opemtions D  Develop plan to improve the Prepare and submit to Completed by June 2018 Bill Leever Aprl 2016  On Ne Thers ara currently no additional basing
quality of recyclod water to mest  CDPH start-up reports for and Cngoing Schedule that are scheduled for RW use and no
customar's needs by June 2017 new basin as delivery plans for new SUPs.

mechanisms are completed

208 FY 2015/6 Quarterdy Operations D Idenfify and protact the best Ensure all t Completad by June 2016 Matt May 2016  On No According to Compliance's Incident
recharge land sites in the service  standards are met to and Ongoing Melendrez and Schedule Report Summary all facllities are meeting
region by June 2016 maximize availability of or exceeding standards.

recycled waler.

204 FY 2015M6 Quarerly Operations D |dentify and protect the best |dentify projects necessary  Completed by June 2016 Matt May 2016 On No Project has been identiied to switch the
recharge land sites in the service  to reduce potabla and and Ongoing Melendrez and Schedule San Bemardine Lift Station packing water
region by June 2016 promote racycled water system from potable to recycled water.

usage Working with Englneering and Planning
Departments fo schedule this projact
onee racycled water service is
astablished In the area

205 FY 2015M6 Quartery Operations D  Idenfify and protect the best Develop recycied and Completed by June 2016 Bill Leavar April 2018  On No The RW/GWR depariment haa several
recharge land sites in the service  groundwater recharge Schedule improvement related work orders in 1o
region by Juno 2018 SCADA improvements that NCS 1o more efficiently manage

implement storage and RWHSWR achvities, induding 1)
delivery strategies by developing code to auto-report monthly
working with the DCS RW deliverins, 2) improving SCADA
department screens to more accuralely reflect critical
basin structure elovations, and 3} refining
cade to increase RW deliveries and
- decrease discharge croeks.

206 FY 2015M€ Quarterly Operations D Conduct research to find new Maintain basin readiness Completed by June 2016 Blll Leever April 2016 On No Victoria Ragin and RP3 Basin are
rmathods to safely recharge more  through basin cleanings and Ongoing Schedulo scheduled for infiltration restosation
water into Chine Basin by June during 3Q16.

2016

207 EY 201516 Quarterly Operaftions O Conduct ressarch to find new Develop wiitten RW storage  Completed by June 2016 Wiitten strategies and  Bill Leever Apiil 2018 On No Continuing to work with both Cps and
methods to safely Techarge more  and delivery stralegies to forecasts o be Schedule Planning staff to develop written RW
water into Chino Basin by Jung meet department foracasts developed by RW and storage and delivery strategies.

2016 of diurnally variable RW GWR staff
supplies and seasenally
varable RW demands
79 FY2015/16 Quarterly Operations D Optimize IEUA's use of potable Measure baseline usage of  FY 2015186 Cne facility per Matt May 2018  On No Potable water usage data is collected and
and recycled water by July 2016 potable and recycle water at quarter Melandrez Schedule manitared for all sites. Recycled water
all Agency faclities. usage daia is collectad and monitored at
RP-5, CCWRF, and RP-2. Projects are
identfled and scheduled to add meters at
RP-1 and RP-4,
Planning and Environmentat Compllance
86 Y 201516 Quarterly Engineering, Planning [ Identify and protect the best Implement the schedule confinuous Meet the schedule as  Sylvie Lee May 2016 ©n No IRP Fhase 1 o be adopted at June Board
and Science recharge land sites inthe service  consistent with the IRP defined by the IRP Schedulo Meating
region by June 2016

Page 18 of 20



Exhibit B

Geal FY Reporting Bus, Note Note
ID Start Reguired . Division Goal Work Plan Dapartment Goal Time Line KPI Asgigned To Month Year Status Complate Notes
89 FY 201518 Cuarlerly Enghessng, Planning C Identiy and protect the best Implement tha schaduie continuous Maet the schedule as  Sylvie Lee May 2016 On No The East Declez property was actively
and Sclence recharge land altes in the service  consistent with the IRFP defined by the-IRP Schadule pursusd by IEUA on behalf of CBWM.
reglon by June 2018 CBWM partles did not want the project to
move forward, and as & result project was
cancalled. Wil work on cther
- apportunities as they arise
189 FY 2015118 Quarery Engineering, Planning A Initiats discussions ta revise and Develop consensus onthe  Tobe Completed by Sylvie Lee May 2016  Behind No Regional Contract discussions on the
and Sdience tenew the Regional Sewerage languags for revision of the  January 26 © Schedule recycied water amandment is the first
Service Contract st to expire in Regional Sewerage priority, with anticipated scheduted
2023 by January 2018 Centract, Update to meet completion of June 2016. The remainder
current practices and of the contract emendment schedule has
needs. : been delayed to Spring 2017,
190 FY 2016MG Quarterly Engineerng, Planning € Continue to apply Lean Apply LEAN management To ba Completed by June Sylvie Les May 2016 ©n No Submitted permit application to the US
and Science managament principles fo principles to streamline 2017 Schedule Army Corps of Engineers on 3282016,
streamiine current business cument practices and
processes and systems and develop long-term strategy
afiminate waste and redundancies for panmiiting of the O&M
activities of recharge basins
191 FY 2015A8 Quarterly Engineerng, Planning C  Continue to apply Lean Develop a regulatary To be Completed by June Sylvie Lee May 2016 On No Consultant preparing the draft
and Science management principles o permitting strategy to 2017 Schedule Pragrammatic Environmental Impact
streamline current business support the implementation Report for the Agency’s planning
processes and systems and of the regional water and initiatives. Adopt pocied fall 2016,
eliminate wasle and redundancies  waslewater programs as
Identified in the planning
documents
182 FY 2015/18 Annual Engireering, Planning D Identify and protect the best Strategically pursue To ba Completed by June  Meet the acheduls as Sylvle Lea May 2008 Cn Na The department is taking initiative to
and Sclenco recharge land sites in the service  projocts to maximize 2018 - defined by the IRP Schedule propare the sirategic grant plan fo
reglon by June 2018 funding/grant opportunities maximize and actvely seek funding
oppartunities. Plan Is expected to be
completed by July 2018,
193 FY 2015/16 Quartery Engneering, Planning D Identify and protect the best Eveluate new projectsand  Continuous Meet the schedule as  Sylvie Lee May 2016 On Na IRP completed and going to Board for
and Science recharge kand sites in the service  programs to support defined by the IRP Schedulke adopfion in June 2016
region by June 2016 regional water reliability
184 FY 2015/16 Quarterly Fngineofing, Planning D Conduct research to find new Develop and implement the  To be completed by June: Develop the plans Sylvie Lee May 2016 O©On No Agency has besn working with member
and Science methods to safely recharge more  RWIPDMP 1o optimize 218 Schedule agencies an an ongoing basis o seak,
water into Chine Basin by Juna efficient use of recycled educate and help convert customers to
2018 water. Work with member recycled water
agencies 10 encourage new
ents to connect to
___Tecycled water.
194 FY 2015116 Quarierly Engmeering, Planning D Conduct research o find new Develop and implement the  To ba completed by June Davslop the plans Sylvia Lee May 2018 On No RW Injection Filot demonstration preject -
and Science methods to safely recharge more  RWPDMP ta optimize 2016 Schadule convening an expert panel, and Issued an
watar into Chine Basin by Juna efficient use of recycled RFP to hire a hydrogeolcgist to start an
2016 water. Work with member initial investigaticn.
agencies to encourage new
developments to cermeck to
recycled water.
485 Y 2015/(16 Quarterly Engineering, Planning Conduct research to find new Complete the MWD Tawough June 2018 and Develop the plans Sylvie Lee May 2018  On No RFP for RW Infection Demonstration
and Sciance methods to safely recharge more  Foundational Action Ongoing Schedule Project hydrogeologic design services
water into Chino Basin by June Research Program and issued and proposals were received in
20168 devslop & tertlary injection Apil,
research project plan to find
new methods fo safely
recharge more water in to
Chine Basin
186 FY 72015A6 Quarterly Engineering, Planning D Accelerate implementation of Accslerate implementation  Conlinuous ' Keep updated project  Sylvie Lee May 2016 Behind No The drought projacis will bo discussed in
and Science capital projects whero apprapriate  of "Dreught Proof” projects . list and be Schedule the IRP Phasa 2. IRP Phase 2
to "drought proof* regienal water 1o optimize use of federal coordinated with discussions are expected to hegin in
supplies and optimize use of and state grants and loans; member agencles Summer 2016

available federal and state grants

and low intsrest rate financing

develop the project list
based on priarity.

Page 17 of 20



Exhibit B

Goat FY Reporting Bus. E Note Note
ID Start Required  Division Goal Work Plan Depariment Goal Time Line KPI Assigned To Month Year Status Complete Notes
270 FY 2015/168 Menthly  Engineering, Pianning A Advocata for continued recsiptof  Recommend potential grant  Ongelng Grants Opporiunities  Sylvie Les May 2016 On Department is working a eirategic grant
and Sdenca - property taxes and optimize opportunitias that align with anncuncements to Schedule plan expected 1o be completed by July
grants and other funding sources  the Agency mission and Agency depariments 2016, The Agency has actively pursued
to suppart Agoncy and regional financial goal. and member grant epporturitiss for Ag water use
invastments agencles. efficiency 4nd drought planning.
271 FY 201546 Monthly  Engineerng, Planning A  Initiate discussions to revise and  Collaborate with the Ongoing Collaborating with Sylvie Lee May 2016 On Agency has been working with Cnitario on
and Science renew the Ragional Sewarags Member agencies, JPAS, IEUA and membar Schedule RW Projects that wore submittod to the
Service Contract set to expire in and the regicnal leaders cn agencies on SWRCB for Prop 1 furding. Agency also
2023 by January 2018 projocis that can be partially preparing, submitting collaborated with JCSD, MYWD and
furded by grant or SRF and monitoring grant Pomona on RW Projects.
loan programs and SRF loan
applicafions for
272 FY 2015/18 Wonthly  Engineerng, Pianning A Advocate for confinued receipt of  Pursue new grant awards to  Ongeing Grants Opportunities  Sylvie Lea May 2016  Cn Agency applied for Ag water use
and Sdsnce property taxes and optimize diversify revenue. announcemats 1o Sechedule efficioncy, drought planning, and septic
grants and other funding sourcas Agency departments sawer analysls. Agency receivad funding
to support Agency and regional and member for septic sswer analysis.
investm: agencies.
277 FY 2015/16 Quanery Engineering, Planning A  Integratz projecis identified in the  Integrate projects ientified 42430 Adopt the Biennial Sylvie Lee May 2016 On TYCIP was adopted at May 2016 Board
and Science long range financial planning in the various planning TYCIP by March Schedula Meeting
decuments, such as the Urban documents into the TYCIP 2016.
Water Management Plan, and the  (Biennial).
Integrated Resources Plan
279 FY 2015/18 (uarerly Engmesrng, Flanning ¢ Promote regional projects and Premate local initiatives; Continucus Maintain the Sylvie Lee May 2016 On On going. Its considered in sach of the
and Science Inltiatives to bepst business and consider and recegnize the schedules as - Schedule planning initiatives for the department.
industry relocations and promote  business impacts when established in the
seonomic development in the daveloping regulaticns, regulations, policies
regiona policles, and planning and planning
documents documents
>80 FY 201516 Monthly  Engineering, Planning ¢ Provide imely updates o the Provide regular updates to  Continuous Provice monthly/ Sylvie l.2e May 2016 On Updated have been proviced on planning
and Scionce Regional Committees and the ihe Regional Committees quartaryfannual Schedule issues through the quartor
|EUJA Board oni long term planning  and 1EUA Board on leng updates as needed.
needs tenm planning needs.
281 FY 201516 CGuartery FEngineering, Planning D Complete update of the Water Complete update of the WUE: Nov 2015 Completion and Sylvie Lea May 2016 On The WEUBP and UWMP will be
and Sclence Efficiency Business Plan, the WUE, and UWMP adoption of WUE and Schedule presented to the Board for adoption in
Integrated Resources Plan, and UWMP June 2016.
the Urban Water Management
Flan
281 FY 2015/16 GQuarterly Engineerdng, Planning D  Complete update of the Water Complete update of the WUE: Nov 2015 Completion and Sylvie Les April 2016 On WLE Business Plan was completed in
and Sclence Efficiancy Business Plan, the WUE, and UWMP adopion of WUE and Schedule March 2018. Plan adopfion is scheduled
Integrated Resources Plan, and UWMP for Juna 15, 2018,
the Urban Water Management
Plan
261 FY 2015/16 Quarterly Engineering, Planning D Complete update of the Water Complete update of the WALE: Nov 2015 Completion and Sylvie Lee April 2016 On Lrban Water Management Plan Draft
and Sciencs Efficiency Business Plan, the WUE, and UWMP adoption of WUE and Schedule was completed in April. Board Adoption
- integrated Rascurces Plan, and UWMP is scheduled for Juna 15, 2016.
the Uirban Weter Management
Plan
283 FY 2015/16 Quarery Engineering, Planning D Advocse for ordinancos requinng Work with member June 2016 Ongoing Ongeing development Sylvie Lee May 2016 On A Storm Water Resources Plan was
and Sclence usa of parmezbla pavement in agancies to devalop of programs, plans, Schedule preparad and submitted to SAWPA,
new parking [ots ofdinances, programs, and and pollcles i - OWOW In March, but due to a lack of
initiatives to promote starm support stofm water quomm could nat bo adopted. The plan
water capture. capture was updated and will be submitted for
_ - CWOW adoption in May, 2018
283 FY 2016M6 Quarerly Engmeseding, Planning 13 Advocale for ordinances requiring  Work with member June 2016 Ongaing Ongoing develcpment  Sylvie Lea May 2016 On Developed an outfine for Low Impact
and Science uss of permaabls pavement In agencies o develop of programs, plans, : Schedule Development pianning document. Will
new parking lots ordinances, programs, and and poficies 1o further the document in $Y16/17.
initiatives to promote storm supporft storm water
wwater capture. caplure

Page 18 of 20



Exhibit B

Goal FY Reporting Bus. Note Note
ID Start Required  Division Goal Work Plan Department Goal Time Line KPI Assigned To  Month Year Status Complete Notes
283 FY 201518 Quarterly Englneering, Planning D Advocete for ordinancas mguiring  Werk with member June 2016 Ongoing Ongolng develcpment Syivie Lea May 2016 On Prepared a Storm Watar Resources Plan
and Sdence . use of permeable pavement in apgencies to develop of programs, plana, Schedule ard submitted o SAWPA OWOW for
new parking lots ondinances, pregrams, and and policles to adoption.
inktiatives 1o promete storm support storm water
water capture. capture
284 FY 2015116 Semi-Ann Engineering, Planning D Optimize IEUAs use of polable Opfimize IFUA’s use of June 2616 Cngoing Adopt the RWPS Sylvie | g6 May 2016 ©Cn Projects are being implemented on
ual and Science and recycled water by July 2018 potable and recycled water Schedule schedule with the RWPS
by compietion of the
recommended updates of
the Recyded Water
Program Strategy (RWPS).
85 FY 2015/16 Guarterly Engineering, Planning O Identify and evaluate Identify and evaluate January 2016 Adopt the iRP by Sylvie Lee May 2018 On IRP completed and goirg to Board for
and Science . supplemental water supplies for supplemental water Jenuary 2018 Schedule gdoption in June 2016
the region supplies for the reglon
through completion of the
Integrated Resources Plan
(IRP).
286 FY 2015/16 Annuat Engineering, Planning D  Achieve 20,000 acre feet of Implament the planning and  June 2020 Meet the schedules  Syivie Lee May 2016 Cn Agency staff met month at RIPComm
and Science recycled water recharge in Dry permitting schedule of the as defined by the Sehedule meeting at CEWM 1o present status of
Years by June 2018 Recharge Master Plan RMPU budget, preliminary deslgn, and other
Lipdats. igsues such as atenative projects.
287 FY 2015/16 Quarterly Engineering, Planning [ Identify and protect the best Strategically pursue Annuat Participate with Sylvie Les May 2016 On East Declez site was evaluated by 1IEUA
and Sdence recharge land sites in the service  projects to maximize SAWPA and other Schedule for inclusion in RMPU pmojects, but was
region by June 2016 funding/grant cpportunities Regional Agencies in not selected by the Appropriate Pool.
developing potential
project lists.
788 FY 70156 Quartedy Engineering, Planning D Jdentty and prataci the best Evaluste new projects and  Continuous Identiy and evaluate  Sylvie Les May 2016 On East Declez site was evalueted by IEUA
and Sclence racharge land sites in the service  programs te support new opportunities for Schedule for Inclusion in RMPU projects, but was
region by June 2016 regional water eliability waiter refiability not seleci=d by the Apprepriate Poal.
268 FY 201516 Quartedy Fngmeoring, Planning D Idenfify and protect the bast Evaluate new projects and  Continuous Identify and evaluate  Sylvie Lee May 2016 ©Cn The Agency has been actively working on
and Science recharge land sites in the service  programs to support -new opportunifias for Schedule SARCCUP with SAWPA and four ather
region by June 2016 reglonal water reliability water refiability SAWPA member agencies for long term
- walter reseurce planni
2689 FY 201516 Annual Fnginsering, Planning D Conduct research to find new Develop and implement the  Continuous Continuous dialogus  Sylvie Lee May 2018 On member agenty demand management
and Science methods to safely recharge more  Recycled Water Peak with member Schedule meeting was held in April 2016 o discuss
water into Chino Basin by June Demand Management Plan agencies and through the need for coomdinated demand
06 to optimize efficient use of cusiomers as needed management for recycled water on large
recycied water. Work with o connect new users
member agencies to cugtomens and
SNCOLIraps New support demand
ents to connect to managemsnt
recycled water. inftiatives.
261 FY 2015/16 Mcnily  Engineering, Planning E  Monitor and inteprate the Building  Continue to work with Provide monthly Sylvie Lee May 16 On Continue to work with RCAs to raview
and Science Activity Report {BAR} data for regional contracting updates on the status Schedule and maintain accurate buiking activity
actual and projected growth with agencies la review and of the connections in reports,
the Asset Management Plan intc  maintsin accurate building the region
ragional ater planning _aclivity reports
205 FY 2015118 Cuarterly Fngineering, Planning F  Develop a communication plan to  Develop a communication Continuous Periodiclas needed  Sylvie Lee May 2016 On Perform quarlerly odor survey at all
and Science promots being a good neighbor plan to neighbering monitoring performed Schedule facilities.
businessas of odor
rmance monitoring.
288 FY 2015/16 Quarterly Englneering, Planning F  Developa communlcatlon planto  Assist Operations and Continuous ‘Provide support as Sylvie Lea May 2018 On Perform odor moniering, as needed to
and Science promote belng & good neighbor External Affaire with odor . nosded Scheduke assist Operations, Fxtemal Affalr during
complaint investigations complalnts imeestigation and mitigation.
and assist with mitigation.
207 FY 2075/i6 Cuarterdy Engineering, Planning F Lead efionts to advocate for Actively parlicipate in the Continuous Actively pariicipaie Bylvie Les May 2016 On This has been engoing, and several
and Sderce emenging trends and proposed legisiative process through and submit Schedule initiatives were completed during the third
changas to rules and regulations  advics letters and commentsdletiers as suarter including R¥ general order,
comments issues arise through emergency regulations for drinking water,
ACWA, WateResuse, and organics initiative.
SCAP.

Page 19 of 20



Exhibit B

Goal FY Reporting Bus, Note Nate
ID Start Required Division Goal Woerk Plan Department Goal Time Line KPI Assigned 7o Month Year Status Complete Notes
288 FY 2015/6 Quarterly Engineerdng, Planning F  Ensure Agency programs promote  Update IEBL Ordinance and  March 2016 Adopt the IEBL Sylvie Lee May 2016  Bshind |EEL Ordinance will be complated
and Science anvironmental stawardship, Enfoicament Response QOrdinence by March Schedule following SAWPA Ordinance adoption In
sustalnakility, and preservation of  Plan. 2018 September.
heritage maasurss, utllzing green
procurement and reuse of surplus
materials, equipment, and parts
whien pessible
299 FY 2015/16 Annual Engineering, Planning F Develop aregionally focused Complete a Santa Ana June 2017 Adopt the - Sylvie Lee May 2016 On Agency submitted its project details to the
and Science Comprehensive Mitigation Plan River Mulfi Species Habitat SAR-MSHCP by June Schedule MSHCP, which included selected
for canstruction projects by July Conservaticn Plan 2017 recharge master plan projects and GWR
2018 {SAR-MSHCP) and develop O&M activities.
a long-term strategy for
mitigation for other regional
projecta.
Technl rvl
208 FY 201516 Quarierly Operations D  ‘Work with other agencies cnthe  Perform evaluations to Ongoing Install recycle water  Jeff Noelia April 2016  On No A long-term procedure for cleaning
implementation of local regional identify measures to screens at RP-1 and Schedule continues i¢ be developed. The feasibility
pragrams to mest the region’s improve recycled water RP-5 of strainer gates at RP-5 CCB is under
goal of reaching 50,000 AFY of quality and implement nvestigation.
. recycled water use by June 2022 measures based on priority.
310 FY 2015116 Annual Operaiions C  Review and update the Asset Update the AMP February 2017 Complete and Jeff Noelte April 2016 On The FY 16/17 AMP will be complete by
Management Plan distribute AMP Schedule June 2016, The projoct list from the

TYCIP update is now available to be
integrated inko the AMP.

Page 20 of 20



Exhibit C-1

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Inter-Departmental/Division Transfers FY 20152016

Budget Transfor
O&M O&M
Amt Transfor Amount
Fund Date Transfer Category Out Transfer Category Transfer In Description QTR
From To
10200| 3/31/16 511120 Emp. Training $5,000 512110 Supplies General $5,000 Transfer necded to make funds available to pay for Hach invoices.

$10,000 Transfer needed to make funds available to pay for Hach invoices.

Supplies General
Transfer to cover the costs of the Magnolia Channel Q&M permit application 3

10200| 3/3116 521080 | Other Conl. Services $10,000 512110

10800| 320116 | 521080 | Ofher Cont. Services |  $20,000 521080 Other Contract $20,000 .
Services filing.
Total O&gu':ransfers $35,000 Total O&Illl“Transfers $35,000




Inland Empire Utilities Agency Exhibit C-2
FY 2015M6 GM Contingecy Account Actlvity (10200-112100-100000-519010)

GM
Contingency
Date Description Account/Project No. Requestor Budget Transfors  Balance

FA20156  FY 2015/16 Adopted budget RO Fund_ 10800-112100-501000-512010 $400,000 $400,000
9/3/2016  Budget transfer fo cover legal litigafion projection in Water Resources fund RO Fund  10700-112100-110000-520230 J. Chagoyen-Lazaro $105,000 $295,000
9/3/2016  Budget transfer to cover general legal projection in Water Resources fund RO Fund  10700-112100-110000-520210 J. Chagoyen-Lazaro $16,000  $279,000
3/3/2016  Budget fransfer to cover general lagal projection in Recycled Water fund ROFund  10600-112100-130000-520210 J. Chagoyen-Lazaro $67,000  $212,000
3/3/2016  Budget transfer to cover general legal projection in Regional Capitat fund RO Fund  10900-112100-500000-520210 J. Chagoyen-Lazaro $50,000  $162,000

RO Fund GM Contingency E 1 )
7M/2015  FY 20156 Adopted budget GG Fund  10200-112100-100000-519010 $100,000 $100,000
7/6/2015  Budget transfer to cover feas for hiring temporary help within Agency Mgmt Dept GG Fund  10200-112100-100000-521080 A Woodruff $30,000 $70,000
§/11/2016 Budget ransfer to hire consultant for proposed consolidation of CBWCD GG Fund  10200-113100-100000-520980 K. Besser $40,000 $30,000
3/24/2016 Budget transfer to purchase computer hardware for CAFS department GG Fund  1S168015 K. Baxter $1,500 $28,500
3/23/2016  Budget fransfer to purchase a laptop for riew hire in Engineering department GG Fund  1S16015 8. Stone $2,200 $26,300
3/31116 Budget transfer fo purchase a compuier for new hire In Records Management GG Fund 1516015 W. Grean $1,500 $24,800

GG Fund GM Contingency $700,000 $75,200 524,800
GM CONTINGENCY GRAND TOTAL $500,000 $313200  $186,800

c¢: Joe Grindstaff, Christina Valencia



Inland Empire Utllitles Agency
Changes in Total Project Budgets: Inter-Departmental/Division Transfers FY 2015/16

Exhibit D

Antual !
- Tt Pro) i
tapital or Prog Novey esor Y = JSnanual Prog Proao
Aeguost | Budges St procr Adonied To'al Cuesapt, Total § Aml o= Tramst=r F¥ X5 16 Anruat Fewr Arnnmi
furd  Speu Bodpet  Prope B 00 Project Tithe 2915/16 T . B T8 Budcet Budget Trapstetred Rrgtritcatson
e Dy Charge s o/ N:mobor Propecs Budget Erfrs, Proe: t Budert In { v} Progect Budest Change Prop-ct Budgei ToflFrerm]
{r/m?
oy,
EN160I2  CIPO Enhancements $175,000 30 $175,000 (584,000} 491,000 $175,000 {524,000} 591,000 EN1606E  |Transfer from EN16012 to create new project, EN1G0GE, for the design and
10200  Caphal 1/12/18 Yl Yes Yan 0P - of the EDU/MOU Payment ©ffice in Headquarters Bullding B and|
EN16068 ':w"om":: $0 0 0 $84,000 $84,000 $0 £24,000 484,000 (EN16012)  [the of the reproduction center.
Document/Records
1515002 " £ Analysls $101,600 50 $101,600 $2,500) 499,100 §35,255 ($2,500) 532,756 1516023 [ Transter from I515002 to create new project, 1516023, to fund the purchase
Capital  1/21/16 Yes Yes Yes SmepurTeent Ay and replacement of the colored printer that was transferred from the
. W Ton External Affalr’s common area to HOB/BIS group.
1516023 ““’:m so £l 50 $2,500 $2,500 s0 52,500 $2,500 (1515002)
Document/Records
| | = Ves - IS15002 | pememtAnalyels | P10V 152,500) $9%,100 (52,800) 496,200 32,756 (52,800} 529,856 116023 |y cfer from IS15002 to 1516023 to fund the purchase of a new laser printer
Wk for the O) Manager that was not Included in the current FY budget.
1516023 mm'::t $0 2,500 42,500 62,800 $5,300 $2,500 $2,800 $5,300 (I515002)
ASA Firawall
1516008 Repiscement $as,680 s $23,600 {510,000 §23,500 33,600 {310,000) $23,580 1548015 |1 ar from 1516008 and IS16005 10 IS16015 to provide additional funding
for the of workstati fuding the
Yos switch
capltal  2/9/16 Tes Mg || |isasoos Replacement $55,630 s0 $55,650 {510,000} $45.680 $55,680 110.000) 545,680 1818015 | drenes and old PCs as well as ather workstations that are over faur years
Workstation (1516008 /  |old.
1516015 et £1149,000 52,400 $120,400 520,000 $140,400 $120,400 $20,000 $140,400 s
SAP Roadmap &
1516021 mtogy $300,000 50 200,000 | ($280,000 $20,000 $300,000 5260,000) $20,000 1815003 frransfer from IS16021 to 1515003 to allow for consulting services, purchase
Capital 3122116 Yes Yes No Dacument / Record of hardware, and fund intemal lehor and a backfill position related to the
1515003 Mansgomant o $400,000 50 $400,000 $280,000 $6E0,000 $250,000 5280000 $530,000 1516021) | Decument/Records Management project.
Wi tion 1am [Transter from the GM Contingency to 1516015 to fund the purchase of
Caphtal  3/24/16 Yes Yes No 1516015 w" :::‘m $118,000 £22,400 £140,400 $1,500 $191,900 $140,400 31,500 $141,900 Contingency) |computer hardwace for the hew hire in the Contracts & Fadlitfes Services
8 |department.
Wi o (GM Transfer from the 6M Contingency to 1516015 o fund the purchase of a
Capltal  3/23/16 Yes Yes No 1516015 Replacement 118,000 $23,900 $141,900 $2,200 $144,100 $141,900 52,200 5144,200 Contirgancy] Iaptop fora newly hired limited term Senlor Engineer in the Engineering
e department.
Workstation ] Transfer from the GM Contingeney to IS16015 to fund the purchase of a
Coptal  3/31/16 = e NS l516015 Replacement £228,000 26,100 $144,100 $1.500 $145, 800 $aa4,100 $1.500 $145,800 Contingency) |computer for the new hire In Records Menzgement.
Subtotel Agminiiration |GG g fi7i5,880 S1A8L672 $1,456:572
RP-1 NGO Meters T¥ranater from ENI6126 to ENDEOZ address the discovery of unforessen
EN16126 Intarcannecting $500,000 $310,000  $590,000 [$100,000) $450,000 $480,000 ($100,000} $190,000 ENOBO23 | during and the project
10800 Capital  1/13/16 Yes Yes No ment within the originally scheduled time. The transferved funds will address the
RP-1 Asset added change arders with the contractor and aflow staff o continue to
END8023 hepicement $5,355896 $110,000 45,965,396 5100,000 $6,065,996 51,110,000 $100,000 $1,210,000 (Enisize) | E——
RP-1Fllter PLC
1516019 $150,000 $0 $150,000 {$57.500) $52,500 $97,500 1$97,500) $0 EN13036  |Transher from 1516019 to EN13015 because the RP-1 fitter upgrade will he
Capltal  2/8/16 Yez Yes No Upgrade by the SCADA System the task will be
EN13016 m:v:u“‘:""" $10,309,546 50 $10,200546 | $97,500 $10,407,045 $4,200,000 $97,500 34,257,500 by i
SubtoraTagional Cperailont (i eI $17,018, 840 $5,887,500 $5.897,500
Agency-'Wide HVAC
EN15032 improvements Pckg Ne $1,200,000 $0 $1,200,000 1520,000) $1,180,000 $1,009,250 1$20,000} 4$938,250 EN13D56
3  Transfer from EN15032 to EN13056 for the construction phase of the RP-4
10900 Capltal  1712/16 Yas Yes No TR MCC Room Roof Access Subproject EN13056.01.
EN13056  Improvements Pckg No| 41,086,500 50 51,085,500 520,000 51,106,500 ST0,556 $20,000 590,556 (EN15032)
2
Chino Creek Ivert
EN12020 _ $477,503 50 5477,503 {$200,000) $277,508 $477,503 1$200,000) $277,503 EN16071
bl Bagk] | - Ve Repeir [ Transfer from EN12020 to allow for of expenses refated 1o
San Bernardine project EN160T1 to the appropelate project.
L] ] 200, 200,000 00,
EN16071 Gt L § s $200,000 4 0 $200,000 $200,000 (EN12020}
Subiotal Kagiopal Capital (RG] 2788008 ____ $2,768,00 $L557,800 $1,557,008
[ cepiiTotal Projec Budgst GG Total Profoc B i
Adopted Amendad
|_sz1615,008 suwems | ssasce Seasiem |




Inland Empire Utilitles Agency
Changes In Total Project Budgets: Inter-Departmental/Division Transfers FY 2015/16

Exhibit D

Annual ¥
oAl vy E
Capital o7 Py New Brrox £y Annowi Pre) F—
Weguess | Sudgoy Prapct Adootad Tatal Givrsgnt Totwl | Amat of Trensfer FY Z015/i8 Annual el oo Anrasal T ot
peo Bodeot  Prgy? Peopedt Tride ms/1e T Hew TP Budpet Trdeet —. > Rustrficat
rvop? [ m e Py - Mumber Prosect Badmet Chanzes Project Pudpet) s J [Out) Progect Budet thange peck Budpe T {From}
NP
Major Asset . Transfer from FA15008 to O&M, 519120, Inventory - Obsolete/Scrap to
CEMPr| 171716 Yes Yes No | Paisoos il $592,103 50 $532,108 1$36,200) $495,908 $e0,002 ($35,200) $43,502 oam: 519120 | PR vantors that 2 i lorge el o ok,
T Adenirki ation (961 957,108 L T gm
Whisolg  Yater Use Efficiency $600,000 [$150,000)  $450,000 {300,000} $150,000 $450,000 1$300,000) $150,000 WRI6027 | Transfer from WR26019 to create new project, WR16027, to expand the
OBMPro 2/24/15 Y v " Jools H Retrofit Program” to offer educational training,
TO) s a5 es 1.
Residential Controller surveys, and to weather-based systems to
! 000 00,
wR16027 T e Program $0 50 $0 $300,000 $300,000 so $300, $300,000 {wrieoas} | .
Subtotal Watar Rasources $600,000 $450,000 $450,000 $250,000
Aeration System . [ Transfer from O&M category, Fuel Cell Power, to PA15006 to suppoft The
ORM Proj 210716 |  Yes Yes No | Pa1soos o rion T $2,200,000 50 £2,200,000 r $365,000 $2,565,000 ] $235,829 $365,000 $600,229 Ito&m. 515230) | e
COWRF Lawn N o .
Board fund th ract with
OEM Pro] 2/17/18 Yos Yen Yes | cPasooa Conversion o 40 0 $200,000 $200,000 o $200,000 $200,000 [RO Resarves) 5::1 - oy ;J“CW:.F h:m o e
Imj ent
Subtotal Regional Gpentions (RO] $2,200,000 $2,765,000 S25A28 $800,020
Enigois N EmergencyO&M $600,000 so $600,000 1$50,000) $550,000 $600,000 850,000} $550,000 PLIG01S  [Transferfrom EN1GDIR to create new prajeet, PLIGOLS, to address a
ceMPral 3721/16 | Yes Yes Yes L Fund iy study to develop a plan of for the of
PLI6OLS F‘*":"Ise's"“n“:v $a %0 $0 $50,000 $50,000 0 $50,000 $50,000 (EN16018) |septic usersn the area 10 the koralfagency sewer system.
-
fNiGos  ACEMerEency O&M $600,000 1$50,000) $550,000 {$50,000) $500,000 $550,000 {$50,000) $500,000 PLIG016 | Transfer from EN16015 to create new praject, PLIGOTS, to evaluate the
O8MPro] 3/21/16 | Y Yes Yes Projects Fund for of sewer fees b part of the reglanal
PL16O1S s";:_::’;f;“ %0 so % $50,000 $50,000 40 $50,000 $50,000 (EN16018)  |contract reviston.
‘Tublital Raglome] Capttal (RE] 000
_ Ol TomlProjectBudget ] C3MToty Budget ] Tatal Anrual Q&M Profact Su o]
™ Adoptmd Amanded ‘Amendad
83,532,309 $4,860,903 Simsaa Sz4ae601 |
Total Capetsl and OBM Project Transfers $1,813,200
TPB Change - Capstel [$120,000)

TPB Change - OBM Project

Net Change - TPB

jaasfo0
—




Financial Overview of Agency’s Programs
FY 2015/16 Third Quarter ended March 31, 2016
Total Revenues, Expenses, and Fund Balance

Regional Wastewater Capital Improvement (RC) Fund
The fund balance indicated an increase of $6.7 million compared to the amended budget due fo lower
than anticipated capital spending and debt service payments.

Exhibit E

Total Revenues
YTD Actual to Amended: 64.6%
$60
.E sa98 $52.7
s .
$40 1 $34.0
$30 1
$20 ‘
s10 |
80 k- I |
Adopted Amended ¥TD Actuals
i Connection Fee W Property Tax
= GranisfLoans Other Revenues

Total Expunses
YTD Actual to Amended: 46.7%

$60
é ss0 «  seas e
=

$40 | I|

530 s2.2

520 =

$10

§0 4
Adopted Amended YTD Actuals

B Employment Expenses ¥ Administrative Expenses
# Qperating Expenses W Capital Program
= Debt Service Transfers Out

$80
$70

E 560
$50
$40
$30
$20
$10
se

YTD Actual to Amended: 111.1%

$670
553-3 $603 I
] I I
Adopted Amended ¥TD Actuals

Fund Balance

Regional Wastewater Operations and Maintenance (RO) Fund
The fund balance increase of $11.5 million compared to the amended budget due to the delayed execution
of O&M and capital replacement and rehabilitation projects.

Total Revenues
YTD Actual to Amended: 67.0%

09 e $77.5

$80 1 iy
T || ==

$60 551.9

550 fi=——

540

$30

520

$10

50 -
Adopted Amended ¥YTO Actuaks

m Service Charges M Property Tax
B GrantsfLoans JPA Cost Reimbursement
» Other Revenues Transfer In

Total Expenses
YTD Actual to Amended: 55.2%

$90 5790 582.8
.E $B0
=
=570

560

¢s0 $45.7

$40

$30

520

$10 +

0 | —
Adoptett Amended ¥TD Actuals

& Employment Expenses
¥, Operating Expenses
m Debt Service

W Administrative Expenses
B Capital Program

$40
$30
$20
$10

50

Y10 Actual to Amended: 131.2%

Adopted

Fund Balznce

5484

Amended YTD Actuaks

Page 1



Recycled Water (WC) Fund

The fund balance indicated a decrease of $3.8 million compared to the amended budget due to low grants

and loan receipts linked to the timing and level of capital spending.

Exhibit E

Total Revenues Total Expenses Fund Balance
YTD Actugl to Amended: 36.7% YID Actual to Amended: 50.5% YTD Actual to Amended: 63.6%
40 279
N §357 $357 é . E 27 s
S . 5
E 5 E $35 E s14 t
$30 530 §12 - 510.4
s §25 $10 $6.6
§19.3
$20 §20 P 58
s15 513.2 815 5
510 $10 ¢
$5 §5 52
S0 $0 50
Amended YTD Actiais Amended YTD Actuals
Ad Ami YTD Actuals
" R md Water Sales % Connection Fee u Ernplovnent Expenses = Administrative Expenses e o *
“;:,‘:“P::‘::m"mm = y g::‘::mm » Dperating Expenses u Capital Program
« Trarster In RS w Debt Sarvice * Transfers Out
Recharge Water (RW) Fund

The fund balance shows a slight increase of $0.8 million compared to the amended budget due to delays

in capital project execution.

Totat Revenues
YTD Actual to Amended: 48.9%
» 950
E
F sS40 $35 $3.5
$3.0 l |I |
20 o ro $17
fi
$1.0 |
500
Adopted Amended  YTD Actuals
JPA Cost Reimi; * Other R
w Transfer In

Total Expenses
g5 . YD Actual to Amended: 37.4%
é%o 1
$30 -
$20
=
$00

Amended YTO Actuaks
= Administrative Expenses
= Capital Program

L Errlplnyrnenlapenses
W Operating Expenses
® Debt Service

0.0

Fund Balance
YTD Actual to Amended: 128.4%
$3a

Amended YTD Actuals

Non-Reclaimable Wastewater (NRW) Fund

The fund balance indicated a slight increase of $0.5 million compared to the amended budget due to

delay of capital expenses.

Total Revenues
Y1D Actual to Amended: 66.8%
514
s $121 $121
12
g §
10
¥ 581
s8 ! .
% |
s
i
52 i
50 |-
Adopted Amended YTD Actuak
W Service Charges W Property Tax
* Other Revenues “ Transter In

Total Expenses
YTD Actual to Amended: 62.5%
$14
i f $123 $122
- Rl
$10 4
$8 |
$6 4
sa 1
H
52 4
504
Adopted Amended
u émployment Expx # Admi p
# QOperating Expenses ® Capital Program
B Debt Sarvice # Transfers Out

%6

54
$3
$2
51

50

. Adopted

Fund Bglance
YTP Actual to Amended: 112.8%

¢s0
54.4
: I

Amended ¥TD Actuals

Page 2




Administrative Services (GG) Fund

The fund balance indicated an increase of $1.9 million comp

Exhibit E

ared to the amended budget due to lower

than budgeted spending in professional fees & services and capital projects, and higher than anticipated

property tax receipts.
‘E Total Revenues Total Expenses Fund Balance
; YTD Actual to Amended: 81,9% YTU Actual to Amended: 58.6% YTD Actual to Amended: 109.0%
8 . %8 $30
é 57.0 é
§7 87 56,3
3 $5.8 H] €33 7
56 $532 %6 $209 ean
: 20
_— 7 55 s
$4 ‘ ' | 54
s3] 0 ! - $10
52 52
' mm mm . A
Adopted Amended VD Actuab Adopted . Amended ¥TD Actuals Adopted  Amended YD Actual
& Property Tax 1PA Cost Reimbursement m Ernploy y mfeeliwr .
« Other Revenves “ Transfer In : ;p;;:teh:&::penm W Capleal Frogram
Water Resources Fund
The fund balance indicates an increase of $6.6 million compared to the amended budget due to higher
than anticipated property tax receipts, coupled with lower spending on special projects.
Total Revenues 1 Total Expenses Fund Balance T
" YTD Actual to Amended: 48.5% YTD Actual to Amended: 40.4% YTD Actual to Amended: 1,558.4%
70
E $60 $545 $8.0
£ %60 $53.1 § 5 :
2 - 5 550 ] g 0
\ $50 % 560 -
$41.5 $40 p
$40 $50 ¢
o0 $30 §40
$20.1 = E 5189 $3.0
o I ' 20 516 s05
S . . Ll . ol -
Adopted Amended ¥TD Actuals Adopted Amended YTD Actuals Adopted amended  YTD Actuals
mService Charges o Property Tax B Employment Expenses ¥ Administrative Expenses
B Grants/Loans JPA Cost Relmbursement .
* QOther Revenues * Transfer In ® perating Bxpences P psbt Service

Page 3



INFORMATION
ITEM

SE



-

1’ ' “3’» ﬂ.';
4 2% g2 Inland Empire Utilities Agency
S " A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
Date: June 15, 2016
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Public, Legislative Affairs and Water Resources Committee (6/8/16)
From: P. Joseph Grindstaff (‘)&f
General Manager
Submitted by: Kathy Besser W
Manager of Exterhal Affair
Subject: Public Outreach and Communication
RECOMMENDATION

This is an informational item for the Board of Directors to receive and file.
BACKGROUND

July
o July is Smart Irrigation Month
e July 16 — Chino Community Garden Grand Opening, 9:00 a.m. to 12:00 p.m., 5976
Riverside Drive, Chino
o July 20 (Tentative) — Employee Appreciation Picnic, 11:30 a.m., Location TBD
August
¢ August 12 — San Bernardino County Water Conference, Ontario Convention Center,
3400 Shelby Street, Ontario

Outreach/Education - Civic Publications Newspaper Campaign

e IEUA sent an email blast on May 26 with the subject line reading May is Water Awareness
Month: Are you AWARE of your WATER USE? The email blast led viewers to the

KickWaterWaste.com website.
e TEUA ran a Water Awareness Month advertisement in the Daily Bulletin on May 15.

Media and Qutreach

e Staff is developing summer messaging tips and re-vamping the Kick the Habit logo to
include a summer brand for messaging during the summer months. The tips will focus on
the State Water Resources Control Board’s permanent restrictions following the

Governor’s Executive Order.



Public Qutreach and Communication
June 15, 2016

Page 2

Staff is updating the Kick the Habit movie trailer and will outreach through local theaters
for 14 weeks beginning June 17.

Staff is developing advertisements to promote “No Drugs Down the Drain” and IEUA’s
Automatic Water Softener Rebate program. These advertisements will run in June in the
Daily Bulletin, Fontana Herald News and La Opifiion newspapers.

A Kick the Habit advertisement will run in the Champion Newspaper’s Healthy Living
section on June 18.

IEUA staff placed a % page Kick the Habit advertisement in the Fontana Herald News for
the month of June.

Kick the Habit bus advertisements in English and Spanish began on October 5, 2015 for an
initial six-month run and will continue to run for another six months.

In May, 27 items were posted to Facebook and 24 tweets were sent under the @IEUAwater
Twitter handle.

Staff began implementing Friday Foliage as a weekly spot on TEUA’s social media
channels to highlight water efficient California native and drought tolerant plants. It also
features pictures of the plants and information regarding the plant (i.e. good for slopes,
attractive to butterflies, the location of where to locate them in the Chino Creek Park, etc.)
For Water Awareness Month (May), staff implemented social media posts including
Where's Wally? and Advice from Owlie. Staff developed water tip videos to display on
social media sites and the Agency website. The post categories and water tip videos will
continue to be an Agency staple for outreach moving forward into the summer months.

Education and Qutreach Updates

The Water Discovery Program is booked through the 2015/2016 school year. 1,597 Girl
Scout troop members, elementary, middle and high school students have taken part in the
park field trip from July 1, 2015 through May 30, 2016. The Busing Mini-Grant program
was extended through December 2020.

Solar Cup 2016 was a huge success for IEUA teams. Henry J. Kaiser High School in the
city of Fontana, took 1st place overall in the rookie division at the three-day competition
at Metropolitan’s Lake Skinner. In the competitions leading to their 1st place finish, they
received the most points in the endurance race, the 200-meter sprint and the Inland Empire
Region Public Service Announcement categories. Chino High School in the city of Chino,
placed 2nd overall against 38 teams in the veterans division, an incredible jump from their
13th place finish last year. They received the most points for their Inland Empire Region
Public Service Announcement and was awarded the 2nd most points for the 200-meter
sprint in the Inland Empire Region.

The Garden in Every School® team conducted site visits in May to evaluate the proposed
garden sites at schools that submitted grants for program year 2016/17. After evaluation,
Montclair High School in the city of Montclair, Arroyo Elementary in the city of Ontario,
Townsend Junior High School in the city of Chino, and Rolling Ridge Elementary in the
city of Chino Hills have been selected and awarded the grant.

Staff will begin working with member agencies in June fo plan the 2016 Water
Conservation Fair.

G-\Board-Rec\2016\16168 Public Qutreach and Communication 6-15-16.docx



Public Outreach and Communication
June 15, 2016

Page 3

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

None.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

The above-mentioned activities are budgeted in the FY 2015/16 Administrative Service Fund,
External Affairs Services budget.

G:\Board-Rec\2016\16168 Public Outreach and Communication 6-15-16.docx



INFORMATION
ITEM

SF



Innovative Federal Strategies...

Comprehensive Government Relations

MEMORANDUM
To: Joe Grindstaff and Kathy Besser, IEUA
From: Letitia White, Jean Denton, and Drew Tatum
Date: May 26, 2016
Re: May Monthly Legislative Update

As House Starts Appropriations Process, Amendments Stall Progress

While House Republican lawmakers hoped to advance a budget at the beginning of the month,
they were unsuccessful in bringing a budget to the floor during the month of May. Republicans
in the House have yet to resolve a dispute regarding the increased budget caps agreed to in the
Bipartisan Budget Act of 2015, That agreement raised the discretionary spending accounts by
roughly $30 billion in FY'15 and FY 16 by extending budget sequestration for an additional two
fiscal years. Conservatives have insisted on marking a budget resolution at the original spending
levels agreed to in the 2011 budget law that put sequestration in place.

In an effort to satisfy conservatives, Republican leaders offered $30 billion in cuts to entitlement
programs during the next two fiscal years. Since the entitlement cuts have been introduced as
standalone legislation, many fear the legislation would not advance in the Senate, where
Republicans do not have enough votes to overcome a filibuster.

Due to the impasse on the budget resolution, the House was unable to bring any appropriations
bills to the floor before May 15. The House Appropriations Committee readied bills for the floor
throughout April and the beginning of May in anticipation of floor action in the later part of
May. The first bill that went to the floor was the Military Construction-V A bill, which is
traditionally a non-controversial bill that traditionally receives bipartisan support. Chaos erupted
on the floor when an amendment barring LGBT discrimination by federal contractors was
narrowly defeated. The presiding officer held the vote open when it appeared that the
amendment would pass, allowing time for Members to change their vote to defeat the
amendment.

In addition to funding level disputes, appropriators expected that a number of controversial
amendments could surface this year to threaten progress on the annual spending bills. Last year,
an amendment barring the display of the Confederate flag at national cemeteries ended work on
individual appropriations bills in the House.

After considering the Military Construction-VA Appropriations bill, the House moved to the

Energy and Water Appropriations bill. That legislation contains controversial provisions from a
House-passed bill by Representative David Valadao (R-CA) that would loosen environmental

511 C Street, NE @« Washington, DC 20002 « 202-347-5990 e Fax 202-347-5941



Innovative Federal Strategies LLC

protections to allows additional water to be pumped from the delta to the Central Valley and
municipalities in southern California. Democrats attempted to remove the language at the
Committee level, and they attempted again via a floor amendment. The vote to strip the language
on the floor went down along party lines in a 169-247 vote. Lawmakers took on a number of
controversial subjects during amendment votes on wide-ranging topics like the Iran nuclear
agreement, sanctuary cities, the North Carolina transgender bathroom law and protections for
LGBT individuals in federal contracting.

The House ultimately voted overwhelmingly to reject the Energy and Water spending bill on a
112-305 vote, with 130 Republicans voting against the measure with nearly all Democrats. The
House’s overwhelming rejection Thursday of the legislation casts some doubt on the future of
the fiscal 2017 appropriations process. House members left for a one-week recess following the
vote, which will give members time to discuss how to move ahead and allow temperatures to
cool.

House Appropriations bills are generally brought to the floor with an open rule for amendments,
allowing the minority party to make the majority party take politically sensitive votes.
Republicans were already considering changing rules for appropriations floor work so that
amendments had to be pre-filed in the Congressional Record, so that leadership wouldn’t be
caught off guard. The turmoil that ensued after the Energy and Water bill failed will likely
amplify the need for some form of a closed rule in order to continue the appropriations process.

Republicans have made returning to regular order a theme this year. While there is no clear path
for the appropriations process in June, Republicans will likely take the recess to chart a path
forward for the FY17 cycle.

Senate Moves Forward with First Three Appropriations Measures

The Senate relied on a provision in the Bipartisan Budget Act of 2015 to deem spending levels
rather than passing a budget resolution to begin the process of bringing appropriations bills to the
floor. Additionally, since all appropriations bills were packaged together in the Consolidated
Appropriations Act, 2016, the Senate had six legislative vehicles to move appropriations bills
before they received any new spending bills from the House this year without the threat of their
legislation being blue-slipped in the House.

The first appropriations bill to move in the Senate was the Energy and Water Appropriations bill.
The Senate originally began consideration of the legislation before the end of April, but an
amendment offered by Senator Tom Cotton (R-AZ) that would have prohibited the
administration from purchasing heavy water—a byproduct of the creation of nuclear energy—
from Iran stalled consideration. After two failed attempts to cut off debate on the Energy and
Water Bill, the Senate successfully passed its first appropriations measure once it dispensed with
the Cofton amendment. After the amendment failed on a procedural vote, Senator Cotton agreed
to withdraw it. Lawmakers then agreed to yield back the remaining debate time on the
legislation, quickly passing its first appropriations bill of the year.

Using another FY 16 legislative vehicle, the Senate then moved to consideration of two
appropriations measures, the Military Construction-VA bill and the Transportation-HUD bill.



Innovative Federal Strategies LLC

Additionally, the Senate attached a $1.1 billion supplemental appropriations bill to combat the
Zika virus to the legislative vehicle. With little controversy, the Senate voted 89-8 to pass the
second and third regular appropriations bills along with the Zika package.

While the House traditionally uses an open rule for amendments on appropriations measures,
Senate leaders are able to use complex procedural maneuvers to block controversial
amendments. The Senate did not bring up an appropriations bill during the final week of the
month, instead opting to begin consideration of the National Defense Authorization Act.

House, Senate to Conference on Supplemental Zika Legislation

The House agreed to go to conference with the Senate to work out major differences in each
chamber’s proposal to combat the Zika virus, a step toward talks as Democrats in Congress and
the president push hard for fast action on the mosquito-borne virus that has been linked to birth
defects in newborns. House members voted 233-180 for a rule that would allow the chamber to
go to conference with the Senate over differences in the two chambers' versions of their fiscal
2017 Military Construction-VA appropriations measures and legislation to address the Zika
virus. The House then agreed by voice vote to go to conference.

The Senate will also need to agree to go to conference, and that agreement could come before
lawmakers leave town for the Memorial Day recess. Democrats urged Republican leaders to
cancel the Memorial Day recess to stay in town and quickly send a final Zika bill to the
president. The Obama administration in February requested $1.9 billion in emergency spending
to develop vaccines, combat mosquito populations and more. The House opted for a much
smaller package, advancing a $622 million package that was fully offset and that expires at the
end of the current fiscal year. The Senate passed a $1.1 billion package that was neither offset
nor expires.

House Republicans have argued that additional funding can be provided through the fiscal year
2017 appropriations process. They contend that a supplemental package should only run through
the end of the fiscal year so that spending can be controlled. The Senate considered several
measures before settling on the $1.1 billion package that provided the funding without offsets.
Once both chambers agree to a conference, Republican leaders and appropriators will have to
bridge a wide spending disparity between each chamber’s proposal.

House Votes to Conference Energy Legislation with Drought Provisions

After completion of the Energy Policy Modernization Act in the Senate during the month of
April, the House took up the legislation and substituted in its own package. The amendment
contains a number of bills that have passed the House but have not advanced in the Senate,
including H.R.8—the energy bill that passed the House in 2015 along party lines. The House
substitute amendment also includes a slew of land, water, wildlife and conservation bills as well
as a section on energy research and development.

Among the controversial provisions included in the substitute amendment passed by the House
on May 25 is the drought legislation introduced by Representative David Valadao (R-CA) that
passed the House last year. California Republicans—who are eager to pass a drought bill after



Innovative Federal Strategies LLC

negotiations broke down with Senator Dianne Feinstein (D-CA)—have been attaching the
legislation to bills moving to the House in order to bring the Senate to the negotiating table.

"We'll just keep trying, we're not giving it up,” said Representative Jim Costa (D-CA). Costa is
one of the few Democrats aligned with Republicans in favor of the drought legislation. He
indicated it was too early to know which legislative vehicle would successfully carry drought
legislation to final passage, but indicated renewed hope that California Democrats and
Republicans would negotiate a final package this year. Republicans have been aitempting to
create as many opportunities to conference the drought legislation as possible, attaching the
legislation to high-profile or must pass bills.

Senate Holds Western Drought Hearing

The Senate Energy and Natural Resources Water and Power Subcommittee held a hearing on
several drought bills at the end of May, including Senator Feinstein’s California Long-Term
Provisions for Water Supply and Short-Term Provisions for Emergency Drought Relief Act. The
hearing was the first on Senator Feinstein’s latest drought package. In testifying in support of her
legislation, Senator Feinstein noted that this is the second iteration of her legislation this
Congress. She noted that her offices have continued to solicit feedback from federal, state, and
local stakeholders. She also mentioned the support from ACWA and 104 local water agencies
and individuals who have written letters of support for the legislation.

Four other Western water bills were also reviewed, foreshadowing the strategy proposed by
Senate Energy and Natural Resources Commitiee Chairwoman Lisa Murkowski (R-AK) of
advancing a west-wide drought bill later this year. Also making an appearance before the
subcommittee was new legislation introduced by Senator J eff Flake (R-AZ) and several Western-
state Republicans that contains many Republican priorities to deal with drought conditions in
their home states. While the Bureau of Reclamation was generally supportive of Feinstein’s
legislation, they indicated they had some concerns with the Flake bill.

Subcommittee Chairman Mike Lee (R-UT) indicated that details for a west-wide package are
still being negotiated, but that this hearing was part of the first steps for the Committee to move
forward. In addition to the requirement that the bill support west-wide drought mitigation,
Chairman Lee also mentioned that the bill would need to be fully paid for through offsets or new
revenue provisions.

FAA Deadline Looms

With the FAA reauthorization deadline looming in mid-July, the House has been slow to
consider a long-term reauthorization. In April, the Senate Commerce Committee advanced
legislation to reauthorize the agency through the end of fiscal year 2017. With broad bipartisan
support, the Senate cleared the legislation on a vote of 95-3. The Senate legislation does not
include the controversial provisions to privatize air traffic control operations championed by
House Transportation and Infrastructure Chairman Bill Shuster (R-PA).

With no action in the House on its own legislation or the Senate-passed bill, Senate Commerce
Committee leaders have sent a letter to Representatives Bill Shuster (R-PA) and Peter DeFazio
(D-OR) urging the House Transportation and Infrastructure Committee to take up the Senate's



Innovative Federal Strategies LLC

FAA reauthorization bill and pass it before the July 15 expiration date of current FAA authority.
Highlighting the 95-3 approval the Senate bill got on the floor, Sens. J ohn Thune (R-SD) and
Bill Nelson (D-FL) took a diplomatic approach, nodding to the merits in Shuster’s embattled pro-
privatization bill, but argued that the only realistic path to avoiding another short-term extension
would be to take up the Senate's more middle-of-the-road bill.

Although there are some six weeks remaining before the FAA's current authorization expires,
there are only 23 legislative days remaining.

Outlook for June
Both the House and Senate will be in recess for the final week of May/first week of June for the
Memorial Day recess.

The House schedule for June is very unclear after the Energy and Water Appropriations bill
failed on the floor. Lawmakers will likely use the recess to chart a path forward on the fiscal year
2017 bills, including looking at changing the way bills are brought to the floor. With the FAA
deadline pending, lawmakers may opt to spend time on competing FAA proposals to cither
dispense with the legislation or conference with the Senate.

The Senate will continue consideration of the National Defense Authorization Act upon
returning from recess. Additionally, the Senate still has legislative vehicles to pass additional
appropriations bills.

If a compromise can be reached on supplemental Zika appropriations legislation, both chambers
could pass a compromise conference report during the month of June.



INFORMATION
ITEM

5G



YAT .. e AT = e
1':& '?n'ﬁl;""”"x‘i‘l‘ | ‘AP :“?“ -.{1{_":’!’6” o ji
e A

i
L

T Strategic Public Affairs

May 26, 2016
To: Inland Empire Utilities Agency
From: Michael Boccadoro
President
RE: May Legislative Report
Overview:

The Legislature spent most of May working in Budget subcommittees and in Appropriations
Committees. With the state budget required to be adopted by June 135, subcommittees were busy
working on their changes to the Governor’s proposed Fiscal Year 2016-17 state budget. Notably,
the remainder of the recycled water funding from Proposition 1 was added into the budget by both
houses. Additionally, the plan to allocate $3 billion from the Greenhouse Gas Reduction Fund has
become a contentious battle for funds with changes being made without legislative consultation.
Specifically, the Senate Budget Committee recently reduced the funding for CalRecycle’s
Organics Diversion program from $100 million to just $50 million. It is unclear if the Legislature
will pass the GGRF plan with the budget, as it might get held until the end of session as leverage
for votes on other important climate related measures.

A recent Proposed Decision (PD) from the California Public Utilities Commission (CPUC) on the
future of the Self Generation Incentive Program (SGIP) includes some significant changes to the
program. The PD allocates 75 percent of the SGIP funds for energy storage projects with the
remaining 25 percent to energy generation projects.

The saga over the closure of the San Onofre Nuclear Generating Station (SONGS) continues with
the CPUC re-opening the decision that allocated the costs of shuttering the plant. After the original
decision was rendered, documents were uncovered showing that then CPUC President Michael
Peevey had improper communications with a Southern California Edison official where they
discussed and agreed on how the costs would be allocated between ratepayers and shareholders.
The process, scope and timelines for the new proceeding have not been determined.

Southern California Edison has warned lawmakers of the likelihood of rolling blackouts this
summer because of the loss of Aliso Canyon. The natural gas storage facility remains unable to
store gas until all the wells are checked and certified as safe.

In late April, the Department of Water Resources increased its State Water Project water delivery
estimate from 45 percent to 60 percent. DWR originally set a 10 percent allocation, but
moderate winter and spring rains have allowed DWR staff to increase the allocation as Northern
California Reservoirs are now sitting above historic average.

On May 18, the State Water Resources Control Board adopted amended emergency conservation
regulations that significantly relax water conservation standards. The new regulations rely on
individual agencies to use their water supply forecasts for the next three years to self-certify their

B LD Bl ATANL W 22D



estimates and water-use needs. The final regulation adopted is very similar to the proposal
submitted by Eastern Municipal Water District, Western Municipal Water District, Irvine Ranch
Water District and the Metropolitan Water District of Southern California.

SB 970 (Leyva), IEUA’s sponsored bill to promote the use of existing digester capacity at
wastewater treatment plants for food waste diversion, is awaiting action on the Senate Floor.
Assuming the bill is passed to the Assembly, IEUA and WCA will work with the author,
stakeholders, the Senate Environmental Quality Committee and the Assembly on amendments to
the bill ahead of a June policy committee hearing.

The State Water Resources Control Board recently ruled on a number of petitions regarding the
California WaterFix. The petitions included one from MWD requesting increased involvement,

flow criteria requirement petitions from the San Joaquin Tributary Authority, and a number of
others.

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Status Report — May 2016

SGIP

A Proposed Decision was recently released by the California Public Utilities Commission that
proposed several changes to the Self Generation Incentive Program (SGIP). The major change
requires incentive budgets to be separated into two categories- energy storage and generation.
Seventy-five percent of the funding would be allocated to energy storage projects. The remaining
twenty-five percent would go to generation projects, with 10 percent of the generation budget
allocated to renewable energy projects.

The Proposed Decision sets levels starting between 60 and 90 cents per kWh with a $1.20 per
kWh adder for biogas. The incentives would step down on three levels, depending on the
technology.

SCE/SONGS

The CPUC has re-opened the proceeding involving allocating the costs related to the premature
shut-down of the San Onofre Nuclear Generation Station (SONGS). After the CPUC approved
the settlement in November 2014, it was revealed that Southern California Edison (SCE) had
improper communications with then CPUC President Michael Peevey. SCE and Peevey had
conversations to agree that ratepayers should be responsible for more than $3 Billion in costs to
shutter the plant.

It is unclear at this point whether the ruling will allow for a total renegotiation of the settlement.
There is also a court case pending that could have implications in the settlement. Procedural next
steps will not be determined until July 21.



Aliso Canyon

Southern California Edison recently warned lawmakers that Southern California faces the risk of
rolling blackouts this summer because of the loss of Aliso Canyon natural gas storage facilities.
Governor Brown also recently signed a bill that continues the ban on using Also Canyon until
comprehensive testing has been completed and all the wells are certified as safe.

During normal years, Aliso Canyon supports 9,800 MW of electric generation, 60 percent for the
California Independent System Operator (CAISO) and 40 percent for Los Angeles Department
of Water and Power.

SWP Allocation Increased to 60 Percent

In late April, the Department of Water Resources increased its State Water Project water delivery
estimate from 45 percent to 60 percent. DWR originally set a 10 percent allocation, but
moderate winter and spring rains have allowed DWR staff to increase the allocation.

SWP contractors requested 4,172,786 acre-feet for 2016. If the 60 percent allocation holds,
contractors will receive 2,503,671 acre-feet. This year’s allocation is the highest since 2011,
when SWP contractors received 80 percent of contracted amounts. The last full allocation was in
2006. Last year contractors received just 20 percent.

The main SWP reservoirs are Lake Oroville and San Luis Reservoir. Lake Oroville is at 94
percent of capacity, but San Luis stands at just 37 percent capacity and 46 percent of historic
averages.

SWRCEB Emergency Water Conservation Measures

On May 18, the State Water Resources Control Board adopted amended emergency conservation
regulations that significantly relax water conservation standards. The new regulations rely on
individual agencies to use their water supply forecasts for the next three years to self-certify their
estimates and water-use needs. The final regulation adopted is very similar to the proposal
submitted by Eastern Municipal Water District, Western Municipal Water District, Irvine Ranch
Water District and the Metropolitan Water District of Southern California.

Environmentalists were unsuccessful in adding a “conservation floor” into the regulations that
would require a minimum level of conservation. However, they were successful in adding a
requirement that water districts base their supply projections on an assumption that there will be
no temporary urgency change petitions of waivers of otherwise applicable water-quality
standards. Such waivers were authorized by Executive Order and are set to expire.

SB 970 (Leyva) Organic Food Waste Diversion

SB 970 (Leyva), the IEUA sponsored bill aimed at helping the state meet its organics diversion
goals by demonstrating regional programs using digester capacity at existing wastewater
treatment facilities to co-digest biosolids and diverted food waste, is awaiting action on the
Senate Floor. As a reminder, while the bill had broad support from many members of the Senate
Environmental Quality Committee, the committee chair and committee staff were more
comfortable with language that directs CalRecycle to consider some specific criteria when
awarding grants in their existing program, The committee has committed to work with IEUA and
the author’s office as the bill moves over to the Assembly to insert some more operative



language that will create an opportunity for these types of regional food waste diversion projects
to receive appropriate funding from CalRecycle.

SWRCB Rules on WaterFix Hearing Petitions

Over the last several weeks, multiple parties have filed petitions and motions to the State Water
Resources Control Board regarding the ongoing WaterFix hearing to approve or deny the
project’s water right and change of diversion point. The board made a comprehensive ruling on
the following petitions:

Department of Water Resources and U.S. Department of the Interior: Request for 60-day
continuance of all dates and deadlines associated with hearings —- GRANTED

o Part 1A to begin July 26, 2016 at 9 am. Part 1B to begin October 20, 2016 at 9
am,

San Luis Delta Mendota Water Authority (SJTA submitted a supporting letter): Motion
for Disqualification of Hearing Officers Felicia Marcus and Tam Doduc — DENIED

Friends of the River and Sierra Club of California: Opposing SLDMWA’s motion and
renewing request to cancel proceedings until the Water Quality Control Plan for the Bay-
Delta (Bay-Delta Plan) has been updated — DENIED

Metropolitan Water District of Southern California: Request to amend notice of intent to
appear, seeking for the first time to participate as a party in the hearing (in Parts 1 and 2
with 6 witnesses during Part 1B). MWD’s original NOI indicated that MWD intended
only to present policy statements in Parts 1 and 2. — DENIED

Several parties submitted revised NOISs, by the deadline, in which they propose to call
witnesses in Part 1B — Board staff will contact those parties to confirm that new witness
testimony proposed to be presented in Part 1B is testimony that could have been
presented in Part 2.

Planning and Conservation League, California Sportsfishing Protection Alliance, Restore
the Delta, California Water Impact Network, Environmental Justice Coalition for Water,
Environmental Water Caucus, Sierra Club California, Friends of the River, and Local
Agencies of the North Delta: Petition to dismiss the WaterFix petition until a complete
petition is submitted, on the grounds that a recent agreement between DWR and Contra
Costa Water District resulted in changes to the WaterFix that need to be described ina
complete petition, according to the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) -
DENIED

South Delta Water Agency: Request to suspend hearing for 60 days to hold a second pre-
hearing conference to address issues including various pending motions, requests, and
petitions, and DWR’s and Interior’s use of different modeling assumptions for the
EIR/EIS and Biological Assessment — DENIED

San Joaquin Tributaries Authority and members: Application to dismiss the petition on
grounds that is does not include a legally sufficient proposal for the “appropriate Delta
flow criteria” as required by the Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta Reform Act of 2009 —
DENIED



State Budget

As the June 15 deadline to pass the FY 2016-17 state budget nears, Senate and Assembly Budget
committees and sub committees are taking final action on many items.

Greenhouse Gas Reduction Fund

Notably, the Senate Budget Committee recently passed a Greenhouse Gas Reduction Fund
(GGRF) spending plan that was drastically altered from the plan heard in subcommittee and was
not released until hours before the committee took final action. Committee members, and even

the chair, were also surprised at the new plan in front of them, having not been consulted prior to
its release.

The new plan drastically cuts funding for short-lived climate pollutant (SL.CP) reduction,
specifically reducing the $100 million proposed in the Governor’s original plan to CalRecycle
for organics diversion, down to $50 million. There was significant public comment in the budget
commiittee hearing.

The Assembly adopted the Governor’s proposal, therefore the entire GGRF plan will move into
Conference Committee where the matter will be discussed before final action.

There is talk that the final budget package will not include the GGRF funding. Many believe that
the administration and legislative leadership will hold the funding back until they are able to get
a two-thirds vote on Senator Pavley’s (D- Agoura Hills) SB 32, which would specifically
authorize and extend the cap and trade program. They could also be holding the funding until
Senator Lara’s (D- Bell Gardens) SB 1383, which would set specific short-lived climate
pollutant reduction mandates, is passed as well.

The GGREF plan can be passed by Budget Trailer Bill any time before the end of session on
August 31.

Recycled Water
Senate and Assembly Sub Committees have passed identical language allocating the remaining

Proposition 1 recycled water funds. Both subcommittees took the same action, so the measure
will not have to go to conference committee.

Consolidation Trailer Bill

24 hours before a scheduled hearing, a budget trailer bill on water district consolidation emerged.
As a reminder, a budget trailer bill passed last year allowing the SWRCB to require
consolidation in unincorporated areas. There was significant opposition because the language did
not adequately outline who would pay for such consolidations.

The measure was taken up quickly, and without proper policy committee hearings, there were
allowing for some unintended holes in the final bill. Now, a “cleanup” trailer bill has emerged
and at the same time, Senator Wolk has resurrected a bill, SB 552, she already has over in the
Assembly to address similar consolidation issues. While the specific language of the trailer bill
has yet to be released, Senator Wolk’s SB 552 has been amended to allow for mandatory
consolidation of mobile home parks anywhere in the state. Additionally, and most concerning to



many parties, is that the bill allows for an “administrator” to be appointed who would have
powers to set rates.

While parties are not thrilled with the current content of SB 552, an actual bill that has hearings
is preferable to a trailer bill that bypasses legislative policy hearings and could be taken up on the
floor at any point.

SB 552 will likely be referred to committee and set for hearing at the beginning of June. The
trailer bill does not need to pass with the budget and has until August 31 to pass.

Public Goods Charge

Many were worried that the administration would try to move a public goods charge on water as
a budget trailer bill. The administration has indicated that they are not going to try to do so.
Additionally, Senator Pavley has indicated that she is not planning to move SB 20, her public
goods charge bill that is already in the Assembly.

Legislative Update

Policy Committees have not met since the May 6 deadline for all bills to be out of policy
committees. Most of the month was spent in budget sub committees and in appropriations
committees. Appropriations committees will take up their respective “suspense files” on May 27.
Bills that have a cost of over $100,000 automatically go to the suspense file and are considered
in one hearing. Both houses will spend the first week of June in floor sessions to move bills out
of their original house before the June 3 deadline. The rest of June will be full of policy
committee hearings for bills in their second house. July 1 marks the deadline for bills to be out of
their second house policy committees, as well as the start of the month-long summer recess for
the legislature.



INFORMATION
ITEM

S5H



A gricultural Resources
635 Maryland Avenue, N.E.
Washington, D.C. 20002-5811
(202) 546-5115
agresources{@erols.com

May 30, 2016
Legislative Report
TO: Joe Grindstaff
General Manager, Inland Empire Utility Agency
FR: David M. Weiman
Agricultural Resources

LEGISLATIVE REPRESENTATIVE, IEUA

SuU: Legislative Report, May 2016

Little was accomplished (or even considered) in the first part 0of 2016. In April, the House and
Senate went into what I reported as “high activity.” May continued that “high activity” but also
revealed the legislative limitations, especially in the House.

Snapshots

Budget

| House did not adopt a budget by May 15 as required by the Budget Act, but the House
leadership instructed their Appropriators to proceed anyway.

il Last month, [ reported that
- “...this (finalizing the Budget and turning to funding bills) remains a huge
problem, especially for the Speaker.” That proved to accurate.

- “Speaker Ryan, when it comes to establishing an overall budget, is being blocked
by his own Caucus (a repeat of Boehner’s problems in 2013, 14 and 2015...).”

“House Appropriators want to proceed — and are declaring that they will bring
their bills to the floor beginning May 15 no matter what.”



House Approprriations

Energy and Water Appropriations

Last month, House Energy and Water Appropriations Subcommittee marked up its bill
and readied it for floor consideration (first of twelve funding bills). It couldn’t be
brought to the floor until after May 15 and/or if/when a budget was approved.

And, at the time, I reported that the bill contains language overturning/setting aside
CVPIA, ESA and other laws (applicable to CVP operations) — taken directly from the
Valadao bill. These changes, if approved, have significant implications for State water
rights. These provisions are highly controversial and divisive.

A Budget Resolution was not approved, but the House leadership and Appropriators
brought the bill to the House floor anyway.

The Freedom Caucus objected for multiple reasons (primary being that Speaker Ryan
refused to overturn the Boehner-Obama budget — spending level — deal), and voted the
bill down (typically, if the leadership lacks votes, the bill is simply pulled — this time,
they allowed the vote and the bill was rejected). Voting down this bill is causing an
upheaval with the House GOP.

House Leadership and House Appropriators are trying to revise the bill and bring it back
to the floor sometime in early June.

If the House is unable to move annual funding bills (most are ready to go), then this all
but guarantees a CR of some kind in later September/early October.

Senate Appropriations

Energy and Water Appropriations

Again, as reported, the Senate Energy and Water Appropriations also began moving
through the legislative process. At Senator Feinstein’s request, the bill included language
to “maximize” water deliveries to the San Joaquin Valley — but stopped short of repealing
or wajving the Endangered Species Act and other environmental laws. Her amendment
also included water recycling language as well.

The Senate has not moved the Energy and Water bill yet.

Drought bill(s) — House and Senate

Controversial Valadao Language

The House is “all-in” on the Valadao drought bill. Led by House Majority Leader,

McCarthy, the House is amending any and every possibie bill that moves with language

from Valadao’s bill. '

- A stand-alone bill was introduced, reported and passed the House (and then sent
to the US Senate, where it is pending).

- Valadao’s bill (or at least major portions of it) were included (by amendment) in

-



the Energy and Water Appropriations bill (see above)
At the end of May, the House amended the House Energy Bill with the fufl
Valadao bill and appointed conferees.

-~ Portions of the Valadao bill were included in the Senate drought bill introduced

by Senator Flake (which also includes language on Colorado River operations —
itself controversial).

| Valadao’s drought/regulatory relief bill, in one form or another, is now pending in three
House bills and one Senate bill.

Energy Bill —- House and Senate

Conference Pending

=} The Murkowski-Cantwell bi-partisan energy bill overwhelmingly passed the Senate.
First time in a decade that the Senate’s been able to fashion and move a bill — one that
garnered votes from all but twelve (12) senators.

] A house version of the bill was passed some time previously.
= The bills are dramatically different.

| The House took their version of the Energy Bill, amended it by including some 20
different House bills {many highly controversial) - brought it to the House floor, passed
it and now asked for a conference. The new House bill is now more than 800-pages.

i House conferces were named right before the Memorial Day break. The Senate has yet
to name conferees.

L2 As noted above, the Valadao drought/regulatory relief bill was included as an amendment
to the Energy bill and will be a factor in the conference (once convened).

Water Resources Development Act (WRDA) 2016, Senate

WaterSense/Water Softener Language

* Last month, I reported that “Chairman Inhofe (R-OK) and Ranking Member Barbara
Boxer (D-CA) introduced a new WRDA bill the last week of April and marked it up three
days later. The massive bill was moved through the Environment and Public Works
Committee in less than an hour (no amendments). The bill authorizes (for the first time),
EPA’s WaterSense Program, as highlighted by the WateReuse Association, to identify
and promote water efficient products, buildings...including reuse and recycling
technologies.” This WRDA bill contains provisions pertaining to water softener devices
that are unacceptable to Southern Catifornia and national water organizations. These
machines undermine water recycling and drought initiatives (in Southern California and
any other salt-sensitive regions/areas).

m IEUA, LA Sanitation District, WateReuse Associatoin and ACWA submitted draft report
language to Senators Inhoff and Boxer. A “white paper” on the subject was drafted at the

-3-



end of May and circulated to key members of the Committee and California delegation.

In addition, it was provided to key Brown Administration officials and the State’s Office
in DC (Hall of States).

- ] The objective is to change or qualify this language to eliminate incentives or
programmatic direction for water sofiener technology to be use in salt-sensitive areas.

| This was an issue in 2011. JEUA and others successfully got the WaterSense program to
suspend a review of different salt-removal machines (any and all were detrimental for
Southern California. It required the intervention of the EPA Administrator’s Office.

Senate Drought bill

Still Pending — Awaiting Energy Committee Markup

Senators Murkowski and Cantwell — their legislative priority — is the Energy bill — soon
to be conferenced.

A drought bill is the next priority.

Senator Michael Lee (R-UT), Chair, Subcommittee on Water and Power (Senate
Committee on Energy and Natural Resources), recently stated that the Committee will
only consider a “westwide” bill (and by implication stated that it will not consider a
California-only bill).

There are a series of water bills (Montana, Washington, Wyoming, New Mexico) and
other states that have individual bills which could readily be fashioned into westwide bill
(though that has not happened yet). Provisions of the Flake and Feinstein’s drought bills
also have westwide implications.

Unknowns....when the Senate will take up the drought bill is not known at this time.
Whether or not a westwide drought bill must wait for the Energy Bill to be finalized (and
a conferenced bill approved and signed into law) is another unknown.

Drought Monitor

Drought in Czlifornia and the West

| According to the most recent Drought Monitor, drought conditions in California are
improving in Northern California, but about half the state remains in Extreme (D-3) and
Exceptional (D-4) status — all located in the San Joaquin Valley and portions of Southern-
California.

Tax Reform Agenda

[ | Municipal Bonds for America (MBFA) is holding House/Senate briefings on June 2 on

the value and importance of municipal bond funding. Similar briefings a year ago
generated stand-room-only attendance.



Drought Relief Funding — IEUA Grant Application Pending

=] BuRec is expected to announce Title XVI/WaterSense grant funding awards — sometime
in early June resulting from the 5100 million for drought relief appropriated last
December at Senator Feinstein’s request.

|| IEUA submitted applications and your congressional delegation supported the request.

Unanticipated Drought-Related Federal Tax (Turf Rebate) Issue
i Still pending — still unresolved. It’s a significant issue for MWD in particular.

Lake Mead/Lake Powell

in Lake Mead and Lake Powell. During May, BuRec announced that Lake Mead dropped
to 37% of capacity — it’s lowest level since filling. Lake Powell is slightly better at 48%.
Mandatory allocation triggers are being watched very carefully (which, if they were 1o
occur, would do so at the end of the calendar year)..

Shift in Attitude
Water Recycling
-] Recycled water has always been considered an “urban” issue (unfairly in my opinion).

Nevertheless, the program was — for a quarter century — labeled, perceived and
considered an “urban” program.

B In the past few months, media reports have told of ag interest.

] In mid-May, the Catifornia Farm Bureau Federation published an article about the value
of recycled water and the transfer of recycled watet from an urban water agency to an ag
district.

] This is a positive development — one that I hope can be turned into greater financial
support for Title XVL



INFORMATION
ITEM

Sl



Date:

To:

From:

Re:

CALIFORNIA STRATEGIES, LLC

May 26, 2016
Inland Empire Utilities Agency
John Withers, Jim Brulte

May Activity Report

Listed below is the Califoria Strategies, LLC monthly activity report. Please feel free to call us

if you have any questions or would like to receive any more information on any of the items

mentioned below.

Met with Kathy Besser to review priority issues and to discuss activities for May that Executive Staff wanted
accomplished

Discussed ways to highlight the customer retumn on investment for the building of recharge basins in our
service territory.

Discussed LAFCO and made recommendations to staff about upcoming issues.

Support and advise on IEUA/SBVMWD transfer transaction on an as needed basis.

Provided a progress update on the recent request for documents from the CVWRD.

Continue to monitor statewide water issues including The Water Fix, water bond, and drought relief act
activities. Made recommendation regarding the request for money from various state special funds.
Monitor Santa Ana Regional Board agenda and issuss of interest to IEUA.
Attend ACWA Conference May 2-5 and interact with IEUA staff and Directors

18800 VON KARMAN AVENUE, STE. 190  IRVINE, CALIFORNIA 92612
TELEPHONE (9949) 252-8990 - FACSIMILE (949) 252-8911
WWW.CALSTRAT.COM




INFORMATION
ITEM

5J



Federal Legislation of Significance

Bill Number

Sponsor

Title and/or Summary

Summary/Status e e

H.R.5055/
S.2804

Rep. Mike
Simpson / Sen.
Lamar Alexander

FY 17 Energy and
Water Development
and Related Agencies
Appropriations bill

The President’s budget request to Congress was released on F eBrl_lar} 9, 2016. -

President’ Budget Request for priority programs:
Title XVI: $21.5 million
WaterSMART: $23.4 million

House Energy and Water Appropriations Committee Report:
Title XVIi: $24 million
WaterSMART: $24 million

Senate Energy and Water Appropriations Committee Report:
Title XVI: $21.5 million

WaterSMART: $23.4 million

Western Drought: $100 million

The Senate Energy and Water Appropriations bill has passed the Senate. The Senate’s
legislation included additional funding, but no authorization for western drought.

The House Energy and Water Appropriations bill failed to passed the House on a vote
of 112-305, with 130 Republicans voting against the measure with nearly all
Democrats. While the House legislation did not include additional funding for western
drought, language has been included to provide additional pumping flexibility in the
delta (the Valadao bill). A number of contentious amendments were added to the
legislation, alienating both Republicans and Democrats. Amendments included wide-
ranging topics like the Iran nuclear agreement, sanctuary cities, the North Carolina
transgender bathroom law and protections for LGBT individuals in federal contracting.

S.2533

Sen. Dianne
Feinstein (D-CA)

California Long-Term
Provisions for Water
Supply and Short-Term
Provisions for
Emergency Drought
Relief Act

Senator Feinstein’s latest drought bill received its first hearing in the Water
Subcommittee of the Energy and Natural Resources Committee along several other
bills, including a western package introduced by Senator Jeff Flake (R-AZ).

Tn testifying in support of her legislation, Senator Feinstein noted that this is the second
iteration of her legislation this Congress. She noted that her offices have continued to
solicit feedback from federal, state, and local stakeholders. She also mentioned the
support from ACWA and 104 local water agencies and individuals who have written
letters of support for the legislation.




$.2902 Sen. Jeff Flake Western Water Supply | Senator Flake introduced his legislation less than a week before the Water
(R-AZ) and Planning Subcommittee of the Senate Energy and Natural Resources Committee held a hearing
Enhancement Act of along other drought bills, including Senator Feinstein’s drought package.
2016
Senator Flake’s bill is cosponsored by several western state Republicans and contains
many Republican priorities to deal with drought conditions in their home states.
Included in the legislation are reforms at the Bureau of Reclamation along with
provisions relating to the Colorado River. |
H.R2898 | Rep. David Western Water and Passed the House.
Valadao American Food
Security Act of 2015 House Republicans have inserted the valado bill into several pieces of legislation
currently moving through the House. Several provisions from his bill have been
included in the Energy and Water Appropriations bill that failed in the House during
the last week of May. The legislation was also included in the House Amendment to
the Energy Policy Modernization Act. Republicans hope to place the langnage in
several bills in order to conference with the Senate on a drought package before the end
of 2016.
$.2012 Sen. Lisa Energy Policy The Energy Policy Modernization Act has passed both the House and Senate in
Murkowski Modernization Act of | different forms, settingup a possible conference committee between the two chambers.
2015

The original Senate bill was the first broad energy reform policy bill in eight years
considered by the Senate. The bill inclades a number of policy priorities from both
Republicans and Democrats and came as a result of months of negotiations, meetings
outreach and other activities aimed at a truly bipartisan bill. The bill instead on fossil
fuels and infrastructure; natural gas pipeline permitting, authorizing the main federal
conservation fund, job training, updating the grid, as well as a push on energy
efficiency. The legislation was brought back to the floor in April after an agreement
was reached on amendments. While originally a target for energy tax breaks, those
amendments were not added to the legislation.

The House took up the legislation during the final week of the month. The House
inserted its own substitute amendment that included a number of bills that have passed
the House but have not advanced in the Senate, including H.R.8—the energy bill that
passed the House in 2015 along party lines. The substitute amendment also contains
the Valadao drought bill passed by the House in 2015. After passing the substitute
amendment, the House voted to go to conference with the Senate. The Senate is
cxpected to vote to go to conference either before the recess or upon returning.




IFS is working with ACWA on language included in the legislation establishing a
WaterSense program. We are seeking to add report language that would require the
EPA to consider impacts to wastewater when considering equipment for the
WaterSense Iabel. The WaterSense language is included in the Senate bill, but not the

House substitute amendment.

H.R.4470

Rep. Dan Kildee
(D-MI) / Rep.
Fred Upton (R-
MI)

Safe Drinking Water
Act Improved
Compliance Awareness
Act

The House has approved legislation to clarify the Environmental Protection Agency's
authority to notify the public about danger from lead in their drinking water. The bill is
the first approved by Congress to respond to the water crisis in Flint, Michigan. The
legislation requires the Environmental Protection Agency to notify the public when
concentrations of lead in drinking water rise above mandated levels and to create a plan
to improve communication between the agency, utilities, states, and consumers. While
the bill’s authors admit that the new legislation will not prevent future water
contamination, they contend that it will prevent the situation from dragging out as has
happened in Flint.

The legislation has not been taken up in the Senate, but it is expected to receive
bipartisan support when Senators vote.

| HR.3143/
S.886

Rep. Jerry
McNermey (D-
CA) / Sen. Tom
Udall (D-MN)

Smart Energy and
Water Efficiency Act
of 2015

Directs the Department of Energy (DOE) to establish and carry out a smart energy and
water efficiency management pilot program to award grants to three to five eligible

| entities (authorities that provide water, wastewater, or water reuse services) to

demonstrate advanced and innovative technology-based solutions that will: (1} increase
and improve the energy efficiency of water, wastewater, and water reuse systems to
help communities make significant progress in conserving water, saving energy, and
reducing costs; (2) support the implementation of innovative processes and the
installation of advanced automated systems that provide real-time data on energy and
water; and (3) improve energy and water conservation, water quality, and predictive
maintenance of energy and water systems, through the use of Internet-connected
technologies, including sensors, intelligent gateways, and security embedded in
hardware.

The legislation was referred to the Senate Committee on Energy and Natural
Resources. Hearings have also been held.

H.R.5303 /
S.2848

Rep. Bill Shuster
(R-PA) /Sens.
Jim Inhofe (R-
OK) and Barbara
Boxer (D-CA)

Water Resources
Development Act of
2016

The Senate Environment and Public Works Committee has advanced its Water
Resources Development legislation for consideration by the Senate. IFS is working
with ACWA on language included in the legislation establishing a WaterSense
program. We are seeking to add report language that would require the EPA to
consider impacts to wastewater when considering equipment for the WaterSense label.




UOTEZIOWNES] Jeak 1aUj0 A15A3 UE 0} U0 JOBq UOLRISIFo] 90} Surnd
‘reak ST} [1q V(LM 9 JO UONEIOpISU0o 33a[dwoo 0} adoy sjeuag pue 2SNoH 3yl [HOH

‘a30A 90104 Aq papodal aq 01 J1 paIOPIO pue PV jusmdoeas( SooI0sYY IR M
o[} JO UOISIOA JIOU) (n pespretd SoRItiiuo)) 2IMOnseJu] pue wonepodsuei] asnoH 9],




INFORMATION
ITEM

SK



State Legislation to Watch

Bill
| Number

Sponsor

Title and/or Summary

Summary/Status

TEUA Position

AB 1704

Dodd

Water Rights

Current law requires applicants for apgropriati_on of
water for small domestic, small irrigafion, or livestock
stockpond use to register with the State Water
Resources Control Board, as specified. Current law
requires the registration to include a certification that
the registrant has contacted a representative of the
Department of Fish and Wildlife and has agreed to
comply with conditions set forth by the Department of
Fish and Wildlife. This bill would, instead, require the
registrant to provide a copy of the registrant's
%stgatlon orm to the Department of Fish and
ildlife and agree to general conditions, as specified.

Assm.
Appropriations
uspense File

AB 1713

Eggman

Sacramento-San
Joaquin Delta:
peripheral canal

Current law requires various state agencies to
administer J)rograms relating to water supply, water
uality, and flood mana%f;ment in the Sacramento-

an Joaquin Delta. The bill would prohibit the
construction of a pengheral_cagal, as defined, unless
cxgressl authorized by an initiative voted on by the
voters of California on or after January 1, 2017, and
would require the Legislative Analyst's Office to
complete a prescribed economic feasibility analysis
prior to a vote authorizing the construction of a
peripheral canal.

OPPOSE

Assm.
Appropriations
uspense File

AB 1738

McCarty

Building Standards:
Dark Graywater

Would define "dark graywater" as a specified
wastewater that comes from kitchen sinks and
dishwashers. This bill would require the Department
of Housing and Community Development, at the
next triennial building standards rulemaking cycle, to
adopt and submit for approval building standards for
the construction, installation, and alteration of dark
Eyeiywater_ systems for indoor and cutdoor uses. This
ill contains other existing laws.

ﬁssm. L
ropriations
Sl!i)sli)erlljse File

AB 1749

Mathis

California
Environmental Quality
Act: exemption:
recycled water
pipelines

CEQA_exemfpts from its requirements projects
consisting of the construction or expansion of
recycled water p%ﬁfhne_a:qd directly related
infrastructure within existing rights of way, and
directly related groundwater r? enishment, if the
pr(()1|ect does not affect wetlands or sensitive habitat,
and where the construction impacts are fully
mitigated, and undertaken for the purpose of
mitigating drought conditions for which a state of
emergency was proclaimed by the Governor on a
certain date. CESA provides that this exemption

Assembly Floor




remains operative until the state of emergency has

| expired or until January 1, 2017, whichever occurs

%bitz This bill would extend that date to January 1,

Dodd

The Open and
Transparent Water Data
Act

Would enact the Open and Transparent Water Data Act.
The act would re%ugre the Department of Water,
Resources to establish a public benefit corporation that
would create and manage (1) a statewide water
information system to improve the ability of the state to
meet the Erowmg demand for water supply reliability
and healthy ecosystems, that, among things, would _
integrate existing water data information from multiple
databases and (2} an online water transfer information
clearinghouse for water transfer information that would
include a database of historic water transfers and
transfers pending responsible agency approval and a
public forum to exchange information on water market
1SSues. :

SUPPORT

Assm.
Appropriations
Suspense File

AB 1842

Levine

Water Pollution: Fines

Current law imposes a maximum civil penalty of
$25,000 on a person who discharges various
pollutants or other designated materials into the
waters of the state. This bill would impose an
additional civil penaltir of not more than $10 for each

allon or pound of polluting material discharged. The

ill would require that the civil penalty be reduced for
every gallon or pound of the jllegally discharged
material that is recovered and properly disposed of
by the responsible party. ‘

Assm. Floor

AB 1925

Chang

Desalination: Statewide
Goal

The Cobey-Porter Saline Water Conversion Law, states
the policy of this state that desalination projects
developed by or for tpubllc water entities be given the
same opportunities for state assistance and funding as
other water supply and reliability projects, and that
desalination be consistent with all applicable
environmental protection policies in the state. This bill
would establish a goal to desalinate 300,000 acre-feet of
drinking water per year by the year 2023 and 500,000
acre-feet of drinking watér per year by the year 2030.

Assm.
Appropriations

AB 2206

Williams

Biomethane:
interconnection and
injection into common
carrier pipelines:
research

Would request the California Council on Science and
Technology to undertake and complete a study
analyzing the regional and gas corporation specific
1ssues relating to minimum heating value an
maximum siloxane specifications adopted by the
Public Utilities Commission for biomethane before it
can be injected into common carrier gas pipelines. If

Assm.,
Appropriations
Suspense




Levine

the California Council on Science and Technology’
agrees to undertake and complete the study, the bill
would require each gas corporation operating
common carrier pipelines in California to
pr(zipornonately contribute to the expenses to
undertake the study with the cost recoverable in
rates.

California Market Water
Exchange

Would establish the California Water Market
Exchan%g, governed by a 5-member board, in the
Natural Resources Agency. This bill would regllulre
the market exchange, on or before December 31,
2017, to create a centralized water market platform
on its Internet Web site that provides ready access to
information about water available for transfer or
exchange.

Assembly
Appropriations
Commuttee

[AB 2313

Williams

Renewable Natural Gas

The California Global Warming Solutions Act of
2006 establishes the State Air Resources Board as
the state agency responsible for monitoring and
regulating sources emitting greenhouse gases.
This bill would require the state board to study
and evaluate a strategy or strategies to increase
the instate production’and use of renewable
natural gas, as defined, to further specified goals.

Senate Rules
Committee

AB 2488

Dababneh

Protected species:
unarmored threespine
stickleback: taking or

possession.

Would permit the Degaljtmen_t of Fish and Wildlife to
authorize, under the California Endangered Species Act,
the take of the unarmored threespine stickleback
(Gasterosteus aculeatus williamsoni) attributable to the
periodic dewatering, inspection, maintenance, or repair
of the Metropolitan Water District of Southern

alifornia's Foothill Feeder water supply facility from
Castaic Dam to the Joseph Jensen Treatment Plant in the
County of Los Angeles, as specified, if certain
conditions are satisfied.

Senate Natural

Resources and
Water 6/14

AB 2583

pee

Frazier

Sacramento-San Joaquin
Delta Reform Act of
2009

Would add a definition of the California Water Fix to
the Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta Reform Act of 2009.
This bill would eliminate certain ﬂI]JI'OVlSIOPS. applicable
to the BDCP and would revise other provisions to_
instead refer to a new Delta water conye%@nce project
for the purpose of exporting water. This bill woul
require new Delta water conveyance infrastructure to be
considered as interdependent parts of a system and to be
operated in a way that maximizes benefits for each of
the coequal goals, This bill contains other related
provisions and other existing laws,

OPPOSE

DEAD- Did not
pass Water, Parks
and Wildlife
Committee

Climate Change

Would state the intent of the Legislature to enact
legislation that would continue the work with local




governments, state agencies, and others to meet the
goals set forth in Governor Brown‘s Under 2 MOU,
which brings together subnational governments
willing to commut to either reducing the emissions of
gree ouse gases 80% to 95% below 1990 levels by

050 or achieving a per capita annual emissions
target of less than 2 metric tons of carbon dioxide
equivalent by 2050.

Assembly
Appropriations
Suspense

ACA-8

Bloom

Local government
financing: water facilities
and infrastructure: voter
approval

Would create an additional exception to the 1%
limit for a rate imposed by a city, county, city and
county, or special district to service bonded
indebtedness incurred to fund the construction,
reconstruction, rehabilitation, or replacement of
wastewater treatment facilities and related
infrastructure, ﬁ]-Jotable water producing facilities
and related infrastructure, nonpotable water
producing facilities and related infrastructure, and
stormwater treatment facilities and related
infrastructure, that is approved by 55% of the
voters of the city, county, city and county, or
special district, as applicable, if the prolposmon )
meets specified requirements, and would authorize
a city, county, city and county, or special district to
levy'a 55% vote ad valorem fax. This bill contains
other related provisions and other existing laws.

Assembly
Rules
Commitice

[ SB 163

Hertzberg

Wastewater treatment:
recycled water

Would declare that the discharge of treated )
wastewater from ocean outfalls, except in compliance
with the bill's provisions, is a waste and unrcasonable
use of water in light of the cost- effective
opportunities to recycle this water for further
beneficial use. This bill, on or before January 1, 2026,
would require a wastewater treatment facili
discharging through an ocean outfall to achieve at
least 50% reuse of the facility's actual annual flow, as
defined, for beneficial purposes.

Oppose Unless
Arpﬁaended

Assembly Rules
Committee

SB 885

Wolk

Construction Contracts:
Indemnity

Would specify, with certain exceptions, for
construction contracts entered into on or after January
1, 2017, that a design professional, as defined, only
has the duty to defend himself or herself from claims
or lawsuits that arise out of, or l]iertaln_ or relate to
negligence, recklessness, or willful misconduct of the
desigh professional. Under the bill, a desi .
professional would not have a duty to defend claims
or lawsuits against any other person or entity arising
from a construction project, except that person's or
entity's reasonable defense costs arising out of the
design professional's degree of fault, as specified.

OPPOSE

Senate Floor




SB 1043

Allen

Renewable gas: biogas
and biomethane

Would require the State Air Resources Board to
consider and adopt Jmh_mes to_significantly increase
the sustainable production and use of renewable
gas, as defined, and, in so doing, would require the
state board, among other thln%s, to ensure the
production and use of renewable gas provides direct
environmental benefits and identify barriers to the
rapid development and use of renewable gas and
potential sources of funding.

Senate =
Appropriations
Suspense

SB 1318

Wolk

Local government:
drinking water
infrastructure or
services: wastewater
infrastructure or services

Would prohibit a local agency formation =
commission, from authorizing a city or a district to
extend drinking water infrastructure or services or
wastewater infrastructure or services until it has
extended those services to all disadvantaged
communities within or adjacent to its sphere of
influence, as specified, or has entered into an
agreement to extend those services to those
disadvantaged communities, unless specified
conditions are met. This biil contains other related
provisions and other existing laws.

Senate Floor




INFORMATION
ITEM

S5L



% "'\ Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: June 15, 2016

To: The Honorable Board of Directors

Through: A:dit Committee (16/08/16)

From: Tere We (M&_J '
Manager of Internal Audit

Subject: Report of Open Audit Recommendations

RECOMMENDATION

This is an informational item for the Board of Directors.
BACKGROUND

The Internal Audit Department Charter and professional standards require the Internal Audit
Department (IA) staff to follow-up on the status of open audit recommendations to determine if
corrective action efforts have been made. The Charter also requires IA to annually provide, to the
Audit Committee and the Board, a report listing all outstanding recommendations with action plans
and expected resolution dates. Additionally, incorporated in the Board-approved Annual Audit
Plan for FY 2016/17, IA staff is to follow-up on the status of 13 open recommendations.

Of the 73 open recommendations reported in FY 2015/16 Annual Audit Plan, 60 do not require a
follow-up review at this time because they relate to audits completed recently. Audit guidelines
state that an adequate amount of time be granted in order to provide the auditees with sufficient
time to fully implement corrective action plans. IA will continue to evaluate the status of the open
recommendations until full implementation has been achieved. Follow-up reviews will be
scheduled according to the proposed Annual Audit Plan. Below is a list summarizing the
outstanding recommendations, noting the audited area and the date the original audit report was
completed. Attached is a detailed report showing what the recommendations are and the current
status of each recommendation.



Report of Open Audit Recommendations

June 15, 2016

Page 2
[ TN ] [y e [ = [ No, of Recs. B
Follow-up Remaining to
Report Issved review in be Verified by Plaoned
Area Audited —__ Date progress by fA TA Follow-Up__|
| Payroll Audit August 24, 2010 1 FY2017
Intercompany Receivables - i
Watermaster August 30, 2011 1 FY2017
Human Resources Follow-Up June 20, 2012 1 FY2017
IT Equipment August 21, 2012 ] 1 FY 2018
Contracts and Procurement Follow-
' Up ¢ August 29, 2012 2 FY2017
E IT Equipment Follow-Up | November 14,2012 i 1 FY 2018
| 2013 Petty Cash | May 31,2013 5 FY2017
SCE Utility Payments August 28, 2013 3 FY2017
{_Accounts Payable Follow-Up August 29, 2013 9 FY2018
Automobile Insurance Requirements March 3, 2014 2 FY2018
Vehicle Security Procedures March 3, 2014 3 FY2018
Vehicle Inventory Procedures March 12, 2014 13 FY2018
Pending —-
i Renegotiation
of the
Regional Contract Review — Regional
Final Audit Report December 16, 2015 31 Contract
Total ‘ 7 73 i

Required follow-up audit work will include a desk review of supporting documentation, follow-
up discussions with the auditee, and/or the application of testing procedures to verify
implementation,

As documented in the FY 2016/17 Annual Audit Plan, which is provided under separate cover, IA
plans to begin follow-up procedures in June 2016. When IA follows-up on the open
recommendations a separate report with the status will be issued and reported through the
Quarterly Status Reports. If IA staff determines that a recommendation has not been implemented,
[A will request a time-phased corrective action plan from the auditee. If the auditee believes the
recommendation is no longer applicable, IA will work with the department manager to reach
consensus, and, if necessary, coordinate with Executive Management and/or the Audit Committee.

Final audit reports request a corrective action plan be submitted to IA by the department manager
of the audited business unit. Additionally, upon completion of the audits and during exit meetings,
follow-up audit action is discussed with the respective auditees. The IA website on AIM, available
to all Agency employees, also provides information on the audit approach and describes the
purpose and process of an internal audit and the follow-up action requirements. During audits,
including follow-up audits, IA coordinate and work in collaboration with the auditees to make the
follow-up process efficient.

J:\Main Office Groups\Board-Rec\2016\16155 June 2016 Board Letter - List of Open Recommendations.docx



Report of Open Audit Recommendations
June 15, 2016

Page 3
PRIOR BOARD ACTION

On December 16, 2015, the Board of Directors reconfirmed the approved Audit Committee and
the Internal Audit Charter.

On September 16, 2015, the Board of Directors approved the Annual Audit Plan for Fiscal Year
2015/16.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

None.

J:\Main Office Groups\Board-Rec\2016\16155 June 2016 Board Letter - List of Open Recommendations.docx



Qutstanding Audit Recommendations
June 2016

-

" AuditPerformed

TR Internal Audit Recommendation

Target Date for Implemenfatlon & Comment

Payroll Audit

HR and FMD should work together to revise and update the Agency's Resolution No. 2005-2-9 and
dlarify which employees are required to sign a Confidentiality Agreement, based on their job duties and
responsibilities, specifically those whose roles Involve handling senshive and confidential information.
Having employees sign a Confidentiality Agreement reinforces that confidential and sensitive
information is being handled, the Confidentiality Agreement also provides the expectations and

No edits to Resolution as of June 2018.

August 24, 2010 4 consequences for sharing or misusing confidential information.
. Fiscal Management Department should establish procedures to prepare and submit invoices to - N ] : .
Intercompany Receivables - Watermaster Watermaster prior to the beginning of the quarter to allow payment by Watermaster before the quarter fidditionalime; s requinedforiullimplementation:
August 30, 2011 begins |A will re-verify during follow-up evaluation.
1 :

Human Resources
Follow-Up Document standard operating procedures to address the many administrative practices of the|lA will verify during follow-up evaluation.
June 20, 2012 1 department.

1SS implement appropriate tracking systems that include relevant information on IT purchases (i.e.,

serial numbers, etc.), are updated timely and are complete and accurate. 1SS should establish Additional ime i ired for full implementati

procedures to enter, modify, and delete information in the tracking systems that address areas such as 1A inI'Iorr;?veglf: cljsu:liqu;ﬁlou?-u e\lralllaiation lon:2
IT Equipment timeliness for updates, responsibilities for maintaining the systems, and the types of items included in g P '
[August 21, 2012 3 the tracking system.

The Contracts and Procurement Department should ensure adequate separation of duties exist in
Contracts and Procurement procurement transactions. Specifically the functions of creating and approving the Purchase Request, IA will verify during foll luatio
Follow-Up creating the Purchase Order and having the ability to receive should involve a second knowledgeable wiilerity/duringjfeliewsupieyaluation:
August 29, 2012 1 individual.

1A will - luation.

For all grant-related procurements, the Confracts and Procurement Department should print the will verify during follow-up evaluation
Contracts and Procurement confirmations from the debarment website at the time the vendor debament is verified. The
Follow-Up confirmation should be filed as evidence of verification, to show whether a vendor was debarred or not
[August 29, 2012 2 at the time of the procurement.
IT Equipment Follow-Up Audit ISS should ensure that any services procured with P-cards are expressly authorized by the Manager of |Additional time is required for full implementation.
November 14, 2012 1 CAP, CFO, AGM, or GM prior to committing to services. |A will re-verify during follow-up evaluation.

1A recommends that Accounting and Fiscal Management Department personnel should take the lead in
2013 Petty Cash working with the responsible Agency personnel in making revisions and updates to the following 1A to verify during follow-up evaluation.
May 31, 2013 1 Agency policies: A-02, A-75, A-68 and A-34.

1A recommends that monthly fund recongiliations be performed by personnel independent of the petty

cash reimbursement processes and that the fund reconciliation subsequently be reviewed and signed

by the Petty Cash Custodian's supervisor or manager as required by SOP CM PR-13, "Cash |A to verify during folow-up evaluation.
2013 Petty Cash Management Procedures-Petty Cash®, further ensure all Petty Cash Custodians understand the
May 31, 2013 3 requirements of the SOP.




“ Audit Performed

Reco #

T T
L K H

Internal Audit Recommendation

Target Date for implementation & Comment

IA recommends thai elther a new SOP be developed or the current SOP CM PR-13, "Cash

2013 Petty Cash Management Procedures-Petty Cash” be updated to include detailed procedures over the entire petty  |IA to verify during follow-up evaluation.
May 31, 2013 4 gash reimbursement processes.

JA recommends that Accounting and Fiscal Management review current petty cash reimbursable IA to verify during follow-up evaluation
2013 Petty Cash budget codes within SAP and develop a “Master Listing” of budget codes or “roles” within SAP for all © uring follow-up :
May 31, 2013 5 Petty Cash Custodians to have access to and utilize them when coding expenditures.
2013 Petty Cash 1A recommends that Accounting and Fiscal Management evaluate the petty cash needs of each 1A to verify during follow-up evaluation.
May 31, 2013 6 location throughout the Agency and make any necessary adjustments to the petty cash assignments.

P&EC and Maintenance Management should work with the City of Chino and SCE to adequately

transfer the electricity expense related to City of Chino property. The street lights in front of IEUA’s HQ-

A building have been identified by the Agency and SCE as the financial responsibility of the City of ) N .

Chine. It was noted that over $900.00 a year is paid for the street lights expense. P&EC and IA to verify during follow-up evaluation.

Maintenance previously Identified this issue and had initiated discussions to transfer the account and
SCE Utility Payments related expense to the City of Chino. It is anticipated that by the end of calendar year 2013 this will be
August 28, 2013 1 resolved.

CAF management should evaluate the entire CAP Department staffs responsibilities and leverage all

department resources to achieve all tasks and at the same time avoid intemal control conflicts. In . .

addition, IA recommends that SAP authorized access be modified for employees as noted in the report ||A to verify during follow-up evaluation.

section “SAP Segregation of Duties — CAP Personnel” to address existing internal control conflicts
SCE Utliity Payments identified. The report datails the specific conflicts. This has previously been recommended In prior CAP
August 28, 2013 2 Follow-Up Audit Reports dated May 24, 2010 and August 29, 2012,
SCE Utility Payments CAP personnel should take the ‘ead in working with the responsible Agency persennel to make the . . .
|August 28, 2013 3 Inecessary updates to Agency policies A-32 and A-33, and depariment specific SOP’s. IA to verify during foflow-up evaluation.

AFM and BIS need to work together to ensure users have appropriate access within SAP based on job

responsibilities and remove/modify access privileges that are not necessary to reduce the risk of A & ify during follow- luati
Accounts Payable Follow-Up Audit August unauthorized transactions and SOD conflicts. All user access should be immediately removed when an oEilyiduringifallew:upleyaluaton:
29, 2013 1 employee resigns hisfher position with the Agency.

Access to the Vendor Master File (VMF) should only be granted to one Manager/Supervisor for AFM

and CAP department with only one back up employee, if necessary, due to Segregation of Duties IA to verify during follow- luati
Accounts Payable Follow-Up Audit August conflict. This is a standard best practice across many industries. Furthermore, we recommend access NETHty; dieTg oW up) el Detian
29, 2013 2 be removed from all other current and past employees.
Accounts Payable Follow-Up Audit August . . .
29, 2013 Y 3 AFM department should institute controls to ensure payment of invoices by the due date. IA to verify during follow-up evaluation.

AFM should work with the appropriate Agency personnel to update Agency policies and remind

employees of the requirements of Agency Policy A-12, Employee Personal Computer Furchase

Program; Policy A-37, Reimbursement for Attendance at a Conference, Seminar or Meeting; Policy A-  |IA to verify during follow-up evaluation.
Accounts Payable Follow-Up Audit August 50, Non-Purchase-Order Invoice Approval Procedures; Policy A-55, Agency Credit Cards; and Agency
29, 2013 4 Policy A-14 Vehicle Use.

Human Resources department, in conjunction with Information Support Systems, should ensure that

loans for personal computers are not approved for items not covered by the loan program as described |IA to verify during follow-up evaluation.
Accounts Payable Follow-Up Audit August in Agency Policy A-12. Additionally, consider revising Agency Policy A-12 to clarify the applicability of
29, 2013 5 the computer loan program to tablet computers and operating systems other than Microsoft Windows.

AFM department should strengthen Vendor Master File procedures to establish uniformity in entering,

altering and deleting vendors, and to provide guidelines for the malntenance of vendors, to ensure At i during foll uati
Accounts Payable Follow-Up Audit August vendors are authorized, Including the requirement that a supervisor or manager in FMD CAP approve o verify during follow-up evaluation.
29, 2013 6 additions, deletions, or changes to vendors.




"4 - Audit Performed °

Racb ]

Wt 7 i

" Internal Audit Racommendntlon o Tl ol

Target Date for Implementation & Comment

Accounts Payable Follow-Up Audit August
29, 2013

AFM department should ensure all new vendors provide a current, physical business address for the
Vendor Master File. Additionally, AFM should establish a plan to update the master file for all active
vendors that do not currently have a physical address on file.

I1A to verify during follow-up evaluation.

Accounts Payable Follow-Up Audit August
29, 2013

AFM department should work with BIS to test the features of SAP related to purging inactive vendors.
Upon successful completion of the testing, AFM should identify vendors with no activity in the previous
three 1o five years and deactivate or delete from the Vendor Master File as appropriate.

|A to verify during follow-up evaluation.

Accounts Payable Foliow-Up Audit August
29, 2013

AFM department should update all SOPs fo reflect business process changes resulting from the
implementation of the Agency's ERP SAP system.

IA to verify during follow-up evaluation.

Automobile Insurance Requirements
March 3, 2014

|A recommends that the Contracts and Facilities Department:

Take the lead to review and update and/or consolidate the existing Agency Policy A-14 "Vehicle Use
Poiicies and Procedures” and A-36 “Automobile Insurability and Driver's License Requirements for
Current and Prospective Employees.” The policies should define and specify the requirements for
employees to maintain personal automobile insurance, clarify the coverage limits and any other
responsibilities and provisions. Ensure policy updates and requirements are communicated to all
employaes.

1A to verify during follow-up evaluation.

Automobile Insurance Requirements
March 3, 2014

A recommends that the Confracts and Facilities Department:

Consider developing an appropriate "Acknowledgment Statement” form or other verification/certification
document or process that outlines and verifies the requirements of the Agency's policies related to
personal automebile insurance coverage and driver's license. Determine the need to require all
employees sign the acknowledgement/verification document each year as a certification that the
employee understands and accepts responsibilities when driving a personal or Agency vehicle.

1A to verify during follow-up evaluation.

Vehicle Security Procedures
March 3, 2014

CAP should take the lead to properly inventory and account for all assigned and unassigned gate
transmitters. CAP should continuously work with department managers who request gate transmitters
to monitor and revise access based on staff duties and responsibilities. CAP should prompily deactivate
any improperly assigned/unassigned gate fransmitters or for those employees and contractors that
separate employment from the Agency.

|1A to verify during follow-up evaluation.

Vehicle Security Procedures
March 3, 2014

CAP should ensure the appropriate signed gate transmitter form is maintained on file for all issued gate
transmitters. Additionally, CAP should ensure the employee/contractor who is issued a gate transmitter
understands the requirements of Agency Policy A-24 “Issuance and Inventorying of Gate Transmitters
and Keys to Agency Facilities, Vehicles andfor Equipment.” This can be done at the time the
employee/contractor is issued the gate transmitter via the signed form and is provided a copy of the

Agency policy.

[A to verify during follow-up evaluation.

Vehicle Security Procedures
March 3, 2014

IA recommends CAP staff inventory all Ceriificates of Title and work to locate or replace the missing
titles for Agency vehicles. Additionally, CAP should implement and communicate the proper procedure
to ensure that all Certificates of Title are promptly submitted to Records Management for filing and
retention.

|1A to verify during follow-up evaluation.




T TV audit Performed

Raco #

Inte;r;al Audit Racommend&ﬁon

Target Data for Implementation & Comment

Vehicle Inventory Procedures
March 12, 2014

Maintenance Department and HR Department should work together to develop andfor consolidate into
one updated policy, the proper procedures for refueling Agency vehicles in order to streamline
processes and clearly define the procedures for refueling Agency vehicles. Specifically, the policy
should include: payment method, when to fuel, and specify if the requirement applies to assigned, pool
or all vehicles.

Take the lead to review and update and/or consolidate the existing Agency Policy A-14 “Vehicle Use
Policles and Procedures” and A-36 "Automobile Insurability and Driver's License Requirements for
Current and Prospective Employees.” The policies should define and specify the requirements for
employees to maintaln personal automobile insurance, clarify the coverage limits and any other
responsibilities and provisions. Ensure policy updates and requirements are communicated to all
employees.

|A to verify during follow-up evaluation.

Vehicle Inventory Procedures

Maintenance Department should take the lead to update Agency Policy A-86, “Refueling Agency
Vehicles” to include a clear definition of a “pool” versus an “assigned” vehicle and these definitions

1A to verify during follow-up evaluation.

March 12, 2014 2 should be carried across all Agency policies that relate to Agency vehicle procedures.

Malntenance Department should revise Agency Policy A-86 to specifically address how Voyager fuel
Vehicle Inventory Procedures cards for Agency “pool” vehicles will be issued and used by employees in order lo establish separate  |'A to verlfy during follow-up evaluation.
March 12, 2014 3 guidefines for Agency “pool” vehicles.

Maintenance Department should work with Business Information Systems (BIS) to develop an

onlinefelectronic “vehicle reservation and approval process.” Approval should be obtained through the

onfine/electronic process by either the employee’s supervisor or manager. If the travel in an Agency

“pool” vehicle will be for the calendar day only, online/electronic approval obtained from the employee's |IA to verify during follow-up evaluation.

direct supervisor is sufficient. If travel utilizing an Agency “pool” vehicle will be overnight or several
Vehicle Inventory Procedures nights, or outside the service area, the employee should obtain online approval from the responsible
March 12, 2014 4 manager andfor a member of Exacutive Management.
Vehicle Inventory Procedures Maintenance Department should work with the HR Department to incorporate mifeage limitations and/or lstoenfyiduringielicw;upleyaluation:
March 12, 2014 5 geographic boundaries (i.e. out-of-state) for Agency vehicles in updated Agency policies.

Maintenance Department should evaluate the overall purpose of the VIF, to determine what elements

are necessary to be reported by employees after use of an Agency vehicle, as well as determine what

slements to hold the employes accountable for. Additionally, fewer Incomplete forms may be returned if (IA to verify during follow-up evaluation.
Vehlcle Inventory Procedures wording is revised to require only exceptions {an example might be: “Indlcate damage to vehicle, if
March 12, 2014 8 any").

Maintenance Department should determine the need to require that the VIF include an area for the

employee’s direct supervisor/manager to approve and sign, specifically acknowledging where the 1A to verify during follow-up evaluation.
Vehicle Inventory Procedures vehicle will be used and permitting the use of the Agency vehicle, prior to checking out the vehicle as
March 12, 2014 7 an added control and accountability measure for the vehicle and the employee.

Malntenance Department should ensure the recipients of the VIF (currently, the receptionists) no longer

accept incomplete VIF forms from an employee upon the raturn of the vehicle to Headquarters. The 1A to verify during follow-up evaluation.
Vehicle Inventory Procedures receptionist should retumn the form to the employee and request they fill out the VIF completely before
March 12, 2014 ] checking-in the vehicle.

Maintenance Department should continue to work with “Voyager Fleet Systems” and U.S. Bank to

review the card issuer's reporting capabilities, in order fo develop the reports needed with the

appropriate inputs (e.g. odometer readings, date of purchase, amount, credit card number, cardholder |IA to verify during follow-up evaluation.
Vehicle Inventery Procedures name, number of gallons purchased at point-of-sale) so that the Agency can perform a thorough
March 12, 2014 9 analysis of fuel consumption monthly.
Vehicle Inventory Procedures Maintenance Department sr_lould develop o_ne pollcy or update the existing policy (les) to outline the IA to verify during follow-up evaluation.
March 12, 2014 10 |proper procedures for washing Agency vehicles.




S o

" AuditPerformed

Reco #

" internal Audit Recommendation

Target Date for Implamgntaﬂsn & Comment

Vehicle inventory Procedures

[Maintenance Department should perform a routine inventory as well as regular safety/maintenance
inspections for all Agency vehicles at least annually and ensure necessary safety and emergency
equipment is available and operational. Issues identified should be addressed and corrected timely.
Specifically, items required for safety reasons such as fire extinguishers, insurance informatior: and
accident instructions, etc. should be current and readily available in the vehicle. Documented
maintenance and safety inspection results should be retained and placed in the vehicle's file as

1A to verify during follow-up evaluation.

March 12, 2014 11 |evidence of examination.
Maintenance Department should conslder including a vehicle bumper sticker on all Agency vehicles that ) . :
Vehicle Inventory Procedures display the Agency's logo and a hotline or contact phone number where issues may be reported by any |!A to verify during follow-up evaluation.
March 12, 2014 12 |member of the public.
Periodic reconciliations for fleet {vehicles and equipment) should be performed by the Maintenance IA to verify during follow-up evaluation
Vehicle Inventory Procedures Department between any report(s) or system databases that are utilized by management to ensure ’
March 12, 2014 13 Jaccuracy when reporting fleet information and making decisions regarding fieet.
i i ) |A to follow-up after Renegotiation of the Regional
Regional Contract Review - Final Report Contract
December 16, 2015 Qverall [Consider legal, political and financial impacts of governing by ordinance vs. contract
Regional Contract Review - Final Report Igoto follow-up after Renegotiation of the Regional
December 16, 2015 Overall |Review and revise EDU formula ntract
1A to follow-up after Renegotiation of the Regional
Regional Contract Review - Final Report Resoive identified differences of over/under collected amounts of Connection fees and dentifled Contract
December 16, 2015 Overall |[differences of overfunder collected amounts of unreported monthly sewerage fees
Connection Fees: - .
Regional Contract Review - Final Report Centralize the permitting process OR IEUA provides final sign-off and plumbing permit approval for all ?ot:trf:;ow-up afE; REnEgatatN oFfielREganE]
December 16, 2015 1 nonresidential entities.
Connection Feas: -~
Regional Contract Review - Final Report IEUA should establish monitoring program to inspect random facllites and those were there Is a g\ot:tr:?éltaw RIS Renegotlatron SijineiRegyial
December 16, 2015 2 suspacted discrepancy
Connection Fees: " .
Regional Contract Review - Final Report Contract should include IEUA inspection, verification and recourse rights for under-collected/under- I(l:\otnc:rf:‘lzltow-up after Renegotiation of the Reglonal
December 16, 2015 3 reported Connection Fees
Connection Fees: g .
Regional Contract Review - Final Report Contract should include IEUA right to audit, full cooperation and access to records and documents upon g:t:trf:!:’w UpiatariRETieg StaLon ofithe Repjomal
December 16, 2015 4 request
Connaction Fees: e "
Regional Contract Review - Final Report Two tier connection fees process that distinguishes between common features and unique features (le., a:ﬁrf:éltw-"p after Renegotiation of the Reglonal
December 16, 2015 5 a toilet always costs the same regardless of type of business)
Regional Contract Review - Final Report Connection Fees: I&)Eot::)clzltow-up after Renegotiation of the Regional
December 16, 2015 6 Update Exhibit J regulary to include new/evolving business types
Regional Contract Review - Final Report Connection Fees: g:ﬁ::tow_m Al REnEgiEoakaliiielR Sgisal
December 16, 2015 7 Update & clarlfy Fixture Unit descriptions of Exhibit J regularly
Regional Contract Review - Final Report Connection Fees: I(I:\Otr?trf:‘lltt)w =piehegReregstiatongiiinaiReglonal
December 16, 2015 8 Standardize calculation worksheet to ensure it is consistent with Exhibit J and consistent region-wide




Audit Performed ~ *

Reco ¥ |

Sag R L Internal A_udi‘tReccA:mmendatmrlr S

Target Date for implementation & Comment |

Regional Contract Review - Final Report

Connection Feas:
[EUA should require copies of caleulation worksheets for all nonresidential customers along with the

1A to follow-up after Renegotiation of the Regional
Contract

December 16, 2015 9 monthly Building Activity Reports.
Connection Fees: - - "
Regional Contract Review - Final Report Regular workshops, meetings, piant tours, etc. with staff in Building, Plan Check and Utility ?o;ovggtow uplafegRanagstiatenichielZogional
December 16, 2015 10  |Billing/Financial Departments
Connection Fees: :
Reglenal Contract Review - Final Report IEUA develop fixture count expertise and provide regular/fongoing fraining for Contracting Agencies - Igohotf:(lzltow-up afteriRenegotiationicfitheiRegionsl
December 16, 2015 11 Building Departments
Regional Contract Review - Final Report Connection Fees: I(?o:i::)clzltow-up after Renagotiation of the Regional
December 16, 2015 12 [Contracting Agency internal review of Connection Fees as part of preparing the Building Activity Report
Regional Contract Review - Final Report Monthly Sewerage: gortrf:cl'.ltow ~up after Renegotiation of the Regional
December 16, 2015 1 Collect monthly sewerage fees for the entire region through County’s property tax rall
Monthly Sewsrage: . .
Regional Contract Review - Final Report Evaluate methodology used for billing monthly sewerage fees (residential and commercial) and Ic?otrlot:éltow—up after Renegotiation of the Regional
December 16, 2015 2 consider alternatives by water consumption, EDUs purchased or other methodology
Monthly Sewerage: s )
Regional Contract Review - Final Report Standardize monthly report to provide IEUA automated, itemized listings of non-residential monthly I(;tnc;rf:‘l:ltow-up after Renegotiation of the Regional
December 16, 2015 3 sewerage charges
Menthly Sewerage: ~ - .
Regional Contract Review - Finaf Report Establish contract for menthly sewerage payments from Contracting Agencles rather than IEUA Issuing I(:):‘otrf:‘l:ltow upianarRenegotatonjofithelRagianal
December 16, 2015 4 monthly invoices
y ge: - "
. . . Montht Se?we.r age . . ) , 1A to follow-up after Renegotiation of the Regional
Regional Contract Review - Final Report IEUA exercise inspection, verification and recourse rights for under-collected/under-reported monthly Contract
December 16, 2015 5 sewerage fees
Monthly Sewerage: . .
Regional Contract Review - Final Report Cantract should include IEUA right to audit, full cooperation and access to records and documents upon I(l:“:)tnotrf:;ow—up aftrRenegotiationichtheiRegional
December 16, 2015 6 request
Monthly Sewerage: g . .
Regional Contract Review - Final Report Update 1997 billing memorandum regularly for new business types fo provide detailed definitions and I&ﬁ:lltow P on LIRS
December 16, 2015 7 descriptions
Regional Contract Review - Final Report Monthly Sewerage: ?O:‘Ot:gtow'u') aherRensgotiation of the Regiena
December 16, 2015 8 Create a correlation between monthly sewerage fees and Connection Fees
Regional Contract Review - Final Report Monthly Sewerage: Ic?o:)trf:cl;ltow =R sntSrREegEE RO Sl SgignE)
December 18, 2015 9 Add billing guidance for locations with multiple types of businesses serviced by a master meter
Regional Contract Review - Final Report Monthly Sewerage: gl\ot;rf;;mv'u" sheriRbnegotatometitiie|Redional
December 16, 2015 10  |Bill commercial businesses at least a minimum of one EDU per month
Public Service Facility: ~ . .
Regional Contract Review - Final Report Consider legal, political and financial impacts of excluding Public Service Facilities from Connection ?O?U?&w up afte Rensgotiatom of the RepioTz]
December 16, 2015 1 Fees and monthly sewerage charges.
Publlc Service Facility: - it :
Regional Contract Review - Final Report Consider legal, political and financial impacts of IEUA assuming responsibility for Connection Fees I&tnot:‘lzltow up:afer Renegotiation cfithe Ragional
December 18, 2015 2 calculations, collections and CCRA accounts




0 A S AT ] | I e A N S Sk g 3 2 o :
" Audit Performed " - Reco # Ja ~ 7 Internal Audit Recommendation i LeTast itafor lmplemamthn Ll .
Public Service Facility: ~ o N
Regional Contract Review - Final Report Contract should include IEUA inspection, verffication and recourse rights for under-collected/under- 1A to follow-up after Renegotiation of the Regional
| Contract
December 16, 2015 3 reported Connection Fees
Public Service Facility: ” P .
Regional Contract Review - Final Report Coniract should include IEUA right to audit, full cooperation and access to records and documents upon IA to follow-up after Renegoliation of the Reglonal
Contract
December 16, 2015 4 request
Regional Contract Review - Final Report Public Service Facllity: ?Ot:tri;ﬂow—un afer Renegotiation of the Regional
December 16, 2015 5 |Address difference between “Publicly Owned” vs. “Publicly Used”
Regional Contract Review - Final Report Public Service Facility: ?tovl;?:tw-up after Renegotiation of the Regional
December 16, 2015 [ Consider cross-deparimental approach to the development review process as a regional model on

Total of 73 outstanding recommendations as of June 8, 2016 requiring IA verification and/er supported respense.




INFORMATION
ITEM

SM



A
L" ™\ inland Empire Utilities s Agency
S A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: June 15, 2016
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Audit Committee (06/08/16)
From: Term W
Manager of Internal Audit
Subject: Audit Planning Commumication as Required by SAS 114
RECOMMENDATION

This is an informational item for the Board of Directors.

BACKGROUND

Statement on Auditing Standards No. 114 (SAS 114) requires the financial statement auditors to
communicate the planned scope and timing of the audit. SAS 114 also describes the auditor's
responsibility to inquire of the audit committee information that should be considered in the
auditor's risk assessment. The Agency's external auditors are Lance, Soll & Lunghard, LLP (LSL),
an independent CPA firm. Attached is the required communication letter under SAS 114. Ms.
Deborah Harper, partner with LSL will provide a presentation related to the audit scope and
approach, as well as the required communications during the Audit Committee meeting.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

On March 16, 2016, the Board approved Contract Number 4600002079, in the amount of
$100,820, with Lance, Soll and Lunghard, LLP, to provide Annual Financial and Single Audit
Services for the Inland Empire Ultilities Agency, and also Contract Number 4600002081, in the
amount of $12,450, both, to complete the required audits for the three (3) fiscal years ending
2015/16, 2016/17 and 2017/18 with the option for an additional two (2) fiscal years.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

The cost of the annual financial and single audit has been included in the FY 2016/17
Administrative Services (GG) budget.

G:\Board-Rec\2016\16153 Board Letter - LSL Audit Planning.docx



LS

May 17, 2016

To the Board of Directors
Inland Empire Utilities Agency

We are engaged to audit the financial statements of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency (Agency) and
Chino Basin Regional Financing Authority (Authority) and the Single Audit for the year ended
June 30, 2016. Professional standards require that we provide you with the following information related
to our audit. We would also appreciate the opportunity to meet with you to discuss this information further
since a two-way dialogue can provide valuable information for the audit process.

Qur Responsibilities under U.S. Generally Accepted Auditing Standards, Government Auditing

Standards,_and the Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996; and the provisions of the Uniform
Guidance

As stated in our engagement letter, our responsibility, as described by professional standards, is to
express opinions about whether the financial statements prepared by management with your oversight
are fairly presented, in all material respects, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting
principles. Our audit of the financial statements does not relieve you or management of your
responsibilities.

Our responsibility is to plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that
the financial statements are free of material misstatement. As part of our audit, we will consider the
internal control of the Agency and Autherity. Such considerations will be solely for the purpose of
determining our audit procedures and not to provide any assurance concerning such internal control. We
are responsible for communicating significant matters related to the audit that are, in our professional
judgment, relevant to your responsibilities in overseeing the financial reporting process. However, we are
not required to design procedures specifically to identify such matters. We will also consider internal
controi over compliance with requirements that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal
program in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on
compliance and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with the Uniform
Guidance.

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Agency's and Authority’s financial
statements are free of material misstatement, we will perform tests of its compliance with certain
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants. However, providing an opinion on compliance with
those provisions is not an objective of our audit. Also in accordance with Uniform Guidance, we will
examine, on a test basis, evidence about the Agency’s compliance with the types of compliance
requirements described in the U.S. Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Compliance Supplement
applicable to each of its major federal programs for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the Agency's
compliance with those requirements. While our audit will provide a reasonable basis for our opinion, it will
not provide a legal determination on the Agency's compliance with those requirements.

We are responsible for communicating significant matters related to the audit that are, in our

professional judgment, relevant to your responsibilities in overseeing the financial reporting process.
However, we are not required to design procedures specifically to identify such matters.

PrimeGlobal

AN BreaBlvd, Suite 203 | Brea, CAS262] I [hone 714,672 0022




Q phed
| esce
% J *e

To the Board of Directors
Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Generally accepted accounting principles provide for certain required supplementary information (RS} to
supplement the basic financial statements. Our responsibility with respect to the management's
discussion and analysis, the schedule of changes in net pension liability and related ratio, the schedule of
employer contributions, and the OPEB funding progress which supplement the basic financial statements,
is to apply certain fimited procedures in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. However,
the RSI will not be audited and, because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence
to express an opinion or provide any assurance, we will not express an opinion or provide any assurance
on the RS

We have been engaged to report on the combining and individual fund statements and schedules which
accompany the financial statements but are not RSI. Our responsibility for this supplementary information,
as described by professional standards, is to evaluate the presentation of the supplementary information
in relation to the financial statements as a whole and to report on whether the supplementary information
is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the financial statements as a whole.

We have not been engaged to report on the introductory and statistical sections which accompany the
financial statements but are not RSI. Our responsibility with respect to this other information in documents
containing the audited financial statements and auditor's report does not extend beyond the financial
information identified in the report. We have no responsibility for determining whether this other
information is properly stated. This other information will not be audited and we will not express an
opinion or provide any assurance on it.

Planned Scope and Timing of the Audit

An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements; therefore, our audit will involve judgment about the number of transactions to be
examined and the areas to be tested.

Our audit will include obtaining an understanding of the entity and its environment, including internal
control, sufficient to assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements and to design
the nature, timing, and extent of further audit procedures. Material misstatements may result from
(1) errors, (2) frauduient financial reporting, (3) misappropriation of assets, or (4) violations of laws or
governmental regulations that are attributable to the entity or to acts by management or employees acting
on behalf of the entity. We will generally communicate our significant findings at the conclusion of the
audit. However, some matters could be communicated sooner, particularly if significant difficulties are
encountered during the audit where assistance is needed to overcome the difficulties or if the difficulties
may lead to a modified opinion. We will also communicate any internal control refated matters that are
required to be communicated under professional standards.

We expect to issue our report on approximately December 1, 2016.

This information is intended solely for the use of the governing board and management and is not
intended to be, and should not be, used by anyone other than these specified parties.

Very truly yours,

%,%(%W&W



INFORMATION
ITEM

SN



"{ "\ Inland Empire Utilities Agency
~ A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: June 15, 2016
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Audit Eommittee (06/08/16)
From: Teresa V. Welarde (M"J'Q')
Manager of Internal Audit
Subject: Internal Audit Department Status Report for June 2016
RECOMMENDATION

This is an information item for the Board of Directors to receive and file.

BACKGROUND

The Audit Committee Charter requires that a written status report be prepared and submitted each
quarter. The Internal Audit Department Status Report includes a summary of significant internal and
external audit activities for the reporting period. Attached is the Status Report for June 2016.

The Status Report is consistent with the Agency’s Business Goals of Fiscal Responsibility,
Workplace Environment and Business Practices by describing IA’s progress in providing

independent evaluations of Agency financial and operational activities and suggesting
recommendations for improvements,

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

On December 16, 2015, the Board of Directors reconfirmed the approved Audit Committee and
the Internal Audit Charter.

On September 16, 2015 the Board of Directors approved the Annual Audit Plan for Fiscal Year
2015/16.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

None.

J:\Main Office Groups\Board-Rec\2016\16151 Board letter - IAD Qtrly Status JUNE 2016.docx



Page 1 0of 3
Internal Audit Department
Status Report for June 2016

Projects Completed This Period

Audit: Master Service Contracts Audit & Prequalification Process Review

Scope:

To evaluate the Agency’s Master Service Contracts and Prequalification Process to ensure these follow
the required Agency policies and procedures and ensure controls exist that enforce proper contracting
and procurement for fransactions. Additionally, fo evaluate the pre-qualification of contractors to ensure
they meet the Agency’s objectives in an efficient manner that complies with Agency policies.

Status: COMPLETE

The audit evaluated the processes and controls in place to prequalify Agency Contractors for major public
works projects since the Board approved pre-qualification process was adopted in May 2013. The audit
examined how work is distributed under contracts for minor construction and repairs, for emergency
procurements, and for professional services based on the starting dates of the signed contract numbers.
Finally, the audit examined the amount of work issued under master trade contracts in 2013-14, 2014-15
and through December 31 of the current fiscal year.

Overall, E&CM and CFS provide effective oversight over the pre-qualification of potential contractors and
over the establishment and use of the Master Services Contracts. The audit is in the process of
identifying opportunities to further enhance operations and strengthen internal controls which may result
in recommendations in a follow-up report. The report is attached under separate cover and provides full
details of IA’s observations to date.

Project: Management Requests

Scope:

Assist Agency Management with requests for analysis, evaluations and verification of information, assist
with the interpretation of policies and procedures, and/or providing review and feedback on new policies
or procedures. These services are provided according to the |A Charter, the Annual Audit Plan, and best
practices.

The management request projects are short-term projects, typically lasting no more than 60 — 75 hours
each where IAD determines it has the necessary staff, skills and resources to provide assistance without
having to delay/defer scheduled audits and priority projects. The scope of each review is agreed upon
between the department manager requesting the evaluation/review/analysis/assistance and the Manager
of IA and when deemed appropriate by Executive Management.

During this quarter, IA was working on the following “Management Requests™
« Continue to be involved with possibie collection of the identified uncollected Connection Fees.
¢ Review and comment on draft updates to Fiscal Ordinance #102 and Budget Amendments Policy
A-66.
» Participate in implementation of Enterprise Content Management System.
» Assist departments with interpretation of Agency’s Policies




Page2 of 3
Internal Audit Department
Status Report for June 2016

Audit: Annual Audit Plan

Scope:
Create a flexible plan of proposed audit projects that considers potential risk areas, to address internal
control and Agency policy requirements.

Status: COMPLETE
The Annual Audit Plan is attached under separate cover for the Board of Directors approval.

The plan discusses the methodology applied and addresses areas of concerned discussed with various
management representatives.

On-going Projects

Audit: Follow up Review: Information Technology Equipment — FAD

Scope:

IA is in the progress of performing a follow-up evaluation to determine the status of 7 outstanding
recommendations provided in the Information Technology (IT) Equipment audit reports dated August 21,
2012 and November 14, 2012. The 7 recommendations are the primary responsibility of the Finance and
Accounting Department (FAD).

Status: IN PROGRESS
There are 7 recommendations that require follow-up evaluation. 1A is currently in the fieldwork phase of
this project. |A has met with FAD to discuss the outstanding recommendations with the assigned

representatives. The 7 recommendations require follow-up procedures be performed to verify if corrective
actions have been implemented.

IA has begun reviewing the process in place and the supporting documentation for the capitalization of IT
equipment. FAD is currently in the process of establishing a Standard Operating Procedure (SOP) to
address the functions for the capitalization of IT Equipment and timely closing of capital/construction
projects. Furthermore, FAD is also currently reviewing the intent of the policy related to the capitalization
of IT assets, especially for IT equipment purchases on the Procurement Card (P-card) and whether or not
acquired as part of a capital project. In addition, |A is also reviewing the feasibility of reconciling IT assets
in 1SS records to the Agency’s financial system (SAP). IEUA has invested in a significant amount of IT
equipment to support the Agency’'s day-to-day operations and currently there is no process in place to
perform an annual reconciliation of these assets to validate existence and completeness.

LA will report on the status of these outstanding recommendations in Sentember 2016.

Project: Regional Contract Review — Follow up: Communication, Collections & Centralization

Scope:
To continue to report the resuits of the Regional Contract review and pursue region-wide agreement and
settlement of findings in conjunction with the renegotiation of the Regional Contract

Status: IN PROGRESS

Internal Audit stands ready to assist in moving forward with implementation of the recommendation and/or
resolution of the unpaid fees identified.



Page 3 of 3
Internal Audit Department
Status Report for June 2016

internal Audit continues to be involved in discussions with outside counsel and representatives from
Planning and Environmental Resources and from Finance and Accounting to discuss findings from the
Regional Contract Review and potential collection strategies and related issues.

Reports related to the Regional Contract Review include:

Final Report-Regional Contract Review Complete December 2015
City of Chino Hills Complete June 2015
Cucamonga Valley Water District Complete March 2015

City of Chino Complete December 2014
City of Fontana Complete December 2014
City of Montclair Complete September 2014
City of Upland Complete September 2014
City of Ontario Compliete September 2015
Review of the Ten-year Forecast Complete June 2014
Comparable Agency Survey Report Complete June 2014
Survey of Comparative Information Complete September 2014

Internal Audit Department

Internal Audit Department Staffing:
The Internal Audit Department is staffed as follows:

e 1 Manager of Internal Audit
e 1 Full-time Senior Internal Auditor
e 1 Fullime Senior Internal Auditor currently on sick leave

Internal Audit Staff Professional Development Activities:

As required by the International Standards for the Professional Practice of Internal Auditing, auditors
should continue to enhance their knowledge, skills, and other competencies through continuing
professional development.

During the past quarter, IA staff has continued to stay abreast of industry developments through review of
industry periodicals. All three IA members are preparing for the third exam of the 3-part Certified Internal
Auditor (CIA) certification examination. The CIA is the only globally-recognized certification for internal
audit professionals and is the highest certification that can be attained by an internal auditor. Cne Senior
Auditor is a Certified Public Accountant (CPA). One Senior Auditor is a Certified Government Audit
Professional {(CGAP).

Future Audit Committee Meetings:
s Wednesday, September 14, 2016 ~ Regularly Scheduled Audit Committee Meeting

« Waednesday, December 14, 2016 — Regularly Scheduied Audit Committee Meeting



INFORMATION
ITEM

50



k | Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: June 15, 2016

To: The Honorable Board of Directors

Through: Audit Compmittee (06/08/16)

From: Teresa V. Veldrde (
Manager of Internal Audit

Subject: Prequalification Process Review

RECOMMENDATION

This is an informationatl item for the Board of Directors.

BACKGROUND

Internal Audit (IA) performed a review of the Agency’s prequalification process of prospective

contractors according to the Fiscal Year 2015/16 Annual Audit Plan. The objectives of the review
included:

¢ To evaluate the processes and controls in place to prequalify potential Agency contractors
for major public works projects. Prequalified contractors are utilized in different ways for
construction-related contracts above and below a $2 million threshold.

e To assure that the prequalification process follows Agency procurement policies and
procedures, and to consider whether it promotes fair contracting and good business
practices. The Engineering and Construction Management (E&CM) and the Contracts and
Facilities Services departments (CFS) administer the contracts. E&CM has primary
responsibility for large public works contracts.

o To identify where policies and operations can be made more effective and efficient to
ensure that contracts are utilized and monitored as intended.

The audit evaluated the processes and controls in place since the Board approved prequalification
process was adopted in May 2013. The audit did not include financial procedures or tests of
transactions.

IA will continue to work closely with E&CM and CFS. Additional work is planned to evaluate
compliance with policies for the establishing of Master Service Contracts and procedures for
issuing task orders under those contracts. A final report will be issued by September 2016.



Prequalification Process Review
Junc 15, 2016
Page 2 of 2

Overall, E&CM staff provide effective oversight over the prequalification of potential contractors.
A few suggestions were discussed and are documented in this report. The suggestions are related
to the advertisement of the biannual prequalification process, formalizing the appeal process, and
to consider synchronizing the timeline for the administrative requirements related to the
prequalification process:

e IA suggested advertising a set date for the biannual prequalification process and posting
the date on the website and on the application documents to notify prospective contractors
of the timeline for the biannual solicitation process. This will communicate to potential
interested contractors the deadline for submitting their application for consideration.

o JA suggested formalizing the appeal process to require additional information and
documentation be provided by the protesting contractor when they choose to protest the
Agency’s decision. The documentation should further emphasize their qualifications and
justify the appeal. Additionally, reasons for overturning a rejection should be documented
to provide justification for changes to the initial decision of the evaluation team.

» 1A suggested that E&CM consider the feasibility and benefits of synchronizing the timing
and completion of most or all of their required administrative responsibilities related to
prequalification to ensure the requirements are fulfilled with minimal impact on resources.
Administrative tasks include advertising the prequalification process, updating contractor
financial information and annual State prevailing wage certification and the prequalified
term of the contractors on the list.

The Prequalification Process Review is consistent with the Agency’s Business Goals of Fiscal
Responsibility, Workplace Environment and Business Practices by providing an independent
evaluation of IEUA’s contracting policies and practices and suggesting recommendations for
improvements.

Refer to the attached report for additional details.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

On December 16, 2015, the Board of Directors reconfirmed the approved Audit Committee and
Internal Audit Charters.

On September 16, 2015 the Board of Directors approved the Annual Audit Plan for Fiscal Year
2015/16, the Prequalification Process Review was included in that plan.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

None.

G:\Board-Rec\2016116154 Board Letter - Prequalification Process Review.docx



- 6075 Kimball Ave, « Chino, CA 91708
L ¥ PO. Box 9020 .+ Chino, Hills, CA 91709
TEL (909) 993-1600 » FAX (909) 597-8875

Inland Empire Utilities Agency www.ieus.org

s A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
DATE: June 8, 2016
TO: Joseph P, Grindstaff

General Manager

—
lerega (O (2 lond o
FROM: Teresa V. Velarde
Manager of Internal Audit

SUBJECT: Prequalification Process Review

Audit Authority

The Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA or Agency) Internal Audit Department (IA)
performed a review of the Agency’s prequalification process of prospective confractors.
The audit was performed under the authority given by the IEUA Board of Directors (Board)
and according to the Fiscal Year 2015/16 Annual Audit Plan.

Audit Objective and Scope
The Prequalification Process Review had several objectives:

» To evaluate the processes and controls in place to prequalify Agency contractors for
major public works projecis. Prequalified contractors are utilized for construction-
related contracts above and below a $2 million threshold.

e To assure that processes follow Agency procurement poiicies, and to consider
whether they promote fair contracting and good business practices. The Engineering
and Construction Management (E&CM) and Contracts and Facilities Services (CFS)
departments administer the contracts. E&CM has primary responsibility for large
public works contracts.

+ To identify where policies and operations can be made more effective and efficient to
ensure that contracts are utilized and monitored as intended.

The audit evaluated the processes and controls in place since the Board approved
prequalification process was adopted in May 2013. The audit did not include financial
procedures or tests of transactions. This report covers the objectives described above.

IA will continue to work closely with E&CM and CFS. Additional work is planned to
evaluate compliance with policies for the establishing of Master Service Contracts and
the procedures for issuing task orders under those contracts. A final report will be issued
by September 2016.

Water Smart — Thinking in Terms of Tomorrow

Terry Catlin Michael E. Camacho Stevan J. Elie Jasmin A. Hall Gene Koopman P.Joseph Grindstaff
Prasident Vice President Secrotary/Treasurer Director Director General Manager



Prequalification Process Review
June 8, 2016
Page 2 of 12

Audit Results — Executive Summary

Overall, E&CM and CFS provide effective oversight over the prequalification of potential
contractors. A few suggestions were discussed with E&CM and are provided as soft
recommendations. The attached report provides details of IA’s review.

« |A suggested advertising a set date for the biannual prequalification process and posting the
date on the website and on the application documents to notify prospective contractors of the
timeline for the biannual solicitation process. This will communicate to potential contractors
who are interested, the deadline for submitting their application for consideration.

« |A suggested formalizing the appeal process to require additional information and
documentation be provided by the protesting contractor when they choose to protest the
Agency's decision. The requirements should to further emphasize their qualifications and
justify the appeal. Additionally, reasons for overturning a rejection should be documented to
provide justification for changes to the initial decision of the evaluation team.

* |A suggested that E&CM consider the feasibility and benefits of synchronizing the timing and
completion of most or all of their required administrative responsibilities related to
prequalification to ensure the requirements are fulfilled with minimal impact on resources.
Administrative tasks include advertising the prequalification process, updating contractor
financial information and annual State prevailing wage certification and the prequalified term
of the contractors on the list.

Acknowledgements

We would like to extend our appreciation to the Engineering and Construction
Management Department and the Contracts and Facilities Services staff for their
cooperation and assistance during this review.

Discussion with Management

We provided a copy of this audit report to Shaun Stone, Manager of Engineering, Warren
Green, Manager of Contracts and Facilities Services and their staff for comments prior to
finalizing this report. We also met with staff on May 24, 2016 to discuss the results of this
review.

TV:ps

cc:  Chris Berch, Executive Manager of Engineering/Assistant General Manager
Shaun Stone, Manager of Engineering
John Scherck, Acting Deputy Manager of Engineering
Jerry Burke, Deputy Manager of Engineering
David Mendez, Deputy Manager of Capital Improvement Program
Warren Green, Manager of Contracts and Facilities Services



Prequalification Process Review
June 8, 2016
Page 3 of 12

Prequalification Process Review

Background

[EUA is responsible for building, improving and maintaining water/waste water
infrastructure in the region. The public works projects require effective and efficient
procurement processes for all types of activities from initial construction, to operations
and repairs and maintenance. The Agency procurement processes must fulfil
responsibilities as broad as building large projects to miscellaneous work and projects.

In order to streamline and make the procurement process more efficient, IEUA revises its
procurement practices from time to time to adopt procurement practices considered “best
practices” in the industry. The intent is to save time and resources and ensure only the
most qualified contractors able to provide the best value for services are selected. The
current processes for public works projects are summarized in Exhibit A.

The Agency has established a Prequalification Process for major construction projects
above and below a $2 million dollar threshold. The Agency has also established Master
Trade Contracts and Master Service Contracts for various types of construction services,
including emergencies. The Trade and Master Service Contracts will be discussed in
greater detail in a separate report.

At its May 15, 2013 meeting, the Board approved the prequalification process for major
public works construction contracts. The geal of the prequalification process is to filter
and select only the most responsive and best value contractors based on established and
“best-value criteria”. IEUA staff believe the traditional construction contract bidding
process can be problematic since the goal of selecting the lowest bidder sometimes
resulted in contractors with minimal qualifications being selected, claim-oriented
contractors submitting bids and high costs of construction management to ensure quality.
IEUA staff believe the prequalification process improves the quality of construction,
decreases impacts to operations, promotes better schedules and costs and encourages
contractors to settle disputes.

The prequalification process for major public works contracts intends to compile a list of
the most qualified and ready to serve contractors through a prescreened process. The
objective of the audit with regards to the prequalification review, was to determine if
sufficient and fair criteria exists to screen contractors, additionally to determine if the
Agency makes periodic efforts to expand the list and reevaluate the list of contractors to
ensure there is fair competition and criteria are monitored to ensure only the best qualified
contractors continue to be on the lists.



Prequalification Process Review
June 8, 2016
Page 4 of 12

Internal Audit’s Evaluation of the Prequalification Process for

Major Public Works Contractors

[EUA has two categories of major public works contracts: Those over $2 million dollars
and those under $2 million dollars. In both cases IEUA has established a prequalification
process to prescreen potential contractors. E&CM has documented the screening
processes and criteria and the information is available for review. The information
includes research done about the prequalification processes used at other Agencies and
“‘model” documents that were considered in establishing the Agency's selection
processes.

Major public works projects in excess of $2 million:

Large public works construction projects over $2 million follow the most standard
contracting process used in the industry and required by the Public Contract Code. These
projects are bid out on an individual project basis, and have significant oversight and
visibility. Strict Public Contract Code laws apply. Once the Agency has identified a project
and the need to contract with a construction company, each individual project goes
through a two-step process: First, a “Request for Qualifications” that results in a selection
of a qualified group of bidders, and second, a “Request for Bid"/”Invitation for Bid” process
among those contractors considered qualified after the first step. This is the most
common business practice applied in the industry to establish a contract. The screening
of potential contractors is based on factors such as experience, financial stability,
managerial ability and work history.

This operational audit did not apply financial procedures or perform tests of financial
transactions or payment controls. The audit focused on the method and process in place
to “prequalify” those contractors for projects under $2 mitlion (as described below) and to
determine if the prequalification process conforms to the Agency’s procurement
goals/objectives and are fair and legal practices.

Maijor public works projects less than $2 million:

The Agency currently has a list of 43 pre-qualified contractors which includes specialty
_contractors as defined by the Contractor's State License Board. Contractors remain pre-
qualified for 5 years. This list of prequalified contractors is used to solicit bids for major
public works projects under $2 million.

Once the Agency has identified a project and the need to contract with a construction
company, the Agency issues the advertisement of the project only to the prequalified
contractors with a “Request for Bid” or “Invitation for Bid”. Contractors with the applicable
licenses still need to submit bids in accordance with IEUA’s Procurement Ordinance, and
compete among the prequalified contractors. The project is then awarded to the lowest
responsive and responsible bidder.



Prequalification Process Review
June 8, 2016
Page 5 of 12

On May 15, 2013, the Board approved the prequalification process and the benefits of
having prequalified contractors for major public works. In February 2014 E&CM
advertised a Request for Prequalification in various construction trades and specialties.
This was E&CM'’s first prequalification process, and in June 2014, had the first list of
prequalified contractors. In April of 2015, E&CM completed a second prequalification
evaluation process to add additional contractors to the prequalified list.

[A's Evaluation of the Prequalification Process

IA evaluated the methodology applied and the criteria used to select the Prequalified
Contractors for major construction Projects under $2 miltion. A summary of the evaluation
is included at Attachment B. |A also reviewed the amounts of expenditures associated
with each prequalified contractor to-date.

The first solicitation in February 2014 resulted in a total of 49 responses. The proposals
were evaluated by a team that included staff from E&CM, a representative from CFS and
three outside consultants. This was an informal process. Each reviewer provided written
comments about each contractor's proposals. The documented comments were the
evaluators' subjective reaction to the proposal, as well as some information about their
past project experiences with the contractors in other settings and IEUA’s past experience
with the contractor. IEUA asked that the evaluators consider the applicant’s experience,
resources, litigation record, and safety qualifications. The process did not include
weighting the responses or developing scores to ensure each evaluator considered the
qualities and qualifications in the same manner. The responses were collated and
summarized on a spreadsheet. Based on comments from the reviewers, a decision was
made by E&CM supervisory/management staff with input from the review panel.

In 2014, of the 49 responses, 25 were placed on the Prequalification List. Twenty-four
were not approved through this initial process, however, of the 24, five were considered
qualified the following year during the 2015 prequalification process and are now on the
list. Additionally, one contractor successfully appealed and was added to the list.

Of the 25 contractors prequalified in the first year, only 24 of them are shown on the list
of prequalified contractors. One contractor that received a positive evaluation was not
included. According to E&CM, the contractor was inadvertently left off the prequalified
list and was added following IA’s inquiry. Additionally, one contractor placed on the
prequalified [ist, was the only contractor that did not have documented comments on the
evaluation summary. According to E&CM the contractor was included as prequalified
based on the unanimous discussions of the evaluators during the meeting.

The first evaluation and qualification process appeared less formal than the one used in
2015 when additional contractors were solicited. It also appears, there was not sufficient
review to ensure the process was well documented. An informal process, lacking
sufficient supporting documentation, could inadvertently disregard contractors that could



Prequalification Process Review
June 8, 2016
Page 6 of 12

potentially contest the process and put the Agency at risk of being accused of not
following adequate procurement policies or providing fair opportunities.

In April 2015, IEUA published a second solicitation for the “Request for Qualifications”. A
total of 34 contractors responded to the solicitation. These responses were evaluated by
a six person team that included IEUA E&CM, CFS staff and two outside representatives.

The 2015 solicitation process was more formal and there is more documentation to
support the process and selections made. Each evaluator was assigned responsibility
for evaluating a specific area of the proposal and each of the six evaluators had the
opportunity to provide a favorable or unfavorable evaluation:

Category Percentage Weight
Staff/Subcontractor qualifications 15%
Water/Mastewater experience 25%

CPM Schedule, budget, quality of work 10%
Firm experience, history, labor compliance 10%
Application thoroughness, references 15%
Fiscal stability 15%

DIR Requirements {yes/no — not an individual evaluating) 10%

Financial Evaluation:
In addition, the Agency's Finance and Accounting Department (FAD) performed a
financial evaluation of the proposals. This evaluation included the following criteria
(as described by FAD):

1. Overall Liquidity: These ratios demonstrate the ability to finance new contracts
and meet current obligations

2. Overall Profitability: Measure of management's effectiveness in utilizing the assets
and the equity of the company, as well as the most opportune allocation of the
company's capital on its risk assessment.

3. Overall Leverage: Indicates the relationship between the company and the
creditors and whether or not there is a proper investment in fixed assets

FAD provided an Overall Outlook of “Favorable” or “Unfavorable” along with one of
the comments from the above list.

Of the 34 proposals received, 26 had the financial analysis performed, eight did not
have a financial analysis. The notes indicated that six contractors turned in their
financial information late, therefore there was no time to perform the analysis before
the final selection was made. There no information about whether financial
information was received from the other two contractors. Of these eight contractors,
four were subsequently included on the approved list.



Prequalification Process Review
June 8, 2016
Page 7 of 12

The financial analysis portion of the evaluation process led to a varied comparison of
the contractors. Of the 24 contractors that were prequalified in this selection process,
15 had favorable financial evaluations, 4 did not submit financial information or
provided it too late for evaluation, 3 were unfavorable, 1 was favorable with caution
and 1 was incomplete

Team Evaluation:
The most traditional measure for selecting the firms to include on the prequalified list
is fo require a majority of favorable evaluations. A total of 24 contractors were selected
from the evaluation process. All of those selected received at least 4 out of 6 positive
evaluations and 14 of the companies received the perfect score of 6 out of 6.

Consultant Evaluation:
A measure of the impartiality of the selection process is to compare those contractors
that were prequalified to the recommendations of the outside consultants. By this
measure, all 24 prequalified contractors received a “pass” evaluation from one outside
consultant. A second outside consultant provided a favorable evaluation to 19 of the

24 prequalified contractors and gave none of the passed-over contractors a favorable
evaluation.

E&CM documented the information from both procurements in multiple spreadsheets
summarizing the comments by the evaluators and maintaining files of their original
evaiuation sheets with the proposals received.

Biannual Prequalification Process

E&CM has now completed two prequalified processes, February 2014 and April 2015.
E&CM plans to perform additional prequalification process as needed, and at minimum
biannually. The E&CM SOP #78 states that “Contractors can be added to the list on a
biannual basis; however they can submit a qualification package at any time”. Staff
recognized the process requires much time and resources to complete and has no set
date for the next process.

IA discussed with E&CM the possibility of committing to a biannual deadline and to post
the specific date or time frame for the next prequalification process on the website along
with the contractor application that is already posted on the website. Doing so would
provide clear guidance and a timetable for the biannual solicitation process. This will
communicate to potential contractors who are interested, the deadline for submitting their
application for consideration.

Appeal of Prequalification Decision
One contractor who was originally rejected during the first evaluation process, appealed

the initial decision during the required time period. According to E&CM this is the only
instance where a contractor subsequently appealed their initial rejection because most



Prequalification Process Review
June 8, 2016
Page 8 of 12

contractors consider the feedback documented and provided by the evaiuation team and
move on.

E&CM SOP #78, Section 3.2 provides an appeal process, which states:
A contractor who receives a disqualification may appeal the decision in
writing within five business days from the date of IEUA’s notification of the
qualification status letter. The contractor may request a hearing, which will
be conducted no later than five days after the receipt of the notice of appeal.

E&CM staff indicated that the contractor initially rejected during the review process,
followed the appeal process and requested a “Meet and Confer” meeting to discuss the
rejection. According to staff, the contractor was able to demonstrate that their business
model had changed and their commitment to quality work. Based on the Meet and Confer
meeting the contractor was placed on the prequalified list.

IA noted that although there is an appeal process documented and available for
contractors wanting to contest the initial decision by the Agency, the appeal process does
not require that the contractor submit additional information or support to fully justify any
changes to the initial decision. IA believes that additional justification should be required
to ensure that contractors take the process seriously and further demonstrate their
capabilities and qualifications. Without additional requirements, it may give the
appearance that a simple conversation is all that is required to change the Agency's initial
decision. |A believes that a more formalized process requiring additional information
would provide some added protection to the Agency.

A recommends that E&CM consider formalizing the appeal process to require additional
information and documentation be provided by the protesting contractors to further
emphasize their qualifications. In addition, reasons for overturning a rejection should be
documented to provide justification for changes to the initial decision of the evaluation
team. The process and required documentation should be documented in the
department’s SOP and in the proposal requirements to ensure both parties understand.

Synchronization of Administrative Requirements
E&CM staff have many administrative responsibilities that take up much time and

resources in conjunction with pre-qualification; but that are very important and must be
satisfied to ensure their continued use and reliance on contractors. For example:

o The prequalification process takes time and resources. E&CM has committed to
accepting applications at any time, but the prequalification process is only
conducted as needed or potentially at a regular interval.

» E&CM also prefers to obtain financial information about prequalified contractors
on an annual basis to ensure their continuing viability and commitment to the
prequalification list.



Prequalification Process Review
June 8, 2016
Page 9 of 12

« Because all contractors on the prequalified list are qualified for five years, time and
resources are necessary to ensure the five year term is monitored.

« E&CM must ensure contractors comply with their required annual registration with
the Department of Industrial Relations (DIR).This is intended to provide assurance
that the contractors meet the prevailing wage criteria of the DIR and applies to all
Agency contractors, not only those on the prequalified list.

JA recommends that E&CM consider the feasibility and benefits of synchronizing the
timing and completion of most or all of the above described administrative responsibilities
fo ensure the requirements are fulfilled with minimal or less impact on resources. For
example, performing the prequalification process every odd year during a specific month
of the year and synchronizing this process with the requalification effort of asking for DIR
and financial information. E&CM may also want to consider a contract term of something
other than five years to conform to a synchronized process.

In conclusion, the prequalification process during both years appears to have been an
impartial and thorough analysis of the proposals that were received and the process
resuited in selecting a broad group of prequalified contractors.

IA Evaluation of the Use of the Prequalified Contractors:

|A performed an analysis of disbursements made to contractors that were prequalified for
projects under $2 million.

Contracts to Prequalified Contractors under $2M

Contract Original .:l;lo;ill;;:‘lr : over?:nder

Contractor Contract # Start Date m‘;r:ﬂ (since start of contract

contract) amount
Allison Mechanical 4600001703 | 717114 $§ 571,315 $ 583,744 2.18%

Allison Mechanical 4600001966 | 7/1515 $ 431,216 $ 96,120 | in process
Environmental Const Inc. 4500020426 | 3/16/15 $ 714822 $ 758081 6.05%
GSE Construction 46EN11035 | 2/2014 $ 1,374,700 $ 1.494252 8.70%
GSE Construction 46EN13054 | 3/24/14 $ 1,779,100 $ 1,906,432 7.16%
GSE Construction 46EN14027 | 5/21/14 $ 604,000 $ 699,755 15.85%
Humphrey Constructors 4600001591 | 11/25113 $ 984,000 $ 868,371 11.75%
J. F. Shea Construction, Inc. 4600001845 | 5/18/15 $ 707,350 $ 707350 0.00%
J. R. Filanc Construction Co. Inc. 4600001738 |  3/18/15 $ 407,835 $ 368,685 -9.60%
J. R. Filanc Construction Co. Inc. 4600001702 6/18/14 $ 1,135,000 $ 1,309,906 15.41%
J. R. Filanc Construction Co. Inc. 4600001888 | 512115 $ 630,100 $ 814,756 29.31%
Mladen Buntich Construction Co. 4600001586 | 10/21/113 $ 529,000 $ 540,355 2.15%
Pascal & Ludwig 4600001300 | 171613 § 644,231 $§ 675832 4.91%
W. M. Lyles Co. 4600001628 | 12/4113 $ 1,113,083 $ 1261414 13.33%
$ 11,625,752 $ 12,085,053 3.95%




Prequalification Process Review
June 8, 2016
Page 10 of 12

Based on the analysis of SAP financial activity, there has been a reasonably broad
distribution of contracting activity among the prequalified contractors for contracts under
$2 million, however E&CM has no control over whether prequalified contractors decide to
submit bids. Additionally, some contractors have specific specialty areas and cannot bid
on certain types of projects. Therefore, there are also a number of prequalified contractors
that have not been utilized. We noted that 19 prequalified contractors showed no activity
since the prequalification process was completed.



Prequalification Process Review
June 8, 2016
Page 11 of 12

EXHIBIT A: INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
MAJOR PUBLIC WORKS PROJECTS

Major Public Works Major Public Works
Steps Required: Contracts over $2 Milllon Contracts under $2
{E & CM) Milllon (E & CM)
Numerous contractors by
New "Request for Y:rr::zatlri?ii ZS :)‘I;VEest‘)%eMn
QUALIFICATION | REQUEST FOR ggﬁ{'rf;ﬁtt'g’:st;‘;;ﬁ‘;h through a “Request for
PROCESS QUALIFICATIONS - . Quaiifications” evaluation
minimum group i qgahﬁed process. This list is the
bidders for each project. group of contractors
contacted for new projects.
The contractors that have When a new project is
INVIE\ETISE:_‘?EOBF:D been approved from the approved, contractors in the
Ol QBID “Request for Qualifications”™ | applicable trade from the
(Agency must accept process are solicited “prequal’ list are solicited
BID/PROPOSAL lowest r:sp:rfslble bl?d) through an “Invitation for through an “Invitation for
Bid". Bid".
APPROACH REQUEST FOR N/A; however Agency may
A Z:‘OPOSALI ot also request proposals
{:agse dcgn'::‘c'l;?oial N/A through online bidding
pre-established network in addition to using
criteria) the prequalified contractors.
New contract established New contract established
CONTRACT CONTRACT with lowest responsible with lowest responsible
bidder. bidder.
AUTHORIZATION Waork proceeds and Work proceeds and
TO payment is based on payment is based on
PAY/PAYMENT PAY ESTIMATE milestones or percentage of | milestones or percentage of
PROCESS completion. completion.
NOTE:

E & CM: The Engineering and Construction Management Depa

contracting expertise and oversight.

Hment has primary respenslbility for these contracts. CFS provides




Prequalification Process Review

June 8, 2016
Page 12 of 12

EXHIBIT B: EVALUATION OF MAJOR PUBLIC WORKS CONTRACTORS FOR

CONTRACTS LESS THAN $2 MILLION

CONTRACTOR SPECIALTIES 2014 RFQ | 2015 RFQ |

Air-Ex Air Conditioning HVAC Y i
Allison Mechanical HVAC, Mechanical 5/6
ARB, Inc. General, Pipsline 6/6
Canyon Springs Enterprises, dba RSH
i i P General 6/6
Charles King Company, Inc. Pipeline Y
Colich & Sons, L.P. Pipeline Y
C.P. Construction Co., Inc. Pipeline Y
CSI Electrica! Contractors Elecirical N 1/6
Dalke & Sons Construction Electrical, General 6/6
Davis Electric Electrical 6/6

. . Earthwork, General, Landscaping,
Environmental Construction Inc. Mechanical Y 6/6
Ferreira Construction Fencing, General, Pipeline 6/6
GCI Construction Pipeline Y
GSE Construction Co., Inc. Mechanical Y 5/6
Halcyon Electric, Inc. Electrical 5/6
ggnms?:uhg{aigrl:facturlng Co. dba Genesis General, Pipeline Appealed
Henkels & McCoy Electrical, General 6/6
Houalla Enterprises LTD dba Metro General 4/6
Builders Inc.
Humphrey Construciors Mechanical Y 416
J.F. Shea Construction, Inc. Pipeline Y
J.R. Filanc Construction Co., Inc. Mechanical Y
J.R. Pipeline Co., Inc. Pipeline Y
Jamison Engineering Contractors, nc. (General, Mechanical, Pipeline 6/6
Mike Bubalo Construction Pipeline Y
Mike Prlich & Sons Inc. Pipeline N 416
Mladen Buntich Construction Co. Inc. Pipeline Y
MNR Construction Pipeline N 6/6
Norstar General, Pipeline 416
OHL USA, Inc. dba Group OHL USA Inc. | Earthwork, Electrical, General, Pipeline 6/6
Pacific Hydrotech Corporation HVAC Y
Pacific Internal Electric Co, Inc dba .
Pacific Industrial Electric Etectrical M
Pascal & Ludwig Constructors Mechanical Y 6/6
Paso Robles Tank, Inc. Coating & Painting, General N 6/6
Ramona, Inc. Pipeline Y
§.5. Mechanical Cormp. General, Mechanical Y 6/6
Sancon Engineering General Y
SCW Contracting Corp General, Pipeling Y
Southemn Contracting Company Electrical Y 6/8
SSC Construction General N 5/6
Tharsos General 416
Trautwein Construction Inc. Pipeline Y
Utah Pacific Construction General, Pipeline 5/6
VCI Construction, Inc. Pipeline Y
W.A. Rasic Contracting Pipstine Y
W.M.Lyles Co. General, Mechanical Y

2014 RFQ: Y- Yes, considered qualified; N - No, not considered qualified

2015 RFQ: X/X— This indicates the proportion of reviewers who considered a contractor’s proposal as
qualified in comparison to the tofal number of reviewers




AGENCY
REPRESENTATIVES®
REPORTS

6B



MWL ME { b1 IF
%. THE METROPOLITAN WATER DISTRICT '\ (‘ i "
v OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA I

Tuesday, June 14, 2016
- Meeting Schedule
Regular Board Meeting 830 aum. | Rem, 2488 RP&AM
9:00am. | Rm.2-i45 L&C
June 14, 2016 10:00 a.m. Rm. 2-456 OP&T
11:00am | Rm.2445 | IRP |
12:00 p.m. Board Room Board Meeting

12:00 p.n. - Board Room

MWD Headquarters Building . 700 N. Alameda Street e Los Angeles, CA 950012

1. CGall to Order

(a) invocation: Ronald Shute, Administrative Assistant |, Business
Technology Group
(b) Pledge of Allegiance: Director Glen Peterson
2. Roll Call

3. Determination of a Quorum

4. Opportunity for members of the public to address the Board on matters within the
Board'’s jurisdiction. (As required by Gov. Code § 54954.3(a)

5. OTHER MATTERS

A Approval of the Minutes of the Meeting for May 10, 2016. (A copy has
been mailed to each Director)
Any additions, corrections, or omissions

B. Report on Directors’ events attended at Metropolitan expense for month of
May

Date of Notice: June 1, 2016



Board Meeting Agenda June 14, 2016
Page 2

C. Approve committee assignments

D. Chairman's Monthly Activity Report

6. DEPARTMENT HEADS' REPORTS

A. General Manager's summary of Metropolitan's activities for the month of
May

B. General Counsel's summary of Legal Department activities for the month
of May

C. General Auditor's summary of activities for the month of May

D. Ethics Officer's summary of activities for the month of May

7. CONSENT CALENDAR ITEMS — ACTION

7-1 Approve up to $1.153 million to purchase insurance for Metropolitan’s
Property and Casualty Insurance Program. (F&I)

Recommendation:
Optlon #1:

Adopt the CEQA determination that the proposed action is not defined as a
project and is not subject to CEQA, and

Approve up to $1.153 million to renew all the expiring excess liability and
specialty insurance policies, and maintain the same retentions and
coverage limits.

7-2 Appropriate $310,000; and authorize design and vaive procurement to
relocate piping for Service Connection OC-76 on the Allen-McColloch
Pipeline (Approp. 15480). (E&Q)

Date of Notice: June 1, 2016



Board Meeting Agenda June 14, 2016
Page 3

Recommendation:
Option #1:

Adopt the CEQA determination that the proposed action is categorically
exempt from CEQA, and

a. Appropriate $310,000; and
b. Authorize design and valve procurement to relocate piping for Service
Connectlon OC-76 on the Allen-McColloch Pipeline.

7-3 Appropriate $700,000; and award $343,625 contract to Environmental
Construction, Inc. to replace blow-off vaives on the Middle Feeder
(Approp. 15480). (E&O)

Recommendation:
Option #1:

Adopt the CEQA determination that the proposed action is categorically
exempt, and

a. Appropriate $700,000; and
b. Award $343,625 contract to Environmental Construction, Inc. to replace
blow-off valves on the Middle Feeder.

7-4 Approve amendments to the Metropolitan Water District Administrative
Code to conform to current laws, practices and regulations. (L&C)

Recommendation:
Qption #1:

Adopt the CEQA determination that the proposed action is not defined as a
project and is not subject to CEQA, and

Approve amendments to the Administrative Code set forth in
Attachment 2 to the board letter to reflect the changes recommended in
the letter.

(END OF CONSENT CALENDAR)

8. OTHER BOARD ITEMS — ACTION

8-1 Annual approval of Metropolitan’'s Statement of Investment Policy and
delegation of authority to the Treasurer to invest Metropolitan’s funds.
(F&I)

Date of Notice: June 1, 2016



Board Meeting Agenda

June 14, 2016
Page 4

Recommendation:
Option #1:

Adopt the CEQA determination that the proposed action is not defined as a
preject and is not subject to CEQA, and

a. Approve the Statement of Investment Policy; and
b. Delegate authority to invest to the Treasurer for fiscal year 2016/2017.

8-2 Approve and authorize the distribution of Appendix A for use in the
issuance and remarketing of Metropolitan’s bonds. (F&l)

Recommendation:
Option #1:

Adopt the CEQA determination that the proposed action Is not defined as a
project and therefore is not subject to CEQA, and

a. Approve the draft of Appendix A (Attachment 1 to the board letter)
substantially In the form attached to the board letter;
b. Authorize the General Managser, or other designee of the Ad Hoc

Committee, to finalize, with changes approved by the General Manager
and General Counsel, Appendix A; and

c. Authorize distribution of Appendix A in connection with the sale or
remarketing of bonds.

8-3 Adopt Second Supplemental Subordinate Resolution to the Master
Subordinate Resolution authorizing the issuance of up to $175 million of
Subordinate Water Revenue Bonds, 2016 Authorization and provide for
transaction documents. (F&l)

Recommendation:
Option #1:

Adopt the CEQA determination that the proposed action is not defined as a
project and is not subject to CEQA, and

Adopt the Second Supplemental Subordinate Resolution to the Master
Subordinate Resolution authorizing the issuance of up to $175 million of
Subordinate Water Revenue Bonds, 2016 Authorizatlon, providing the
terms and conditions for the sale and issuance of said Subordinate Water

Revenue Bonds and providing for transaction documents, as contained in
Attachment 1 to the board letter.

8-4 Appropriate $10 million; and authorize capital program for projects costing
less than $250,000 for fiscal years 2016/17 and 2017/18 {(Approp. 15498).
(E&Q)

Date of Notice: June 1, 20186



Board Meeting Agenda

June 14, 2016
Page 5

Recommendation:
Option #1:

Adopt the CEQA determination that the proposed actions are not defined as
a project or are categorically exempt from CEQA, and

a. Appropriate $10 miilion for capltal projects costing less than $250,000 for
flscal years 2016/17 and 2017/18;

b. Authorize the General Manager to initiate capital projects costing less
than $250,000 and perform all required work including the preparation of
necessary environmental documentation; and

¢. Designate the General Manager as the decision-making body for

purposes of reviewing, approving, and certifying any environmental
documentation which may be required for such projects.

w

8-5 Appropriate $2.7 million; and award $1,885,150 contract to Abhe &
Svoboda, Inc. to replace fish screens on the Inlet/Outiet Tower at
Diamond Valley Lake (Approp. 15441). (E&O)

Recommendation:
Option #1:

Adopt the CEQA determination that the proposed actlon was previously
addressed in the 2014 categorical exemptions and that no further
environmental analyses or documentation are required, and

a. Appropriate $2.7 million; and
b. Award $1,885,150 contract to Abhe & Svoboda, Inc. to replace the fish
screens on the Inlet/Outlet Tower at Diamond Valley Lake.

8-6 Authorize payment of $620,638 for support of the Colorado River Board
and Colorado River Authority for fiscal year 2016/17. (WP&S) (Two-

thirds vote required)
Recommendation:
Option #1:
Adopt the CEQA determination that the proposed action is not defined as a

project and is not subject to CEQA and, by a two-thirds vote,

Authorize the General Manager to make payment of up to $620,598 for the
CRB/Six Agency Commifttee and Authority for FY 2016/17.

9. BOARD INFORMATION ITEMS

9-1 Department Head Perfarmance Evaluation Process and Schedule

Date of Notice: June 1, 2016



Board Meeting Agenda June 14, 2016
Page 6

10. FOLLOW-UP ITEMS

11. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

12, ADJOURNMENT

NOTE: At the discretion of the Board, all items appearing on this agenda and all committee agendas, whether or not
expressly listed for action, may be deliberated and may be subject to action by the Board.

Each agenda item with a committee designation wiil be considered and a recommendation may be made by one or
more committees prior to consideration and final action by the full Board of Directors. The committee designation

appears in parentheses at the end of the description of the agenda item e.g., (E&O, F&I). Committee agendas may
be obtained from the Board Executive Secretary.

Writings relating to open session agenda items distributed to Directors less than 72 hours prior to a regular meeting
are available for public inspection at Metropolitan's Headquarters Building and on Metropolitan's Web site
http://www.mwdh2o.com.

Requests for a disability related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, in order to
attend or participate in a meeting should be made to the Board Executive Secretary in advance of the meeting to
ensure availability of the requested service or accommodation.

Date of Notice: June 1, 2016



AGENCY
REPRESENTATIVES’
REPORTS

6C



N
. Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUMICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Regional Sewerage Program Policy Committee Meeting

AGENDA
Thursday, June 2, 2016
4:30 p.m,

Location

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
6075 Kimball Avenue

Chino, CA 91710

Call to Order and Roll Call
Pledge of Allegiance
Public Comment

1. Technical Committee Report

2. Action ltem

A. Approval of the May 5, 2016 Meeting Minutes
B. Regional Contract Amendment
C. FY 2016/17 Budget

3. Informational Items
A. RP-1/RP5 Expansion PDR
B. Strategic Grant Planning
C. Regional Audit Response

4. Receive and File
A. Building Activity Update
B. Recycled Water Distribution — Operations Summary
C. Sewer Fee Evaluation

D. Recharge Master Plan Update Project Resolutions and Agreements

5. Other Business
A. IEUA General Manager's Update

B. Committee Member Requested Agenda ltems for Next Meeting
C. Committee Member Comments
D. Next Meeting — August 3, 2016

6. Adjournment



Special Regional Sewerage Program Policy Committee Meeting Agenda
June 2, 2016

Page 2 of 2

DECLARATION OF POSTING

|, Laura Mantilla, Executive Assistant of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency, A Municipal Water District,
hereby certify that a copy of this agenda has been posted by 5:30 p.m. in the foyer at the Agency's main
office, 6075 Kimball Avenue, Building A, Chino, CA on Monday, May 30, 2016.

Laura Mantilla



AGENCY
REPRESENTATIVES’
REPORTS

6D



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
WATERMASTER BOARD MEETING
11:00 a.m. — May 26, 2016
WITH
Mr. Steve Elle — Chair
Mr. James Curatalo —~ Vice-Chair
At The Offices Of
Chino Basin Watermaster
9641 San Bernardino Road
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 81730

AGENDA
TO ER
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
PUBLIC C T
AGENDA - ADDITIONS/REORDER

Note: All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and non-
controversial and will be acted upon by one motion in the form listed below. There will be no
separate discussion on these items prior to voting unless any members, staff, or the public
discussed and/or removed from the Consent Calendar for separate

requests specific items be
action.

A. MINUTES

1. Minutes of the Watermaster Board Meeting held March 24, 2016

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS

PP =

February 29, 2016

©oNO;

March 31, 2016

10. Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period July 1, 2015 through March 31, 2016

C. WATER TRANSACTIONS

1. Notice of Sale or Transfer — The purchase of 1,200.000 acre-feet of water from Santa Ana River
Water Company (SARWCo) by Jurupa Community Services District (JCSD). This purchase is
made from SARWCo's Annual Production Right / Operating Safe Yield first, then any additional
from storage. In addition, JCSD will purchase 99.000 acre-feet of water from SARWCo's excess

Cash Disbursements for the month of February 2016
Watermaster VISA Check Detail for the month of February 2016
Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2015 through February 29, 2016
Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period February 1, 2016 through

Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period July 1, 2015 through February 29, 2016
Cash Disbursements for the month of March 2016
Watermaster VISA Check Detail for the month of March 2016
Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2015 through March 31, 2016
Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period March 1, 2016 through

carryover account. Date of application: March 15, 2016,



Agenda Watermaster Board Meeting May 26, 2016

2. Notice of Sale or Transfer - The purchase of 1000.000 acre-feet of water from San Antonio Water
Company by the City of Upland. This purchase is made from San Antonioc Water Company's
Annual Production Right/Operating Safe Yield first, then any additional from storage. The City of
Upland is utilizing this transaction to produce its San Antonio Water Company shares. Date of
application: January 22, 2016.

. FINANCING PLAN FOR THE 2013 AMENDMENT TO THE 2010 RMPU

Approve the Financing Plan for the 2013 RMPU.

. MASTER RECHARGE FACILITIES FINANCING AGREEMENT BETWEEN CHINO BASIN

REGIONAL FINANCING AUTHORITY, INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY, AND CHINO BASIN
WATERMASTER

Approve the Master Recharge Facilities Financing Agreement and authorize the General Manager to
execute the Agreement subject to non-substantive changes as needed.

. PROPOSITION 1 - GROUNDWATER GRANT

Adopt Resolution No. 2016-04, authorizing the Chino Basin Regional Financing Authority to submit a
grant application for a Proposition 1 Groundwater Grant for Chino Basin Improvements and the
Groundwater Cleanup Project.

. PROPOSITION 1 - STORMWATER GRANT

Adopt Resolution No. 2016-05, authorizing the Chino Basin Regional Financing Authority to submit a
grant application for a Proposition 1 Stormwater Grant for the implementation of the Wineville Basin,
Jurupa Basin, RP-3 Basin improvements, and Pumping and Conveyance System Project.

. CLEAN WATER STATE REVOLVING FUND LOAN PROGRAM

Adopt Resolution No. 2016-08, authorizing the Inland Empire Utilities Agency to apply, through the
Chino Basin Regional Financing Authority, for State Revolving Fund Loan for the preliminary planning
and design costs of 2013 RMPU projects.

REVENUE PLEDGE TO STATE REVOLVING FUND FINANCING

Adopt Resolution No. 2016-07, dedicating net revenues from Debt Service assessments to payment
of Watermaster's share of the State Revolving Fund and/or Water Recycling Funding Program
financing.

FIRST AMENDMENT TO THE MASTER COST SHARING AGREEMENT BETWEEN CHINO BASIN
WATERMASTER AND INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Approve the first amendment to the agreement made to the Master Cast Sharing Agreement between
CBWM and IEUA and authorize the General Manager to execute the Agreement.

BUSINESS ITEMS
A, BUDGET AMENDMENT FORM A-16-04-01

Adopt the Budget Amendment Form (A-16-04-01) for FY 2015/16 in the amount of $250,000 for the
increased cost associated with the Safe Yield Redetermination and Reset, as presented.

. WATERMASTER FISCAL YEAR 2016/17 PROPOSED BUDGET

Adopt the proposed FY 2016/17 Budget as presented.



Agenda Watermaster Board Meeting

REPORTS/UPDATES

A. LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT
1. June 10, 2016 Hearing
2. Amended Notice of Related Case No. CIVDS1601994
3. CalPERS Appeal Hearing

B. ENGINEER REPORT
1. Adaptive Management Plan for the Prado Basin Habitat Sustainability Program
2. Ground-Level Monitoring Committee Update

C. CFO REPORT
1. Fiscal Year 2015/16 Second Assessment

D. GM REPORT
1. RMPU Grant Funding — CBWM Letter
2. SGMA Update
3. Replenishment Water
4. Other

IV. INFORMATION

V.

vi.

ViL

1. Cash Disbursements for April 2016

2. RMPU Status Report

3. Ground Level Monitoring Report

4. Update on South Archibald and Chino Airport Plumes

BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS

QTHER BUSINESS

May 26, 2016

Pursuant to Article 2.6 of the Watermaster Rules & Regulations, a Confidential Session may be held

during the Watermaster committee meeting for the purpose of discussion and possible action.

1. GM Performance Evaluation

VHI. EUTURE MEETINGS AT WATERMASTER
5/23/16 Mon 9:00 a.m. Groundwater Recharge Coordinating Committee (GRCC at CBWCD)

5/26/16 Thu 11:00 am. Watermaster Board

6/07/16 Tue 10:00 a.m. Fisca! Year 2015/16 Assessment Package Workshop
6/09/16 Thu 9:00 a.m. Appropriative Pool Meeting

6/09/16 Thu 11:00 a.m. Non-Agricultural Pool Meeting

6/09/16 Thu 1:30 p.m. Agricultural Pool Meeting

6/16/16 Thu 8:00 a.m. Appropriative Pool Strategic Planning {(Confidential Session Only)

6/16/16 Thu 9:00 a.m. Advisory Committee Meeting
6/16/16 Thu 9:30 a.m. Recharge Investigations and Projects Committee (RIPCom)
6/23/16 Thu 11:00 a.m. Watermaster Board

ADJOURNMENT



GENERAL
MANAGER’S
REPORT



T I Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: June 15, 2016

To: The Honorable Board of Directors

From: P. Joseph Grindstaff, General Manag

Subject: General Manager’s Report Regarding Agency Activities

PLANNING & ENVIRONMENTAL RESOURCES

Drought Summary - Member Agencies versus State Board requirement.

Water Tracker
BeEy ‘Target Cumqlgtive Sayings Monthly Savings
Savings (Jun 2015-Apr 2016) (Apr 2016)
Chino 24% 19% 2%
Chino Hills 28% ' 29% - 48% -
VWD 32% | 25% 28%
FwC 28% - - 30% 49%
MVWD 24% 24% 22%
Ontario 24% 20% : 21%
Upland 36% 38% 40%

Regional Plant influent flows during the month of April 2016 was consistent with the flow received
during the previous months. Agency-wide average daily influent flow for the month of April 2016
was approximately 47.4 million gallons per day.

The National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) permit effluent limitation for the
Agency-wide 12- month flow-weighted running average of Total Inorganic Nitrogen (TIN) is 8 mg/L.
The 12-month running average TIN value for April 2016 was 5.6 mg/L.

The NPDES permit effluent limitation for the Agency-wide 12- month flow-weighted running

average of Total Dissolved Solids (TDS) is 550 mg/L. The 12-month running average TDS value
for April 2016 was 508 mg/L.



General Manager’s Report Regarding Agency Activities
June 15,2016
Page 2 of 11

IEUA Reglonal Influent Flows

= Agency-Wide Effluent TDS - 12-Month Running Average
5

BE}  memmeememeeeccsea—enee o e B e T e Y e -

530

520 |

- 310

o

B o0

480

470

450 . N
\?‘ﬁ'& \,‘5"?& \3":;& \»“’%\‘? -.Fg'& 06"@ Qp‘lg’ Qd" ¥ ‘@‘\:{9 .é‘d'& \ﬁg& ‘R‘:&

==21TDS - 12-month running average - —~ NPDES Permit Limit =550 mg/L



General Manager’s Report Regarding Agency Activities
June 15, 2016

Page 3 of 11

On April 25, 2016, IEUA received the draft source test report for the flare at RP-5 SHF. The results
demonstrated compliance with the permit requirements and on May 11, 2016, IEUA notified
AQMD in writing that compliance has been achieved. IEUA also submitted the appropriate excess
emission fee for nitrogen oxides which occurred during the variance period.

On May 19, 2016, IEUA submitted the source test reports for both boilers at RP-1. Results for both

boilers demonstrated compliance with the permitted limits for carbon monoxide and nitrogen
oxides.

OPERATIONS UPDATE
Sodium Hypochlorite usage for April 2016 was 125 gallons per million gallons of treated flows.

IERCF UPDATE

Operational Comments — Facility throughput for May averaged approximately 99% of permitted
capacity at an average of 411 tons per day of biosolids and 153 tons per day of amendments (based
on a 31-day month). The facility is operating well with no violations or lost time incidents.

Facility Throughput

POTW Wet Tons Month | V"¢t Tons Year to
Date
LACSD 733739 35,589.15
EUA 5411.70 26,894.54
OCSD 0 0
TOTAL 12,749.09 62,483.69

Compost Sales -IERCA sales in May were greater than last year, displaying an increase in spring
compost demand. We predict June to be on par with the previous year. Compost inventory in the
storage facility is 600 cubic yards of finished material and 8,500 cubic yards unscreened material.

Monthly Sales Summary May 2016

Month | Product g:::; ngﬁn Total $
May Premium | 13,201.00 | $2.76 | $36,451.73
Base 13,332.61 | $0.06 $755.39
Total 26,533.61 | $1.40 | $37,207.12




General Manager’s Report Regarding Agency Activities

June 15, 2016
Page 4 of 11

YTD Sales Summary through May 2016

Total Total
Month Cyds Cyds 251?/?0?6 20Tl?4t72|0$15
2015/2016 | 2014/2015

July 21,389.25 | 23,882.49 | $34,657.16 | $39,474.57
August 16,919.04 | 25,689.52 | $30,461.07 | $27,575.69
September | 16,750.02 | 33,184.26 | $24,655.71 | $37,732.49
October 27,394.30 | 31,487.37 | $33,401.74 | $31,552.56
November | 29,056.62 | 22,348.31 | $25,280.90 | $32,957.02
December | 17,586.64 | 18,272.61 | $28,476.77 | $23,528.45
January 14,298.49 | 14,388.67 | $22,085.28 | $38,227.06
February 12,418.86 | 15,105.97 | $28,926.15 | $37,979.47
March 16,784.45 | 22,059.88 | $33,493.58 | $56,897.95
April 26,638.72 | 24,675.28 | $36,945.87 | $47,085.22
May 26,533.61 | 15,213.81 | $37,207.12 | $33,195.45
Total 225,777.22 | 246,243.06 | $335,591.35 | $406,205.93
Average | 20,525.20 | 22,385.73 | $30,508.30 | $36,927.81

Groundwater Recharge — April 2016

During April 2016, recycled water recharge totaled 1,162 acre-feet. There was no imported water
delivered. The capture of dry weather creek flows totaled 55 acre-feet. There were two rain events
during this period that generated a total of approximately 262 acre-feet of captured storm water. A
detailed summary of the Chino Basin Groundwater Recharge Operations can be found at
http://www.ieua.org/category/reports/groundwater-recharge-reports.

Groundwater Recharge — May 2016 (Preliminary)

During May 2016, recycled water recharge totaled 1,472 acre-feet. There was no imported water
delivered. The capture of dry weather creek flows totaled 38 acre-feet. There was one rain event
during this period that generated a total of approximately 435 acre-feet of captured storm water. A
detailed summary of the Chino Basin Groundwater Recharge Operations can be found at
http://www.ieua.org/category/reports/groundwater-recharge-reports.



http://www.ieua.org/category/reports/groundwater-recharge-reports
http://www.ieua.org/category/reports/groundwater-recharge-reports

General Manager’s Report Regarding Agency Activities

June 15, 2016
Page 5 of 11

Total Groundwater Recharge — April 2016

200

LR
!
&3z -

[EEE B

ERFY 2013/34
EFY2234/35
BF 221558

AL NN
LS
1 EN

IR

TE 1
R g
52 -

g ;o

Total Gramnsduminy Proboge fore Snet par rassth)

=m [T ‘ o -
H - R
[50F R

;;5:2. .

Es

22290 -

Tl i ricimhanite st Mrd g fosrr ot )
v I
#i

' | ! T ] : =

L i L. I | R |, 1.
H : | i ] |

- - E S o - e e A e
i ! | s ~ ] - ;
IR | S — S DU N
i !

L S OO S R I i
i | : T

- - i . il P ....1 S .....,!...__.._._....-_ SRR——

i R N

S TR W

! i
! N | 3 i
. ’ N e . Lo
; { ]
S«h Pt 3 243 2‘7‘ !;‘ 338 5‘5
Dy It Fruoad Yom
Recycled Water Delivered to Groundwater Recharge — April 2016
47500
] ":!"JF.-\ isiz-rn
8500 Iy ORI PSS AW Fachoge. |7
1 e N == Tt —
B 5 == FYI5/16 HN Direct Use
2,500 ] i AR =
i
500 -
. 1]
3 4 -
L 11 |1 i
] - :
@~ L
V. e
00 I T ! =
aE - ] L ‘———1
nim t e e CELRE -
L0 | ] -
swezm 1 —¥r JBL516 e e’ ==
AU 7 ]
i x +~ - “ /’4/—'-
7,00 - — - //
= = —
som ez b
L - ———
3% -
e /
o et L

O

e 3

B L T

T, T o]

-1 385



General Manager’s Report Regarding Agency Activities
June 15, 2016
Page 6 of 11

RW Distribution — April 2016
During April 2016, 65% (31.1 MGD) of IEUA recycled water supply (48.0 MGD) was delivered into

the distribution system for both direct use customers (18.5 MGD) and groundwater recharge (12.6
MGD). Plant discharge to creeks feeding the Santa Ana River averaged 16.9 MGD.

RW Distribution — May 2016 (Preliminary)

During May 2016, 74% (34.6 MGD) of IEUA recycled water supply (47.0 MGD) was delivered into
the distribution system for both direct use customers (19.1 MGD) and groundwater recharge (15.5
MGD). Plant discharge to creeks feeding the Santa Ana River averaged 12.4 MGD.

IEUA RECYCLED WATER DISTRIBUTION - APRIL 2016

e o ot B ey g ey i e ST R
influent: 480 MGD | o Ty L e & N
AW Supply: 48.0 MGD P RO g = #‘j«;iﬂ: 3

Pk T 3 Sur o Tonesnise ?

Deliverod: 311 MGD
Percent Delivered: 65% i

Gioundwater Recharge
- Storm/Local Runoff: 3.4 MGD
imporied Water (MWD): 0.0 MGD
4 D
-  Total: 16.0MGD
Pt it v eE, DA B T

Crask Discharges

Prado Park (001): 2.6 MGD
RP-1{002): 7.4MGD
RP-5(003): 2.7 MGD

Total: 169 MGD

g e = e




General Manager’s Report Regarding Agency Activities
June 15, 2016
Page 7 of 11

ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT PROJECT STATUS SUMMARY
e e AR A IVN MANAGEMENT PROJECT STATUS SUMMARY

Engineering and Construction Management’s FY 2015/16 budget is $52,965,125. As of May 25% staff has
projected to spend $22,863,993 during FY 2015/16 of which $20,461,768 has been spent. The following
chart summarizes the Engineering and Construction Management FY Budget status update.

Millions

430

§2

Cureent 7Y budpet Projerted Expenditures Capital C2l
WO6 {102) ENC{I05) WA (103 ERO{108) WRM {202} AW [103] WC {168}

I b b o A B 0 e 2 T A e

s
5
s

T A A ek I L ks M W e R B LR N L R A Bl e e, 1 e W

Currently, fourteen projects have over $500,000 of FY budget that will not be expended this FY. These

fourteen projects represent $20,223,616 of the variance between the current FY budget and the projections.
The reasons for their variances are as follows:

ENDS025___ Wineville Ext RW Pipeline Seg A 1125389 2135354
EN11031  RP-5 Flow Equalization and Effusni Monfioring 91986 1255264 1.163.277

ject finished under budget.
The project scope was modified to meet Agency operating requirements

causing a schaduie 5
EN13001 San Sevaine Basin Impravemsnts 376,678 3,500,000 3,123,324  The plannad achedule did not account for a lengthy pre-design effort, This
R —_— ughed all of the construction cost to the next fiscal year.
EN13016 SCADA Enerprise System 3,428,772 4,207,500 857,728 The project finishad under budget.
EN130138 Montclalr Diversion Structure Improvements 562,874 1,203,874 641,000  The expenditure of funds was delayad to aliow the contractor time to

proeure all materials necessary prior 1o closing the street to lessen the

_ length of time for the road closurs.
EN13045 Wineville RW Extansion Segment B 1,683,605 2,506,256 822649  The project finished under budget.
EN13048 RP-1 Power System Upgrades 252,148 1,000,000 747,852  An extensiva analysis of the RP-1 existing load was required prier o
‘aunching the design. The majority of the budget (design and
. o - construction) will be congumed in FY 2016/17.
EN14018 RP-4 Disinfaction Facility Improvements 242,427 758,516 517,089  Additional scops to reheb the south side of the exiating building to allow
utllizetion of a new affice area, add new tailets, and break rooms impacied
. the completion of the dasign schedula. _
EN14047 GWR and RW SCADA Control Upgrades 150,078 816,285 626,180  The piannad schedule did not account for a lengthy pra-design effarl. This
- — pushed sl of the construstion cost to FY 2016/17.
EN15043 SBCFCD Recycled Water Easement 430 567,298 566,868 an Bernardina County has not completed the appraisal report reviews.
EN15044 SBCFCD NRW Easement 267 514,930 514,662 an Bernardino Col has not completed tha appraisal report reviews.
EN16021 Chino Basin Groundwater Supply Wells and Raw 709,538 9,000,000 8,290,462 his project Is part of a contractual agreement with CDA that requires full
Water Pipelines

payment up frant before any project components are completed {6.g.,
cesign, construction, etc.). As a result, 39M was budgeted prior to FY
2015186, as the project was expected to begin eary in the fiscal year, Due
1o delays I~ the agreements w'th the Regional Water Quality Control Board
and privete partles Invalved in litigation surounding the project, the project
start date has besn pushed back, resulting in the iack of capital spert on
the project this FY.




General Manager’s Report Regarding Agency Activities
June 15, 2016
Page 8 of 11

Continued
I Proct “Deseription -

Reuni fof Vattdhes
= ; i l i ‘Fofecast| — - :

EN16024 RP-1 Mixed Liquor Rekers Pumps 473,482 7,000,000 526,518 The project evaluation period was extended based on review of project
expectations and Stekeholder requirements, This reduced the funding
nesded far this year and moved nditures into FY 2016/17.
815,032  The original budgst assumed 50/50 cost split betwean RP-1 & RP-5,
eﬁl;.:;ln ncazsi spiit is 20/80. Remalning $850,000 will be transfarred to

EN16026 RP-1 Expansion PDR 183,968 1,000,000

9,332,641 __ 20,656,267 20,223,816

Active Projects in Design
29 Active Project in Design

FY17/18,4

June FY15/16,9
Apr - lun FY1617, 3

Jan - Mar FY1617, 5

Jul - Sep FY16/17, 5
Oct - Dec FY1617, 3

9 Project Currently in Bid & Award in June of FY 2015/16

ENI6070.00 Agency wide Pumps Efficiencies Improvements
ENI6068.00 Main Office Permit Office

EN16132.00 Magnolia Channel Spillway

EN16055.00 Headquarters Back Up Generator

RA14003.00 IERCF Receiving Pit and Drainage
ENIG051.00 RP-1 Utility Water Flow Meter
ENI6071.00 San Bernardino Avenue Gravity Sewer
EN16049.00 Conference Rooms Audio Visual Upgrades
* ENI6047.00 HQ Pariing Lot FY15/16

3 Projects in Bid & Award in July — September of FY 2016/17

ENI4018.00 RP-4 Disinfection Facility Improvements s ENI7040.00 RP-] Aeration Basin Panel Repairs
ENI3001.00 San Sevaine Basin Impravements «  ENI6021.00 Chino Basin Groundwater Supply Wells and Raw
EN16024.00 RP-1 Mixed Liquor Return Pumps Water Pipelines

3 Projects in Bid & Award in October — December of FY 2016/17
EN16016.02 Turner Diversion Manhole Repair * ENII031.00 RP-5 Flow Equalization and Effluent Monitoring
EN14019.00 RP-1 Headworks Primary and Secondary
Upgrades

3 Project in Bid & Award in January — March of FY 2016/17

EN15013.00 RP-1TWAS and Primary Effuent Piping *  ENI4043.00 RP-5 RW Pipeline Boitleneck
Replacement 2014 *  RWI5004.00 Lower Day Basin RMPU Improvements
EN16034.00 RW Pressure Sustaining Valve Installation FY
15/16

EN11039.00 TP-1 Disinfection Pump Improvements

3 Projects in Bid & Award in April - June of FY 2016/17

ENI3048.00 RP-1 Power System Upgrades s EN22002.00 NRW East End Flowmeter Replacement
WR15021.00 Napa Lateral




General Manager’s Report Regarding Agency Activities
June 15, 2016
Page 9of 11

Active Projects in Construction

Relocatlon of 200 |F of 36 Inck RW PL. on East Avenue

10/14/2016

1 EN1201400  EastAvenue 1630 ERWP Relocation b £90,108 496,103 683,261 324,158 384,950 2.79 8/30/2015

2 EN1301600  SCADAEnterprise System :iﬂﬁ:’:t’{l‘i’ifmm G UL 10,407,046 4,601,871 4297500 3,104,844 2,499,275 44,230 177 1872016 3/31/2016
Montclair Diversion Structure Rehabllitate the gates and install SCADA for remote

3 evsomoe  eRRER - 3,080,085 607,107 1,203,874 292,874 557,565 0.00 0.00 7/1/2016 7/15/2016

; "

4  EN13045.00  Wineville RW Extension Segment B ;’;s:':tifa:::s BlSOERWEE B thelsssoclated 11,880,300 10,767,233 2,506,256  L6750506  B900,000 205,502 231 10/15/2015  12/3/2015

5  EN130S601  AP-4 MCC- Power Center Five Roof Access :::t'f;":l:':f’::‘“' nstallatsinrisgrestiop andjinstafict 160,000 71,069 90,556 70,717 188,000 188,000 000 7/18/2016  7/18/2016

£ EN14038.00  CB20 Nolse Mitigation Measures Deslgn and Build the sound mitigating enclosure 160,000 158,280 109,328 107,365 90,500 0.00 0.00 B/31/2015  13/3/2015

7 ENIMMDA7.00  GWRand RW SCADA Control Upgrades m’w‘];;ic‘"m componerts at 34 remote 932,000 205,900 816,265 90,195 255,388 0.00 000 2/17/2017  2/17/2017

% ENIS008.00  Water Quality Laboratery E;::;:;:‘:’:LT""“ the existing operation 20,900,000 1,418,411 1,700,000 1,398,200 17,460,000 0.00 0.00 4/1/2019 8/31/2018
San Barnarding Lift Station Fiber COptic Install traffic rated manhole covers and modify existing

s Eewsmooz o TRE v boes to be traffe rted, 355,000 361,527 613,076 361,527 3,300 0.00 0.00 6/28/2016 5/3/2016
Agency-Wide HVAC Improvemerts- Pckg Evaluate electrical and control builldings HVAC systems o

1o ENisos200 %7 i o8 ol et P 1,180,000 693,381 989,250 599,105 431,216 1,811 0.80 6/6/2016 5/10/2016
1630 E & W. Recycled Water Pump Station Fleld survey to ensure surge tank construction will be

1 ENISDSS00 g e Tank instaflation within [EUA’s easement 1,590,000 317,764 527,428 258,231 729,000 R 000 9/23/2016  10/13/2006

12 ENI6013.0C  RP-4 Lighting Improvements - Phase 1 :ﬂi?::‘;’:sm“ AR I T L 300,000 5,028 200,000 5,028 292,736 0.00 0.00 6/17/2016 9/1/2016

13 EN16067.00  RP-1DAFs Plug Valve Replacement 3:;’:::5 t': place existing eccentric plug valves in DAF 120,000 119,135 120,000 119,135 80,085 0.00 0.00 2/9/2016 5/27/2016
Agency wide Lighting Improvements - Replace interior and exterlor florescent lights with LED

14 Enizosaco  EOMY lights anl motion sensors 1,400,000 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,400,220 0.00 0.00 6/16/2016 1/3/2017

‘ 53,304,548 10,923,800 13,006,794 8,407,485 33,272,935 450,276

e Total construction contract payments for work completed in April: $323,351

i IF;Eonmr:ﬂnn

raency Proiects Awarded in May 2016

T AP-2 Utility Water Line Leak

15,00

. 5/22/20

15,000

Completed Construction Projects
Notice of Completion Filed in May 2016

ENO8023.06

RP1 Primary Clarifier 2015 Rehab Project

Continuatien of the required rehab work within the Primary Clariflers

5/5/2016




General Manager’s Report Regarding Agency Activities
June 15, 2016
Page 10 of 11

Project

oineerin

Office

Due to the recent approval by USACE the project can begin nnstruction in [ate 2016.

CW16003.02  Chino Rag Cohn C-30

1

2 CW16003.03  Ontaric Reg Conns ©-97 & 0-93 The regional connection request was approved by the Reg Tech Comm. 23% 49
3 cw16003.04 M| MH Adjustment at Phillips & Ramona Waiting for SB County notification of project award and schedule 13% 49
4 CW1B003.05  Chino Hills Reg Conn CH-10 The regional connection request will be presented to the Reg Tech Comm for approval. 7% 0
5 CW16015.01  City of Ontario Francis 5t SD Project Waiting for inspection request notification 29% 193
& Cw16102,01  CVWD RW Conn CVRW-43 Poss|bla [nspection of hot tap upon notification 59% 297
7 CW16102,.03  CVWD RW Conn CVRW-42 The revised final dasign was taken with no exceptions and mylars were signed. S4% 270
8 CW16102.04 CVWD RW Conn CVRW-44 Tha mylar was signed & request for the contractor's certificate of ins was submitted. 6BY% 897
9 CW16102.05 CVWD RW Conn CVRW-45 The IEUA permit was issued 88% 407
10 CW16102.07  CVYWD RW Conn CVRW-47 The connection was reviewed whas-built drawings & design comments were provided. 66% 143
11 CWI16102.08  Chino RW Conn CRW-80 The engineering plans were reviewed and comments were provided to the consultant. BB% 336
12 CW16102.09  Chino RW Conn CRW-81 ‘The engineering plans were reviewed. The contractor will connect to the exlsting stub out. 8% 158
13 CW16102.10  cChino RW Conn CRW-82-83-84 The contractor will request inspection of the 3 hot taps. 3% 359
14 CW16102.11  24in RWPLin 800 PZ In Chino Hills Final drawings were approved. Waiting for mylar submittal, a2% 215
15 Cwi16102.12 CVWD RW Conn CVRW-42 The connection locatlen was reviewed and design comments were provided, 69% 14
16 CW16102.13  City of Ontario Sixth 5t SD Project The |[EUA permit was Issued. It |s anticipated that the work will begin in June 2016 43% 198
17 CW16102.14  CVWD RW Conn CVRW-49-50-51 The connectlon was reviewed wias-bullt drawlings & design comments were provided. 7% 42
18 CW16102.15  Chino RW Conn CRW-85 The drawings were approved. 45% 114
19 CW16102.17  RW BO Relocation in Pine Field Mtg was held with RW Ops to discuss existing facilities that will be relocated due te the widening. 2% 49
20 CW16102.13  RW Meter Vault Adj in Monte Vista Ave The certificate of insurance was accepted and an IEUA permit was issued. 80% 1]

3,644




General Manager’s Report Regarding Agency Activities
June 15, 2016
Page 11 of 11

GRANTS UPDATE

Grants Administration Significant Events - Board Activities

Since the last General Manager’s report, the following items were processed through both the
IEUA Board and the CBRFA Commission for the 2013 Chino Basin Recharge Master Plan
Update (RMPU) Projects:

1. Approval of the Master Recharge Facilities Financing Agreement between IEUA,
CBWM and CBRFA.

2. Approval of the First Amendment to the Master Cost Sharing Agreement between JEUA
and CBWM.

3. Adopted resolutions authorizing IEUA to submit grant/SRF loan applications to the State
Water Resource Control Board (SWRCB) for:

¢ Proposition 1 Groundwater Grant Program application
» Proposition 1 Stormwater Grant Program application
e SRF loan application for the planning and design of the RMPU Project.

The following item was processed only through the CBRFA Commission:

Adoption of aresolution, approving and adopting Addendum No. 2 to the Mitigation Negative
Declaration for the Jurupa Community Services District Recycled Water Service Expansion
Program as CEQA-Responsible Agency.

Grant/L.oan Opportunities and Applications
The Agency’s Grants Department is continuing to pursue additional federal and state grant
opportunities as they become available to supplement the Agency CIP budgets.

State Water Resources Control Board

Proposition 1 Storm Water Grant application for the RMPU Project.
Proposition 1 Groundwater Grant application for the RMPU Project.

SRF loan for planning and design of the RMPU project was submitted.

SRF loan for the construction of the Lower Day Basin Improvement Project.

2w

California Water Commission
1. Water Storage Concept application to be submitted in June 2016.

Grant Reimbursements and Reporting Activities

The following is a status update on several existing contracts for various grants and loans:
SRF Loan invoice for Wineville Recycled Water Pipeline for $2,431,411.00

Grant invoice for Wineville Recycled Water Pipeline Project for $218,543.00

Grant invoice for San Sevaine is for costs through April 2016 for $120,512.50
Grant invoice for Regional Residential Landscape Retrofit for April cost $84,090.01
Grant invoice for MWD Biottta costs through December 2015 for $11,174.84




	Agenda Page 1
	Agenda Page 2
	Agenda Page 3
	Agenda Page 4
	Agenda Page 5
	Agenda Page 6
	Agenda Page 7
	Agenda Page 8
	Action Item 4C
	Action Item 4D
	Action Item 4E
	Action Item 4F
	Action Item 4G
	Information Item 5A
	Information Item 5C
	Information Item 5D
	Information Item 5E
	Information Item 5F
	Information Item 5G
	Information Item 5H
	Information Item 5I
	Information Item 5J
	Information Item 5K
	Information Item 5L
	Information Item 5M
	Information Item 5N
	Information Item 5O
	Agency Representatives' Reports 6B
	Agency Representatives' Reports 6C
	Agency Representatives' Reports 6D
	General Manager's Report



